Wholesale disappear-
ances of German boys,
whose bodies were
found under apparently
natural circumstances
led police on the trail
of a ruthless monster
whose depredations
caused his downfall.
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Germany holds over from the
Middle Ages the effective be-
heading block as a means of
disposing of its worst criminals.

peddlers who constantly sift through the-~”

whole lowland area.

Some of these wanderers are jovial,
entertaining fellows, and great tellers of
tales. Others . . .

Only two days after the body of Ernest
Tesdorf was found, eight-year-old Alfred
Practorius disappeared from his native
town of Rostock, in the northern section
of Mecklenburg. Hi« “rnzen corpse was
discovered January «, 34, in the woods
outside of town. As there were no signs
whatever of violence, the police attrib-

uted death to freezing, and at this time
the tragedy was not linked with the pre-
vious death, although the position of the
body, legs stretched out limply, arms
crossed a3 though in prayer, was the same

as in the other cases. Had the police
realized precisely what had happened to
the Praetorius boy, it is not unlikely
that the ghastly series of horrors would
have ended then and there.

But they did not realize. Each case
seemed an isolated instance. Only the
Tesdort death seemed peculiar.

DETECTIVE

His wrall of violence at an end, the mysterio:: gre stands in the pris-
oner's dock in Schwerin court as his sen.ational trial is held.

Twelve days after the body of Alfred
Praetorius was diycovered, there was
apother disappearance reported in Lue-
beck, to the west of Schwerin. Hans
Korn, nine years old, vanished while on
his way home from school the afternoon
of January 16. One month later he was
found dead in the woods on the outskirts
of town. \And again death way attributed
to freezing, since the body and clothes
were undistyrbed and there were no signs
of a struggleof any kind.

Dr. Beusch, reciting each case to the
attentive detectives, pointed out that the
ogre apparently took a holiday for more
than six months, ‘the period extending
from Fehruary, 1934, until October. And
they he began to strike with terrifying
rapidity, as though his\Jong lay-off had
whetted his lust to such ag extent - at he
must kill wholesale.

On October 2 Guenther Tieck, nine,

vanished from Oranienburg. The body

was found October 29,

On October 8 Erwin Wischnewski,
eleven, disappeared from Brandegburg,
west of Berlin, His still form was found
November 10 by mushroom pickers.’

On October 16 the monster slew two
boys from the town of Neuruppin. Ar-
thur Dill, 8, and Edgar Dittrich, 5, dis-*

appeared on that day and their bodies
were discovered the following day, lying
side by side in a thicket, as though peace-
fully asleep. As it happened, a bit of
poisonous mushroom was found in the
mouth of the Di!l boy, so the police de-

. cided that this had caused the two deaths,

Subsequently they changed their minds
about this, for an insurance agent
reported that, while driving along the
highway on the outskirts of Neuruppin,
he had seen the Dill hoy in the company
of an elderly man, The child had seemed
sleepy and weary, he said, and the man
all but dragged him. The informant
could give only the vaguest description
of the man—he was about sixty years
old, and roughly dressed. The hoy's
family was positive he must have been a
stranger to Arthur,

“We got our first break a few weeks
later,” continued the attorney general,
*“for on December 22, the murderer macde
a very grave mistake—the one mistake
which, I hope, wil! lead to his capture.”

On the 'ate afternoon of that day,
twelve-year-old Erich F—— (the boy's
identity was never made public) was
standing in front of a department store
in the little town of Techentin, near

[Continued on page 571
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IN THR preceding instalment of this dra-
matic story, Mr. Heil, who was assigned
to the task of making a personal investiga-
tion of the Karpis capture especially for this
magasine, related the circumstances leading
up to the $50,.000 mail robbery at Gorretts-
wville, Ohio, last December. He told how the
bandits, in wild west fashion, grabbed the
loot and fled in a gray sedan, and how posi-
office inspectors immediatcly leaped into the
investigation which wes 1o lead to startling
developments,

In obtaining mater 1 for this authentic

sk woyy . TSN T D

Station Agent W.
B. Moses (right)
was busy about his
S K aprhan the

By JACK HEIL

Special Investigator
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terviewed many persons in order 1o prepare
this dramatic account.—T ®y. Eniror,

CONCLUSION

UST of the fleeing handit car still
clouded the air about Garretts-
ville as employes of the Erie Rail-

road and the railroad mail service flashed
ward of the 1935 wild west mail robbery
into the office of postoffice inspectors in
Cleveland.

It so happened that a number of out of
town inspectors were in the Cleveland
office at the time, and with the first flash,
and while the lurid details of the job
were pouring into the ears of Inspector
Sylvester Hettrick over the phone, In-
spectors C. C. Hart of Cleveland, and
H. W. Taveney of Youngstown, were
leading half a dozen other inspectors in
. a race for the scene.

. Almost simultaneously, the news was
shot to Chief Inspector Kilroy P. Al-
drich in Washington, and to W. R.
Briggs, inspector in charge of the Ohio
territory, at Cincinnati, Within an hour
or two, practically every inspector in the
country had the news.

From Station Agent W. B. Moses and
others, Inspector Hettrick got a detailed
story of the holdup. The arrival of the
bandit car disgorging its mob; the sud-
den attack on the mail car; the herding
of the bystanders and rail and mai! em-
ploys on the station platform; the loot-
ing of the mv il car; transfer of the mail
sacks containing $34,000 in cash and
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mail robbers, armed
with machine guns
and auromatics, de-
scended on the Gar-
rettgville wtation.
He was forced to
line up with others
when mob astruck.

$12,500 in bonds, to the shiny, gray
Plymouth sedan; the flight, with a coal
dealer, C, P. Morrow, in temporary pur-
suit.

“The license number was LU 671,”
Moses told Hettrick.

Hurriedly, Hettrick jotted down the
meager descriptions of the unmasked
bandits, and of those who were cov-
ered.

Mecanwhile, the office was notifying
Inspectors Jeff Cordray of Lima, and E.
D, Claggett of Akron, Pittsburgh in-
spectors were requested to meet the train,
and get statements from any witnesses
aboard, as well as the train crew and
mail clerks.

Hardly more than seconds had elapsed,
hefore Cleveland Police Captain Harry
Weis, in charge of the auto burcau, was

checking the license number of the car,
at the inspector’s request.

“Car was registered in the name of
Car! Baker,” Weis informed Hettrick a

short time later. “Probably a phony
name, and I'm sure the add- s is phony.
Here’s the bill of sale dope.’

Weis poured out the information that
would enable the inspector to check the
bill of sale in County Clerk Jolin J.
Busher’s office.

By that time, Police Sergeant Vern
Cross of Akron was on the wire, Cross
knows his way around. Also, he knows
that two and two make four. When he
heard of the robbery, across his mind
had flashed an incident of almost three
weeks before.

“I'm sending you a picture of a mug
we nabbed here on an SP charge October

DARING
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N Otorlo u From one end of the country to the

other went grim manhunters as they

+ "od suspects anc made quiet, but

re.entless, investigations to solve the

$50,000 Garrettsville, Ohio, mail

robbery and round up the last of "=
Karpis gan-aters.

20,” Cross explained. “He tried to buy a new car
here, similar to the one used at Garrettsville. Had a
pocket full of twenties, when we nabbed him. Gave
us the name of Thomas J. Shaw, We mugged and
measured him, and sent the dope to the Bureau of
Investigation in Washington because we couldn’t
make him. It's almost three weeks now. but we
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aven't any word back.”

With dragnet set, Hettrick jumped on the hill of
sale lead, while Cleveland police investigated the ad-
dress given.

In Akron, Sergeant Cross conferred with Chief
of Detectives Fred W. Diesz.

“Bet you a dime to a doughnut, this Shaw had a : M Sl A .
hand in that job,” Cross told his superior. “Now Avier e o s . ; o B TR PR
that I think of it, some guy came in and tried to oo T AT 1,:-','&*"“ "
spring him the day we picked him up. Some fellow . LEPRCIRRY P/l T ik
by the name of King. See you later, Chief,” and- : v Y i T SN
Cross was on his way to pick up the trai! of the two AL ey W ' ' - By LR %
suspects. '

He enlisted the aid of an undercover man outside
the department.

“Find out who King is,” were his terse instruc-
tions. The operative nodded.

Check Car Clue

OWN at Garrettsville, Inspectors Hart, Tave-

ney, and their five colleagues were interviewing
every person who could give the slightest informa-
tion. With the assistance of members of a squad of
Sergeant Mock's state police, they took the state-
ments of witnesses.

Attempts to trail the fugitive car loaded with ban-
dits, machine guns and loot of almost $50,000 ended . W VAT oy,
without result. The flying gray Plymouth sedan had Timegr o o 0y it R i LSRG x\\i{wy’" “
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vanished. Not a trace of it was picked up by police of iR 1Y STER S \ PLAESARRANY \\;,’\
Ohio, as it sped away. St T LT
By the following day, November 8, the postoffice ) b
inspectors, Hart, Taveney, Cordray, Hettrick, Clag- 3 )
- gett and F. R, Casey of Toledo, had traced the AR YL S
bandit car through Clerk Busher’s office to a sales- b s aai b
room on West 25th street, in Cleveland. They learned Dapper in light suit and straw hat, Alvin Xarpi 1
» pis (1) is le/ "o fed-
that the deluxe model sedan had been purchased eral court in St. Paul. Behind him (2) is Charles Fitzgercid who
by a man for cash on October 25, just five days pleade.- guilty to conspiracy in the Hamm kidnaping.
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after the attempted Akron purchase.

Inspector Claggett had obtained the
purchase order signed by Shaw in Akron.
Armed with this and the Akron photo,
the inspectors qliestioned the auto sales-
men carefully. There was marked simi-
larity in the handwriting of Shaw and
Raker, the name given by the man who
hought the Plymouth.

The Bertillon picture of Shaw closely
resembled the man who had given his
name as Carl Baker, But the identifica-
tion was not positive.

\While all this was going on, 1 was
sitting in my office in Cleveland, reading
the newspaper accounts of the robbery.
For some reason, this case intrigued me
particularly, and I purchased every paper
and carefully checked the robbery
stories. Whether it was intuition or a
hunch, the thought hit me that this case

would be worth following.
As a reporter, I had covered the fed-

era! building for years. I had covered
the activities of the G-men when they
were known as Deejays. I'd also cov-
cred the activities of that little known
branch of government service handled
by the postoffice inspectors from the days
of H. K. Cochrane and Cy Zimmerman,
the latter leaving Cleveland to become
assistant to the chief inspector in Wash-
ington.

Perhaps I was interested in the Gar-
rettsville job because I knew from ex-
perience, the Rondout and Toledo johs
for example, that the postoffice inspec-
tors, steeped in a tradition almost as old
as the nation and fired by an clm‘1 or

And the boldness, precision and ruth-

less daring of the Garrettsville gang told -

me that these mobsters were on the big
time. From November 8 to this day,
! have followed the case,

It was less than 48 hours after the
bandits had vanished with their $50,000
loot that Sergeant Cross reported to In-
spectors Cordray, Claggett, Taveney,
Casey and Hettrick,

“As soon as you can identify Shaw,
you'll know who pulled the deal,” he in-
formed the inspectors. “The guy who
went under the name of Harold King and
tried to spring Shaw, was none other
than ‘Stuttering Fred’ Hunter. He's got
connections with the southwest’s bhad
men.”

“Get any report back from the bureau
in Washington on Shaw's card ?” asked
one of the inspectors. Cross shook his
fead in the negative,

_Trail Leads To Karpis

IN FAR away Oklahoma, Postoffice In-
spectors W. W. Haynes and George
Hill, veterans of the service, read over
the reports of the $50,000 robbery.
“That has all the earmarks of a South
Coffeyville planned jobh,” they agreed,
meaning that it had been plotted and
carried out by gunmen from the notori-
ous badlands along the Kansas-Okla-
homa boundary, which spawned the
Barkers, Karpis and a host of other
killers,
Inspectors Haynes and Hill went to
work to prove their theory, and within
Lol ghtained sufficient informa-

that Chief Inspector Aldrich placed In-
spector Hettrick in charge of the investi-
gation,

In the days that followed, Inspectors
Taveney, Cordray, Claggett and Casey
were almost daily visitors at t'e office in
the new Cleveland postoffice, working in
and out of the city with Inspector Het-
trick.

Operating in close cooperation with
Sergeant Cross, they made a detailed
check of Stuttering Freddie, Hunter's
activities and associates, Originatiy
from near Warren, Ohio, a short dis-
tance from Garrettsville, Hunter’s record
was long and bad,

He was a close associate of Alvin
Karpis and Harry Campbell, and to
verify this came the report from Okla-
homa that Haynes and Hill had connected
the public enemies in the Garrettsville
joh.

But every effort to identify Thomas J,
Shaw f{ailed.

Inspector Hettrick and his aides hasti-
ly gathered cvery available picture of
Hunter, Karpis and Campbell, and be-
wan a systematic canvass of every wit-
ness on the Garrettsville platform the
day of the robbery. Karpis was identi-
fied beyond question, as were Campb.ll
and Hunter. For days, the farmhouse of
Hunter’s relatives in Trumbull county,
was under constant surveillance, as was a
certain Warren joint in which the in-
spectors and Sergeant Cross found
Hunter had a sweetheart,

But Stuttering Freddie did not appear.

December came, and found Inspectors
Hettrick, Claggett, Taveney, Cordray

AP > 1 et




esprit de Corps WHIch Nis 10 Gydas, swye s
99 per cent of all mail depredations ; that
the quickest and surest way to get your-
self behind good strong, iron bars is to
mess around with the U. S. mail,

tion to convince them that Alvin Aarpis,
Public Enemy No. 1, and Harry Camp-
bell, his pal, were in on the joh.

Shortly after the robbery, | undefstand

ter's stamping g i beern o
Tuveney’s bailiwick, and for that reason
he felt a particular responsibility. Like-
wise Casey, who knew that Karpis and
Campbell had frequently used Toledo and
Sandusky for vacation spots and hide-
outs. .

But in spite of their ™ arts, and the
efforts of Sergeant Cross, 1o worthwhile
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The above photo shows the approach to the Karpis hideout, near
Hot Springs, which was raided by Federal agenta. At right, part
of the gas mask equipment carried by the raiders.
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Below, a clossup of the Hot Springs hide-
out deserted shortly before the raid last
March..Gas bombs fired into the house
on Malvern road set fire to a matiress,
g:cturod at right. One of the bombs mey

seen near the center of the mattress.
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information was obtained on the mysteri-
ous Mr. Shaw.

But there is this to be said of the
postoffice inspectors; for sheer tenacity,
they have a bulldog looking like a

- kitten,
Failing to receive the much wanted in-
formation from the Department of Tus-

“Karpis flies,” Anderson advised in-
spectors,

That was enough. Airports went un-
der surveillance immediat~ly, Inspectors
Hill and Haynes specialized on Okla-
homa and Arkansas fields, Hettrick in
Cleveland, Casey in Toledo, Claggett in
Akron, Taveney in Youngstown, and
Cordray covered miscellaneous ports.

A long, tedious job it was. It lacked
the thrill, dash and theatrics of front page
raids and rattling machine gun fire, And
here again, the Ohio State Patrol aided
by express order of Colonel Black, com-

l“r ~pe

Sergeant Cross of Akron reported to in-
spectors that the Department of Justice

in Washington had finally come through. *

Thomas J. Shaw in reality was J, Mil-
ton Lett of Wann, Oklahoma. The word
was rushed to Inspectors Hill and
Haynes.

J. Milton Lett? .

JYoe Anderson knew him. Why, he'd
been nabbed in Kansas just about the time
of the Garrettsville job, on a fugitive
warrant, but had been released. To An-
derson, L-E-T-T spelled Karpis. His
arrest in Kansas gave him a perfect alibi
for the mail robbery,

Through information furnished by the
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Tee Cleatmy house ot cmie and crimitnals
in Washington, Inspector Hettrick and
his aides, true to the best traditions of
the postoffice inspection service, hecame
more determined than ever to put the
Garrettsville case in the ice box. They

weren't interested in Alvin Karpis as
Public Enemy No. 1. They wanted Alvin
Karpis for robbing the mail, and they
meant to get him,

But the elusive Karpis and the
shadowy Campbell were wary birds,

Kansas Sleuth Aids

D OWN in Oklahoma, Inspectors

Haynes and Hill met up again with
an old pal, Joe Anderson of the Kansas
State Patrol. They'd worked with Ander-
son hefore, and, true to the methods of
the service, they never hesitated to call
in city and state police officers to assist
them.

Joe Anderson knew the badlands as no
other police officer knew them, He knew
the gunmen and their molls, He knew
their “fronts” and their connections. The
term ‘“‘camera eye” has been used reck-
lessly. But it fits Joe Anderson.

Recently, I read a dispatch from To-
peka, Kansas, in which Colonel Wint
Smith, in command of the Kansas patrol,
was given credit for locating Karpis
eventually, To a certain extent this is
true. Smith turned Anderson loose to
work with Hill and Haynes, until Kar-
pis was captured.

DETECTIVE

Patiently, the inspectors and their po-
lice aides traced planes arriving and land-
ing at airports in Ohio, Oklahoma and
Arkansas, They checked every plane in
and out, interviewed pilots and, in many
cases, passengers. Days passed into
weeks.

Inspectors Hettrick, Claggett and Cor-
dray heat a path back and forth hetween
Ohio and the Southwest. A thousand
planes were checked and rechecked
through airports and the license system
of the Federal Department of Commerce.

Then Inspector Hill and Haynes and
Joe Anderson caught up with a plane. It
had landed at Hot Springs, Arkansas, at
Little Rock and at Tulsa, Oklahoma. It
had come from Ohio about November Y,
two days after the Garrettsville job.

While Hil! and Haynes wired the De-
partment of Comnierce for all available
information on the plane from its license
number, Joe Anderson and other inspec-
tors checked each airport carefully, and
learned that two men had left the plane
at Hot Springs. A third man had left it
at Tulsa. From that moment on, Het-
trick, Cordray, Claggett and the two
southern inspectors centered on their new
lead.

The Erie Railroad, on the basis of in-
formation supplied by postoffice inspec-
tors, had put out a flier for Karpis, in
connection with the Garrettsville robbery
on its road. That flier was issued at
Cleveland late in December.

It was the middle of January that

ChEThent of ©ommerce, (e suspieions
plane was traced 10 Toledo by Inspectors
Hettrick, Cordray and Claggett. They
learned that it had been owned by a man
in Toledo, but that on November 8, the
day after the Garrettsville job, it had
been sold—for cash—to a Port Clinton
pilot. Quiet'y, and without any furore,
the inspectors continued to probe, to learn
that late in October a stranger had made
arrangements with the pilot for a flight
south, which contemplated the purchase
of a plane. The original date had been
passed up, but the deal went through on
November &, indicating to the inspectors

Jthat the failure of Lett, alias Shaw, to
purchase the car in Akron had forced the
gang to w:’t for the next payroll ship-
ment to the Mahoning Valley steel mills,

Spot Suspects

T WOULD have been simple for the

inspectors to have arrested the man,
but they preferred to play smart, and set
a trap. They figured that the plane might
be used again. Only three of the gang
had gone south, and they knew that
Campbel! spent lots of time around
Toledo. So they kept the Port Clinton
pilot under constant surveillance.
Watching. Waiting,

Down south, meanwhile, Inspectors
Cordray, Claggett, Hill and Haynes
were moving heaven and earth to run
down their quarry, using Joe Anderson’s
knowledge of the country, and its ha-
bitues, as a lever.
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Surly Harry Campbell (left), Karpis lieu- In spite of the hectic activities of the
tenant, was trapped in a ‘Toledo apart- postoffice inspectors in their hunt for
ment where he was living with an Ohlo Karpis and his associates, a stranger
%"1 whom he married under the name of around the postoftice would never have

obert Miller. Rear and front approaches suspected that the hunt for the much pub-

to his hideou ara plctured above. licized public enemy centered there. The

o ] quiet, matter-of-fact manner in which
Th‘s man, Joe Anderson, knows his  tliese sleuths do their work is a tradition
stuff,” Cordray and Claggett told Het-  of the service.
PR MY R rick that_he Srom time to time, Inspector Briggs




. Thus it was, that late in January, the
inspectors and Anderson were in a crimi-
nal courtroom at Independence, Kansas,
A notorious underworld character was
on trial: Anderson knew his connections,
and they were there to see who'd attend
the trial.

The camera eye of Joe Anderson cov-
ered the spectators. Then it focused

on two men. Quietly, and with no con-

fusion, the pair were nabbed. Anderson
had them mugged and printed. Then they
were released.

One of the men was Grover “Burr-
head” Keady, gambler, police character,
but not a gunman. The other was John
Brock of Tulsa.

“Keady’s a front man for the gang,”
Anderson advised. “I don't think he
was in on the robbery. But Brock? He
probably was.”

With the photos and records, Inspec-
tors Cordray and Claggett rushed back
to Cleveland. Once more they canvassed
the witnesses. No one made Keady, but
Brock? Readily he was identified. And
positively.

“

im!h:d, (oo."‘

During the days following the Inde-
pendence episode, not a moment passed
that Keady und Brock were not under
the watchful eyes of the all-patient post-
office inspectors or the eagle-cyed Joe
Anderson. Postoffice inspectors seldom
go off half-cocked. When they make a
case they make a case, whether they make
the headlines or not. And so they kept a
constant watch on Keady and Brock,
without either man having the least sus-
picion that he was suspected of the Gar-
rettsville job, and the psychological effect
of their release in Independence was to
give them a feeling of security—perhaps
to make them just a hit bolder. And fol-
lowing the courtroom arrest, Colonel
Wint Smith was reinforcing Inspectors
Hill and Haynes and Private Joe Ander-
son.

Anderson’s knowledge of the oil coun-
try underworld was proving invaluable
to the inspectors. His acquaintance with
the molls and their men later was—but
that's getting ahead of the story.

Gathering bits of information here and
there, the inspectors and their aides
learned that Keady knew the identity of
the Garrettsville robbers, or at least two
of them. So in February, the inspectors
picked up Keady, and Cordray and Clag-
gett brought him to Cleveland, where he
was lodged in county jail with strict
orders that he be held incommunicado.
Again days passed, with the inspectors
using all their cunning on Keady to ob-
tain information.

ran up tronn Cmemnmnatt for conierences
with his men, but always they were le{t
to their own devices. Reports of all in-
spectors bearing on the case reached
Cleveland daily. Chief Inspector Al-
drich bided his time, knowing that his
men would eventually clean the case
up.

Early in March, after steady question-
ing of Xeady for several weeks, In-
spector Hettrick was ready for Brock.
A few days later, Brock arrived in Cleve-
lund, and with him came {]oc Anderson
of the Kansas State Patrol.

It is an axiom of the postoffice in-
spectors that state and city police are
invaluable aides and that they contribute
no little to their success, Shortly after
Brock’s arrival, he was transferred to the
Youngstown jail of Mahoning county.
In order to conceal their moves from
danger of leakage Brock was booked at
Youngstown by Inspector Taveney as
“Charles Johnson,” and like Keady in
Cleveland, he was held incommunicado.

Suffer Setback

THE following three weeks saw
Youngstown the center of activity in
the Karpis hunt, but still the watch was
maintained over the Port Clinton pilot.

Then a monkey wrench was thrown
into the machinery. All chance of the
success of the Port Clinton vigil was lost
when G-men bounded into Port Clinton
and nabbed the pilot right under the
noses of the watching inspectors, whisked

DARING




It was in the sttractive apart-
ment building shown at the left
that Alvin Karpls was captured
in New Orleans. Below is & re-
production of the flier issued by
the Erie Railroad on December
31 in connection with the Gar-

him away to a hideout and questioned
him for days.

The quizzing G-men learned from the
pilot's lips only what Inspectors Hettrick,
Cordray and Claggett had known for
weeks.

The flier readily admitted that he had
carried three men south, and identified
a photo of Karpis. He was paid $500
for the trip and used this money to finance
the plane “purchase.”

The G-men then released the aviator,
and allowed him to return to Port Clin-
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of his passengers, who had been identi-
fied by Inspectors Hill and Haynes as
Alvin Karpis, Fred Hunter and John
Brock.

But, while the nabbing of ti: pilot
turned out to be a dud, the inspectors
were making hay in Youngstown, aided
by their Kansas ally, Joe Anderson. The
tight-lipped postoffice men have never di-
vulged their secret, hut somewhere, sone-
time during the Youngstown stay of
John Brock, alias Charles Johnson, and
probably from his lips, they learned a
lot.

Late in the afternoon of March 28,
1936, they had the information they were
seeking, and Inspectors Cordray and
Hettrick, together with “Old Faithful”
Joe Anderson, came racing to Cleveland
and immediately chartered a plane. In
a spirit of the usual cooperation, they
called in two G-men and tipped them of
that they were going after Karpis and
Huter.

Of course, the G-men notified their
chief, J. Edgar Hoover, and immediately
orders went out to a number of his agents
to gather in Little Rock, Arkansas, im-
mediately.

The plane left Cleveland airport at
3:30 a.m., March 29, and arrived in Little
Rock that afternoon, and there, to their
dismay, the postoffice inspectors found
an army of G-men with enough arma-
nient to stage another Ethiopian cam-
paign.

The inspectors shook their heads a bit

DETECTIVE

sadiy, but kept their thoughts to them-
selves. But they knew that such an arm
could not be gathered without the tipo
going out,

An expression of pained disappoint-
ment flashed across the weathered fea-
tures of Joe Anderson. He knew the
grapevine and the almost utter impos-
sibility of mobilizing an army of men and
“music boxes” in Little Rock without the
weary Karpis getting the scent in the
wind,

Right then and there, the veteran in-
spectors and their ally from Kansas
would have wagered a hundred to one,
that they were doomed to find an empty
nest.

G-mien took charge of the situation and
made elaborate plans for the raid on the
information furnished by the inspectors.

Find Empty Hideout

IN THE early morning darkness of
March 30, the raiding party slipped
out of Little Rock, armed with auto-
matics, machine guns, rifles and gas
bombs, and headed in the general direc-

tion of Hot Springs. A short distance
from the spa, on the Malvern road, the

autos were abandoned, and the man-
hunters proceeded cautiously until a
farmhouse. set on the top of a sparsely
wooded hill, stood out against the early
morning sky.

A hurried consultation, and the G-men
and their allies deployed through the
trees and surrounded the house. Stealthi-
ly, as tire red men of old, they crept upon
the house in the darkness, Inspectors
Hettrick and Cordray, with Joe Ander-
son, were in the van, At any moment a
burst of machine gun fire from the house
might rake the woods. The house occu-
pied a commanding position. In daylight,
approach would have been impossible.

There was utter silence except the
gently rustling leaves and the occasional
crackle of a twig under an advancing
foot. The possemen took cover in the
fringe of trees about the yard of the
farmhouse.

Then came the barrage as the G-men
loosed a rain of gas bombs. Through the
windows they went, to the accompani-

[Continued on page 50]

45




Enigma of the

of the afternoon on September

4, 1919. Babbling excitedly in
almost unintelligible dialect, a woman
flashed us the word that a girl had been
slain in an old rooming house in the
negro district.

I jumped into a squad car and was
whirled away to the murder scene.
When we reached our shabby destina-
tion I entered the place and made my
way to the second tloor. There I met
an old negress, so fat she hulged all
over.

Before I had a chance to ask a ques-
tion she turned and waddled down to the
end of the hall. Silently she pointed to
a closed door, her eyes rolling until they
<A sund. wplleih Cwhita  Then  she

7T Py

THE call came during the middle

A brutal Californie

' slaying is cracked in

record time to reveal

_ a fantastic mo’ive

which outrivals the
weirdest fiction.

:
&-‘.‘,\h.-\u. B RN~ S S

By Chief of Detectrves
HARRY J. KELLY

San Diego Police Dept.
As Told To EDWARD A. DIECKMANN

Lying upon the crimsoned bed was the
nude body of a young negress, one of
the most ghastly sights I have seen in
years of police experience, She had °
literally been slashed to death.

In my first look at the body I noticed
a number of deep gashes on her face and
down each arm, Her body was criss-
crossed with gaping wounds. We
~onnted thep 1ater and found 63 vicious

coroner. Then I tried to get a line on
the case.

The old mammy couldn’t help mwuch.
The girl had rented the room a week
before, she said. There was no register
in the place and I couldn’t find any
letters or other means of identification
in the dead girl's room.

“This girl have any boy friends?” I-
asked.




L 3] 3 v LD I
lumibered away, casting a feartu! glance
over her fat shoulder.

I knew there had heen a killing but
what I didn't know was whether or not
the killer was still in the house. Cau-
tiously 1 gave the door a shove, then
stood back, gun in hand. My precau-
tions were needless, The only occupant
of the room wouldn’t have hurt anyone.
She was conclusively and horribly dead.

»
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cuts.  Noue of them, however, had heen

fatal. The victim had died slow!y—had
bled to death.

A harness bull had driven me down.
He'd trailed me up to the room but be-
fore he had a chance to get sick [ hustled
him off to get some more cops and the

' ':; . Wenl —
! % The apedike negro at the
N left was spesdily rounded
ssup by San Diego officers
! 4§ for the ghastly knife slay-
. ing of his former sweet-
. s heart. What made the case
. unuayal was the incredible
- "' part played by a canary in

the atrocious crime,

y

“Girl friends !’
“No, sir.”
“When did you find her?”
“Jus' now.”

Identification Fails

BUT beyond that I couldn’t get any-
thing more out of the landlady.
After the coroner arrived we washed the
girl's face and made her a little more
presentable, Then I called in several
negroes to take a look at her. None of
them rapped to her at all. I didn’t blame
them much. She didn’t look much like
anything human, but I'd hoped that
someone would put a name to her. A
couple of other dicks soon showed up
and we went into a huddle,

“This is one of those passion killings,"”
one dick said, although he didn't use
those words, he being a plain guy.

“Guess she stepped out on her man,
all right,” I said. *“But who is the man
and who is she? That’s what worries
me.”

“It looks like a woman bumped that
jane off,” another dick broke in. “Some
of these black gals are awfully dexterous
with a shive "specially if they’re ;iealous."

“Might be a burglary job,” a uni-
formed cop interrupted. “She caught
the guy and he had to slice her to make
his getaway.”

I laughed. “Then this hurglar un-
dressed her, I suppose, and did some

[Continued on page 54
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knowledge, he couldn't say what the
weather was; he was not in the city on
that date. .

In an attempt to prove that the present
charge against Mrs. Glab was unwar-
ranted persecution and that everything
that could be done in the way of an in-
vestigation had been done in 1928, only
to result in complete exoneration for his
client, Hahn called an imposing array of
officers, ranging from the ambulance
driver to the prosecuting attorney who
had moved for dismissal.

State Scores Heavily

UT in each instance, Williams skil-

fully twisted their testimony into a
hoomerang against the defense. Again
and again he shot the same question:
“Did you search the Lincoln coupe in the
Glab garage?”

“No. We couldn’t. It was locked.”

After all, everything that could be done,
had not been done.

It was locked! The force of that oft-
repeated reply stamped an indelible pic-
ture in the mind of every listener in the
courtroom—the picture of a Lincoln
coupe, standing immune from search dur-
ing the entire 1928 check-up, a .32-20
pearl-handled Smith and Wesson revolver
safely hidden in a secret compartinent.

And Williams took pains to remind the
jury that the sliding door to the garage
had heen found partly openl

Taking the stand in her own defense.
Mrs. Glab repeated, with a few minor
deviations, the story she had originally
told to officers at the Van Nuys station.
She denied every accusation of the prose-
cution, She distinctly remembered that
it was raining the night her husband was
killed because her *‘hair had come out of
curl” Her heels didn’t “click.” When
she l|\lad occasion to run, she ran “on her

*
%

room, Mrs. Glab? Let the jury judge for
themselves.”

In return, Williams ironically called at-
tention to the two-inch thickness of the
courtroom carpet,

Mrs. Glab emphatically denied that she
killed her husband.

“Do you know who did?”

“Yes! W. R McIntire! He was ter-
ribly jealous of Mr, Glab. That's what
we were quarreling about when I ac-
cidentally shot him.”

McIntire hurried back from San Fran-
cisco to testify in rebuttal. “Our quarrel
had nothing to do with Mr. Glab. He
was in Paris. Mrs. Glab pulled a gun on
me because I tried to put one of her un-
welcome men callers out of my apart-
ment. As to the murder, her accusation
is a ridiculous concoction. | came for-
ward volumarily in 1928, was investi-
gated and cleared beyond a shadow of
suspicion.”

Several detectives verified MclIntire's
testimony.

Another prosecution witness called in
rebuttal was C. G. Carlson, attached to
the Rainfall Division of the Los Angeles
county flood control. His records dis-
closed that on the night of June 18, 1928,
at the Mulholland station, only a mile and
a quarter from the scene of the crime, and
at several other stations within a radius
of a few miles, the night was clear and
there was no trace of rain.

Williams now refreshed Mrs. Glab's
memory regarding another of her ‘‘er-
rands” on the afternoon of June 18. As
an alibi for using her husband'’s sedan she
had said, “The kcy to my Lincoln was
broken in the lock.”

“You neglected to tell us.,” said Wil-
liams, “that on that same afternoon you
drove to a Lincoln agency and procured
a new key; that when you left your home

the second time, after 7 o’clock, you could
1 Lo ). i RRTE,

in his closing argument,
was as follows: Carefully planning
the murder in advance, Mrs. Glab
had left her own car in the garage, the
sliding garage door partially open to ad-
mit ready access at a later hour. Upon
arriving home about 9 o’clock, she had
parked the sedan a distance from the
garage, sent her niece to summon Mr,
Glab, shot him as he reached the front of
the car, then fled to the garage where she
secreted her gun in the Lincoln coupe.
After locking the car with the key ob-
tained only a few hours before, she slipped
out of the rear of the garage, running
noiselessly on the grass to the front porch
where she entered the living - room
through the French windows. The time
consumed in hiding the gun and reaching
the house accounted for her tardiness in
answering the maid’s knock.

Branding the defendant as a cold-
blooded killer who had ruthlessly slain
her husband to prevent his putting his
money beyond her reach, Williams asked
for the extreme penalty, :

After deliberating for twenty-seven
hours, the jury compromised. The ma-
jority had been in favor of a first degree
verdict but they yielded to the stubborn
minority holding out for a less severe
judgment. “Guilty of murder in the sec-
ond degree” was their final decision.

But calloused little Haze! merely shrug-
ged her shoulders: “It’s all the fault of
that guy Williams; he’s been after my
scalp from the start!”

To her way of thinking, a sentence of
“Five years to life” for second degree
murder is nothing to turn gray about,
particularly, since California's prison for
women boasts a beauty parlor.

It seems safe to predict that the de-
signing little widow’s worst punishment
will be the lack of new fields to conquer,
for at Tehachapi, alas there are no men!

as revealed




Attorney Halin s mited conhdently:
“Will you kindly walk across the court-

Williams’ reconstruction of the crime,

be alate.,
thot Thelma Doabwey was not riwive.
Giab’s activitics outside the law.)

Sterilization and Crime Prevention

exacting a more severe penalty for his
crime than would the state of Michigan.

Mrs. Rowland, who had taken no part
in the actual commission of the fiendish
crime but who had stood by willingly and
aided in the preparations for it, was subh-
sequently tried and convicted of com-
mon law conspiracy and is now serving
a sentence of from three and one-half to
five years in the Detroit House of Cor-
rection.

But there is no reclaiming life for the
two pitifully water-logged little bodies
that were dragged from the lake and
consigned to a grave beside their own
father, shorn by savagery of the most
inhuman kind of their very God-given
rigit to live and grow on earth!

The point here is that neither Rowland

nor his wife should ever have bheen al-.

‘fowed to assume the responsibility of
raising c hildr en Psychopathic tests
of Mrs. Rowland conducted at the Uni-
versity of Michigan just prior to her
trial and conviction clearly show the
reason.

These tests showed her to possess the
mental age of eleven years and two months
and to be further handicapped by a faulty
nature characterized by extreme selfishness
and inadeguate emotional reaction,

DETECTIVE

[Continued from page 6)

Her mental condition was not one that
experts could define as insanity, yet she
was classed as a “bhorderline” case, in-
capable of undertaking the normal func-
tions of society. And in discussing the
crime with Rowland himself 1 became
convinced that, had he lived to undergo
a similar test, the result in his case would
have heen much the same!

Advoeate Sterilization

NEITHRR registered the slightest
emotional regret at the awful fate
of the children. Both admitted—Row-
land in a complete confession of the
crime—that thev had many times dis-
cussed plans to *be alone, so we ocould go
to the woods together and fish and hunt
as we bhoth liked .. ."”

Neither Rowland's seli-inflicted death
nor the few years that the mother of
those two little children will spend in
prison is by any means adequate punish-
ment for their crime, nor an adequate
moral lesson to others of their kind.

There is no adequate punishment for such
crimes—but there can be adequale preven-
tion! :

Obviously, Mrs. Rowland should never
have been allowed to bring children into

the world. Certainly she should never
have been allowed to marry aga'n after
the death of her first husband, and with the
second child yet unborn. \

A system of mental and moral exami-
nation bhefore marriage licenses are is-
sued—before unfortunate victims are
born of defective unions-—and the man-
datory sterilization of those who are
found unfit for parenthood would go a
long way toward the prevention of such
crimes.

Sterilization of such mentally and
morally insufficient persons could not in
any sense of the word be considered a
penalty for their afflictions, as it may be
charged. But it would, definitely, pro-
vide a measure of protection for hoth
society and themselves that is sadly lack-
ing today.

And it would eliminate the binth of
countless other incompetents!

Let medical science lead the way in the
prevention of crime, not mevely show us the
reasons after it is too late!

There are states now in which a mere
physical examination of both parties is
necessary in obtaining a marriage license,
hut this is not sufficient . ..

We must keep parenthood morally and
mentally clean!
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Smashing the Notorious Karpis Mob

ment of shattering glass. There was no
response from the inside.

oe Anderson grunted in disgust.

rom a second story window, on the
right side of the house as you approached
. from the front, came a flickering glare,
but not a sound. With a dozen machine
guns trained on the doors and windows,
a squad of G-men, wearing gas masks,
rushed the house under a barrage of ma-
chine gun fire.

The nest was empty.

Instead of manhunters, they became
firemen, as they rushed upstairs and
threw a flaming mattress from the win-
dow. One of the bombs had sent it blaz-
ing. A cordon of agents kept curious
neighbors at a distance as the G-men,

ostoffice inspectors and Kansas State
olice, Colone!l Wint Smith and Joe An-
derson, searched the place minutely.

It was evident that the place had been
but very recently abandoned. Feminine

[Continued from page 45)

knick-knacks were scattered about. And
there were snapshots which indicated that
the inmates of the house would have been
warned on the approach of the agents,
There was a picture of a gigantic Great

- Dane, taken in the drive about the house.

In addition were found snaps of a comely
young miss in slacks, and several other
shots.

For twenty-four hours, the Federal
men checked and double-checked the
place, and questioned every neighbor in
the vicinity, Two couples had been there,
one of the women intermittently, the
younger steadily.

Following the fruitless raid, one of the
G-men blamed the failure upon the pub-
ficity given to the mobilization of the
G-man army.

“You spoiled our plans and spoiled a
good story,” he remarked to newspaper-
men,

SILHOUETTE
OF A MAN

The inspectors and Joe Anderson knew .

that they had had Alvin Karpis and
Stuttering Freddie Hunter in the bag, but
for the tipoff. Weeks and months of
patient and painstaking work had gone
for naught,

But they still had an ace i their collec-

tive sleeve.

And this ace was none other than the
Kansas patrolman’s intimate knowledge
of the southwest’'s underworld and his al-
most uncanny ability to extract informa-
tion from it. Nine times out of ten, a de-
tective's success depends on his stool-
pigeons. And in this case, Joe Ander-
son’s reputation as a square shooter was
worth a million.

Investigate Woman

INSPECTORS Hill and Haynes, with
the aid of Anderson, had been investi-
wating a 30-year-old Hot Springs woman.
Attractive and vivacious, ahe was re-
ported to have attracted more than the
passing attention of Alvin Karpis.

Mary Matthews—and that isn't her true
name—operated a hote! of sorts in the
spa city, and frequently the inspectors,
through Anderson, iad checked her in the
company of a younger girl, perhaps in her
late teens or early twenties. For weeks,
the Matthews woman had been bobbing
in and out of aight.

At the time of the futile raid, the post-
office inspectors, cooperating one hundred
per cent with the G-men, had passed along
the information on Mary Matthews,

Knowing that under the circumstances,
the Matthews woman might prove to be
the key to the situation, they derermined

L




In this dramatic silhoustte photo, Arthur Gooch, with the hangman’s rope about

his neck, is shown on the gallows at Oklahoma state penitentiary, McAlesater,

where, on June 19, he plunged to his death for kidnaping. He was the first to
die under the federal Lindbergh law,
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Once more, Joe Anderson and his con-
tacts stepped into the breach. He knew
somebody that knew } :ry Matthews,
Someone that he could wrust. And so,
hardly had the gas fumes drifted away
from the Malvern road farmhouse, before
Joe Anderson's go-between was on the
Job, It was a delicate piece of work, A
slip meant a ride.

Perhaps a week or ten days elapsed,
and then Hill and Haynes and Anderson
identified the younger girl. Since she was
cleared she might as well be nameless
here, but she was the sweetie of Fred
Hunter,

The Kansan and the inspectors now
had definite proof to back up Brock's in-

formation that the occupants of the raided .

farmhouse had been Karpis, Hunter, his
swectheart and, occasionally, Mary Mat-
thews.

The escape of Karpis and Hunter might
have discouraged less patient and deter-
mined sleuths than the postoffice inspec-
tors and their Kansas ally. But the in-
spection service has never learned the
definition of failure.

" Anderson’s plant managed to keep in
fairly close contact with Mary Matthews
in the succeeding weeks,

But where had Karpis and Hunter
gone? If Mary knew, she was keeping it
to herself. As days and weeks passed,
the tension lifted. Narrow escapes weren't
so unusual. The plant reported that

Hunter's girl friend apparently was with.

the fugitives. But where? That was the
question.
[Continued on page 52)
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DAISIES

(San Quentin Prison Bulletin)

Blue daisies, white daisies,
Happy laughing faces,
Scattered in the meadows

Of all the country places.

Laughing in the sunshine,
Laughing in the rain,

Nodding to the passers-by,
Down the shady lane.

Sturdy little bodies
Swaying in the sun,
Contented in your wildness,
Having spritely fun.
—J. W.

[ J
SUPPOSE

(San Quentin Prison Bulletin)

Suppose that lofty mountains brave
Would bend to my light whim,
That each and every saint or knave

‘Applauded me with vim.

Suppose that flowers—fragrant, rare,
Would nod as I pass by

And whisper, don't you fret or care,
Your foes we will defy.

Suppose the pine trees—tall, sedate,
Stretched friendly arms to me,

And dew drops winked and knew my fate,

r Coe bl S ]
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Smashing the Notorious Karpis Mob

[Continued from page 50)

Believing that Karpis and Hunter
might possibly double back to Ohio, the
inspectors waited a brief time, and then
visited a farmhouse between Youngstown
and Warren, Ohio, which Inspector
Taveney had been watching for some
time. {nsp:ctors had known for weeks
that the gang had stayed at this place the
night before the robbery, but in keeping
with their well laid plans, they preferred
to keep their information to themselves
until they could make the most of it. They
questioned the man who lived there,
knowing that he was a friend of Hunter,

Learn Malil Job Detalls

THROUGH months of painstaking

work, through adroit questioning of
Keady and Brock, Inspector Hettrick and
his aides now had a perfect picture of the
Garrettsville robbery, The hangout be-
fore the job, the flight, the five-way divi-
sion of spoils, the disposition of the Ply-
mouth sedan.

They had learned also, that originally,
the fifth man on the job was to have been
Sam Coker, another bad man from the
Southwest, but that he had been stricken
with illness and was in a Toledo hospital
on November 7.

Nor had they forgotten Harry Camp-
bell. Through information garnered by
Inspectors Hill and Haynes and Joe An-
derson in Oklahoma, Inspector Hettrick,
together with Cordray, Claggett and
Casey, had traced the marriage of Harry
Campbeltin 1935 to a Bowling Green miss
in her late 'teens, who believed he was
Robert Miller. They knew that he was
in or around Toledo, but he was slick and

to show that Brock came clean under their
clever and persistent questioning, in a
manner which must have surprised even
the postoflice sleuths.

In keeping with the police of Chief In-
spector Aldrich’s service, his men con-
tinued to cooperate with the Department
of Justice men and the G-men were con-
stantly being advised of the latest de-
velopments.

But it was during the last three days
of April, along about Tuesday or Wednes-
day, the 28th or 29th, that the break came.

Joe Anderson’s stooge reported that
Mary Matthews, perhaps inadvertently,
had let slip the information that Karpis
and Hunter, with I'red’s sweetie, were in
New Orleans. Somewhere on Canal
street.

G-men Plan Paid

HEN this information was relayed

to the G-men, they apparently for-
got all about the postoffice inspectors.
Perhaps in the excitement they forgot to
notify them. But at any rate, acting on
the informnation of Joe Anderson’s stooge,
they picked up Mary Matthews and gave
her the works.

In all fairness, it should be said that
they learned from her the vital informa-
tion and the street address,

Karpis was posing as Ed O'Hara.

Miles away from the scene, at the time,
was the G-men’s director, J. Edgar
Hoover, who was advised of develop-
ments in telegraphic word from his New
Orleans subordinate, David W. Magee.

Then came the stunning surprise to
every member of Chief Inspector Al-
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And hked e just o0 e,

Suppose that gossip, envy, hate,
Died from disuse, neglect,

Would I then still bemoan my fate,
Or glean lost self-respect?

Sujpose the moon, up high above
Explained to me anew
About this stirring thing called Love,
Would I, then, call to you?
—V. W,

*
MY MUSE IS GONE

(San Quentin Prison Bulletin)

My muse of summer melody essays

To break the bonds I hold about her
form.

She shivers from the whistling blast of
storm

That rages, whines, careens, and ever
flays

Her soul; while the ardent, witching gaze

She had of yore is gone—I'm left forlorn,

Of every inspiration sadly shorn,

And now in turn my dismal spirit Etrays.

S

4
PROMISE

(Sen Quentin Prison Bulletin)

God gives us the promise of morning,
The promise of summer and spring.
But the promise of man,

Giving light and warmth to the heart,
Is not so dependable a thing.
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Sitp vy, bwice, ne
their fingers.

Inspectors buzzed through Ohio with
most of the activity centared around
Youngstown and Toledo. In the latter
city, Inspector Casey was working over-
time in his efforts to locate Campbell and
Coker.

Checking the records of the various
Toledo hospitals Casey, aided by Het-
trick, Cordray and Claggett, found that
Coker had been in Mercy Hospita!l during
October and up to about November 20,
1935. Under an assumed name, of course.

They assumed logically enough that
during this long stretch in the hospital
he was visited by his friends and acquain-
tances, and that after his release he visited
these same friends and acquaintances,

Once more, the inspectors embarked
upon a canvass as careful, detailed and
painstaking as their previous airport
check. They questioned nurses, doctors,
attendants—every single person, in fact,
who might possi{ly furnish the slightest
clue. Descriptions they took—some good,
some meager. They checked and re-
checked their information. Gradually,
they began to get somewhere.

Ry April 27, Hettrick and his aides
were ready to close in on their prey.
Hettrick swore to warrants for Karpis,
Campbell, Hunter, Brock and the ffth
man, “John Doe.” The warrants were
issued by Assistant U. S. Attorneys Hugh
McNamee and Frank Weideman in
Youngstown from Cleveland for the oc-
casion.

Although the inspectors have remained
strictly non-committal, the coming trial
on the mail robbery charge is expected

months, v o1 .
Hamm % . naper whom the Deparunent
of Justice had sought for years., ‘They'd
focated him through brilliant and relent-
less sleuthing with the aid of Joe Ander-
son.

When the news reached J. Edgar
Hoover that Karpis was at the Canal
street . hangout, he quickly but quietly
chartered a plane in New York under an
assumed name. The pilots recognized
him when he boarded the ship.

“Going after Karpis?"' one pilot ban-
tered. Hoover frowned and swore the
pilots to secrecy. After a stop or two to

P N T

“No food, thanks, I'm dieting.”
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ick up additional agents, the pilots
rou?‘ht the big transport ship down at
Shushan Airport, New Orleans, early
Friday morning, May 1.

New Orleans, being considerably larger
than Little Rock, the influx of agents
slipped by without undue notice, Late
Friday afternoon, the agents cautiously
but effectively surrounded the Cana!
street apartment.

So quietly and cautiously did the agents
take up their positions, that John Camp-
bell, janitor of the building, burning trash
beside it, had no intimation of what was
going on.

The door of the apartment swung out-
.ward. Out stepped Public Enemy No. I,
Alvin Karpis. Face lifting or no, he was
easily recognized.

“Stick ‘em upt”

The words must have roared into the
ears of the nation’s most dangerous crimi-
nal as the agents barked from all sides.
Fingers trembled on a dozen machine gun
triggers, as the G-men saw the start of
surprise from Karpis, as he took in the
situation with a glance,

Up went hia hands, even as Hoover
and his men grabbed him, took his gun,
and put him in irons.

Janitor Campbell looked up from his
work just in time to see the manacled
Karpis standing at the curb.

Immediately, other agents grabbed his
companions, a man and girl. The trio was
whisked away to department headquar-
ters. Without delay, the manacled Karpis
was rushed out to Shushan Airport, into
the plane, and with Hoover and a squad
as guards, sped north for Minnesota’s
Twin Cities, to face the Bremer and
Hamm kidnaping charges.

The man and girl remained behind.
Magee, in charge of the New Orleans
office of the Rureau of Investigation
readily identified his prisoner for news-

How THE ArMY
TRAINS

. Tt
Air ' Igint

Brig. Gen, H. H. Arnold, assistant chief of
the alr corps and co-author of "This Flylng
Game,” contributes a notable article on
military aviation. He tells how flying cadets
are chosen, the type of man detired and the
methods of training at the Sen Antonlo fle -
of the West Point of the Alr,
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Whirling black funnels which drive splinters
through plate glass and straws into plankst
Twisters which have killed 5,258 persons and
caused $225,000,000 damage in the Units’' States
in two decades. S. D. Flore, noted Topeke
meteorologist, describes their vegaries in an
authoritative feature, -
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postoffice inspectors and Chief Hoover
to lay their cards face up on the table,
The hearing, nccordin¥ to advices from
Washington, is slated for this fall.

With Karpis under arrest and safely
locked up in St. Paul after a dramatic
flight from New Orleans, Harry Campbell
succeeded to the purple robes of Public
Enemy No. !, but to the postoffice inspec-
tors he simply remained a yegg who
robbed the mail.

Naturally disappointed at Director
Hoover’s coup, Inspector Hettrick and
his aides didn’t have time to sulk. Camp-
bell was next on their list,

As I related before, Inspector Casey of
Toledo had traced Coker to Mercy Hos-
pital. As usual, they took the G-men into
their confidence, They furnished the first
information to the justice men on Coker's
hospital stay.

I think it was the fifth or sixth of May
that the inspectors had found a Coker
“friend’”’ who had visited him at the hospi-
tal, and after his release on visits to the
Campbell upartment on Monroe street.

With inspectors in Mercy Hospital on
May 5 or 6, the G-men came in, working
on information furnished by the postoffice
men.

Then history repeated itself. Without
confiding in Inspector Casey or Hettrick,
they picked up the person, located by the
inspectors, and obtained the Campbell and
Coker addresses.

Once more the agent in charge wired
his chief the information that Campbell
and Coker had been located. As in New
Orleans, a plane dropped down at a To-
ledo airport. It was a huge transport
plane engaged by Hoover, following re-
ceipt of information from his subordinates
in Toledo.

Itarrived at 2 a. m.,, May 7.

guickly, Hoover marshalled his forces
and raced them to an apartment, over a

- row of stores on Monroe street. Hastily

the building was surrounded. Silently, the
G-men mounted the stairs.

They rapped at the apartment of Robert
Miller. In the stillness of the early morn-
ing the rap reverberated through the
apartment.

The agents walked in and found Camp-
bell with his bride of a few months. There
was no resistance. An automatic, 8ix
clips of cartridges and about $3,000 in
cash was scooped up.

Losing no time, the agents bundled
Campbell and his wife into a car, mana-
cled and under heavy guard, and set sail
for Arcadia avenue where Coker was
picked up without trouble. Back at the
airport the big plane, *“The City of Kan-
sas City,” roared away in the direction of
Cleveland, with Director Hooves and his
prisoners. Leaving Coker and the woman
there, it headed back for the west and the
Twin Cities,

Seek Fifth Man
NE of these days, the inspectors and
Joe Anderson will pick u? the fifth
man in the Garrettsville job, after which
they will write finis on that mai! robbery,
as usual.

But when the final story of the capture
of Alvin Karpis et, al. is written or told,
Sergeant Vern Cross of the Akron police
department will get the credit for the
work which enabled Inspector Hettrick
and his aides to get off with a runnin
start in the hunt that ended the careers o
men who had flaunted the law for two and
one-half years.

Joe Anderson of the Kansas State Pa-
trol and his chief, Colonel Wint Smith
will get the credit due them; Smith for

lending his man to Inspectors Hil! and
Haynes, and Anderson for the invaluable
service he rendered in grabbing Brock
and Keady, and then setting the stage
for the Karpis capture.

I say this because | know from experi-

ence *'at the postoffice inspection service,

from Chief Inspector Aldrich down to the
last man who worked on the case, wants
the credit 10 go where the credit is due.

And DariNG Drrecrive readers are re-
quested to do one thing—keep this story
at hand, and when the proposed congres-
siona! investigation bares the story of the
Karpis capture, compare the facts which
you have just read.

At the time of this writing Karpis is
facing trial in St. Paul, Minn. Campbell
is in Leavenworth, after pleading guilty
to kidnaping charges. Coker has been
returned to prison at McAlester, Okla., as
a parole violator, but will be brought to
Cleveland to face the mail robbery charge.

Hunter is serving a two-year term in
Atlanta penitentiary for harboring a felon.
For some reason, G-men declined to turn
him over to postoffice inspectors to face
the mail robbery charge, but he will be
brought back from Atlanta for this trial
in the fall. The penalty of mail robbery is
a mandatory, flat 25-year sentence. Brock
is being held in Cleveland county jail on
the mail robbery charge. Keady was re-
leased on persona! bond as a material
witness.

The women involved have all been re-
feased.

The federal grand jury in Cleveland is
expected to return indictments in Octo-
ber, and the trial of the mail robbers,
Hunter and Brock, will be interesting.

Thus was the power of the Karpis mob
smashed with the apprehension of the
leal;ier himse!f and his lieutenant, Camp-
bell.




lain and fancy carving, eh? Afraid we'll
glve to throw that theory out.”

The coroner was ready to cart away
the remains s0 I took her fingerprints
before the ambulance left. “You stick
‘round here,” 1 told the uniformed cop.
“Don't let anyone in, There'll be a finger-
print man down to dust over this room.”

But when I checked the fingerprints
later I drew a blank. I'd sent the other
dicks out to circulate through the negro
district and was just about to start out
when | was called to the phone. It was
an attendant up at the morgue.

“Say, Cap, there’s a big buck up here
who says he knows the girl. He wants
to sece you,” he said.

A few minutes later | was talking to
a big negro, six feet tall and unusually
Llack. The dead gir! was his sister, Cora
Farmer. She was from Chicago and had
arrived in southern California a few
weeks ago. She didn’t have any enemies
and only a few friends in our town. He
didn't know who'd killed her, he said,
?ut he wanted the guy caught. So did

With her name as a lead it wasn't long
before we began to click. Loungers
around the negro poolhalls remembered
a big yellow buck who had been asking
for ‘Cora Farmer. He was a stranger,
they said, and wore a big fur cap with
carlaps. That was a hot tip. Such a cap
in southern California was bound to he
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Enigma of the Slain Sweetheart

[Continued from page 46)

noticed. I had a hunch that we would
soon have our man.

My hunch was right. We had found
the dead girl at 2:30 that afternoon. At
7 o'clock that night our man was in the
jug. Tracing his movements through
various negro hangouts, we had picked
him up along an old railroad track which
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Chief of Detectives Harry J. Kelly
of the San Disgo police reveals one
of the most bizarre mysteries on the
official records in this unusual story.

he had mistaken for the main line out of
town. He proved to be Clarence Murry,
an ex-convict.

Admits Killing

OUR first questions brought immedi-
ate results, He made no bones about
doing the job. Yes, he'd killed Cora
Farmer. ¢ showed me the knife he
had used. I't was still stained with clotted
blood.

“Why'd you kill her?” I asked.

The big negro merely grunted:

“Where are you from?"

“Chi,” he replied slowly.

“Oh, I see. You knew Cora Farmer
back there, eh?”

He nodded, twistimg the fur cap in his
calloused hands.

“And she ran out on you. Is that why
you bumped her off?"

He glanced up, his eyes wide. “You
think I'd come 'way out here fo' dat?"™

I tried another tack.

“When'd vou hit town?"

“Las’ night. I jus’ found her dis
mornin'.”

“What's your racket? Where've you
been?"

“{'ust got out of de pen, suh.”
“You and Cora were sweethearts back
in Chir”

“Yas, suh. We was fixin' to get mar-
ried right soon, You see, boss, me an’

DARING
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(;,g‘wual Burert of Firestigativ™
I 8. Drpartment of Justice )
Hashington, B. € -

TDLsA August 21, 1936

ME:JORANDUM FOR #R. TOLSON

{

l‘ Mrl Suydam telephoned &rd wanted to xnow if we would

(T furnish him with the description ard criminal record of Harry . = _ .
OCampbell as disclosed by the Bureau's Identificution Order £IR26
- - ‘end warted to know if we had an extra copy of the relezse prepared -

on John Hamilton.

Mr. Suydam wes furniched with the informztion =
concerring Harry Campbell, but was irformed that the releace on E
John Hemilton had been exhzusted and wegs advised that possibly
Colonel Gates might have a copy of the release in guestion.

Respectfully,

2D

T. D. QUINN

REOORDED
&
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Cﬂfe_ﬁeral Fireau 0T Inors.gasi

e Mr. Coffey ...........
{ S, Brpmiment of Justice el T Mr. Dawsey _...__..
W:LL gukm P- a. / Mr. Edwards ........
~ 3 2 Mr. Egan. .. ._..____.
7 576 N, Foxworth ...
Mr. Clawin ...
July 20, 1336 M. Barbo ...
Mr. Josepb ... ...
Mr. Lesater .. 4
e " Wichols ‘../_:
ME:ORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR o Smd%/
Mr. T %....
: Mr. Traey ... ____..
Re: BREKID Mise Gandy .._._..__.
Agents working in Toledo, Ohio, have been inter- “-ica

viewing all of the persons who were in any way associated with
the Casino during the summer of 1934, when members of the
Kerois-Barker gang were frequenting thst rendezvous. Informa-
tion thus far obteinsd indicates thst there was & close friend-
. ship betwsen nembers of this gang and Ted fAngus. None of the
persons thus far interviewed have indicated thet anyone at the
agsino Club had any positive knowledge as to the true identity
of these individuamls. It is sirongly indicated, however, that
meabers of the Karpis-Rarker gang were brought to the Casino
N Club by William J.\Harrison, who, many years earlier, had been
- intsrested in a saloon with Ted Angus in Hamnond, Indiana,

{ Information obtained also indicates that Gegorge
Timigey, formerly in charge of the Vice Squad of thef Toledo,
Ohizj\Police Depsrtment, visited the Cesino Club on numerous
occasions when menbers of the Karpis-Jarker gang were there.
Tininey was very frieadly with Willie \Harrison and on one
occasion Timiney and Ted Angus coucocted a scheue by which
sone of Timiney's men would go to the Algeo Hotel in Toledo
and arrest Willie‘?arrison, who was at thet hotel with Wynona
Burdette and Edne hlurray. This was during February or March,
1934, shortly after the ransom money had been paid.

Mrs. Edith’!arks is the widow of one Chet ifarks,
an underworld character in Toledo, Ohio, who was killed in
gangland Zashion on August 9, " :31., Chet Marks was interested
in 2 billiard room angd also a dwace pavilion. Likewise, he
was interssted in thelGroeen Mill Night Club, and later took ;
over certain gambling concessions in Toledo and vicinity. :
After the death of Marks, and in March, 1932, Timiney moved
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Memorandum for
the Director -2 - July 20, 1936

into the home of Edith Marks at 2650 Broadway, Toledo, and lived
with her until only recently. They have now seperated and there
appears to be a certaln smount of enuity existing between them.
Mrs. Marks informed that not long ago Timiney called her and
asked her if she had been questioned by Federal Agents, at which
time she advised him that she had been questioned by them, but,
in fact, she had not, up to that moment, been questioned by
Special Agents. ©She stated that Timiney asked her if she had
told anything and she told him she had furnished no inforastion.
Yhen asked why she told Timiney that she had talked with Agents,
Mrs. Marks stated that she just wanted to worry him, She
likewlse advised that at the time of the capture of Alviﬁfkggpia,
Timiney had called on her, at which time she injuired as to

- why he was so worried and further asked him if he were afraid
of the G-len, to which Timiney replied that he had nothing to
worry about,

Mrs., Marks has further admitted that on numerous
occagions she and Timiney attended the Casino operated by Ted
Angus. She has cited instances in which it was shown that
Tinlney was very friendly snd well acquainted with Willie Harrison.
Timiney she alleged was likewise very friendly with Ted and Bert
Angus. Mrs. Marks has identified numerous members of the
Karpis-Barker gang as having been in attendance at the Casino
Club duriang the times she and Tiglney visited the same. Mrs.
Marks has alleged that Addison Q.) Thatcher, formerly Mayor of
Toledo and now City Councilman in Toledo, was a personal friend
of George Timiney and was Timlney's backer in the Police De-
psrtment. She further alleged that Ted Angus was the pey—off
man at the time Thatcher was Mayor, and it is her understanding
thet thls arrangement commenced during the incumbency of
Mayor Jackson. She alleges that during 1932 and 1933 on
occasions when she visited the Casino, several times she observed
women come into the Club to talk to Ted Angus. She alleged that
these women cre operating houses of prostitution. She further
stated that Timiney has always been a free spender and has
expended sums of money considerably in excess of his salary; that
she would estimste that he had spent sums ranging from $10.00
to $15.00 a day.

cd
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Kemorandun for
the Director -3 - July 20, 1936

You will recall thet Wynona Burdette was confined in
the St. Vincent's Hospital in Toledo on two occasions during the
sunuer of 1934. Investigation has disclosed that after the gang
was "flushed" out of Toledo, Ohio, on September 5, 1934, there
was an unpaid balance at the said hospital of $300.00. Inguiry
has now been made of Ruth|{Wells, the former peramour of Ted
Angus. Ruth Wells commenced living with Ted Angus about
Thanksgiving Day 1931 and because of differences left him about
June 1, 1936. She has informed that neither she nor Ted Angus
knew the identiﬁs of the gang until the arrest of Wynona
Burdette, Gladys~Sawyer and Peule fHarmon in Toledo, Ohio, omn
September 5, 1934. She has alleged that she discussed this
matter with Ted Angus and that they were both surprised upon
learning the identity of the gang. She recalled, howaver, that
some time after September 5, 1934, Ted Angus.gave her $100.00,
telling her that on the night previous Harry Campbell had given
him the money to be paid to Dr,fDouglass who attended Kynona
Burdette. Accordingly, Ruth Wells actually peid this money
to Dr. Douglass. Examinetion of the records of the hospital
discloses that Ruth Wells actually paid §200.00 on account on
October 12, 1934. It is, therefore, reasonable to assume that
HBarry Cempbell appeared at Ted Angus' place between the dates
September 5, and October 12, 1934, and that Ted Angus received

this money from Campbell with knowledge of his fugitive character.

Respectfully,
224"*‘\‘

E. A, Tamm,
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) NENO;LNION FOR YHE DIPYCTOR
Res BREKID

Agents working ia Toledo, Ohio, keve been inter-
viowing sll of the persons whe wers in eny way sceocisted with
the Cesf{ao during the guszer of 1334, wken xexbers of ihe
Kerplz-Barker geng were frejuenting thst readezvous, Inforese
tion thus far obtsined indicates thst thers was a close friend-
phip betwven mezabers of this geng snd Ted Anzus, Sone of the
persons thus fer laterviewed have indiceted thet snyone et the
Csaino Clud had eny positive knowledge 28 to the true identity
of these {ndividuals, It {s strongly indicated, however, that
se3bers of the Xarples-Barker gazg were brought to the Caelno
Clut by Willlem J, Harrison, who, meay yesrs ee~lier, ked beea
intereszted in a salooc with Ted Angus in Kﬁdﬂﬁﬂd, Iad{uns,

Iafornstion ottalned also L:dicates thet Coorge
T{ainey, forzerly {n eharze of the Vice Sjusd of tt» Tolsdo,
Chioa, Police Lepertaent, visited the Casino Club o2 numerous
occaalons shen nestars of tha Xarpls-Barker gsng wers thare,
Tiziaey sas very frimdly vwith Willie Barriaos end oa oae
occasion Tlalnsy and Tad Lagus concocted a scheze by whioh
soze of Tilalney's =sa would go to the Algeo Eotsl in Toledo
and errest Willle Rarrison, sho wis at thzt hotal »ith ¥Wynona
Burdstta nd Edlas Rurrsy, This xss during Fedbruary or lareh,
1924, shartly’aftcr the ransca uoney hed bsea ps!d. -

¥rs, Fdith Uarkas 1s tle widow of caa Chot uarka,f‘v
2q myderworld cheracter in Toledo, Qhlc, ¥lc waz killed im
g22aglxad fashion oa Suguat 9, 1931, Chat Harks wces fator.sted
fa a d111liard roon snd also a duace pevilion, Likewiss, he
weg Lntoraetsd tn the Green 11 Wight Clud, &ad leter took
over cortaln gsabliag concsasions in Toledq wund ricinity, -
After the death of Zarks, and in ¥arch, 1932, Tiafaey uoved
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into the home of Edith Hsrks et 2650 BRroedway, Toledo, and lived
with her until only recestly. They hsve ncw separuted and there L
appesrs to be & certein amount of ennily existing betveen 2 thom, ..N_,,h_‘
Mrgy -Hes ke inforasd-thet not loag ege iainey celled her ‘%and o
asked v ~ 1f she hed beca queetioned by FPederal Agents, st whleh
tims elr advised hiam that she hed been questioned by Lhem, but, -
in fect, she hed not, np to that moment, been Questioned Yy
Sroclal igents, Shs steied thet Timiney esksd her if ghs had
1d anything and she told hia she had furnished nc inforzstiom,

(%gen szkad why she told Tiainey that she hed talked with Agents,
¥re. Marks stzted thet ahe just wsated to worry higd (She
likewlse adviszed tbc_*) gt the ‘ﬁ.ac of ths cepture of Alvia Karpls,
Tiainey hed called on he¥, at which tizs she injuired as to -
why he wes 80 worried end further zeked hiam {f hs were afraid .
of ths G-Xenr, to which Tiainey replied that he hed nothing to . .
worcy sbouts . N . . B o

s, Herka hes further adnuted that on nunerous - -

occssions ehs laaq“‘iﬂmey stlend CAL{ g operated by Ted =~ -
incus. She lns oited {asteancea’ uhsf}: ¥es shown that |
T{ninay was vary frisandly and well ecquainted with Willle Earrim.
Tinsiney she elleged was likexise very frieadly with Ted end Bert
Argus. 8. Harks hes if"mtiﬁe@n‘merom meabers of the -
Kerpis-Berker geng se hu:r.xg been in attendsnce at the Cesimo
Club during ike tlmes §he and Timinsy viaited the scue, érn. .
Merks hes slleged thsai/Adlison Q. Thatcher, foraerly Xeyor of -
Toledo and now City Councilsen in Toledo, was a perscnel triena
of Ceorge Tislaocy and wag Tin!~. "3 becker in tha Police Dae - N
pertsent. §ho further slleged that)Ted Angus wes the p&y-otf

nsn &t the time Thetcher wes Meyor, aad it is hes wxderstﬁﬁdiag ‘

that this arrengenent comseaced durlag the laciwsdency of - .0 .
ua,yor Jackson, Sbo alle‘ea thet) during 1932 &nd 1933 on I
LATE oq‘a when, ¢ J.ted the Ceslno, seversl tices she otser

(m come- nto E to_talk to Ted L&&'lgp (She glleged t
these toaen wers o,mh Bovses of ; progtifation, further _
ateted they Timloey has alvagra becn 8 free speader end hag |
exponded russ of money coaelderadly ln excesa of his srlary; ‘Umt -
she would eatisa:te t.hat he had apent suas rangmg froa 810.(!7 e
totlj.OOaday A R P
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thu ¥111 reeslil th,g ¥ynona Burdette wzs confinaed in
the 8t, YPicoalts Bospital in Tolede on 4co cocaslons during the .
sunwe of 2934. Investigetiom bes disclosed that aftar tha geng
¥ss "Iluched® out of Toledo, Ohlio, cn Eertcsber &, 1934, Lfhare ~ '
wee en unpaid balance et the seid hospilel of £302,.70. nquiry :
has now been made of Rulh Eells, the forzer percacur of Ted
» Angcus. Ruth ¥ells ocomienced living with Ted Aajus ebout ‘
o Theaksgiving Doy 1931 and becsuse of differeaces left %- U.‘,L WA

. Juas 1, 1936, She bas inforsmed that neither she no
M)' xier the identity of the gang until the arrsat of

Burdetts, Gledya Sewyér snd Psule Eerson la medo, Ohio, \' .
Eestember 5, 1934. (Che hzs 2lleged thet she discussed this - - | - -
metter with Ted Angus and tbat thoy were both gurprised wpom 51 - |

"lerrning tho identity of the guage She recalled, however, that) -
. scee tina efter Septleaber §, 1934, Ted Angus gave her §120,00, &
- telling her thst on the night previocus Barry Cenpbell had givea - = ..« -
DL hla the money to be paid to Dr, Dougless who sttended ¥ymona . = . .¢
" i -, Burdette, &Accordingly, futh FBells pctuelly peid thia zoney ... 7 . -
‘ to Dr. Douglass, Ixsalnetion of the records of the hospital =~ <0 = -
disclozee thrt Ruth Wells actually seid $230.00 on eccount @ | 7o, =
Oetoder 12, 1934, It 1s, therefore, roxsontble to ascuse that ;"
Berry Campbell sppeered at Ted Angus? plece datwecen the detes 7. . .
Sepleiber §, and Octoder 12, 193, end thet Ted Angue received ~* - -~ <.
this woaey f‘ron Ctn;bell with knowlcedge of hias mguue phfractar. ©
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Federal Burean of ﬂn{rpsﬁgaﬁnn
H. 8. Beportment of Justice

404 New York Building
Saint Pesul, Minnesota
August 25, 1936

) 7=30
e Director |
Federal Buresu of Investigation ' /
%ashington, D. C.
Deer Sir: BREXID |

Reference is made to my letter of June 19, 1936
regerding the appeals of {iarry('ga_wj_er and Cassiud MecDonald.
Assistant U, S. Attarney George Eeisey has aivised me that
on August 5, 1936 Sawyer's lewyer served a motion for am
order of the United States Circuit Court of Appsals on the
United States Attomey'as office, extending the time within
which to file his printed brief and to deposit with the Clerk
of saild court the estimated coat of printing his reacord on
eppeal,

The United States Attorney's office interposed
courter motions for dismissal on the ground that through lack
of dili{gence Sawyer's counsel had failed to obtain sich orders
within the original period specified by the rules,

On the morming of August 10, 1936 the above orders
were tsken under advisament by the Circuit Court of Appeals,
On the afternoon of that date the Judges snnounced that they
would have d{smissed the appeal {n en ordinsry case, but that
in view of the fact that Szwyer {8 serving a life sentence they
felt they had the discretion to relax the rules on his behalf,
which they did, granting him the requested extensions of time,

You will be kept fu,ther advised in this matter.

Very truly yours,

CAS:ACE -
RECORDED - S - } ’7
ce Chicago D*DSXED 7 7 CQ 9\ /
Cincinnati )
Cleveland
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Federal Bureau of Inbestipation

H. 5. Bepariment of Justice
1616 FEDERAL RESERVE BANK BUILDING
KATSAS CITY, MISSOURI
AUGUST 25, 1936 o

Director
Feleral Bureau of Investigation
Tashington, DeCe

Dear Sir:

¥hile Special Agent Re Eo Farland wes at the United

tates Penitentiary, leavenworth, Xarsas, on August 2l;, 1936,
Vierden Zerbst referred to h.'L:‘Qost Office Inspectors Rowland,
of Fansas City, Missouri, and'*-H»lll of Tulsa, Cklahormme The
Varden stated that from sgne source they learned the money had
been turned over to Harry-Campbell by this Bureau at the peni-
tentiary, and that theSe med wdre desirous of learning the
source of the money &and whether serial nmuibers had beemn kept
of ite The imrien advised them that the monay had been turmed
over to Harry Campbell by Agent Farleand and referred them to hime

They did not disclose to Agent Farland tlie source of
their inforration but requested advice as to where the money had
come from and whether serial numbers of it had been takens
~ Azent Tarland advised he did not know the source and to his
' knowledze no sorial mumbers were takene

Vory truly youre,

Lo

W. A. SKHITH
SP=CIAL AGERT IN CHARGE
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res EREKID CASE

A s

Judges announced that in view of fact

1ife sentence, they were granting
of time in which to file printed

jerk estimated cost of printing

SaC Stein advizes
Harry Sawyer i3 serving

nim requested extensions
brief and to deposit with C
his record on appeal.
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Septexber 25, 1936
RCS:LL
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S, eclel Agent in Cherge,
Cievelrnd, Ohle,

Res  B3:KID
Desr £irs

Reference L2 medo to @ lettler froa Wr, B, J, _
Comnelley to your of "{ce under dete of Sejteader 1, 1636,
Lacloging & co:y of & letter sdirescead by ¥r, Connslley
to Br. Fellsce R, Brigza, Poet Office Ins;ector fn Charge,
Clncinnetl, Ohlo, which edvized Rr, Briggs thet the Posxtal
Insrection Service desired faform tioa ¢onceraing the
porsoasl property or fuanda of Rarry Ces:bell or Cea Coker,
end thet a ;ostel {13 ector should cosoalcete #{ith you,

Ths Burccu daplres to be sdvlaed whether the
Poatel Ing ection farvice ha3 called uyon you for eny {ae
forw tion concerning this natter,

Yery truly yours,

Jola Edgar Boover,
Pirector.

e o -

T~ Ci.aei;}ﬁf-u-_..
6r o¢ = Chicafs Ui
2 A
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U. 5. CEPARTMENT OF J&é%géé‘

;-

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:J;CKCeD"VILLZ

P

[4
-~

¢ BrEKID AIVIC. INCEDLATALY ST.TUC INDICTANTS RLTOALD

<P

i 5 LLYE Ciu FGING HorBORISG HISPRISOR OF FiLOKY 2N COR
OF #LL OTH:# FEDERAL CHIEGLS PRIFIEn:D AGAINCT HIX AS

THIE Cack

BOOVLR

K,
L

RECORDED
&
IXDEXED

AUGDST 27 1936

£G:ZIRST EATAANIEL
JPLACY AXiIC ETATOC

KE.OLY EIS #CTIVITIES
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£:-ust 27, 1936

~ ./ %103 RiTU4 FOR MF, JOSEFH b. KiTsN,
ACTING ATTORNSY GiN“RAL.

V) You will recsll thut VolneglU/Qavis, a subtject in the
Bremer Kldnspin, cace, was ~entenced to a tcra of life {mprison-
acnt on June 7, 1935, beesusa of his =zctivities in this case., I
bave rocently received inferwetion froaz underrorld sources ia-
diceting th.t persons acsociited with Volney “.vis cduring his
crizinal carecer have asde stitezents indicating thet they intend
to kil Pavis. Thcse steteczonts are cttributed porticulerly te
these asasciutes of Volney Duvis who ware santenced for their
partlicipatioc:. in the Broser Xidnaping erce. Iz wiew of thase
c¢ircuzstences, I telizve that extruordinary precautions zhould
be teken to properly guard Volmey Davis from teln; murdered by
his fsllow prisoners. I bLelleve that Volney Davis is incarcerzted
in the Alcatrzz Prison ut the present time, and it is to be noted

+ thut & nuaber of other persons who wxere convictad for their

) 2 ectivitics in the Bremer case nre likewise in thc Alcetras

- Priscn., I s1 bringing this metter tc your attention for any

l:! sction that you deem eppropriate.

[®)
AL A Qe e

W ala W

o Lesp=ctfully, L; I
Ii;é&mimn. - 6'] LA ’-"'\;.r\\ | , .

. Jdohtn Elzur Hoover,
Do e pirector. . fe v
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{ 1448 Stsndard fullding £
Clevelsri, Chio

1 Jwrust PE, 1936

Epeci:l .pzext irn Charge
Cincinn=ti, Chio

he: BIIKID
Teer Sir:

. It is requested th=t the listing on 1938
Lhio 1icense number T 450 F be secured froz the

bureau of lotor Vehicles st Colurbus, Thio, and for-
warded to tte Cleveland field offioe.

-
o ¢ Fin2ly sapedite this Investigzation.
-.\ . bl E:‘ ‘l & .c. -
i =1 . % Very truly yours,
T 3, F. ¥.C PARLAND
Special sgcent in Charge

5
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£ 1448 .tenderd Buildine
llevelsnd, Chio
turust 26, 1936 "
Srecizl .ent in Cre-ge ~ i
Cklehoma City, (¥lshoza ke

Lear 5ir:

l.eference is nslde to the letter frox the Claveland
office dated -ucuet 19, 1536, wvhereln you were advised that
Sertrude billeter »iller, wife of Earry Cazpbell, was pro-
ceeiins townrd Cklahorm, and 1t wes *elieve: poesitle thut
a%e mi~ht enlecavor to contsct ¥iltcall.etg.

Tlesse ts advised that Certrude Yiller has return-
od to Tolelo, Chio, and you rey dispensa with zny plsrs you

may hsve under oonailerestion for the [urpose of mﬁintaiaing
8 survelllrcace with reference to lor.,

[

Vefy truly yours,

4' " \’

v

CLn?

Sy

. Jo Po ¥al FAFLIED
Specizl 4gent in Charge
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Post 0fice Box 812
L | Oriscsgo, I1linois
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Special Agent Iin Cuarge
Cleve'snd, Ohio

Dest Bl Res BREKID .. . -

A8 roguested by 8peclsl fzent 8, X, ¥cXece of your 0ffice, .
trere have becn drswn froa the Brekid file im this Office .
211 szerisls perteining %o HiltonfLett, ZTheze beve beem = -
placed in tso voluses and are being aalled under rogistored
cover to your Office for your use in pre;uing the mm:y
on !111',011 Leﬁ‘n S

Ak
<

A.s 800h Az Jour uge of t&ese serials hes been c«mpleted 1$
»ill ts appreclczted &f you will retarn them to this Office
ins:omuch es in a large muaber of lnstinces this Office has
forwerded tha only copy of ., serial to four Ofi‘ica for four
useﬁ.nthia ms’.mco. N B _
A S Vary tmly 3our§; R o
€8se - / S n‘:*c’-cirl Agent 1n G}fg’@t

: 0, "_~.‘;, co ot A '»‘ PRI 1' S
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 T=100

\ Boulevard, Clevelend, Ohio, ircstalled 8-18-36,
. Surrmation of data obtained from Quinn and Veisen-
‘ berg phone taps set out Lherein; Quinn tap reveals

!, calls made to two police officiels. Locations of
s several houses of prostitution ascertsined as re-
‘ sult of Quinn tap, Inspector Story of Cleveland

PD declined to reveal nsme of pelice officer who
met men from Harvard Club, but states he will try

7. to induce this officer to talk with us. Informetion
N as to police mairons apd complete roster of Cleveland
PD secured from Eliot Kess, Director of Fublic Safety,
- : for use this investization. Interviews with all police

ratrons on duty Cleveland City Jail 9/5-7/34 results

in stetement by latron lMolly Zartelheim that Faula

’ Eermon continually demended in loud voice thLat somebody
! contact Shiimy Fetton in order to effect release of
three women, Ruth Ross, prisoner at City Jail on
§/5-6/34 made signed statezent to effect police woman
Y told Gladys Sawyer she would try to secure "break® for
J';f her, Set-up of police squads during September 1934 ob-

' ‘ tained for future reference. Frank J. ”‘esenberber ad-
vised Karpis alleged to have drunk with parties from
Harverd Club at place near club known as Sellers, Adédi-
tional investigation made as to backgrounds end ectivi-
ties of Nate Weisenberg and Samuel T. Haas, Inveztiga-
tion thus far fails to indicate any employee of Harvard
Club who can be approached for information as %o activi-
ties or harboring. UDorothy Taylor, Cleveland prostitute,
furnished detailed information as to graft paid by her

[ e — = ——— e e e e e et i A e e e e
APFROVED AN/ > ’ ) }o LA -
FORWARDED M (2 mox_ DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

ey '

27 | _é; 1/2 7791 We Lo

THis case oricINaTED AT Cincinnati, Ohio Cleveland reno. 7-1 ah

REPORT MADE AT . o "7 DATLC W:;:;‘ , PERIOD FOR REPORT MADEAB/Y’JVV—; (
i } i WHICH MADE . '

Cleveland, Ohio ; 8-25-36 i 8-18-24-36 S. K. ¥cKEE

_ U

Tm.E " 7 | CHARACTER OF CASE ;
[\ (ALVm’meTIS with aliases; DR. JOSEPH P. KIDNAPING; OBSTRUCTIGN OF JUSTICH;
A\ﬁ WORAN with aliases, FUGITIVE, I. 0. 1232; et el; | HARBORING OF FUGITIVES; RA'IOKAL]
\ PUAARD SECRGE BREVER, Victim FIRELRMS ACT ]
< - B |

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Tap on telephone of Nate Weisenberg, 3558 Raymont¢
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to police officers for permission to rur house of
prostitution; this woman is to act as informant,
Further observetions of houses of prostitution

made for use future activity. M. Boosallis, Cleve-
lend, pin ball machine operator, claims he has never
mede paymenis to anyone for privilege of having
machines in operation. “

- P -

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent S, K. McKee, Cleveland,
" .Ohio, dated August 18, 1936, T

1 - * 3 /
g 4 £ .

DETAILS: A7 CLEVELAND, OHIO

. This report covers the activities of Speclal Arerts
. C. E. Smith, J. E. Brennan, A. P, Kitchin, R. T. Nooneg, J. B. Fitz-
-~._ gerald and S. K. McKes, -

. Speclel Agents H, A. Snow end W. FE. Foffman are
covering a telephone tap on the phone of Ardell/Quinm, 1916 East 84th
Street, Cleveland, Ohio; while Special Agents V. I. Parry and W, B.
lztney are assigned to cover a tap on the telephone of Nate Xeisen-
bverg, 3558 Raymont Boulevard, Cleyeland, Ohio. Both of thesé tele-
phore taps are being meintained on a twenty-four-hour basis, y

The tap on the Quinn phone has been in ¢, ration since
August 15, 1936, while that on the Weizenberg phone was installed and
put in operation on August 18, 1936, The listening end of the Weisenberg
tap is located in the home of George I&iﬂ%haefcr, 3666 Washington Blvd,,
ke : Cleveland, Ohio. Investigation concernlng him was made prior to approach-
8- - ? ing him, and same is being set forth below. : :

The following investigation relative to the reputetion
of George J. Schaefer, 3666 Washington Boulevard, University Heights,
was made by Special Asents A.F. Kitchin and C. E. Smith for the reason
it was necessary to secure a place for the purpose of maintaining a tap
on the phone of Nate "eisenbergz, 3558 Raymont Boulevard,




7-1

m c of nls records stetod Thaton
chaeter formerly resided et 9910 Cedar Avenue and conducted a grocery
store at 9513 Cedar Avenue., Mr. Scheefer, who is married and sixty-five
ysars qt age, has been engaged in the grocery businesa for tbe past flfty

........

Mr. William ‘% ein, Superintendent of the Cleveland Heights Braneh
Fost Offi{ce, was interviewed by Special Agent C., E. Smith, who formerly work-
ed for him, and Nr, Klein stated that Mail Carrier Johr Eesdick knew every-
body in the vicinity of Raymont and ¥ashington Boulevards and could be
trusted,

John Besdick wes interviewed by Speciel Agent C. E. Smith, and he
stated that George J. Schaefer presently operates a grocery store at
Center and Mayfield Roads, has a grown daughter and in so far as he -
knows bears a good reputation. B

Special Agents A, P. Kitchin and C. E. Smith interviewed Xr. Schaefer
at his place- of business, and as he telked very frankly and appeeared to be
responsivle, azents rmade known their identity and requested his permission
to use & room in his home. Mr. Schaefer accompanied agents to his home
where he telked it over with his wife, and both of them agreed to permit
agents the use of the third floor of his home, Xeither Mr. nor krs, Schaefer
was advised of the nature of the investigation, except that it was of a com-
fidential nature, nor d4id they reguest any informetion., Nr. Schaefer ad-
vised that there were no children in the house, as his daughter bad been
married racently and was leaving home, Telephone tap on tre Yeisenberg
phone was installed on August 18, 1836, -

From the telephone tap on the telephones of Ardell Quinn, 1916 East
€4th Street, Cleveland, Ohio, several telephone numbers ware secured, and
the names and addresses of the par*icular subscribers were secured by
Special “:zent A, Paul Kitchin from the local phone company. Inquiry was
made at (he particular addresses for the purpose of getting the rlaces lo-
cated and securing any information available looking forward tc the possible
future interview with the parties named. Investligation rolative to these
suspected houses of prostitution was coniucted by quCi&l Agpnt R, T. Noonan
on August 21 end 22, 1836, » K

The following information was obtained from the tap on the telephones
at the house of prostitution opsrated by Ardell Quinn 4 is being set out
as to dates, tovether with the subsecuent information obteined from the Ohlo
~ell Telephone Couipany ss to the subscribers to the numbers which are of
gurarent irport:



8-15-36

At 8:3C m some girl called Endicott 9623 which is theﬁﬁade Park
Spastetti Inn, 6922 Vade Park, and asked for Alex Bolen or some simjilar
name, but this 1ndividual wes evidently not known at this address,.

At 9:00 PX s&he girl called szgggld 4224, dbut zot no answer,
This number is listed to Niss Margaref. Lewis, 9810 Bough Avenuse, suite
#l. In a subsequent telephone conversation this place was learned to
be a house of prostitution.
f

Telephone number Garfield 4224 was found to be in the name of
lZiss Nargaret Lewis, 9810 Hough Avenue, suite #l. At this place it was
noted that Miss liargaret Lewis and B, Sacks appear as occupying suite
#1, their names appearing on the mail box and the apartment bell, There
are six suites in this building, and the one in cuestion is on the lower
floor immediately adjacent to the entrance of the building. Suite six
is now vacant and inquiry was made of andrew Teiri in suite five who
has the renting of this building. It is noted that the suites in this
building are not furnished. The telephone call to this number was to
g2 =irl by the name of Beatrice, and it wouléd appear that this is the
—e¢rsor who is in suite one under the name of B. Sscks.

At 9:05 Phl same girl called C. 3ar 7167, but received no answer,
This was found to be listed to (not pudblished) W. P. Quinn, 1941 Rast
8lst Street., Subsequent conversstion proved this to be a "call house™
or house of prostitution,

Telerhone number Cedar 7167 i{s listed in the neme of W. L. Quinm,
1541 East 8lat Street, apartment #10k, end the party talked to at this
number was Grace. It wad noted at this place, which is a large apart-
ment house orn E, 8lst Street, that on the mail vox for apartment 101
are the names "Clark and Lee™, On the card on the apartment bell box no
rames asppear, the card merely having a large nwober "1l0l" print.d there-
on, From the nsmes on the mailboxes it was noted that several girls re-
side in this apartment house, some alone and some two and three in an
apartment. The name of the custodian is W. H. Dailey, apartment #3.
Just before entering this place two girls were noted standing on the
third floor, looking out of the windcws, at the end of the hallway, and
while they both smiled, nelther made .ay other effort to attract agent's

attention.

At 9:20 PV same girl cslled Henderson 9086 and had difficulty
in ottaining same, She finzlly told the operator thst the number was
listed to Leo Gerrett, 1921 Zast 70th Street, The operator stated that
the telerhone was not out of order, but ske could not zet arn answer,
Thiz address was later verified,

-4-
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At 9:25 PM the same girl called Glenville 1363 and asked for -
Adam or Aaron, but the girl who answered Egg_phone stated he was not
tteres This pumber is listed Zggyrs. Anna Sernstein, 9020 Parkgate
Avenue, 2180 to Davis &and Aggguﬁrggigpgpﬁ at the same address,

At 9:30 PM Ardell Quinn esccepted a long distance reverse )
call from a }rs., Sweeney in Detroit, Michigen. The conversation was ,
concerning same furniture that Mrs, Sweeney had shipped to Arcell, but
has not yet arrived, Mrs., Sweeney told Ardell that Peuline ,Franklin was
at her home, Ardell asked concerning the condition of Jack Maher or
'arks but received no answer, Ardell also atated "OK then, dearie,
I'11 see you soon. Let me hear when you are coming down, Tell mother
to call during the week."

+wAt 10:46 PX some unknown man with a foreign accent called for
Elaine:Mayas. This call was from New York City and the conversation
was mostly concerning the children; apparently they were men and wife,
and the fact that she was going to work an extra week and then return
home to New York., At this the man stated that that was fine, as they
needed moneys

8-15-36

At 12:20 B Louise called the house of Margaret Lewis and asked
for Yargie. Margzie was not at ome but she telked to one¥RED. They
discussed business, &nd Louise told him that business wes bad at Ardell's
and that she was going to New York next Seturday.

-
At 12:25 AM Louise called Woodbine $701, which is the Forest
City Social Club, 2006 Lorain Avenue, but before anyone answered she
Kung ups "

At 1:33 PX¥ some girl called Fairmount 6292,J, (Earl H. 'Brooks),
2719 Crenlyn Road, Shaker Heights; and talked to saze girl et that ad-
dress. She asked if the girl's father was in and upon finding that
he was not, she requested the girl to have her father leave the house
cna call her. -

4t 1:35 PM some woman called Celar 8380, Boulevard Manor Apart-
ment, 1301 East Boulevard, and asked to speak to a Mn{(ﬁing. Vr. King
was not in,

p—t g
At 2:0C PN .rdell called Vashincton ¢756, Ganim :rothers Filling
Station, 2913 Cast 40th Street, and talked to some boy. She asked if
"ama” was at hoe; =lso acked how JOE was doing, and the Loy told ter that
JCZ was still in bed,
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- - “1isted in the nAme of Dr. H, S aryour, 3566 Zast lslst Street,
- " and placed soma bets on tha ces. Thi- 13 a bookie joinf“

»wt N Ay v ¥
! - X 3 Dot ta oy e et ST
- {- A Lt 1:55 P! erell cal ed Garfield 3714. which ..olephone is

1istod in the name of 12117 ¥ayfield Road. She talked
y "to a mam she call to- end pleaced some bets on the races, This
llso is a bookic joint and tho telephono is an unliut.d nunber. '

.t

£ 8% At 4:25 PH Lonise called L‘argaret Levis' place and aaked
ffBi the number of Claire Thomas, stating that business was dull at

- the Quinn place, and she wanted to get work at Claire Thomas® place., - i

. She was informed that the Thomas number was Prospect 1459, This mume= .5

bor is 1listed to Krs, CIair Themas, 2025 Superior Axenue and is a houso -

“of prostitution. e e . e »
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P C xelephone number rrospect 1459 was found to be listed in the
name of }rs, Clair Thomas, 2025 Superior Avenue, and the conversatiom
on this phone included the name Clair Thomas, This number, 2025 =

.37 " Buperior Avenue, is a house located on the corner of Superior Avenue

o and B, 213t Street, just a dlock from the police stationm. Directly

on the corner is a restaurant known as ¥a2i{ss' Restaurant, snd {t is

~ jolned with this house, altho the house is wcoden and the restaursnt

{8 of brick construction. The house is a large, two-story structure,

;nd the blinds were pulled low on all the windows, the house having . -

thé general appearance of a house of prostitution. There are no other -

““Bouses on Superior Avenue within two blocks of this house, Sgpecial -

%%ont Smith advised that there is reputed to te a house of prostitu- -

on within a bdblock or two of the police station, and this may be the .

- houae. This house will ‘e borne in nind during further inquiry. i

)

"i'e

i -i” fit 4:30 M Louise cal1ed Mr. ”engz_l_fg_gh;gr_at Garfiald ngas B
., §¢. Louls, Missouri, long distance, She talked to him at length and e
”‘stated she mizht leave here next Monday for Texas and wanted to stop -
fn St, Louls to see him, Fe informed ker that he cculd not spend the %
*“night with ter, as his wife would be at home, a3 she has returned from.
:Calirornia, but that he might got ort fmm work about 4:00 FM and seo [ 3

‘7‘ r for, awhileo SRR e R ) LS g e U BT ;

b' - - At 4:45 TN a nan giving hils name as yavnzStein called and S ¢
asked for Miss Quinn, Acrdell was not in, so he left his be; for her SRR
to call which was Frospect 2820, This phone is listed to uap<filgn_ IR
National Zxchange, Inc., room 416, Eickox Building. N |

M_’,_. | - .'.- .
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engaged in the practice of prostitution, - . .
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at 6:50 Fii a girl by the name of Alice celled in and asked for
ritty. During the conversation they ciscussed business, ané Alice
told ittty th=t she had to remain where she was until she could finish
reyinz for some articles that she had purchased, but stated she may
come to ‘ardell's to worke She stated her telephone number was Hender-
son 1657, This number is listed in the name of Charles Hy Higzins,
2026 East 77th Street, and is evidently a house of prostitution,

Telephone No. Henderson 1657 wes found to be listed in the
neme of Charles E. Higgins, 2026 East 77th Street, and the party i
talked to at this sddress was a girl named Alice, She eand Kitty, a
girl at Ardell Quinn's, tslked about how business was at their re-
spective places, This eddress is a frame house just off Euclid
Avenue on East 77th Street. There is an apartment house on Euclid
Avenue with an alley in the rear and across from this alley is this
house, it being the first house on the west side of the street, There
is & porch extending the full width of this house in front, and at the
time of this observation, noon August 22, 1936, a girl, about 25 years
of age, was sitting on the porch. She gave no indication she was
;

‘f /

At 7:40 PX Louise called Cedar 2904, which is listed in the
neme of A. B Eesbury, 1910 East 85th Street, and talked to a woman
whor she called_?rickett. TLouise wanted to come over to work for her.
This is evidently a house of orcstitution,

Tzlephone No. Cedar 29C4 was found to be listed in the name of
A. B, Seabury, 1910 E, 85th Street, and the person called there was re-
ferred to as Cricketts, apartment No. 7 It wes noted at this apart-
rent house that apartment suite No. 7 is in the name of Vrs. A. B. Sea-
bury. Tkis is one of the better apartment houses, and it is noted
that a doctor resides there snd most of the arartments are occupied by
men, This acent =~d Acent Kitchin made ingquiry thereat when efforts
were being made to locate an spartment for the placing of this tap on
the phones of Ardell Quinn, this place being located almost in the
sare position on E., 85th Street that the home of Ardell Quinn is lo-
cated on E. 84th Street, The nzme of the custodian does not appear on
the mail bvoxes and bsll box, and due to the fact that she was consult-
ed by agents about one week previous and advised she had no facancy, it
was not deemed necessary to consult her again.

PR N

The following conversation is quoted verbatim due to its im-
portance: - -

~

At 7:48 PV Ardell called Fairmount 6296,
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llen's voice: "Yeah",

ardell: "How are you? You know the verty we were talking to the
other nisht?" ,

-an's voice: "Yeah". - R T A S

Ardell: "Tell him to watch out. They got something on him. That

big shot down town is watching him very closely'
=n's voice: ”Alright I*11 tell him, Goodbye"
In connection with this call’ 1t was ascertained that the above number
is listed to Emmett J"Pbtts, 2114 Lamberton Road. It should be noted
that Potts is Superintendent of the Criminal Investigation Division of
the Cleveland police, o : o
. 8-18-36

At 12:40 AN & Mre~ Neville called Ardell's and talked to Louise,
etating that the telephone number of Jan® Erooks is Cedar 5830, She
stated that she would call ¥rs. Brooks and tell her sbout Louise, The
telephone number and address of Nrs, Neville were not obtained. It was
ascertained that Jane Brooks is a madam of a house of prostitution, who
resides in suite #2, 10012 Lamont Aivenue. In this connection, it should
be noted that in the report of Special Agent E. J. Wynn, dated 1-20-36,
at Cleveland, Ohio, re Brekid, this woman was interviewed at the above
eddress, at which time she was questioned concerning William ElmeY¥ Tead.
No inforration was obtained from her, however.,

kY
4

elephone No, Cedar 5830 was founé to be listed in the name of

Jere Erooks, 10012 Lamont avenue, suite 72, It was found at this ad-
dress that Jane Erooks is the only person listed as residing in this
spartment. The building in which this is located is a small apsrtment
house - the second door off 10lst Sireet. Ko one eppears on the inform-
ation board or mail boxes as being custodien at this apartment house.
Incguiry was made of the colored maid otserved working outside of the
apartment house next door on the corner of Lamont and 101st Street, but
she rrofessed to know nothing of the parties living et 10012 Lamont
Avenue, 4

On this date and at 8:10 AM Joe called fram Ardell's place to
Prospect 8714, This was a usual business conversation relative to his
garage, but it was ascertained that this number is listed to the Ganim
Erothers Filling Stetion located at 1806 EBest 1Sth Street,

At 11:40 AM Joe celled from Ardell's p° :e to Bedford 575. This
is thejfgaford Municipal Hospitel, Zedford, Ohio. Joe asked concerning
the condition of a Mrs.7FErn4ndez and also asked to :pesk to birs. Fer-
nandez's nurse. Subsequent cornversations established that this nurse
is ner=d Miss =Cams end i{s & friend of Joe.

-8~
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At 12:45 PL. Joe celled from .rdell's to Cherry 0780 &£nd asked for
the tesuty rarlor. He then talked to Ardell. This was found to be
tne ~llerton Hotel &and is urobably the beautician who i{akes care of -~ ~
Ardell Quinn. :

At 1:15 PM a girl believed to be Sis called Garfield 5587 and
telked to Edna, This number is listed in the name of Sally Darling, |
2047 East 88th Street, suite #4, and is a house of prostitution. During
the con¥ersation they discussed business at the houses, and Sis told
Edna that at Ardell's at that time were Gypsy, Louise, Kitty and her-
self and that Louise only came in during the evenings and thet Gypsy
might leave the house on Monday.

Telephone number Garfield 5587 was found to be listed in the name
of Sally Derling, 2047 East 88th Street, suite #4, At this spartment
house which is located tetween Buclid and Carnegie Avenues, 1t was not-
ed that in suite #4 there are listed the following persons: S7 Darling,
S7 Berke, and E,”Tarter. It wes also noted that there appears to be
many girls living in this apartment house and also at 2053 E. 88th St.,
which is opserated in conjunction with the apartment house at 2047, In-
quiry of the custodian at 2053 brought forth the information that one
of the girls is leaving an apartment within the comring week &and that
same will be aveilable for rentsl about September 1st.e The custodianm,
& women, ceclined to cive her neme, that is, she advised that her tele-
rhone number was RNepublic 2139-R &nd in celling to Just ask for the
custodian, From ihe inquiry made above In connection with these tele-

S

TT phone numters end addresses it would appear that the girls residing £
Q;i at these various epartments are prostitutes operating on calls from
2 verious houses of rrostitution end that they perhaps practise prosti-
E tution or a limited scele at txe places where they reside. : 7
' .
i ' At 4:15 PN during a conversation between Louise at Ardell’s

i and Clara at largaret Lewis' place, Clara told Louise to get in touch
with Katherine-Kerr at Cedar 5250 and that probably Fatherine could
give her work at her house, This number is listed to Katherine Kerr,
2038 Cornell Road, suite #9, and is a house of prostitution.

From the telephone tap on the telephone of hate Weiscnberg the
rollowing was ascertained on this same date:

From the géneral survey of the numbers callea during the day
it was ascertained that the - :zro maid in the Weisenberg home call-
ed to tha"othenberg >rug Company 2939 Woodland, pay stetion number
Cherry 85§2 and talked to someone relative to the nurters that she
wished to vlay., It was also gathered that Ir. &and .rs. Welsenberg
are "on the outs". XNo oiher pertinent inforsation was obtained on

this date,

[ O
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oy Svecial irent S. I. lcKee talked with 1'rs. K. E. larturger,
V% Pl Chief of the Leral Derartment of the™Dhio Zell Telephone Compeny,
A

Clevelend, Chio, relative to rrocuring telephone information during
the course of this investication. ir. karburger desired to know

what type of ipformation we would desire, &nd he was informed that

we would want listings on both published and unpublished telephones,
and data on toll calls from time to time., He stated that it was
agreeeble to supply this informetion, but he stressed the need for -
keeping the relastionship between the telephone cOmpany and this office
in the strictest of confidence, :

rran-ement was made whereby only one agent ocutside of the

writer would cell on the company for {nformation, and that this con-
tect should te made with Miss Mebl® Eiller, Room 704 of th‘f‘glephone
tuilding. This woman works under the supervision of Mr. ki Christman,
end the matter of obtaining informetion has been discussed both with
ker and Lir. Christman. Arrengement has been made with Mr. Christman
that I will telephone him and let him know the identity of the agent
who will call for this informetion. !

Special agent A, P. Kitchin is designated as the man to main-
L tain this contact with the telephone comrpany, and any azents desir-
5 3 ing telephone information should request Agernt Kitchin to obtain same,

8-19-36

at §:50 AV Ardell called the Ceniral Police Station end asked

for Sergeant farr (pronetic), but did not locate him, as he was not :
there."'"“' . _

~t XX 4rdell called the 11th Precinet Station and talked :}
to Ser: ean* -right (phonetic), this is probably Sereeant .alton’F'fe,

exrleining she wes sorry she was not at home last nite when he called
on her and asked him to come out to Ler house right away if he wented
to see her and to bring Dolly-Bishop., Fifée stated that Bishop was gett-
ing ready to leave the office and would not be able to come by, but that

Le would be over right away.

\“.M Wﬂ..ﬂ.
P Frrda .
S el

Xards
W

At 10:35 AM Ardell cezlled 'ain 5169 and asked to spesk to Mr.
Goldwasser, relative to a mortgegze. This number 15 listed to Harry M,
~Goldwasser, room 948, Standsrd Building. e

OCTPAROA A
e

At 10:40 AM Ardell called Cherry 1471 and asked for Mex  Efros.
Efros was not in, but she left a message she would teke ¢sre of & mort- )
gage if Efros would come by her house, This number is listed to Max o ! o
Efros, room 208, 423 Euclid Avenue,

L . BESEY B NP
b e R ARG
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st 12:20 Ph Joe called l’ain 0C37 endé talxed to folgriednan,
or., reletive to the purchase of & platinum watch chein. Thics num-
ber is listed to the léeal Securities, Inc., Room 205, Scofiéld Build-
ince

At 4:45 PX some girl cslled from Ardeil's élace to Westlake
394, at which time she talked to some unidentified man relative to
having to have Harry's tonsils taken out., This man stated that Mom

was not in., They discussed the possibvility of taking EHarry some cheaper -

place than the Belleview Hospital, rentioning the name of 8 Dre Rosed .-
who would be less expensive, A woman later came ip during the conver-
sation, at which time the girl talked to her relating the seme story
about Harry &nd addressed this woman as Moms. This number is the num-
ber of Mildred’fﬁatcher, 24463 Vestlake Road, and is an unpublished
pumber, In this connection, it is thouzht that thie Mildred Thatcher

is a paramour of Nate weisenberg.  Thie has not as yet been esteblished,

At 8:55 FX Elaine (Louise) telked to somegpe at Jefferson 3474,
Columbus, Chio, and left a message to have Barry'fell call her when
he came in. ‘ ) 3 ' '

>

." p
Al

Weisenbééngqg

At 8:30 AN Nate called Longacre 6367 snd telked to Harry. He
asked vwhat time Harry would be dcwn at the bost or bank and told Harry
thet ne wanted tc see him. This nuxber is listed to H. Ef’ghall, 19609
Scottsdale Boulevard, Shazker Feichts. The 1835 city directory shows a
Yarry ©.3msll as being Vice President end Secretary of the Cleveland
Vorris Flan Bank.

. At 8:40 AN Kete cslled Cherry 8230 and asked to speak to eitiher
VreTFitzwilliems or 'z ennett relestive to some dope they geve him be-
ing ok. leither of these men were in, so he made an appointment. This
pamber is listed taBlectrical Housekeeping, Inec,, 2600 Euclid avenue.

At 11:10 AM & MFv Noonan telked to Mrs. Weisenterg from 11:10
to 11:26 AM. Nr, Noonan inguired if ¥r. Weisenberg was at hoie and was
told he had gone; that he did not get in this morning till three o'clock
and this morning he spoke to her for the first time in three days about
the Tlemops boys, whose father he knows, being in the war in Spain. Mr.
Noonen spoke of buying dinners and drinks for a lot of people which Mrs.
Weisenberg said was foolish. Mrs. Weisenberg said SIDNEY BILL, SHIMA

““_PATTON, ART TI:3EERIND and MICK:Y-FCSRIDE did not do that, Noonan said >

he bought a $250 outfit, shoes, suit and hat for his wife and encourag-
ed Mrs., Welsenterg to go to some downt.+n store, buy an outfit and
charge it to her husband, Noonen said Weisenberg was at the Fack Stage
last nite. (Probably trhe-Pack Stage Club on Sth Street near Euclid Ave,)

-~11l-
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1 rs. eisenberg said she knew he had some other dame and would like to
welk in the Back Ctece some nite when hLe was there. Lirs. Lieisenberg
acreed 1o purchase an outfit, cherge it to her husband and see what
would hapoen, lirs, Weisenberg azreed to go with Mr. end lirs. lNoonan
to the Showboat next Saturdey nizht.

This conversation is mentioned due to the fect that it is thought
trat Foonan is the same Noonan, the private detective who arranged to
cet the criminel record for ALVIN FARFIS when the mob was in Cleveland,

At 12:44 PM 1rs, Weisenberg celled Kirkland 9-F-2 and talked to
Erma, Stated that llate had celled end asked if Barney wes at home, Mrs,
Wweisenberg told Emma that Nate wes going to install a $150C refrigerator
and for her not to let him have any money. This is B, Zimmer, Chilli-
cothe Road, : )

At 1:42 PN Nrs. VWeisenberg called some woman at Broadway 5249-M
and carried on Eg;,usual conversation between friends, This number is
listed to Cletus Fhillips, 4900 East 110th Street,

8-20-36

At 12:45 AN Elginsffayas (L ouise) tslked long distance to Earry
Eell, Columbus, Ohio, about her mother and sister, his wife, he inform-
ed him that if he could not reach her at Ardell's to call her at Michi-
gan 9640, This is & pay stztion at Enzine Fouse number 35, Cleveland
Fire Department. This is evidently near the place where Louise stays
when she is not at Ardell's.

Telephone number MNichigen 9640 was found to be a pay station lo-
cated in one of the city fire department stations, this one being at 3540
East 93d Street, It is noted that the =irl using the name Louise told a
person cver long distence (callinz from Columbus, Chio) that if she could
not be loceted at Ardell Quinn's, she could te located at the telephone
¥ichigen 9€40C which was the number she s2id she was calling from, This
telephore number was found to be a pay station in a fire station and
agent made a call therefrom. Three firemen were on duty on the lower floor
of this station at the time agent entered to meke this call, It was noted
that this locetion is toward the outskirts of the city and theére are no
spartment buildings in the vicinity. This first station is located one
block south from the intersection of East 933 Street and Union Street, and
at the point where the station is located Crane Street intersects from the
west, the fire station being located on E. 934 end Crane. Crane Street does
not continue thru but across the street (93rd) east and about 50 feet south
Gitson Street intersects from the east. Eeuhsm Street on the east and

-12-
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Georze Street on the west intersect East 934 Street in e similar menner
2 block south of the Tire station, znd Zeacon Street runs east fraom
Zest ¢3rd Street between the Gibson end Union Streets, there teins no
corresvoniing street on the west siie of 93rd Street. 4t its possible
that this cirl, Louise, lives in this vioinity and is probabply known

to some of the Tiremen who send work to her when she receives & call.

~ At 5:15 PM Elaine (Louise) called long distance to Percy

7 Jayas, apartment 1-C, phone Lehigh 4-9243, New York City. This conver-
sation was relative to the children and spparently she is the wife of
lieyas, ) . I -

On August 19, 1936, at the request of Special Agent C. E. Smith,
Frank Story, Deputy Inspector of the Cleveland Police Department, ap-
peared at the Cleveland field office where he was re-interviewed by
Steciel Lgents S. K. NcEKee and C. E. Smith relative to the identity
of the police officer who on September 6, 1934, met a representative of
theTarvard Club at Frenklin Circle, at which time the police officer
was advised that the individuals under arrest were "hot",

@

- Inspector Story advised he had discussed the situmtion with iL\
the officer and the officer was now hedging and denied stating he had
told the Inspector he had seid me met anyone from the Farverd Club and
edvised him that the woman in jail and their assocliates were "hot"™; v
4
L .

however, Inspector Story stated that in his own mind he was sure the
officer he talked to had told him. Inspector Story further stated he
also has another officer in mind who may be the one who related the
incident to him, and he intended to also see that officer and question
him in &n endeasvor to ascertein whether or not he wes mistsken in the
identity; however, he felit sure the officer with whom he first talked
was the right person.

|

(o

Yihen cuestioned as to the identity of the officer, Inspector
Story steted that the officer had freguently received tips from in-
dividusls apparently connected with the Club, and he did not feel
E .. he could furnish the officer's name as he did not belisve the officer
S was connected in a criminal way with instent case, and it would be
‘ violating a confidence on his part. Inspector Story sgreed to re-
contact the officer and endeavor to have him come to the Clevelend field
office and furnish agents with the complete story of the meeting, and if
he feiled in the attempt, which he felt ke would, he stated Le would put
it directly up to the officer that the Department of Justice hLad dis-
cussed the situation with him which placed him in e rather embarrassing
position and use that means of preveiling upon him to tell his story and
clear up the rresent situation.

" ~———
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Cn ,fucust 1%, 1936, Eliot"Ness, Director of rPublic Sefety, City

of Clevelend, was interviewed in his office by Speciel Agents S. K.
icilee eand C. E. Smith rzletive to securing the photographs for identi-
Tication purpcses ¢f tlhe various matrons who were on duty at the city
_Jail on September 5, 1934, and(guring the period following that Gladys

~ Sawyer, Faulé Earmon and VWynona Burdette were incarcerated in the
Cleveland City jeil, and Le stated afier a check of the records that
tke matrons on_duty at thet time were still on duty with the excep-
tion of Grace”_ynch, who has been sick since December 1835 and who
will, in all probability, not return to work. Mr. Kess stated he
would have a group ph -ograph of all the riatrons tsken by a photo-
grapher in the City Hell and not by the police photographer and would
be very glad to furnish same to agents., At this point Mr. Ness was al-
so asked if he could secure photographs of all the police womer and
furnish agents with a copy of same. Lr. Ness stated he would fur-
nish agents with a group photograph of all the matrons and police-
woren withip one week &and expressed his willingness to assist in any
manner pcssible and suggested that if it was azents' intention to

B question the matrors or policewomen, he would when requested by us

A

<. . order trem to appear at the Cleveland field office at whatever time
™  set, if this would be desirable.
< . -
G ¥r. Ness stzted he had a "bug"™ on the line of a certain west
; side nolice captaln in whose rrecinel a sambling house had teen orer-
/‘\' etinr~ and after severel cells had been placed advising that the place
S was orerating snd no action had teen isken, he had personally reided
<;*; , -=e place, having first placed two police officers in the gambling

<> . esteblishment to secure evidence. }r. lzss stated as a result of
hat raid the Captain was suspended and then resignede It will be
noted Lere that }r. Yess undouttedly referred to Captain_Adq}pH‘fan-
ehan. !T. Ness was questioned 2s to whether he had any direct evi-
dence cor infornation bearing on graft and corruption imn the police
department as a result of vice and gambling, and he stated that within
the wery near future several Inspectors and Captains of tkhe police de-
partment were going to need the services of an attorney., Mr., Ness was
asked by Agent lcKee if information of that nature would be avail-
able to the Bureau, and he stated that he would be willing to cive
{ ' us the information. That information will te secured and re; .ed as
soon as practical after Director Ness has had the opportunity to
straighten it out. : . ’

o

AN p[t?

During the interview Mr., Ness furnished azents wi*h the name
of Yrank J./%eisenberger, 3364 Serkley Avenue, occupation orchestra
leader, ard stated that he Lad received information that Wel:senberger
knows about the KARPIS situation and he was vassing 1%t on to aegents
for whatever use might te male of it. These men will be forcibly
interviewed ir the near future,
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In view of the fect that the tep on the phone of Ardell Quinn
reveeled that a cell wae nade from her place to a police sergeant et
ti.e 11th Tolice Trecinct acents regquested & roster of the police de-
rartment for reference purposes; however, none were aveilable, so L,
..ess loaned agents the payroll of the police department, which will be
ccpies end thern returned to the Director, lr, liess did not inquire
the reason for wanting this rcster and no statement with respect there-
tc was made to him. R

It was agcerte ‘ned from Mr. Ness that the address of the woman
rrisoner, Ruth“ross, whe wes arrested at 7:25 p.m., September 5, 1934,
end later released is 2433 St. Clair Avenue, Cleveleand, Ohio.

The names of thLe matrons at the City Jail in 1934 have been
reported previously, but they are being set out again hersin elong
with their addresses which were recently ottained., These women are be-
ing interviewed for their full knowledge of the circumstances surround-
ing tle arrests of the Sewyer woman and her two companions.

Bartaps Varsicek, 5933 Engel Avenue,
Mollz_ﬂartelheim, 17502 Voodbury 8t.,
Alic& weber, 1736 Superior St,, NE, _-

K
-

;

;é Grace lynch, 6717 Bridge Avenue,
2% With respect to the Eartelheim women, azents were advised by Police Of-

ficer.~alxer, personel aide to Tirector Ness, thaet she has been suspect-
e of zivins out information to sttorneys concerring the arrests of
women nrisoners for some time. Fe stated that investigations have been
made in the past, but that nothing has ever come of them. ZHe 2lso ed-
by vised that the Bartelheim woman wes accused on one occasion ty a waman
& arrested on an intoxication charge of stealing a diesmond ring from her,
hi78 but that the cherze was never substantiated for the reason that she
) denied it, and nothing could be done about the matter as the word of the

|

matron wzs just as good if not betier, than that of the prisoner.

Miss Alice liever, metron at the City Jail, wes interviewed at
the Cleveland field office by Special Agents C. E. Smith and S. K. Me~
Kee on August 20, 13936, She stated she hes been employed as matron for
the rast thirteen years and resides at the Catholic Young Women's Hall,
1736 Superior Ave., NE, W¥hen ¢.cstioned concerning her knosledge of
tte circumstances surrounding the detention of Gladys Sawyer, Wynona
Buri#te and Faula Harwon during Septem!:r 1934, she advised she had a
very "short" meamory and could not recall anything concerning these women.
Sre exemined their photogrephs but said they did not appear familiar
to her., The attitude of this women was extremely ev :ive and her ans- i
wers to questions left agents under the impression that she had been i
coached, She admitted that scmeone from downstairs in the central police = -*- e
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heainuarters, where (he (211 ie icceted, had cslled her up "something over
a vear azo" ané esxed if anv roliczce officer ied talked to trese women while
they were confined or if e male suerd had been vpresent. She could not
remerber who hed called ner tut said she told them no male suard had been

“recent for the reason thet there hLas never been 8 rale guard at ithe city - -

prison. Viss Weber claimed that she never reads crime news in the pepers
end is not interested in matters relating to crime. She stated she "put
in her hours™ at the jail, and while there rever telked to any rrisoners
tut tended to her duties as a guard, S%e later sdmitted she read murder
stories in detective rmacszines dbut claimed that she had never recad any-
thing about the Bremer kidnaping in any mezaxine or newspaper, This
worian was ouestioned &t lenzth but continued in her contention that she
could not recall anything about the detention of the women in guestion.

Niss ~lice Weber appears to be about sixty years of aze, five
feet in height, weigh® about one hundred fifteen pounds, has grey hair
which she wears in 2 medium bod, with blue eyes and slichtly wrinkled
skin in the face,

. -

lrs. Barbara Marsicek, £952 Engel Ave., Clevelznd, Chio, matron

in the Tleveland City cail, was reguested to appear at the Cleveland

field office, to which reguest she agreed, &nd on August 21, 1936,

wes questioned by Special Agents S. K. LcKee and C. E, Smith relative

to the facts surroundineg the imprisonment of Gladys Sawyer, Paula Rermon
erd T.orone Zuriette by the Cleveland police orn September £, 1934,

. rs, .arsicek advised ste hed been enrloyed as & matron in the
ity Jail for tte past fourteen years in compeny with three other matrons,
each of whom rotated from day to night duty every month and also took
their turn on relief duty every fourth month. PFPhotographs of Gladys,
Taula and Wynona were exhibited to Mrs. lMarsicek, and she identified
them as individuals who had been in jeil sometime during September 1934..
She stated that the reason she recslled them was that shortly following
the arrest of the women the newspapers carried headlines setting forth
the connection of the women with the Karpis gang who had been residing on
the west side of the city about that time,

Mrs. Marsicek stated that she had only talked a short time with
Gladys whom she called the fat woman. She did not remember her name
and the conversetion dealt only with Gladys® small daughter. Mrs. Marsicek
stated that Gledys seemed to be worried about what the police would do
with the child, This, insisted Mre, Marsicek, was the only conversation
s-e had with any of the women as the rules etrictly forbid anyone but the
&.reating officers tslking with & prisoner who has been booked for in-
vestigation. Nrs. Marsicek further atated that her sole duties consist-
ed of receiving, searching end placing in jail all woien prisoners brought <
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tc t‘; station and that skre never attempted to enzcaze any of the prison-
ers in corversetion &nd had never been recuested bty eny police officer
or ~olice women to endeavor to secure informetion from eny of the
rrisoners. .._ents were furiher advised iy !rs. (‘arsicek that she had
not cellec any attorney for the woman snd stated in this connection

that if a charge is placed ageinst a prisoner, he has the right to call
for bond and that right is given him; hcwever, if the prisoner is held
for investigation, the crders are that no one may tslk to them nor can .
the prisoner use the telephone. oo . '
!'rs, Marsicek further advised agzents that no police officer, official
or sny other person, had questioned her at any time about the women

in question.

For further reference the following description of ¥rs. kKarsicek
is set forth:

Age - 55 yrs.
Feight - 5" g"
Weight - : -
‘Hair - sandy, blond - short bod
Eyes - blue; wears silver rimmed glasses
. Teeth - fair and even, gold cap upper front
Builad - heavy
Comnrlexion -~ fair
Scars - cut scar, inner side right amm

rs. Molly Sertelhein, 17502 Voodbury Avenue, Cleveland, Ohio,
smtron at the City Jail, was interviewed by Special Agents C. E. Smith
end S. K. McKee relative to the circumstsnces of e arrests of Gladys
Sewyer, Wynona Burdette snd Paula Hzimon. Wrs. Zartelheim was on duty
at the :2il from 3:00 Pi until 11:00 P}, September 5, 1934, the date

" of the arrests, and worked the s:me shift duringz the additional two days

the womer were in custody. It is to be stated that this mairon is fifty
years of age, about five feet, two inches in height, welghs around two
hundred pounds; has »lue eyes, grey tobbed hair and wears gold-rimmed
spectacles, She advised that she has deen employed as a matron for a-
bout thirtecen yeara, She was shown photographs of the Sewyer, Burdette .
and Sammon women, and she readily recognized all three pictures as these
of the three -omen arrested at some hotel for being disorderly and who
were later found to be connected with the Karpis gange

She stated that the Farmon woman was the small woman who acted
very ugly snd who complained of a diamond brooch, ring or bracelet
having been stolen from her en route to the jail in the patrol wagon.
The matter of this plece of jewelry was investigated by Lieutenant
Johnson at the time, according to Mrs, Bartelheim. This woman 2lso
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zert dermancin~ in = loul voice that someboly czll Shimmy Fatton for
fter end he vould see that the three of ‘hem were relessed. irs.
rzrtelheim stated that the Szwyer woren kept crying sbout rer childéd
ar.G seemed 1o be more concerned about the child then anything else,
“'ith respect to thie Burdette wonan, it vas stated that she wes very
c.iet and ¢éié not heve enythingz to say. lrs, Zertelheim said that
nore of the wanen apreared 1o be very drunk, but thet they had enough
to édrink to make them ugly eand nasty. She said the Hsrmon women parti-
cularly was hard to handle in that she continually cursed and demand-
ed that someone telephone Shimmy Patton. The ratron said that she
remembered the cases of these women were handled by Mildred Wilcox of
the Women's 3ureeu end that she talked with them in & conference room
across the ball from the cells in which the wamen were held, She ad-
vised that the three were separated as they were under investigation
charges; that they were not allowed to get in touch with anybody and
that no telephone calls were made for them unless the officers who
hendled the case made them. Nrs, Eartelheim remembered taking the
FEsrmon woman to a conference room for interview by Wiss Wilecox, but
she could not remember if she took the other ¢%d> over to Wiss Wilcox.
Ste advised, hLowever, that she may Lave done so.

}rs, Bartelheir recelled that on the night these women were
brousht in a detective, whose rame she covlé not remember, wes stani-
irg around. She sald he would have heard the Earmon woman demanding
that somebbdy call Shimmy Fatton. She steted that Miss Wilcox should
remember the entire case ip 211 of its circumstarnces very well, as it
wes her investization end received much putlicity.

This matron was questioned concerning any of these women ask-
in her to teke a messege out of the jail for them, and she stated that
the recuests cr demands of the Harmon woman were the only ones. She
stated erphaticelly that she did not relay any messages for them. She
elso advised that the only recuests were that sozebody cet in touch
with Swirmy Fatton.

‘rs., Sartelheim sdvised she is not acquainted with Patton.
She stated in response to & question that she does know Artjﬁgbebrand
znd she described him as a "louse.,™ When &sked what she meant, she
stated he was just "no good" and mentioned that he had killed a man
with his asutomobile and gotten eway with it and had also run over a
young nephev of hers in his car and nothing had ever teen done about

it.
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with respect to lrs. Grace Lynch, metror at the City Jail, who
w.s on cuty from 7:00 em to 2:0C0 pm cn Septenter 7, 1834, which wes
Gurin: the —eriod tre 3ewyer wonmern &né her two coi.pspnions were confin-
ed in the Jjail, it was ascerteined from i-iss Earf'ﬁbftus, 6717 Bridge
svenue, Clevelend, Chio, that Mrs. Lynch is presently confjped in the
rsychopathic ward of the City Hospital, Through Dr. R. F, 'Scherd,
resident physician at the City Hospital, it was ascertained that Mrs,
Lynch has been & patient since the late spring of 1936. She is suffering
with senile dementia, and becsuse of delusions that everything she touches
is dirty spends all of her time washing her hends, Dr. Scherb advised
that it mizht be possible to talk with her, but that he could not make
eny stetement as to the reliasbility of her statements, Special Agents
Smith and licKee talked with this woman end displeyed to her photographs
of the three women in question, but she neither recoznized the pictures
nor rerembered anything trat happenod at the time of their arrest. It
is to be stated thet l'rs. Lynch merely stares into space when a question
is asked Ler and her actiors are such it is apparent her mind id un-
balanced.

Ruth Ross, the woman arrested on an intoxicstion chatge and plac-
ed in the City Jail shortly after Gladys Sewyer, Wynona Burdette and
Faula Harmon were taken into custody on September 5, 1934, was located
at 2433 St. Clair-~venue, Cleveland, Chio, by Speciel Asent R. T. Koonan
&nd brouzht to the Cleveland field office for interview., The inter-
view will be set out hereinafter in the form of & sizned statement. This
womzn is colored but eppears to be a fsirly intelligent type of person.
She lives with her three children &né supports them thrcush her work
with a FA rroject at 2070 Ontario Street, FRer husband deserted her some
tine ezo. 4s to the five women in the City Jail at the time she was
placed thereir, she tas identified three of them as Sewyer, Burdette
and Farmon. Her recollection of the remaining two is tlrat one was a
colored woman, while the other was a small, dblonde girl arrested on an
intoxication charge. She said that this girl was still in je={1 when she,
Ross, was released, She also advised that she believes this girl is now
working at the same WPA project where she is errloyed, and she is going
to try to ascertsin her name and address, This item will be followed in
order to bring this phase of tie investigation to & logical conclusion.
This statement will be retained in the Cleveland field office files.

"Cleveland, Ohio
August 20, 1936

"I, Ruth Ross, meke the following voluntary statement to Special Agents
S. K. McKee and C. E. Smith of the Federal Bureau of Inv:stigation, U. S.
Tepartment of Justice,
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"Curin: 1934 I resided at 2433 St, Clesir Stireet, Cleveland, Ohio,
rnd I still live &t the same place. I am thirty-two years of age
end eve three children. I am now wcrking for a WPA project es a
ezmstiress and zm locsted et 2070 Cntario Sireet.

m

m

"During the forepart of September 1324 I was arrested by the
Cleveland police and placed in jeil et the central police station.
It was just before dark thet I was teken to jail. There were about
five women in jail when I was brought in. I heve identified photo-
graphs of three woman as three of the women in the jail when I was
brought in. The picture tearing the number Cleveland, Ohio 43329 was
called Gladys; the one bearing Cleveland, Ohio 3237, part of the num--
ber being missing, was called "ieona® or some similar neme; and I saw
the woman shown in picture Cleveland, Chio 43238, but I 414 not hear
her Lame, . . ‘

"All during the night these three women talked back and forth
and at various times were teken from their cells by the matron. The
ratron on duty when I was btrought ir was an elderly woman with grey
hair and of a heevy build. Once when "Weona' was called out Gladys told
her to keep a stiff upper lip and not to say anything. This occurred
when she rassed Gladys' cell, '

"On one occasion the woman named Glasdys was called out to a small
room opposite the cell I was in and was talked to by a tall woman
whom I thought was & police womamn. Gladys was sitting on the table
and I heard the tell woman ask her if she was teing itreated all right
er.d if she hed plenty of cigarettes. She &lso said that she would try
to get a breek. Sometime during the night I believe I heard the ta
wonan called by the nsme Mildred. '

"During the time these three woran were in jail tle one whose name
I ¢o not mow but whose number is 43228 kept hollering that the police
haed stolen a diamond ring or bracelet fram her when they broucht her
to the :ail. Thic woman had plenty of money according to a remark she
mede to me., I believe she said she had about <500 and during the night
she bouzht food snd coca colas for everybody.The woman celled Gladys
szid she had about $50, while the girl named 'Weona' said she only had
a8 little over one dollar. . .

"Cnece the woman called Gladys asked me to take a message to one
of the other women, but the matron hed told all of us not to talk to
the three wamen and I did not want anymore trouble than I already had.
I 3id not carry any messages for any of them, but I believe a small
blonde girl (white) who was trought to the jail on the next day did
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future, . - K :

or this woman. Tre tlonde cirl wee still in jeil
:zed on the nisht Tellowin: my arrest.

"Cn tre rorning efter I was arrested & lawyer ceme to see
t e womer whose neme 1 did vot neer, e was & smell men end welke
€6 witl: 2 limp as if one lez weas shorter than the other. From -
the way they talked I got the idea that they were acquainted with
each other,

PN “~

"while in jail I Leard these women telking togeiher on the
morning after my arrest. All the women were let out from their cells
to tazke exercise in the corridor and t0 permit the cleaning of the
cells. I swept the cells out, I heard them talking to each other,
and they seid that they hoped their men had sense enough to kéep go-
ing as they would know something was wrong when they d1d not meet
them as they were supposed to.

nl have read this statement which consists of two pages and I
rnow the contents to be the truth and to have been furnished by me. .-

/s/ ;
"Ruth Ross"

witnessed:
S. K. McKee,

> Speciel isents
C. Z. Smith,. o < ’

Tederal Zureau of Investigation,
T. 5. Zepartment of Justice o
P . T

fatrolman Talter'.alker, badge No. 1059, personal aide to
Eliot lless, Safety Director, was intervieved for the purpose of
securing a 1list of the various squad members during the year 1934
as previously recuested by Special Azente S. K. licilee and C, E. Smith,
and he furnished azent with the following list; as azent slanced
over s:.e Fatrolman .alker pointed out his own name and stated he
had been on the liquor, gamblirng end vrostitute squad working out
of the First Precinct during the period in questiom,

.-

Agzent asked him what his duties consisted of at that time
and walker said, "They wouldn® let me do anything". No further con-
versation was carried on et thaet time by agent with Petrolman Valker
es it is contemplated he will be interviewed at length in the near
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7-1
Special Squads in Septemdber 1934

DETECTIVE BUREAD:

Labor and Vandal Squad

Lieutenant Kurt B.'Glosckner
Sergeant Williax~Russman . :
w George-Zicarelll L
Detsetive Thomas~Casey ' K
" Roy, feisley
Frod ¥alker
Rathap ¥achs

X NE |

)

¥urders
Sergeant Bermr&ﬁlf
Detective Orley May
" Emil Musil ,
Joseph Jacobs :
Harry-flugo - :
Earrison Harney .
Andrew Earris
Carl~Zicarelld
Herbert~¥achaman
Theodoré Carlson
Otto~Diskowskl ) —_—
. Gordon,Shibley ' '

3 3 3.8 8:8 8.3

omvy .

gobberiu

Detective Martinm Cooney
" Anton™Balzer
" ¥ason Nichols
ot Anton_Kocever

B

’

Special Assignment to Director of Fublie Safety Office

Detectives Hamltf"/ﬁaingessérwéndk Harry ¥cCus

Special Assi: -at oft of Detective Bureaum

T o TR s

- X
Captain Frank Story and Lieutenants Charles Cz 1la
- and John Zemam

3
i’ PO AR
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FIRST PRECINCT:

THIRDRBCINCT:

Fickpockats
Detective ‘I'homasﬁrph}r

Hotelos
-
Deputy Inspector Joseph Sweeney
Sergsant Normen Finogam |
» EmiT Smetana
Detective Charles~Kartia
Stores
~— - ﬁ«_
Detectives Hoenry ¥iohl and Mark Price
Pawns
— s
Detectives Benry Tankovsky and Geo. Franke

Liquor, Gambling and Frostitutes (in citizen's

- . dress)
Sergeant Joseph HMullarkey
" Hugh Graham

Patrol.1082 JosepE Zalewksi

" 139 Jemes Stuckey

" 681 Andrew Smith

" 1059 Valter\Walker
PAWN RECORDS
Patrol. 568 Charles Zibell

v 34 Joh\Qull
Liquor, S:mbling and Fro:tities

o _\___ - (4n citizen's -
Sergeant ¥illi{am Veverka - ) dress)
Sergeant John Lavelle -
Patrol, 1050 Pred Fs_tlett -

» 261 Edward/xopacka

» 83 Johd Lasker

L 512 Thomas Lally *

" 1218 Jack Rarris

b 18 John Malone

«23-
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FIFXTH PRECINCT: Liguor, Gambling and Prostitutes
— (in citten's
Fatrolman #9982 Gustay Wahl dress) .
" #1006 John" 24 carellid
SEVENTH PRECINCT: Liguor and Cambling ST {(in citizen'n
- . dress) .
Sergeant John Palecek and
Patrolman #148 Jobn Thevin
EIGHTH PRECINCT: Liguor and Gambling '~ - (in citizen's
, : A dress) .
Patrolman #108 John Stephea
FLEVFNTH PRECINCT: Liguor, Ceambling and Prostitutes (in citizen's
dress)

Sergeant ¥alton Fife
. Elasr Haro

Patrolman 1178 Thomas Earpe .

) e 762 Williem-Fhodes . !

2
‘

Yatron on duty ﬁ'edneéday; Septeri‘oer 5, 1934, at 6:00 PM ~ ¥Vrs, Nollie
Bartelheim, ,

The following investigetion was conducted by Special Agent R. T.
Noonan:

Special Agents 8 K. McFee and C, E. Smith were given the name of
one Frank J. Wiesenberger, 3365 Berkley Avenue (CH) by Safety Director
Ness as a party who would have some information on the Karpis situatiom
in Cl. vreland, Ohio. :

Inquiry wes made : : :
whe;_g_wit was determined “at - is imﬂviu&u
&- o 7- _w" P R
wiesenberger orchéatras od%‘tua” 8 936 employment appears to be with
the Equitable Life Tnsurance Company. The 1935 @ity dirsctory gives the
eddress of Frank J. Wiesenberger =s 3364 Berkley Ayenue which is the same
address he has on the record. e However, he has
a listing in the June 1836 tOLu“:ﬂd AxyvgavA" nde: address 13214
Forest Hill, telaphone Glenville 0101, A telephono call to the Yusicians
Upion, 2200 E, 21st Street, and a later eall there in person failed to re-
sult {n any other infOrmation than that Frank J. Wiesen® rgar wes a member
of this Unfon until a year or so ago when he dropped mambership. The
various offices of the Equitable Life Insursuce Company ia Claeveland were
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contacted by telephone, but Wizssenberger was not known thsreat, From
the residents at 13216 Forest Hill it was lesarned that Wiesenberger

was employed in one of the sutomotile exhibits at the Great Lakes Ex-
position and that he returned to his home for a short time eack evening.

Frank J, ¥iesenberger was contacted on the svening of August 21.
1936, at his home, 13214 Foreast Bill, which is located in Cleveland
Heighta. He atatad he was formerly axclusively engaged in the orchestra
business dbut now s im the automobile business for the Chrysler Company
and {s employed at present at the Chrysler Building at the Great Lakes
-, "~ Exposition in Clevelapd, He still handles the bookings for some orchestra.
Y in addition to bis employment with the Chrysler COmpany N
Kr. Wiesenberser_advised that he has 1n the past frequented a

place operated by Charles Sellers where beer is sold and which place is
located across from the Harvard Club on Harvard Avenue and is in the same
lot or yard, directly in front of the club., This bear parlor is operat-
ed ip the basement. Sellers hes a beer license, but it is gererally under-
stood that it is pcasidle to odtsin more than beer if desired. Sellers
Lkas two drothers, first neces not kpown, who tend bar and are generally
erployed in this place., Cne day, at least six months agzo, possidly
lorger, Mr. Wiesenterger stating that it mizht heve been in the winter or
early srring, he cverheard 8 gereral talk im Sellers' place to the effeect
trat Karris had bdeen in there a year or so 2go, it teing the same time
that three women of the same gang were picked up in Cleveland in a hotel;
that Karpis had &runk beer in Sellers’ place bdut tret Sellers did not know
who ¥arris was until a long time afte:ward, This general talk was to the
further effect that Karpi{s and others freguented the Earvard Club and the
carblers were taking care of him in town. Wiesendbarger also heard the
rere of Shirmy Patton mentioned as ore of thcse who had been with Karpis
I arinking beor at Sellers®., He slso indicated first thet he had heard

- Sellers xeke this statezent, dut on further guestioning he would not go
L this far, stating that tlsre w&s 8 nmmdber of men &round, perbaps four or

N five, tte nemes he 4ces not now recall, and ttey were daving a general dis-
cussion, and the adove reference to Karpia wag part of this di{acuss{on. He
adled tbat the newspapers had never carried any account to his knowledge
that Karpis and any of tte otbers of the saus gang had been at the Harvard
Clud, and, therefore, he boll:ves that the ataterent made concerning Karpis
being in Sellers' plsce has some werit and wz: made "y someone who knew
about what he was talking., Mr. Wiesenbarger was of the opinion that to go
direct to Sellers would fail to produce any information, as he 4id not de-
1ieve he would tell anything to an officer and also might hesitates to give
any information concerning the ksppenings at tte Earvard Clud inasamich as
that place supplied him fn the past with a consideradble amount of “‘isiness.
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It is believed that Mr., Wiesenberger knows this statement con-
cerning the presence of Earpis was made by Sellers and that he also can
furnish tlie names of some of the mer who were present at the time this
statement was made. He will be interviewed again at a later date, In
this metter he requested that if he 1= desired for further interview,
te be notified by telephone and he will come to the office or will
meet an agent some place away from his home, Ee made this request be-
cause he 4id not want to cavse his wife any worry and did not want her to
know that he Lad visited Sellers' plece, At the time of this interview
Frank J. Wicsenberger's wife and son were in New York City on a visit,

Mr. Wiesenbergsr could not recall how this {pformation had
come into <the hands of the Bureau unless he bad been some place where
he drapk a few too many beers and had remarked about what he had overe
!  hesrd, Hs rmde several remarks about how rottem the police department
was in Cleveland and stated that numerous gemblars and liquor dealers
had testified at the racent bridvery trials of police officers in
Cleveland to the amount and the number of police they paid off too
and just what the situation in the matter offﬁéyfgffs was,

oy cgfng"'"

S v s

: Mr, Wiesenberger advised tLat he has had his name ccpfused with
the man known 28 Kate Weisenberg, which he resents, a numdber of times,
Fe knows little of this man other tham that he is the reputed slot
machine kxing of Cleveland and is & Jew, On one occasion in Rew York
City shortly after he had registered in & hotel room & men cslled and
tried to borrow ome hundred dollars fram him, thinking he was Rate
Weisenberg.

B T 1T
o C K Ly

B ™"

; The following inguiry was conducted by'Special Agent R, T. Koonan
- N~ during the psriod August 17, 18, 19 and 21, 1936, for the purpose of
i getting Bome general information regarding Nate Weisenberg.

Nate Weisenberg at the present time resides at 3558 Raymont

Avenue, his telephone pumber being Fairmount 6671, It is noted that -

another Kate Welsanberg 1s 1isted in the 1935 Cleveland Qity Directory T

a3 Testttng at 1799 Goventry Rpa.d (CA) but G~ TUTIEIER b
i B R : nls 1s 30 entirely d

“rorstt persom. At is also nofé& “that ..o wife of this man is etateﬂ
in the city directory toc be Helen, while the wife of Nate Welaendberg
uvnder inquiry is given as Anna, and it {8 noted from the telephone tap
that thie is correect,

~26




Svment 88 pmprietor or'tne yfau- Casino, Tast 14th and Bucile
Avenue, and thet before this he wes sales representative of the Mi
810t Machine .ompany, 4601 Eamrd Avenue CIeveland. -

RIS R o

: eisen‘berg to be about fitty RS
Present tlme- that he {2 married and hie wife is . .f‘f .
named Anna, and that he has a son, Franeis, who is married and lives -
away from home. Felsenberg has been a resident of Cleveland most = . -

of his life and for the peat throe and one—half ears has resided et
3558 Raymont Avenua, T s A 2 S T N
that the Kayfair Casino was inccrporn ed under t% Yaws of the state .
of Ohio in June 1935, but Weisenberg does not appear thereon as am . - -
off{cer of the corporation. A letter has bdeen forwarded to the COIumbus, G
... DOhio, State Department, to obtain full information and detans with o
TR rererence to the organization of this oorporation. ST o E Fo

y ‘X’hero 15 further information ! R R s e e :
Mto the effect that 'eiaenberg was placed on the " ce
~ 1ist which was published in the Cleveland Press of August 22, 19%0, . « - .’
. These records also carry the {nformation that Weisenberg has been in . . "
the slot machine business in Cleveland for fifteen years and i{s re- - .~
puted to be tLe slot machine king in Cleveland, It is also noted that - -*
on Rovembter 12, 1932, he was sued by the Morris Plen Bsrk for $2,000, - 7.
He s ted to own a couple of lots im Clevelsnd,F¥
as not obtained information agwtrg wher -‘&F;" S
1?26 inquiry ¥as made from Buffalo, NY, Lgee : Q
Fwith the statement that they ronna if hana %o get arw In o1

eon amina Weisenberg, advising at the time that when he was in Bu
at the rord Botel. Inquiry was also recef{ved M EL

-r-wo-.; -

i e \:?“Q seeking inful'n- >
tzon relative To ;s‘*rﬂ:&rg. ’X‘he only other {nformation availadle . ',

+as that he at one time had an account at The 61eve1and Trust Oompany.
Y T /, ¢ - S
. % Jom A7 Gallagher, attorney for the Morris Plan Bank, East Hinth e
and Huroa Road,\advieed that Nate Weisenderg had been in and out of that' : SR
bank for the past tcn years and that he, Gsllagher, had deen connected . |
" with the bank; that while he d1d not know of the danking trensactions * e
trat went on, he presumed that Weisenberg had had some dealings with th.
"3nk, The suilt szainet We! -enberg i{n 1932 wx2s on a note originally of -
she amount of 32400 made by one Samuel B%’ﬁeuta;b,' on which Welsenberg * "> - -
and one Samiek Upper were sureties. Doutsch went bankrupt and judgment . . o
was obtained againast t° asureties, Weisenbarg paid t*e nota and securod
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en assignment of the Judgrerti. Samuel Opper, tke other signer on the
note, was head of the Opper Cap Corpany, 1378 West Sixth Street, in
1932 and 1833.

ir. Gellazher advised thet Weisenberg was the reputed partner
of one Joiner, who was found killed in quicklime about a year ago.
At this tine Mr, Gallagher made the statement that there was a man
in this bapk who knew Weisenberg well, perkaps as well as anyone {n.
town, and that he might later furnish this men's name, He stated
that he was not sure whether this man would be willing to give any
information if questioned, As far as the banking connections of
Wefasnberg were concerned, Mr, Gallagher stated that he had no first-
hand information relative thereto, as he 414 not bandle that part of
the bank's records and had no access thereto, but he advised that any
of the officers of the banmk could give this {nformation and mentioned
in particular Mr. H. E«Snall, Vice President, who was in the bank at
the time and who was acting in the absence of the president, who was
on vacation, Agent the following day called by telephone to secure
the name of the man from Gallagher, who might know all about Welsen-
berg, but at that time he apparently had completely changed and said
that what he meant was that any of the officers gould tell of Welsen-
terg's banking business with the bank, again neming Mr, Small. He
stated that hLe reslized that the statement he made the day previous
to agent was perhaps confusing and that he only meant to say that
the man he had in mind would know of Weisenterg's dealings with the
bank., It is evident that Gallagher had in mind Mr. Small, but intend-
ed to retract his statement, It is further noted that Mr, Sm=11 call-
oed the Weisenberg home by telephons on 8-20-36, the day before the
interview with br. Small, and at that time asked for Nate,

In conversation with H, E. Small of the “‘orris Plan Bank, Vice
President, on August 19, 1936, it was noted that Mr. Small appeared
quite friendly toward Weisenberg. He stated that Weisenberg did not
bave an account there, but it {s poted he did not make a check but re-
plied to that question from memory or personal kncwledge., FHe did state,
however, that Weisenberg occasionally dorrowed from the tank and was
considered a good man to 3o dusiness with as he always paid up promptly.
He has heard that Nate Weisenderg is called the slot machine king, dut
personally he couldn't say whether he was or not. When asked aboutl the
¥ayfair Casino, Small rewarked "he owna that, dcesn't he?" FEe was advis-
od that agent was only asking Small whom it was a= =2d wonld “now, inas-
much as he loaned money to Weisenberg. Small them sugg2sted that Nate be
ask:" about it, as he was sure Kate as the kind of & person who would
come right out and tell whether he owned the place or not and just bow
mach he had in it. Mr. Small :tated he was alweys well irmpressed with

e
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Nate Weiserberg since the time that Nate paid the Deutsch note mentioned
ebove. At the time the note was teken he stated that if Welisenberg had
been the signer to whom the bank intended to look for payment in the
event of the default of the maker then the note would perkaps never

have been taken, but Ssmel Opper, the other signer, was considered
good, Developments were just to the conirary, according to Mr. Smell.
He made the further statement that he considered Weisenberg just a great
big slob, not at all of the oriminal type and one who never had beem
“known to burt anyome.

PN A s

At The Cleveland Trust Company the writer (Agent Noonan) contact-
od E. L, Yason, Vice President, on 8-18-36. A% first contact Kr. Mason
stated that the neme of ¥elsenberg sounded familiar, but he could not
Just place it, He left bia office for a few minutes to check on the

i g

Mason stated he heard recently that some New York interests had bought

in at the Mayfair, but that this was only a rumor as far as he could
say., Eo further advised that Weisenberg is a very close friend of
Babé~Ruth and that about a year ago Weisenberg brought Ruth to the bdank .
and talked to Mr. Mason, The purpose of this visit was in connection
with the purchase of thzﬁcleveland Baseball Club, Ruth desiring to put

up §50,000 toward this purchase, but desired to have it appear as if

same had been put up through the bank.

records for an account and returned, advis’ng that Weisenberg did have £3
& checking aceount there and had had for some time; that it was not a &
very large account and was generslly near the borderline of the required e
smount on deposit, Mr. Mason at this time stated Le recalled mnow who P
' Welsenderg wes and kmew him a&s connected with the Mayfeir Casino. Mr. : 3
P

It is noted in the telsphone log on the ¥eisenberg home that at
8:25 AM on 8-21-36, Kr, Cody, former Inspe¢tor of Cetectives in Cleveland,
and pow connected with The Cleveland Trust Company, made a call for Nate
Woisenberg., It is also noted that at 9:15 AM the same dete a man call-
od and talked to Mrs., Weisenberg and told her that Nate had said "they"
were checking up on his income tax. . -

Frank J, Wiesenberger, 13214 Forest Hill, when inte..iewed im -
connection with another matter, connacted with this case, advised
that he had often been miatsken for Ye{senberg and had also been often
questionsd as to whether or not ke was a relative of Nate, He called
attention to the difference in the spelling of the nimes end also astat-
ed that Nats was & Jew and that he was not. Personal information oon-
cerning Frank J, Wiesenberger is set out in another part of this report.
Mr. Wieser®orger advised thatfne occasfon just after he had checked im
a hotel in New York City a wman called him up and attempted to dorrow a
hupdred dollars, thinking he waa Fate Weisenderg., He further advised
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that a man by the name of Hoffman who i{s employed by—Canning and Harmon,
Chrysler dealers in Zast Cleveland, and who worke at the present time
from ten to five each day &t the Chrysler Building at the Great Lakes
Exposition (Dodge section), recently told him, Wiesenberger, that he,
Hoffman, used to work for Nate Weisenberg, either in the placing of slot
machines or in the collecting therefrom. This information was just given
by Mr. Boffman within the past two weeks, XKr. Wiesenberger advised that
if it was not desired to approach Hoffwan direct, he might be able to get
some information from him. Should Kr. Wiesenberger be later interviewed
he should be contacted by telephone for an appointment, as he does not
want his wife to be worried by the fact that he has any information ia
this matter.

Miss Leona Maris Esch and Mr, Edwards of the Cleveland Association
for Criminal Justice had only general information to offer concerning
Weisenberg when they were interviewed, and nothing in addition to that
set out herein. Miss Esch made a call to the Identificetion Division of
the police department when she was sure the superintendent, Potts, was out
and wes informed that there waa no police record on Welsenberg. This
would eppear unusual in the light of the pubdblication of Weisenberg om
the police black 1list in 1930, which appears in another part of this report.
Xiss Esch later advised Agent Eftchin that she thought she would be able
to get considerable information on Woisenberg end his lieutenants amd
placees where they heng out and would advise either this agent or Agent
Eitchin,

Special Agent John E. Brennan in connectior with efforts to
place the tap-on the Weisenberg telephone determined that Welsenberg
is the owner of 1933 Lincoln coupe, which was scen parked in front of
his residence at 3558 Raynmont Avenue, The motor vehicle records show
that this car was purchased 6-5-35 in Chio and that it is a 1333 Lincoln
coupe, bearing engine number KB 2035 Certificate of Title #2208917 and
bears Ohio 1936 Chio license JC 195+ ,

Special Agent S, K. McKee learned from R. Christman of the tele-
phone compeny that Weisenberg has @ girl friend he is supporting, who
has an unlisted telephone, This girl lives in the west part of the city
and according tc¢ Mr. Christmen ceme to the telephone company on one occa-
sfon and told Mr. Christmen of her relations with Weisenberg whom she
stated used the nsme Wels or some similar nsms at the apariment where she
lives end asked! 3t they find out if her phone was tapped as she feare
ed that " isei ..g was going to havs her killed for doing a little talk-
inge Sho admitted she had done a little talking, saying she "got a loose
tongue™ wher she had three or four drinks. The mother of this girl lives
at 24463 West Lake Road, whers unlisted telephone Wostlake 394 is locat-
ed in the nsme of the girl, the girl's nsme toing Mildred x><Ihatcher.

" -,
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¥r. Christmen hes promised to secure additional information end turn ssame

over to Agent Kclee,

AGditional information being secured on Weisenberg will be report-

od ir subsequent reports.

During the ingquiry with reference to Nzte ¥eisenberg, it was learn-
ed he had been included iz 8 police black liet published in the Cleveland

Press under date of August 22, 1930,

The publication of this newspaper

“for that date was examined, and it was noted therein that this so-called
black list included sixty-five ncmes of persons furnished to the Chief of
Police at his request by the Detective Bureau and the Criminal Identifi-
cation Burean. The Chief of Police, George Matowitz, in his statement
said he irntended to "mske life miserable™ for those known in criminal eir-
cles and ordered their arrest on sight, further stating that they would de
teken from police precinet to police precinet, ao that the various police
officers will become acquainted with them and recozpize them on sight.

The following is the published bdlacklist:

Name Alias

/Angersola, Fred

' Angersola, George King
Angersola, John King

| Arrizome, Kike

i Angust, Adem

, Blenk, Robert ¥onty
:Blair, Joe

\Bronstein. Morris

fCaasera, Charles
Cassera, Sam

A
- Calabrese, Warren

fﬁaﬂhrco, Dominic
| * , Jonn
Donkin, Rudy
Dorrington, Ray

'

§?inkelstein, Louis
Fisher, ¥orris
'€1eher, Abe

ﬁi;i1ﬁ;

~1 Dimino, Tony o :‘
!Doldy, Sam . v
SCOIetta, Charles N ;
Cotti, Janes N

Age

COBRI BLEIBBREIBI BT

a3

Address

1357 East 85th Street
12024 Mayfield Road
15340 Yorick Road
939 Zast 78%th Street
7802 Hough Avenue
3517 Fast 1433 Stireet
6102 Woodlend Avenue
3355 East Boulevard
2529 Woodlsnd Avenue
10824 Frapnk Avenue
12013 Dunham Road
1154 Eastll1lth St.
12010 Paul Avenue
2533 Past 127Tth Street
2506 Fast 434 Street
Buclid, Ohie
1192 Esst 113th St, and
1518 East 33th Street
Botel Belmont
3641 Carnegie Avenue
3073 Fast 105th Street
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- Feldman, William
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' Welsman, Herry

]
\

Name Alias

. Fox, Henry "Fuchs®
Fried, Joe

"Cockeyed Willie"®

,/);v
8
R
» s J00

Katz, Henry *Foots Gibson®
Lando, Tony - -
Lombardo, Sem

Eptis, Louis
Galetti, Frank
Delaner, MNike
Rart, 8ol
Jackson, Thomas
Katowitz, Harvey

32
o2

8

BE1susIgy

0 d
o0

Address

8312 Bellevue Avenue
3847 East 147th Street
2174 East 121st Street
2573 Rast 37th Stroet
7912 Kinsman Avenue
1918 Bast 120th 8,
16015 St, Clair Avenue
108C4 Massie Avenue
1292 East 135th Street

- @ o - * > & .

1136 Eddy Road
11709 Farringdon Ave,.
3352 East 140th St.

Yaxwell, Alex
Milano, Frank
¥iller, artie
" , Eddie
Jorei, Peter
Muscatello, Colagero
Fearlran, Dave
Pierce, Williem
Polizzi, Al-

» , Charles
Porris, Phi}
Rabinowitz, Louis
Resse, Jake _ . -
Rubipn, = = *.kron"
Rutenstein, Zam . _
Russo, Frank
Satule, Niek
Schlachet, Morris

(dead)

"Chick"®

"Robins" "Lazier"

' Sorge, Anthony
! Stilo, Peter

Siriedert, Wm, miopey"
Todero, Angslo - -

: Weiss, Artie .

® , Sidney
Woisenberg, Kate
"Big Jew®
Winegate, Armold
Yoagar, Louis
Cancetti, Jamss

\Gentila, “am (deed)

=32~

/

aXLIBILY

¥

apy s BHUERBEERYRNLSI BYE

Sl

"1350 Walnut Avepue
12605 Vayfield Road

3622 Rast 149th S¢t,
10535 Armor Ave,

9910 Woodland Ave,
10806 Kinsman Road
13515 Kinszman Road

9914 Wadison Avenue

3402 East 116th St.
11619 Mayfield Road
11715 Tuscora Avenue

5809 Ttacksray Avenue

9117 St. Clair Ave,

3290 E. 116th St.

3340 East 113th St,

1552 Anszel Road
2576 B, 27; 2199 EB. 5%

2669 Zast 68th Street

2356 Bast 334 Street

2047 East 7?7th Street

980 East 78th Street

2685 East 126th Street
12400 Superior; 975 Eddy
E, ..:2nd near Buclid
Botel Winton

936 Ansel Road

Hotel Gillsy

5810 Ensign Recad

\

=
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It is notsd that previous to the listing of the above names
the aerticle made particular reference to the fact that Frank Russo,
Angelo Todero, Nste Weisenberg, snd others were included in the list,
It is noted that the Clevelsnd Press for a few days following the
publication of this list named those picked up and also mentioned the
names of some who were taken off the list, becsuse they had entered
into some legitimete business, However, the name of Kate Weiasenberg
did not appear among those.

Reference is made to the penciled notations made by Ome of the
county prosecutors purporting to de a list of the employes of the Harvard
6ludb, which notations were made in connection with a search and seizure
warrant served on the above clud during the fore pert of 1936, Special
Agent John E. Brennan endeavored to secure the present addresses of
these individuals and meke neighborhood inquiry c¢oncerning them and as-
certained that this list was apparently obtained thru checking license
numbers of automobiles parked im the vicinity of the Harvard Clud as
the only person found to be definitely ¢onnected with the elud was
Tony Amerbach, a doorman,

No person named Fred Brarderhagen or any name similar is listed
in the city or telephone directories of Clevelapd, The 1935 auto li-
cense #DT 390 is listed in the name of Mrs. Fred W, Buddenhagen, Twins-
burg Road, Messadonia, Ohio. ' 3\ :

The only J. Di Gwizdalski 1isted in the directory was located
at 8107 Leumer. Mrs, Fugend lahler, 8103 laumer, stated she has known
this men for five years; that he has been in the employ of the Americam
Steel Conpany as long as she has known him; owns his own home, but is now
known &s J. D. Brown, having had his name legally chénged within the
rast several momths, Ohio 1935-Ticense CE 189 is listed to J. D. Gwizdal-
ski, Liberty anéd ¥iles, Solon, Ohio, It was ascertained that this persom
was an ex-bariender, formerly im the livery business, snd in 1934 drove a
private taxi for four men, charging them $4 each to * :e them to and from
a gambling club at Geauga Leke. He later drove a taxi to and from the
FEarvard Club., This man, who is the person most probably referred to oa
the 1ist, died on February 21, 1936, at the age of sity,

: -
Ko inquiry was made concerning Margaret Callagher, listed as a
driver, otker than to ascertain that 1935 Ohio Ticense GF 106 was list-
ed to a person of this pame whose address was 1379 Fast 9lat Street. This -
individual is believed to be a relative of Dan T Gallagher, ¢onnected

with the Harvard Club. ) o
ﬂdward’f;egan. listed as residing at 3738 West 1434 Sireet, was

found to have moved to 4366 West 43th Street snd Las been in the anploy
o Yames C. Fointz & C wpany, rachinery manufacturers, 3738 West 1434,
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for the past eight years as a truck drivers, His credit rating was list-
ed as good from 1931 to date. Ee was divorced from his wife, Coletta, in
1934, after several separations, but his reputation in the neighbvorhoods
in which he Las resided has deen good. The president of the company in
which he is employed atated that Keegan has had a good record with the
firm and has not the time or the money to frequent gambling houses.

Keegan stated that he was subpoenaed by the state in the early part of
this year and informed that the license number of his car had been tekem
in the vicinity of the Harvard Club; that hs bad never been to the Harvard
Club and knew nothing concerning its operation; that he had loaned his car
tovarious friends at different times, anyone of whom might have parked

it near the Earvard Club, and that he does not know pow who it might have
been who was using it; that he offered this explanation to the authorities
who had subpoensed him and that 1t was accepted and he was excused, ’

No person named L. T:'Ebpner was found to be residing in Cleveland,
The directory lists a person of this name es President of theTighway
01l Company, residing in Parga, Ohio. Inquiry will be made as to the
possibility of this being the individual referred to on the list,

The liet ocontains the name of John !,/Taylor, carpenter, The city
direetory lists a persgn of this psme, occupation earpenter, at 13318
Ferris. Nra, Mildred Pason, a widow, 13316 Ferris, &pd ¥rs. Donald L,
_-Schaub, 13310 Ferris, whose husband is a clerk in tha Ketional Refining
Company, both stated that =~ slor rssided at this address for severel-—
years and was a carpenter, ut not employed by eny other person ‘hat

they knew of; that he moved away about three months ego. i ,
Ms no record of Taylor and Station D of ths Post Uiia.ce
. 5.7 s éistrict has no forwarding address, He is not a member of the
Carpenters' Union.

As %o Dav?‘fkbovitz, the dirsctory lists a rep-.a by this peme l:5é§
as residing at 3530 East 149th Street. Mrs, Pauline Savransky, cwner ‘
of the apariment building at this address, stated that Uavid Lebowits
and his wife, Dena, occupy apartment #1, but she refusedc > furnish any
information as to him, Carney Savransky, occupent of ap. =1t #3, likee
wise stated that inquiries could be made of Nr. Lebowitz .

TeTRN . was a: o -taint® " a2t Lebowitz operates the King .v1Gzon Hotel
at 2581 Fast 43¢ T . & 7snd that his wife was arrest-
ed o..s for ah0p411“ffﬁg. Loebowivz wad intarviewsd at the King Solomom
Botel &nd stated that he has never been to the HBarvard Club and knows
pothing about it apd if agyons of that nawe was employed thore, it was

not he,

rp—
Nrs. Stanley Klongwski, 7130 Deveny, Mrs. Catherine Brodzinski,
7127 Deveny and Mrs. Mary Swiatk.wski, 7135 Deveny, were interviewed
concerning WwelterXrusiewski, listed as residing at 7131 Dorsey, the
correct name of the street being Deveny. It wes ascertained from them that
this man wes employed formerly by the Canfield 0il Compeny, later drove &

34
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car ard is now & machanic in bucsiness for himself at 3954 East 71st Street,
e having been evicted from his previous address. P%hile driving & cadb
during the latter rart of 1935 and the fore part of 1936, he took pas-
sengers to and from the Harvard Cludb, but so far as is known had no

direct connection with the Harvard Club, as an employee thereof., It is
noted that when subpoenaed before the Grand Jury he =tated he received

$5 per dey from Tony 7o nmersbach for driving but did not know what went on

Georég’ﬁimmélstein, no address given on the list; Atbere is a
person named George P.~Himmelstein, formerly of 2725 Bampshiro Road, and
now living at 2688 Mayfield Roag’ apartment #18., Information obtainod

from Wre. M. E~fvans, Mrs. £E4 E.Ehrlich and Mrs, R. 37 Strasberg, all
living in this spartment building, indicetes that this man was proprietor .
of the-Annex Barber Shop apd Cigar Store at 1117 Chester a number of
years ago, later operated the Green Road Club, a gambling joint until

it was closed in 1931, when some person was murdered in it, FEirmelstein
is now enployed at the ¥ayfair Casino, 1611 Euclid; he is fairly well
known as a handbook operator. No inquiry was made at the Mayfair Casino
by reason of the faet that a telephone tap is beirg maintained on the
telephore of one of the principals of the Cesino,

Pat’fbyco. There is no.idantifying data noted after this name
on the list, There are ten persons of this nsme listed in the directory.

Evaﬂ Briggs. No identifying data is contained on the list in
copnection with-this individual, XNo such name is listed in the city or
telephone directories, uﬁﬁﬁfﬁ‘ ;o record of an Evan

Briggs.

JrVcRulty. No {dentifying data is contained on the 1iast in
connection with this name, There are four persozs of this neame {n the
directory.

Tony Amersbach. No Inquiry was made concerning this person, as
he has been heratofore mentioned in invecstigative reports emaneting
from tke Cleveland office and is known -0 have been an employee of the
Earvard Club, who cannot be approached for informationm,

John Sweeney, lieted as driver, 2055 Boxtarly. Inquiry of neigh—
vors in the viefnity of ""is allress revealed tl.at this man wes uﬂPlO"
ed as a bus driver for the Earvard Club until the fore part.of 1936. He
resided with his wife, Apna, and brother-in-lew, Farold H. Des Yorges,
an investigator for the Nickel Plate Railroad at the a' ve address, but
separated from his wife on or about April 1, 1936, at whieh time his wife
and her brother, Harold, took up residence at 1454 Lakowood. Mr, Harold
Des Forges stated he has not seen or heard from Sweeney since tko first
part of April 1936 and knows nothing about his present whercabouts and
does not care to know. Mr., Roy R, Des~Forges, 7314 Lawn, another brother-
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in-law, mede a similar statement. The post office hes no record of a
fcrwarding address for Sweeney.

Charleé/gelly, listed as residing at 11017 Clifton. Mrs.
Larie H.-Brown, & widow, 11015 Clifton, and Arnold& Coodman, President
end Vice President of the-%rnold Furniture Company, residing at 11019
Clifton, woere interviewed, and it was ascertained that Kelly mcved from
the above addresa to 1438 Newman several months ago; that Kelly was -
en advertising saleamen and was out of town most of the time; was very
reticent in giving out any information atout himself; that his wife
is employed as a secretary in the Advertising Departmwent of the Cleve-
lend Kews, Several cslls were made to the Xewsman Avenue address, but
no one was found at home, The neighbors do not know Kelly. (NI £ A

SRRy e s no information concerning him.

The following investigation was conducted by Speclal Agent
A. Paul Kitehin:

“_This agent again contacted T, J?#E&wards in the office of New-
ton D. Baker, Union Trust Compeny Building, at which time he stated
he bhad rade a few discreet inquiries apd had lsarned a few more things
thet are general knowledge, and if it came down to proving the facts,
it would be ertarrassing, if not impossidle, for him to do so.

With reference to the Mayfair Casino, Incorporated, located
et 1511 Euclid “venue, telephone Prospect 2575, he stated that im-
formation has come to him that this clud is owned by Max Marmorstein,
Samuel TildenrTsas and Nate Weisonberg; that the property is leased
from the Loews Cleveland tkeaters, with offices at 1515 Buclid Ave,
Mr, Edwards stated that in order to improve the building, the Loews
interest corpelled them to let a contraet, and they will probadly
reve the information relative to the actual ownership of this Casino.

The metter of contacting the I-ews interest was discussed with
Spacial Agent S. K. McKee, at which time it was decided to ascertain
from the records of the Secretary of State all details relating to
the incorporation of the Mayfair Cesino, Inc., and the desired inform~
ation may be obtained in this manner, which, of course, would preclude
the recessity for any open interview with one of the T :cwa officlals.

On August 18, 1936, a letier was sent to the Cimcirmati field
office requesting the above irvestigation through thg Secretary of
State, Ceorge S. Meyers, Columdus, Ohio. :

~36-




7-1

Edwards stated that Max larmorstein is a real estate men who
has the reputation of renting cheap apartments in the city of Cleveland
to prostitutes for tLe use thereof in connection with the girls' il-
licit profession.

With reference to otbers who are known intimates of Esas, he
statad thet Mike-Zbbey, proprietor of the Back Stage Club, located at
915 Chester Avenue, telephone Frospect 9123, wasz a close friend of
Haas., Ee 8lso nzmed the following essociates of Haas:

Sollffﬁ;rt. noted Clevelend racketeer and muscle man who collects
for pin ball games and any other petiy gambling devices that are install-
ed in Cleveland. :

Morris Klineman, who is at preseant in the Northeastern Peniten-
tiary at Lewisburg, Pennsylvania, serving a sentence for violation of
the NPA, Edwards states that Klineman knows this entire set-up as far
as the rackets are concerned in Cleveland and may disclose some pere
tinent facts to an agent of this Buream,

. avé'iéngman. proprietor of the gambling concession, located
in the Claveland Athletic Cludb Building: %his place was raided abdbout
_one month ago by the local police under the supervision of Captaia-
~Weliss; Weiss approached the door of this gembling concession and de-
m&nded ertrance which was granted to him about 45 minutes later, Of
coursa, when the officers got into this place, nothing was found that
wovld warrant an arrest of Langmen. The newspapers made a bdig play
of this incident and ridiculed Weiss for having no back-bone, Edwards
stetes that the rumor among the professional men ie thet the raid was
fixed.

P
He stated that although mot openly Inspector of Police Jim Bughes
is thought to be connected with the Haaa .rowd; also, that Emret¥vPotts,
¢ perintendent of the Criminal Investi{gations, is thought by ec.: %o be
in with the Haes crowd, but that he very seriously doubta this to be
true,

Marty Lavelle, former Director of Fublic Tafety, was with Marty
/{ZO'Boyle, noted west side racketéer and bootlegger, had two girls out
ir Lekxs Erie aome time eround July of 1935, at which time one or both
of the girls drowned, He stated that this confirmed in his mind the
fact that he has alwsys suspected i.:t Lavelle was being paid off by
0'Boyle and others ®. .:ected with Ssmmel T: Haas,

Ehmnuel?ﬁ%se, law partner of Hermaﬁ;K5han, with offices in the
Leader Building, was formerly police prosecutor under the Farry La Davis
administration apd is prodably atill a "fixer™ with the Haas crowd.

-37-




£

7-1

%ith reference to Jiﬁ’E;nncll, the attorney for Hsas during
the 1ibel suit ageinst the Cleveland Press in lay 1936, he stated that
Connell is Irish and at gpne time wes en aassistant to the County Pro-
secutor; that Edward C. Stanton, at present in the Terminal Tower,
was at that time 8ounty Frosecutor., He stated that after the change
of the administration Connell went into partnership with Stanton.
It should be noted that Stanton was employed dy scmeone to represent
Gladys Sawyer, Peula Harmon &nd Wypona Burdettis when they were arrest-
ed in Cleveland, and when the Harvard Clud was telsphonically advised
by some unknown peraon of this arrestes Connell also represented Swartz
in his recent murder trial for the murder or one of the henchmen of
Tbmm;Auccinty. e

I
r
S0l Danaceau &t present in tho ofrico of the prosecutor was rur-

merly in the office of Haas,

The following is a eomposite deseription of Hsas as obtained
from interview with T. J. Edwards:

Namé - Saruel Tilden BHaas .. SN

Age - 49 born 1886 ) ; >

Beight - b6* 5. . N ; ‘,.i . ’
Weight - 120 _ - '
Hair - broun, slightly bald

Eyes - dark, bdoady

Rationality - American -Jewish

Occupation - attorney, 735 Leader Bldg., Cleveland, Ohio

Residence - 19800 Shezker Boulevard, Shaker Heighte, Ohio

Marital status - married

Feculiarities - prominept nose; narrow face (rat- like), eats
- lunch daily at the Fisher-Robr Restauraat,

Complexion - radium dark /1794 B, 9th - Cleveland
Glasses - none ' ) i ;
Politics - Repudlicen

Ralatives  wife, Marjorie Bubbard Haas, 19800 Shaker Bl-,

no children
Crim. record - arrested; tried twice for Arson or complieity
therein, but no check been made yet of PD iscords
as to actual dates and number of arrests for Ob=
vious reasons,
? -sociate. -~ listed in this and report of reference
Rducation « law at Johm Marshal 2anéd 01ev. Law Schooll
Scars and 3rkse none imowa ~ .
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With reference to the residence of Haas, this sgent person-
ally observed same and found it to be located in one of the most ex-
clusive residential sections of Cleveland, Practizally all of the
homes in this neighborhood &ppear to be very expensive and & rough
estimate of the cost of the Eaas home is spproximately §$40,000,
There are vacant lots on both sides of the Eaas residence, and om
the east side there is at present a new hame under constructionm.
Those reeiding in the irmediete neighborhood of Baas are as rollowl.

All of the following are iocated on Shaker Boulevard,

19300 Charles E, Denney, Fresident, Eria Rajlroad Company,

19315 Dr. Allen Crahem, Medical Doctor

19513 W. King White, President, Cleveland Tractor Company

19600 Frenk M. Whitaker, Sonior Vice Fresident, Nickel Plate, C&D
and Pere Varquette Railroads

19605 Samwuel 0, ¥cFall

19700 Robert Higgins, Standard Tools Company - -

19701 Clarence J. Carlin, Real Estate, ’ v

19713 Rovert F. Black, Frssident, Whits Motor Truck Company .

19900 @sear L. Cox, conssrvator of the Tnion Truat Company -~

20000 T, Blair Willison, Real Estate

20050 Samuel KymhAn, Buyer for Fisher Crocery Cow*any Chain Stores

20100 Earold HE. Brown, Contractor

«

/ = —
The atovd informetion was obtained from Joseph Ruzika (Rose),

mail carrier for the Sheker Eeights Station, Ruzika has been carrye- ———
ing mail in this section for the paest fiftsen years, Ruzika state
ed that Easas has a Jeapaneae or Phillipino servent in his home, who Fou

is married to a Scoteh woman; that $heir name is Sadow, dut that he
does not kncw the firat name or initials of this family, but he will
endeavor to ascortain ssme end furnish to this agent when Lhe fs next
interviewed., He alsc stated that Eaas has an old gargier. name not 00
xnown, who also works for others in the neighborhood, and he will
al: . endeaver to ascertain his name for this agent, According %o
Ruzika, when he was discreetly questioned, all of the residents of
this neighborhood ara absolutely tiusiworthy with the possible ex-
ception of Eaas relative to whom he has heard reports that "he was

not straight®, -

On the following day, informstion was obtained from Dsniel
A. Ray, Assistant Superintendent of the Nails, that the name of
Sadow is John C. Jadow. Fe atat d that Mre. Sadcw receives some
mail from Glasgow, Scotland, and that Sadow only .ceives a news-
paper from San Franciseco, the Japansse American Daily. This inform-
ation was furnished the superintendent for the denefit of this agemt, .-- - . oa—

-39-
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but the name of the gardensr has not yet been obtained.

Robert F.{lack. Fresident, White ¥otor Truck Company, 79th
and St. Clair, wes interviewed by this agent and stated he had only
been in the neighborhood of the Hsas residence for the past two
ysars and that he does not know Hsas., He stated that he knows most
of the neighbors, but is of the impression that Haas never visits
any of ths people in this community., He stated that he did mot .
kncw who Haas was until the recent libel suit was tried, f{n whieh °
he was the plaintiff, :

£

¥ : Vr. Black telephoniceally commmnjcated with W, King%to, k

) Fresident of the Cleveland Tractor Company, who also steted that he -
did not know Eaas personally and knew nothing whatscever concerning
him except what hLe read im *‘he gowspapeis during the lidel suit.
kr. Black stated that he doubted very much if Haas would be person-
ally known to any of the residents of this neighborhood. -

This egént accorpanied by Special Agent Boonan, corntacted
Willieg Edwards, Director for the Cleveland Association of Criminal
Justice, Film Exchange Building, at which time Miss Leona Karie :

~7Esch, Socretary, was elso interviewed, After a search of their \
files it was ascertained that their records contained no information
that bad not heretofore been furnished this agent by the Kewtonm D. . /

Baker law firm, M}iss Esch stated she would di{screetly endeavor to '
ascortein what informmetion she could concerning bdoth Faas end Weisen-
terg and would notify this agent. o

While discussing the above matters with kr. Edwards, he ine
formed this agept that hias association had been conducting gquite an
extersive investigation relative to thebail-bond racket™ {n the
eity of Clevaland, which closely allies several prominent nembers
of the Cleveland Police Departiment with the rackeieara in this racket.
Be stated he had just bhad & conference with all of the editors of the
Cleveland newspapers, #nd it had bteen decided that the story relative
to his investigation would be "oroken® onm Xonday, August 24, 1936;
that on Monday morning at t<: 0'clock he expects to deliver to the mem-
bers of the police department, who are connected with this investigation
and who will probably be indicted for comspiracy in connection therewith,
a copy of the article to be printed in thke nowspaperas that aftermoon.

While discussaing other matlers tslopbonicelly with Inspector
B. J. Connelley, Special Agent 8. K. McE:3 also advised him of the

above, R . . - .

Miss Each iater advised this sgont telephonically that she had
obtained some ianformation relative to Kate Weisesnberg. She atated %o




7-1 - oy

1

this agent thac¢ the fact that she had called must be held in confidence
due to the fact that in her office there was existing some friction
and she did not wish to get in "dutch® with Edwerds for supplying
information in other tkan througk official channels, It is suggest-

ed thet in the future when informmtion is desired of Miss Esch she

be telephonically advised that the agent wishes to see her, at which
time she will make arrangements for the {nterview,

She stated that she ascertained from her police informant
that Nate Weisenberg owned a large interest in the ¥ayfair Casimo
Cludb and mainteined his "day-light™ office in this Cludb; that relative
to bis slot machine racket, he had his meetings with his egents and -
lieutenants at some place located near number 3000 omn Lorein Avenue
at sane Italianm restsurant or besr parlor, She stated that she will
obtain the exact address of this place and will advice this agent on
¥ondey., She also infomned that the meetings held by the Weisenberg
mob are held in the rear of the above-nmentioned placs and at night
after business hours. .

It ahounld be noted, in connection with the above, that on
August 16, 1938, Elain Maysas, known at Ardell Quinn‘'s house of pro-
stitution as Loulse, ¢talled Trom Ardel)’s houde Tor, talsphOns sumbed
Woodbine 9701, which is 1isted to the Forest City Soeial Club, 3006
Lorain Avenue. She did pot talk to snyone there, as she hung up be-
fore the number was answered, Also in this connection, lLouise called
Westlake 394, which is the unlisted telaphone number for Mildred Thatcher
who {s alleged to be a paramour of Rate Weisenberg. This matter will be
further checked and reported,

Misg Each etated that she also ascertained from her informant
tkat about three years ago when Fraui~Foyner, local racketeer was mmlw
dered; that Kate Weisenberg 1s alleged to have put him op the spot for
endeavoring to muscle in on his slot machine racket, She stated that
this is not authentic, howevers Accord’-g to Miss Esch, leiaenber34r
spends a great deal of hia time at the butel 0llenden, B

e -
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.'prostitution operated by a colored madame named Alicé*ﬁédd also | OwWR -

‘ ed any houses of Ler own, and she advised that ebout four years ago she -

~troudble with the police and moved to another place at 62nd and Lucerne L “‘f};-

7=l

On August 20, 1936 a prostitute by the name of Jorothwff%ylor
was brought to the office by Special Agent L. A. Ducommun for questioning
ir. connection with a White Slave Traffic Act case. After he had finished
hie interview with her she was interrogated by Special Agents C. E. Smith

and S. K. McKee for information cgncerning this 1nvestivation. e ad-
vised that her irue name is Dorig” Vosburgh; tbat she was born in L
port, New York, end at one time was married “to Sylvester’ ris, wh

presently lives in New York City and whom, éhe stated, was a p;gp er
present place of residence is a rooming house at 4814 Carnegie Xvenus, Qeve-
land, Ohio, She is separated from her husband although 2ot divorced. She
furnished Ler age as thirty years, She appear;\%o weigh about 200 1bs..

is about 5' 8" in height; has false teeth and dyed red hair. ”

) Dorothy Taylor advised that she entered the racket when about
seventeen years of age; that shortly after becoming 8 prostitute she
spent aprroximately five years in burlesque shows playing in all major
cities from Montreal, Quebec to Louisville, Eentucky, and from New York
City to Omaha, Nebraska, and that while traveling with these shows she
rractised prostitution in the hotels where the show troupes stayed -
while on the rpad, She also advised that after leaving the show busi-
pess, she practised prostitution in Youngstown, Ohio; Washington, D. C., R
Toledo, Chio, as well as Cleveland, Ohio, and that she has spent the -~ 1
major portidn of her time in the city of Cleveland. She was questioned o
as to the identities of the verious ralams of the houses where she has
worked but she refused to divulge the names of any of these, although
she did admit that she worked for : woman by the name of JEAN on Nebraska
Street and for a Jewish woman On Monroe Strset both inm the city of Toledo,

- -

Dorothy Taylor advised tnat she is now working ina houee of ;

as Alice Fnapp, 8t 1268 Scovill Avenue, Cleveland, Ohfo, telsphone Pros--. ..
poct 8114. This woman also operates a saloon »allod the’ﬁbd Lantern . RS
located at 14th and Scoville Avenue, and has a second house of prosti-"

tution fumediately adjacent t6 the saloon and facing on l4th Street, . ';,

The Taylor woman stated thet there are two other girls 1n~d§: houses “. -, . .-
on Scovill Avenue, whose names are Francesf§;£ke and Batt ylor., ;é:fﬁ T8

> "'(c’

[ RN

Agents nuestioned this woran as to whether she had aver oPerat-

‘#. \‘.r-v' - K .
had a place at £610 Longfellow Avenue, and while at this time she had foe

o

Avenue, She was questioned as to whether she ever pald graft to the - “.. .. -~
police officers or public officials, and after some hesitation edmitted - . -
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that she had paid off to the Vice Squad in the Fourth Precinct as well
aes to two of the police captains who were formerly in charge of this
precincte

After a great deal of hesitetion Dorothy Taylor gave the name

of Captain’Eidek as one of the officers to whom she had paid money.

However, she did not state how much or under what circumstances the

money was paid. She also stated that she paid Captaim®3Surns the sum

of $25,00., When asked for the facts concerning this pay-off she stat-

ed that she bhad been arrested by the police while she was operating

N at 5610 Longfellow Averue and teken to the Fourth Frecinct with a man

3 R who was arrested in her place, She said that Captain Burns released

T . _the man but held her awhile and then told her that she would have to

move, She seld she asked Captain Burns if she "could do business™;

however, he replied that she would have to more,. Continuing as to this

. ~ 14ncident, she said that she had been arrested at about the same time

SRR for carrying a concealed weapon, and while the case was pending Cap=-

= % tain Burns had an occasjon to call at her house relative to the case., - :

L LA She said that when the Captain celled another girl who was working in

Ml . her house let him in; that she was busy with a date, and thinking * 7

j 7= . the Captain was aldo a date she walked into the room in the nude, &t .. -

; b which time the Captain stated that he might Lave done business with

her but now she would have to move. This woman advised that she did .

nove to an epartment located &t 62nd and Lucerne Avenue, and shortly S
: thereafter she ram into Captain Burns on the street, and he wanted to . .. "> v "

2 "' " know where she was 1iving, and upon being advised he stated thet he .. ¢

ST would be up to see her. Shortly after this meeting Captain Burns calle .

.o od at her house, &and their differences were patched up. She said that - P

“.-: it was on this occasion that she gave him $25 and that it was the only .: .-

vy

D RTAYS £ g

3 o ' " occasion when she personally paid anything .to q1m. :"3: . A

SCARIS - Agents continued to question Dorothy Taylor as to the identi- .~ ° _
M = .. ties of other officers to whom she had paid protection money in the . - 7 .~
4 7" past, and she edvised that shortly after she cpened J’BT place at 5610 . ° -
- DR Longfellow Avenue two Vice Squad men named Watts and Dietrick reided ;7 *.- 70
B R her place, and after looking it over asked her how she would like to =~ .~ : . .

t S ‘tay, and the officers then advised her it would cost £50,00 per month'{fgﬂ-!‘ .
and they will guarantee her protection, to which she agreed, apd d4id . " . -
pay up until the time when Captain Cadek was irsnsferred and Captain L S

~831211 was placed in charge of the precinct, Shortly after Watts amd. "~ . _

" “Dietrich made the pay-off arrsngement with her they brought Sergeemt i ' . .

' ¥cWilliams to her plz:e and introduced her to him, Dorothy “aylor fur-- " .=~

ther advised that the pay-offs to Captain Burms, Sergeanﬁiﬁ?ﬁi“‘iams,‘;:ﬁ;;‘511

Watts and Tietrick and Captain Cadek occurred in about 19327.}-zw‘;“‘f-f¢ Lt

e ‘ R SR BT S
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Vhen cuestioned relative to the pay-off to police or publie
officials at the present time the Taylor woman steted that while she
had no knowledge of eny pay-off, it wes understood that there was a
pay-off, because all of the police, including the Captain of the Third
Precinct, know the houses which are operated in the precinct but do
not bother them; further, that she had noticed Captain Duffy and other
police officers frequenting Alice Knapp's saloon on numerous occesions.

Dorothy Teylor was gquestioned as to the identities of the
bondsmen who generally furnish bonds for prostitutes when they are
arrested, end she advised that FRANK HOAGE, a butcher, generally takes
care of matters of that kind, It will be noted here that Frank Joage
is generally considered to be one of the largest’ ers”;ra‘ket men
in Cleveland, The Taylor woméen further advised tha? Y%F arrest for
carrying a corncealed weapon she engaged the services of lawrence Payne.
an attorney, who also put up $500 in cash for her bond at the time of
this arrest. It is to be stated here that while Dorothy Taylor admits
thet she is part negro, she could pass for a white woman anywhere and
that Lewrence Payne, who represented her, is a negro city councilman
in Cleveland. This woman stated that she never served any term on L
‘the concealed weapon charge. She did not know the disposition of the oL
case, but said she guessod she was probated or something. . 4 -

-

or her own volition Do“othy Teylor 1nfonned that most of the -
wearing apparel sold to prostitutes im the district where she operates - [
is made by th gan_lenufacturing Company, 208 St. Clair Avenue, '
Cleveland, dhio, which company is represented by a HYT—Eilds tein; a
man known as.Splly, end a woman known as Misssflcwers. It is contem-
plated that in the near future these individuals will be interviewed ;-Qv _
. in order to ascertain from them the locations of various houses of e
prOstitution for future investigation.<k ‘ . -

. - ‘_',' ) -
~

The maylor woman wes also questioned concerning the identi— A .
ties of the meubers of the Precinct Vice Scuad in the Third Precinet. «
She edvised that Ceptain Duffy is in charge of the entire precinect; Lo
that Sergeant Reed and an officer known to the girls as "Little Billy" : -
and another known as Charl:y are working in the day time and Sergeant. o
Ottofférlovec and an officer known as Jim and one known a8 Kel are ... . =
working at nighte o e T T ~ﬁ-nj¢

" L e . .._»“‘..‘_ o

%
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The Taylor woman w. . qneetioned aa to the system ier which f'>}3
o the house in which she works 13 oPerated and sha advised taat one
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£irl comes on duty at 8:00 a.,m. and works until 10:00 p. m. and two
cone on duty at 11:0C e.m. and vork until 1:00 a.m. t which time
the house is closed, Each of the girls is rermitted/#op work at
10:00 pem. every third day. She further advised that the price im
this house is one dollar or more, if it can be secured, of which
fifty per cent goes to the madam, In addition, the madam receives
cne dollar per day for board from each girl and they also have to
pay extra for towels, s Py ST

4
< s

The Taylor woman advised that she is expecting to receive
a sum of money from some insurance company next week, seme bteing a
settlement from an automobile accident, and that it is her intention
to open a house of Ler own if she can get Alice Redd to "strasighten
her out™ with the police. By this she meant that it would be neces-
sary to have permission from the police to open a house of prostitu-
tion if she desired to operate urmolested., She stated that the ar-
rangements with the police would, of necessity, include a pay-off,
She Las promised to inform Agent XcKee of her set-up with the police
if she obtains permission to open & place of her own. She Las also
stated tlat she will sndeavor to learn from conversations with the
other girls 2t the 1268 Scovill Avenue house where she is now work-
ing of the locations of numerous houses of prostitution throughout
tie city, and will pass this information or to us.

During the course of this interview this woman stated
several times that she would not be able to work any place if it be-
came known that she had telked to us and furnished any information.
She was very fearful that either tke police or other prostitutes
would learn of her actions and that she would thereby be placed in a
difficult spot. Arrangement was made by Agent McKee to contact this
woman telephonically at the 1268 Scovill Avenue house on Au_ st 28,
1936, and later meet her on the street in &an automobile in u.der to .
obtain additional inforration from her., On account of the fsar this
woman has of the police and underworld learning of her relations with
ua, because of the information she has already supplied, and on ac-
count of the setup through which we are to receive valuable inform-
ation with respect to this investigation in the future, no attempt was
made to have her execute a signed statement covering the instant data,
as it was felt she would not cooperate fully if this was done., EHow-
ever, before the termination of this investigetion or when it is felt
that we have exhausted our possibilities with her, a complete signed

statement covering all of the information she has supplied will be se-

cured.

Y ORI
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With reference to the police officers rentioned by Dorothy
Taylor a check of the police department roster wes made to ascer-
tein the full names &nd ranks of these persons whersver possibdle,
and same is being set out below:

Louis J, Cadek: Captain, dismissed from department and
presently on bond pending appeal of his
conviction for receiving money from
bootlegzers.

Edwin C&‘\Bums: Captain, recently promoted to Deputy
Inspector, .

Thomas G. Duffy: Ceptain

C. E. McWilliams: Sergeant

Otto Esrlovee - Sergeant

Leroy T~ Reed - Sergeant

E. ReDietrick - Patrolman #397

Little"Billie - TFetrolman 4th Precinct, Vice Squad

Larlie - = " "
/.Tim - " " )
__Mel - " " .n

Lay be Detective N.),‘s‘;chs

3
o
ot
o
»
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The following investigetion was conducted by Special Agent
J. B. Fitzgerald. During the daylight hours of August 20 and 21st
acent walked along some of the streets in the red-light districts
of Clevelard &nd was ipnvited into the following places, in addition
to many listed in a previous report. Prostitutes rapped on closed
windows and beckoned agent to enter or called from open windows and
in every case where agent inqQuired the cost of prostitution the ans-~
wer was one dollar,

1202 Scovill Avenue

1382w "
1241 L by
1243 b .
1255 ) .
17028 » 0w

6304 Eewthorne Avenue
6108 Eawthorne Avenue

At each of the above listed Scovill Avenue addresses two white
girls were visible, although this is purely & negro street., At the two
Bawthorpe Sireet addresses_one negress appeared at each place,

At the corper of East 55th Street and Eewthorne Avenue from
the Hewthorne Sireet entrance a negro prostitute invited agent in al-
though what appsared to be her husband end infapt child were omn the
porch with her, '

At thé{gégal Fotel, 2112 Prospect Avenuo, said by Patrolman
John H, Jones {colored) to be a house of prostitution, sgent found
the place to be a low-grade upstairs hotel in a busipess distriet,
which hes only a few rooms not occupied by regular guests, but no girls
were in evilence when the reporting agent celled. The eclerk said noth-
ing to indicate the nature of the place, It has the appearance of a
rlace where streetwalkers might take men at night.

Thetgg;al-ﬂotel, 2734 RBuclid Avenue, also said by Officer John
H. Joues to have prostitutes, was found by agent to be a part of one of
the large old residences just outside the business district, operated
on the rooming house plan without ap office or lobby., Agent made in-
quiry at this hotel for a fictitious gusst, but noticed nothing to indi-
cate & place of prostitutiom. I{ also is probably a plece where street-
walkers take men or where g .3 are available on call.

- 47-
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Investfgation in what is cslled the "Little Hollywood" section
of Clevelend, which is between East 65th and East 79th Streets and
north about three blocks from Euclid Avenue, reflects that this sec-
tion {s mostly apartment houses, many of which are occupled dy
strestwelkers and girls available orn call, dut hes no houses of prosti-
tution of the window tapping variety.

Investigation in the vicinity of West 117th Stireet &pd Clifton
Boulevard relative to an exclusive sporting house in cperation a few
doors west of thie intersection was unyroductive. This corner seems
to be a headquarters for taxi drivers, so several of them wsere questione-
ed concerning the presence of such a place in that peighborhood, but
none appeared to be aware of its presence,

One taxi driver stated that the only place he knew of in that
vicinity where a woman_could be obtained was at 11027 Clifton Bonle- .
vard, where Ethel M, Allen operates a place for electric baths, mass-
age and eolonic irrigations., This driver stated that Ethel gave a .
massage al:ng with sexual intercourse, &nd, therefore, felt free from .
arrest for prostitution, This West Lake Cad driver gave agent a cand,
telling him to show Ethel the card end tell her the cadb 4river sent him,
This card of Ethel M. Allen, nasso-therapist, ias being retained in the
Cleveland file in this case for future reference, o

For use in this irvestigetion in the way of identifying police -
officers or officials, whose names come up from time to time, either
through investigatlive activity or through telephone taps, a complete
roster of the personnel of the Cleveland Police Depariment has been
obtained from Eliot Ness, Director of Public Safety, and it will be
made & part of this file for referasnce purposes,

Reference is made to the report of Specjal Agent R, C. Surea,
Cleveland, Ohio, August 8, 1936, in the abovs matter, whercin it is
requested that Mikxe®oosallis be interviewed with refercncs to the
racket set-up in Toledo and Cleveland, Obio, wheredby he is permitted te
install digger machines owned by him in these two cities. :

M. Boosallis, who ncw resides at 7711 Buclid Avenue, apartment
107-B, Clevelsnd, Chio, advised he is the owner of 34 of the zo-called
digger machines, often referred to as crage or claw mac’ :es, At the
present tine he has 21 of these wachines operating in ®o-hington, DC;
6 in Cleveland and 7 :t Gesuga Lake near Cleveland., FHe bas no machines
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et Toledo, Ohio, at the present time having sent the six machlines which
ke had operating there back to Washington, DC, within the past few days.
Booszllis denied having paid any protection at Toledo for the install-
ation of these machines, this having teen set out in a sepsrate memor-
andum,

Mr. Boosallis stated that Jack Fetterman of the firm of Fetterman
and Fetterman, attorneys in the Leader Building, Cleveland, represent the
digger or claw machine operators in Cleveland and have advised that these
machines can be operated in Cleveland, He stated that most of the parties
who have these machines that he knows of, with the exception of one or
two, are persons who started out on a smsall scale and have advanced to
the point where they can make a fair living but 40 not meke any large
amount of money; that they are persons who have saved up e small sum
of money, and being out of a job have {nvested it in one or two of thLese
machines, eventually saving to the point where they can own anyway from
five or six to a dozen of the machines; that none of them arz graduates
of any "racket”, and that only the one or two mentioned above are known to haw
formerly been bootleggers. Mr, Boosallis stated that he entered this busi-
ness three and ope-half years ago with an investment of $150 for ome of the
digger machines, apd by hard work has in that time advanced to the point
where he owns these 34 machines, He stated he is now working a good living
" out of this; that one man operating ten of these machines by himself and
not employing any outside help c¢an make a good living thersfrom. He stat-
ed that six machines would hardly be sufficient to insure one man a good
' ving.

With refersnce to the situation in Cleveland, Ohio, Mr. Boosallis
stated that he has not been approached by anyone r¢ _uesting that he pay
to anyone for the privilege of operating, and that he hLas not paid pro=-
tection to anyone., He started to operate in Clevelsnd, he stated, only
on the ssurance of Attorney Tetterman that these machines could legally
be operated, At mo time h# » been threatened with the destruction of
these machines, if he does n.. payoff. About & year ago he heard a : mopr
among theoperators of mschines in Clev ~*nd that it was nece .ary to pay-
off or be run out. FHowever, he c¢laimed that he eould not recall the source
of this rumor nor eould he recall who the alleg=l payoff was supposed to
be to. It is agent's belief that Boossllie knows the source of this rumor
and who the alleged payoff was to be made to, but hesitates to give out
this information. He suggested that Mz, Peg;;yan, whose first uame he
could not recall, but who was ‘e boss at th@ Acme Novelty Company, 5711
Buclid Avenue, which company operates diggsr rr hines and pin ball geames,
would, in all probability, be able to tell who ever demanded a payoff im
Cleveland. With reference to this company, Mr, Boosallis stated that there
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were threo Pearlmans connected with the company, but suagested that on1y ™
L the one who was the head of the gompany be intsrviewed, Ee also stated - -
. . - %that perbaps Henr7~!bstein of the-American Kovelty Company, 12th and ’
- Chester, which company operates other machines, as well as digger 7
‘machines in Cleveland, might be 8 source of information. Should neither
of these parties be able to name who the payoff man on these machines : . ¢

@ was supposed to be, he was sure that they could give information as .. . -
EETERRT to the party or partiss to bs contacted for this information. It was R o
i the belief of Nr. Boosallis that either or both of the men mentioned . .-~ 7

e above would be willing to give any information they might have cone S
(¥ 7 . cerning any payoff, as it would be to their interest, if the machines - = '

e they were operating could legally be operated, to assist in stopping - .. -
ST duch a payoff, These campanies, he atated, supply machines to many T
Ao or the emaller Operators. “ , e ’.,;., :..;ﬁA ma T
kr. Boosallia rurther advised that previoua to going into €ho . R
business of cpsiating digger machines he =28 in the wholesale camdy ~ - . -~ .
: o business in Washington, DC, at which he was making & very scant living, = ‘-~ -
.- About a year ago he first began to operate in the vieinity of Cleve- ., “ -
;% . land and has been living in Cleveland for adbout six months. For aeven e T

years previous to moving to Cleveland Mr. Boosallis stated he lived im -
Washington, D. C. Mr. Boosallis is married and Las two children about = <
the ages of six and seven. His wife and children reside with him. He . +
stated that he would endeavor to secure additional information con-f? S
ceérning &ny peyoff: in Cleveland, and in the svent he was able to se-. ~ -

cure any further information, he roquested that his nsme not be men—gt~v e
tioned in connection therewith. o - v, AT S

- ‘

. - " P : R RN
',.e RIS . FAERS -r\'.~ S N .

During the period of this report a revie' of thie file 18 -Xx"};!ﬂlﬁ,.

R

~st11l b lag made for undeveloped leads relative to the harboring eitu- LT
ation in Cleveland. ST g i B . g; P
T . R DLoaa s R N o 3 "_‘.1‘ R -“,-'-f:‘ . -
In Tiew of the importance or talking with Milton Lett ‘a8 rum~ :;f,'"f" z )
‘ mary report as to him is deing prepared, setting out all kncxn data - & RO PR .
P concerning him and indicating undeveloped leads for future inveati-n el
Ti- flf" gation looking toward his apprebension. ‘ ; I ‘_ Jl2 Do y
T s i PO N £, N
R -i SN A ,":L. Teen U L I U A L By
{;-":‘.‘;'i?v «; - .j - “‘%4\; - . UNDEVELOFED Im ". . ’ .,T:.\.. — . -
Falel Yo N ?‘~»v' A s o

R g CEVELAND OFFICE af GLEVALAND, © 10, will continus {nvestie *: ° .
TR gation of reaulta of telephone taps op. A:dell Qpinn and Kate Weisem~ .

LR b”"",“c,;;:a P BN '-s-',fa_ CLE T e e e
-"'.,'4; . A - - . . ~ . .
f'“::ﬂ,eu;'* e Iill re~1ntervial Frank x.‘aieaenberger for fnll 1nformation -

he possesses relative to Farpis} g in Sellero' Place nsar the
*,* Harvard Cludb »ith Patton . 1 Hebebrend,:: - R

C A A e RPN
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Will interview Charles Sellers for knowledge of Karpis drink-
ing in his place with Fatton, Eebebrand and others,

Will consider investigetion &8s to novelty compsnies nezmed
by M. Boossllis for deta on payoffs for operating pin bell machines

and similar devices.
Secure from Eliot Ness, Directorrof Public Safety, photos of
Consider advisability of getting vice and gambling

police matrons,
data from Ness,

Confidentially interview Patrolmen Walter Walker, badge No.
1059, for his kncwledge of police corruption.

Letter is being addressed to the Fhiladelphia field office
requesting interview with Norris Klineman for his knowledge of the

set-up of "rackets™ in Cleveland, .
Effect contact with Dorothy Taylor, prostitute, on 8-28-36 o
and obtmin additional data as to houses of prostitution, also im- -~
formation on set-up on peyoffs to polico. o : _J;';E T
g - Interview Yessrs, Goldstain and "Solly", also Niss ?Iower'.
" for information on the locations of houses of proetitution 1n_th¢ -

city of Clevelend. E ‘
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Te "o Jo Ccurel Le,, insrector,
kaierm 3uresn of Investlsetiorn,
')r e Te vartent ct Justics,
. (jam U. Nc Souri ‘lU":S\_. Folex FN}L"A!’..
lew Yurk, law “Ori,

“rp WNII
2

- a—.

o ™

e rren o

R . efaronce {3 naie to A?C{
‘ y>ir letter ~f June 2'._‘, 1875, fr mieh 3
tted to e\ orey S riors Fu bers D’S"‘D&S

nE roasd
> -
27004 &6 D205, for oe huirel dcllars (‘!J- s o}

4 e
each, ten ‘.u.! rod 451lans J &')C )") of W:i8k us

'i\‘" :E‘Ax"hf
Of‘ ite ard twe uiﬂ')‘s& iets ;10:.%;
ves Lo prelod o “a for tt.u. e oun w"{1oL hzd leen

vrericusly ot W

{r- b T

TV S———— L St Bng

CLp Awust 10t 1335 1
LuTred over f . o teo uYred dollers
(1006,7C) In%ee s g o‘b' ned a&n Inforal recsirt
for tirecr huisre? arilnrs (S3W0,22), whish 1 &n
fwecrdi te you, 8 1 ;o3 e you wilili vian to
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Yre %o Jeo Corzelley £/c4/35 1%

file thisg ~ith theLlua Tlip wiich you w11 summiit

tc tho O ] ¢ig ru-e thic recelizt ~ore

el & 47kt becor.e suopicious b?ci
of the p.rpose of t*i3 receirt &rd T & doing
everithing o ry pover to davelo e T
uze 1: this Listriet, |

It i3 =y ori fon t* -t further
pevents sghould he rxde to thic Informert {0 lige
vil> the sugcestior ;reviocsly sede by you; toat is,
to ttren oves tvl or three burnlreld dolless at o tire
u:*i{l tre crii-e zum of onc trhoasznd &ulinres
{ . ,000.00) hue teern noid, T, thercfore, suricest
that +itoin the naxt thirty dnys, 1f you constiler
it e’vizeble, you forward to mse ar siditionzl
tvo Rundra’ dolliers (207,00 to t» -~eld this
In{5m ot o 1ot §r Uaca bes 4o t.e £ s
o.2% Lty Trrineg, rirases, consLiermilon e

o4

“iviz o reoowvnbe fral et Lite until
e Tecinn 3taris ip relounsty, we.en e so80L
wili B¢ st 1ta helinht,

Very truly yours,

-

C:u VIR LW,
Sueclel Jwert in Tharro.
Ciidan
. %‘&m t/_rv-""

[
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1448 tceplerd Bullding
Clevelsnd, Ohio

.upust £, 1336

5 eciel ge-t iu Charge . : S
Fhiledelphie, Fennsylvanis

Te: BRREXT . .-

v : o a0 '3

-

)

»
e 1

s

:

er Sir: N "

3 a R .
In connection with the horborianz and Felated irnvestigation .

veirs pr&;ently conducted in Cleveland as a result of the [T2sence

of slvin‘Yarpis 2nd other rersons in the city, lnform2tion has bteem

chtajred thet the subjects of this case were adle to olisin cover

i3 Cleveland through ganbling connestions and because of tie-upa

betwsan the police and gartlers &nd persons connegted with other

rackets, It haz teen sscertsined that oce KOINISGWLIN VAN, now

&n inmate of the rortheastsrn Feniientisry, lewisterg, fennsyvlvsanla,

w.6 forrerly &n intimate associate of Samuel 7f?2ha', a Cleveland

attorney, cod of NateX elsenderg, who is rezsrded as ore of the

tigz shots in the slot rachine racket in this city.

‘o intervier with Flinaman for the purpose of obizinins
1] data .cesitle conesrnins his knowled-c of reciets in Cleveland
is desiradble, ~rd you are accorlinrsly recueste’ to Lave such an
interview condueted, 1t woulr elso Ve desiralle to obvtein all in-
forcation Xlinemsn rey have as to thSﬂﬂarvard Club, a gartling estad-
l{shment located fn a sudburd of Clevelund, ard concerning Shimmy
*(?atton and nrﬁxﬁebebrend, co-orerators of the place, .

Xinily nave ttec ereclel agent esélgnod tc reke this inter—
vier secure as much det=1lei information-as {8 porsitle enl cover
at least the zamdbling and vice rackets.

It will bde appreciated if you will have this Intsrview
ex;adiud.

YVery truly yours,

CECORDED & INDEXED ~ Sj_ e wmy "
| 3. Fu BAS !(LA,;ZL ~/27z=

/E// Special icect in Charge o
SrH: - . . .
ceirCuresu ) AU 28 1836 ...
Chicaso
cirncinputd

AT

‘,\J



JCHN EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR

e
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brrd P P . - T 14 bd LA },"L_"vyyrp"
Federal Pureas of Trestigation g, o
%_ S. gtpz&rinmni of Turstice 2 - i “ o
Fashington, B. L. / [y rews
E Mo Verworth
fupust 26, 1936. f;::n«w? ff”;
? ,‘-I.'.- Le?t:.'A .
LCS:M. . 5‘ LI Nichels
L Moo Qulre L. L. d
- ' Tir R oun e L.
MZ40RANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN, P Teamo L

(a3

On August 24, 1936, Miss RubdLillie, 1301 15th Street,
N. W., Tashington, D. C., called here, indicating that she
had received advice that Willizm J.l Harrison, formerly =~ ~
indicted in the Bremer case was her uncle. It will be re-
called thzt at your suggestion I §b_t_gi_ged a copy of the
Identification Order on this person (now deceaced) and showed
it to her. This visitor then stated she believed her informa-

tion was incorrect.

Ressectfully,

e

L. C. Schilder.

RECORDED "~~~ =777 T T
o JepT 2722
INDEXED
‘JG '.:— e:Jv "
A6 23 134
‘\




/ // - /4",
/. < . P
\/7 '1 ? . / e .7 //jﬂ - ~ ’ 6" ot (// ;Ht[mt

VoAl 32 _ 3 g
’ - ‘ e s -7z 4% ~
. - ,/ %

MAIL CLEFK: . )

This is the letter I.inquired qboz{i ;gi:ase (U
note tae note attached to tae yellow. Mz ooy Tor
as;ure the originel being retgrned to ¥r. fugust 27, 19%
delivery by special messenger: hcd

Re: Brekid

Tear Sir:

In connection with the harboring investigation being
conducted in Cleveland, as & result of the various members of
the Karpis-Barker gang having been ruéiighgﬂ cover in this city,
efforts are being made to ascertain the jdentities of the various
individuals employed in the past at the /Harvard Club in Newburgh
FEeights, Ohio, & suburd of Clevelard, inasmuch as Arthur W¢ Hebe-
trend and Jemes A./Patton, operators of this esteblishment, are
the peraqns primarily responsible for the harboring violation and
as Alvin /Eerpis and others of tte gang frequented this place at
least during the year 1934.

In an effort to obtain information as to the names of
the employes of the HEarvard Club, it is requested that interview
be had at the office of the Cormmissioner of Internal Revenue,
washington, D. C., in order to lsarn if Hebdebrand or Patton,
either as individuale or partners or under the corporate ame of
the c¢lub, set out any information in their income tax returns
relative to the employes at the club, It is my understanding
that firms having persons in their employ receiving remuneration
in excess of the minimim exemption are regquired to furnish the
govermment with the names of the employes in this classification
along with the salary paid to them. It is desired that inquiry

in this letter connection also be made, r\ Sé ,\; QZ . -
— -
RECORDED & INDEXNEI N I 72 l}, .

The Harvard Clud is focated 't 3113 Harvard Avenue,
Newburgh Heights, Ohio, although this section is generally re-
garded as being a part of Cleveland. e (636

i It will be greatly appreciated if you will have this
' o investigation conducted just as expeditiously as possible. TE;:57~~~ -

o st -

£ SFU08 M0 Tary iy yours,

_ W M}M 07, i

J. P, MAC FARLAND F

SEM:h Specisl Agent in Charge (
ce: Cincinnati ' . C S
Chicago —/J—r' < - = P ;//, te g - 7 C oo

St. Paul e s
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7-576 =/ 2 7 2-9

The Forcradle,
The Secretary of the Trousury,
Yiashington, D. C.

RE: BREXID

5y dear ir, Cecreturys

During tle coursse 9f an official
frvesti ation boing ooncusi(d at Qlevel=nd, Ollo,
by tkoe Fecleral Bureau of Investi-etion, {t hes
teootis desiratle to obteln all infor-ation
poseitle concerning the a7 loyees of & . audling
estatlishmont krown &8 tlhe "Earvard Club®, whieh
is locntel at 3113 Cervurd Avenus, lewlurgh
Teights, Ohio, w.ioh 18 & suburt of Clevelend,

It would te spuaciated, 1f you yould
a‘viee me wetler e 1ist of thece ez :icyeed {8 on
file at the ({fice cf the Corilsslioner of Irtornnl
Eovenue, and, {f 80, would you kirdly furnish to
tuie bvoaresr of this le‘ter a 60Dy of the 1list of
tresa owloyecd with vuoh other {nforration as
Jour Tiles might ocrtuln oesncer.ing thexm,

Cincerely sours,

Attorrey Cersral,

y

2
St et

s+ e 2
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1443 tardard Buildin-
Jlevrlend, <nis
urst 27, 1836
- s - - “__‘ - R ) -
% : pert £~ ”2;‘::;‘
Special 2-ent in Cherce o “xtdj - Y .
Lew Yor: City P 10 : ; i
. ‘- ‘-“_‘ AN L ’
- r/"> - ‘.": - .V<"
rKe: Erekid & TN
Tear Sir:

while mrinteining 8 telephone tep on the %eleplhone of
arield® uinn, s notorifous ralame in this ci\y, info-zaiion was
obteined thet may be of interest to th® Tew York fiold office
in cornection with a ;rotzble violation of tha L hite Slave
Treffic -~ot. . , - ‘

f

<

A vrostitu.a vko 18 at yragent working at tbc house
of ‘rielle winn under the name of Louledf.artin, male a long*™
distunce telephone call %o Ferci;fayas, ILehigh 4-9234, spart-
ent 1-. New York City. Tiis ¢all »3e placed in the cume of
~“1+i:.8" “iyss, ~na the gubstauce of tle ecoysrsztion wea to the
cffect th.it s2e bad gulled hiw core :xrey the dey previous, but
e liugistied that she gsend hinm more, . . . -

This ¢all was cade om August 20, 1536, and on the
22nd instent Tarcy Yeyas, eviilently a CroeX, ¢a:lled 3lsine Isyas
at irec touse of nrdelle Juinn ond agein insistsd that she send
hix sore nocney. lea this o111 was comyleled tte New York -
o-erator inquired of Elaice ¥ayas the address of Fercy Yayas,
as he had left the ray station owing the teleplone eam;any
$1.05., Tre eddrezs of Vayas, as given by ilanire to the operator,
is 138 "est 85th Street, Few York City. -

The abtove irforratfon 1s being furniehed you for sueh
inveetigntive action as you ray see fit relative to s probadle
violation of the Yhite Slave Trafflc et.

EwRDED
Yery truly yours,

INDEXED i

niks
¢e:/bureau

Cinciurnti .
ien o \

taul
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Prct Office bex €12

; Cic o, Illincts
/)X , haguct 26, 1980

Y

r
¢
A3

Spoectel Agomt in Charge
St. Paul, Xinncsota

Ret BRXID
De r 3irg
In 1ine wit: Burcau letter of August 20, 1998, this
Oifice {8 fgrwarding to your Office ¢ f&;hoto,,raplm

of the ext-ricr of the leme of HaroldjAldertorn,
wihiic: touse Mo, Briader was neld a vietinm.

VYery truly yours,

DML - D. ¥. LAXD |
anc, / Spacial Ageat im Charge
c¢8 - Burcvau

RECORDBD p=-r—r-—r-—- s i e
e [ 7076k |
IXDEXED

sEP 11438
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1130 Bnquirer Building
Cinecinnati, Ohio
ADH:SLB

August 27, 1936
7-43

8pscial sgant In Charge, | - .’
Cleveland, Ohfo. S

Re; Brekid -
Doar Sir:~

Referance s made to your lstter of iug.st 26,
1836, requesting a listing on 1036 Coigfllceuse §T-450-K,

lease be advised that the Bureau of Motor
Vehicles, Columbus, Ohio, informs this office that there was no

license isauad in the abovs saries higher than the nunher 30,
-

“Om the aspuapiion thet the correct licenss might
bave bcen T-5C-N, 1t was tscertainad $iet this was issued to
L. N.lstrawser, 2779 Johnstown Pike, C._lumdus, Chio, for 1924
\J\?ord coupe, @torwgb

< & il o ; .
] - cr w Yery truly vours,
v C = B '
= - ’
(.1;
MW
(¢S

E. J. CCKNFLLEY,
Special Agent In Charge

cc Bureau/

Chicago ,
8t. Paul A
| o REOORDED [~ 7" "7~ - oo e
& :2..’5 7@' \Qfldr
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‘ugust 25, 1936

Z;ecial . -ent im Charge
Chieazo, illinois

>/ Re

Lear Sir:

Erekid

.o

There hts been mailed to the Chicego field offics,
under ser;arate cover, a lerge photograph, upproxicately 11xlé
inches, besring the jpicturesy of a woman and of & young boy.

, The roxa is Mya, ¥Vildred RJ{ vilcox, policewoman at Cleveland,
! Ohio. ‘ R T i

for use §in the harboring Investi{gation yresently
tsins ecnducted here 1t 31s requested thet you have the photo-
~rerret at tte Chic go office rerroduce the -icture of the
20 6D and forverd three co;ies of s:re to this office. Crly
t e photo of e woran g desired, )

- ’ Flease return the orl:-insal xhen the rerrcductions
tave teen rade,
it will be greatly arrreciated i{f you xill ltave
tris work exnedited, .

-

- Very truly yours,

Je Te BAC FAFIL‘JID,

'
v

- S;eciel ~pgent in Charge
SEV:k '
co: “Surean
Cincinnnty . v .- T
St. faunl 37CORDED ' ¢ /L e/ - -
. : has vy - 7
& ; ,/,__‘<§.//2:,m/:(’"’\" 7L ¥

. - - [ PR
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Cleveland, Ohio
August 28, 1936

—~r -

E. J. CONNELLEY . A
Foderal Bureau of Investigation . 2
U. S. Tepartment of Justice
112C Enquirer Building
Cineinneti, Ohioc

rd
e e e e -
-

ErzKID ROT:L $wiNTY FIFTLD INSTANT ADVISZ RSULTS CHECL AUTC

- —

PLIISTRATION éim:w!om _
- —

T WAC FARLAND
, <
1G:30C am
SKM:h
ce: Bureau
Chicago
RECORDP*\ 7/ R s e T
- R S T w B
} booo A
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1448 - tardard Cuiliine
Jleve lf‘a.:&, (hio

fugust 28, 1936

Srecinl Agent in Charge
Chicago, Illinois

Re: Erekiad

Lear Sir:

‘fl1ler, Alex (flky}{giller and Tan{Gallazher, and it is
~uectad thet six corfes of thea te made snd forvarded
to the Cleveland field office, . -

\‘\?e There &re attacheld terstd rhotoarsphs of Cave.
¥

It 1a requested that this ratter e expedited
i1r vlex cf the investi - stion 'reetently bLeins conidueted
by the Clevelane office,

Very truly yours,

o E J. Fo L4C PAPLAXD,
3 ench. _7 | Special icent in Cherge
CES, - -
c¢: ' Bureau
Chicago
5%, Faul
Cincinnatl
% XECORDED | "7'""“""""7
Pt T b /
= b SACARISE N
INDEXED . : .
L 1Nap | - :
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Federal Bhreawr of Indestigation

. 8. Breprrtinent of Justice e o
Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Michigan
August 29, 1936

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigetion
%ashington, D. C.

Re: BREKID
Dear &ir:

In connection with thefharboring investi-
getion presently being conducted et Toledo, Ohio, please
furnish the Clevelsnd Office of this Buresu with the
present addresses of the following Agents who worked in
Toledo, Obio, during 19354:

- Former SAC villlem Larson

- M. V. Meekins T
- R. Cs Chapmen

. &, Dickstein ~ TRs~ Yo
D, E, Hell

'J. L. Murphy

“%e E., Feters
-D. R. A1len (4)

' Lo Ao and.ry (A) - ‘Vv.:iu.m b ~
- No E. Menson (4) - ety
: Ro Ho L&ughlin (A) - Ly -,

- J. G. Michelek

Very truly yours,

/ H. H. Relnecke
JDCsERA Special Agent in Charge
7-25
cc—~Chicago
St. Paul .
Cincinnati RECORDED

Cleveland . et~ &
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17576 -2z septentor 4, 1958
RECULDED S:MK -

S;eolnd fgsat in Cherge, .
Clavelnzd, G210, o

~ ) ~ «

s
:
L s

Sesx 5irs T zey mEI

Ts eccorfenge with the regusst h the mw ~t,; w7
from A% Latrolt offieos to e Bwaszy deled Zucust 29, .- =
196, you are sdvized the followlng sdir-<ges ere the

lataat on fils Ix s Puroem for Yio &«gloyasa end formme
ex>loy23s neasds

o~

- -

[ 22 BRI

]
1"
)
-z
(s

~

- I4 o~ ':,~ T -

+3111wn Larsoa, forusr $4C, ofo Ssasre) Ketors
Coryoration, Datrols, Xlebigem, -

¥, 7, Kaakies, Sp:alal Ageat, Nasdville fleld offiece,

-

Vo Ug Chajwe, forner 2odfal ount, 1077 est
2hpd {roet, Leod :oi,as, lora,

re ictstagn, Sravial ige2t, Treakan field JLfice,

Le Z¢ Hell, former 3pcalel Agead, o/o Vre, luey
Co Uelly Fo®y 70k M1, Yorler, Inllans,

Je e Yurphy, fomer 3pecinl iz&nt, 150 Jest
Fuelid ivanue, Telroft, Kichizas,

¥, Lo iaters, forosy Speeiel Agons, S\l Highlead
Avenue, Caleny, Chie, :

Bruee R, Allen, ~ iase Jpsolal Agens {1}, 530
Farragut Strool, N,¥,, (aahingtos, D, G,

Ie As Tulmfry, Speainl Agaud {b). ¥ilaencse field
’ . Ofﬁ“o .

————

[ w, B, ggnaaa, Jgasial sgmt (B), € 147@1?94 fiol‘
i ofricno

;

Te ‘. Touztlin, Ioocte) fpent {2}, loulaville rteld

ofl o8,
- ‘ AT IS
COPIXS LRSTROVRD - y }m(/’.\

MP wan 24 18



5.0-L lavsland -fa 2/4/3C

AR

7« G, ¥lchalek, forowr £poclel 2zent, Sunersed

partants, 102F Eaet Jsffarson Aveau®,

retrofl, Vi igem, > N
Vory truly yours,

Joha Idenr T TP,
Tirsctor,

CC~latrols
Chicaze
5_‘. ?m
€incinnaty
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Federal Burean of glmmﬁﬁgaﬁnn
H. 8. Department of - stice
Post Office Box 2118
Detroit - Kichigan
August 28, 1936
Director
Federel Bureau of Investigation
Yeshington, D. Ce.
Re: BREKID
Dear Sir:
Transmitted to the Buresu and to the
offices listed below are copies of afletter dated
tugust 22, 1936, written to Dolores’Delaney, an in-
nete of the United States Detertion Farm, Milan,
¥ichigan, by Mrs. Clera\Vemute, 525 North Wood
Street, Chicago, Il1linois, sister of Subject Alvin
K&I‘piB.
A photoststic copy of this letter
was received at this office through Kr. John J.
Ryen, Superiptendent of the Detentior Farm.
/-
Very tiu §'y$¥rs,
+ H. Relnecke
HER :AM Special Agent in Charge
7-25
R-enclosures
ccSt. Paul  (enclosure)
Chicago . v o
Cleveland " v Ve - _
. - A
Cincinnati CORDED '/ ~ i \Q /\\) 1.)
s & '
/, ) INDEXEL
R ~ v ~ W
QT 1+, oue
b o 1 4 b




o~

~-copy-

Addrecsed: Micss Dolores Deleney,
Box 1000,
Milen, Hichigan.

Return Mrs, C, Vemte, . N - o
kddress: 525 N. ¥ood Street, " Ce |
: Chicago, Illinols e ) S G

525 N. Wood St.
Chicago, Ill.
dug. 22, 1956

Dear Dolorest

I hope you received my other letter about Al, Be -
sure to mentiorn in your letters to my Dad 1f you receive this.

I'm so sorry Dolores, but Al will not be ellowed to
write to you. I know how you must want teo hear from bim. How-
ever if you can obtain permission to write to him, he said he
would be allowed to receive the letters. He hes been assigned
to work in the Distributing Pept. 1n the Laundry. Ee suys it 1is
nice clezn work but he would say thet to make us feel good about

e it. BHe also asked me to write & tell you that he can do nothing
S - about that money in Florida & that if you can, to try to get it
Domed i sooner or later,

Ray is doing fine. He sure 1s sweet but he reelly is
a case. ldother seid your brother was over the other dey. Eave
you heard from sny of your people lately?

Thie 18 the 7ay you must address Al's letters

tFull nsme ]

s & 3

saddress s

3 . s

T Kams H

) Alcatraz H

3 Celifornia 3

7 tBldg. 68 3
L TR uRsTROYED A0 BB :

3§3 H:3 251968 Of course his letters ere all strictly censored.

They say in the slip whick was enclosed with his letter
thet you should 1limit your correspondence to femily or business
affairs or both & it can not contein eriminasl or objectionable
meteriel, So be very careful in what you write to him, Dolores. Be

'V'\ . fo - ’ -~ -
\ =~ { o~ - . . - P



sure, also to address him as 'Karbaiiéz' not ﬁéfpis as it will
only delay your letter, '

I hope you are well & thet things are not going too
badly for you. I am,

Sincerely yours,

Clara

{ 8 | ' —2- -copy-
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER f s o
DIRECTOR y Mo Neno . ).

EAT s CDW % [T I
Fedreral Burcau of Invrstigation AR

Huited States Bepartinent of Justice

/! o
Washington, B. €. L e

B A

wreve

August 27, 1936.

Mr. Lestr
\jJ Mr. Nictolr.o.oo..
Time - 2:11 P.M. Mr CUing .eoeeens

MEMORANDU: FOR THE DIRECTOR Br. TEREY ooosoones

Res Byron\solt,on.

During a telephonic conversation which I had with Mr.

Stein at the St. Paul Office, he said that he is advised by the United <
States Marshal that he in‘ends to remove Byron Bolton tomorrow =
afternoon to Milan, Michigan. While the plans are being secretly i
made, and no one knows of the impending removal of this msan, the -
Mershal wanted to know if we could arrange to have some Agents

meet their train in Chicago and accompany the perty over to the :
Pennsylvania Station where they will board the train for Milan. =

I told Nr. Stein that we would assist the Marshal in
this matter, instructing him to get in touch with Mr. Ladd at the
Chicego Office snd tell him to meet the Marshal vhen he arrives at
the appointed tine; that we want a sufficlent nuaber of cars with
the proper equipment, a sufficient number of men, a proper surveil-
lance of the place before the time arrives, and every precaution
taken so that we won't have a repetition of the Kensas City Yassacre.

be 81l right with him if our Agents went along with his removal party
for the protection of this man, but as I do not feel this is necessary
or desirable, I told Mr. Stein he should send no men along with

H

2

Mr. Stein mentioned that the Msrshal indicated it would -2
|

-

N

the MaI'Shalo \;/
.7(

Respectfully,

g/

E. A, TAMN.

Rmoo:nmn 7,57(0,—- )2/ 23
INDEZED




CHARGE TO THE ACCOUNT OF

CLASS OF SERVICE DESIRED
' DOMESTIC FOREIGN
TELEGRAM FOLRATECAMEY

DAY LETTER

NiL~-{T MESSAGE

NIGHT LETTER

SHIF RADIOGRAM

Pivom should check clam of scrvia dowtd, othe~v @
P cnage will ke siwnned B s fullvae commonwaraos

wlucl: are Iureby agreedb
CINCINNATI, CHIO
AUGUST 28, 1936

Scnd the jollowmg message, subject to llw terms on back Izmoj,

J P MACFARLAND

FEDERAL BURERAU OF INVESTIGATION
U S DEPARTVENT OF JUSTICE

1448 STANDARD BUILDING
CLEVELAND, OHIO

BREKID BUREAU MOTOR VEHICLBS COLUMBUS ADVISED NC

REGORDED Z /U _/2 _'73

‘A i

mDEXED te CCNNELLE! CrB

.~

(A o4 ool
GFB:SLB
o s
- G ! \C/‘/
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1130 Rnouirer Builuing
Ciroinnati, Chie

JiTiX0R ‘ lugust 28, 1936,
-Q : v 2 :

Special 4gent ip Charge,
Cleveland, Clkio, '

-

=7 ae: "BRKID.®
. < ”o LT

Dear 3{y: ° -

l
1 “'“U-

<. h <1 < T : : . ,
48 pacuested In telegram from the Cleveland Cffice

dated f&gun_f g6, 1938, igent J. T. Thornton checked at the Iureau

of }otor Vehicles, Columbus, Chio, regarding a csr which might
Luve baen repi:tered by one 3&‘.'&;"!{365&4.!;, how~ver, there is no
car registared in the steate 6f CLio by asch a jersom,.

Yery truly yours,

X, J. CUINYLIEY,
Sp~cial agert in Charge.
CC Muresu ' s
Chiocago
3t, Teul

RECORDED] " A~ ;-7‘“"‘ )

s | /7D

- ~ INDEXED | frprr 14

P11
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT  CINCINNATI FiLe B30
i ! REFORT MADE AT [ DATE WHEN MADE { PERIOD FOR - REPCRT MADE BY o
WHICH MADE
Ste Paul, Kinn, 8al?7-36 82036 S. ¥, HARDY

TITLE

ALVIN KARPIS, with aliases;

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIDNAPING - HARBORING OF

DRe JOSEPH P.CMORAN, with alfases, Fugitive,

YUGITIVES - OBSTRUCTION OF

I1.0. 1232, etale

RDWARD GEORGE BREMER -Vievims

JUSTICR - NATIONAL FIREABMS
ATy

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

Eolen]lsrks s FBI nusber 55750, a shoplifter
residing 513] Wzdasha, St. Paul, at presente
¥illiem Pformon not known under thet name to
Mioneapolis or Ste. Peul police,

Pe
. REFERENGR: Report of Spacial Agsnt Ve E. Criss, Chicege,
o Jllinois, Jurs 87, 1936 . -
DETAILS: '

' ( 5131 Wabdasha Street, St. Paul, Minnesota, 1s the gclendale
Apartment Hotel operated by CalebjEasaie who stated that Mrs. Fplen Marks has
lived there intermittently for thé past three months; that she has made two
trips during that time, stating that she went to Chicago on those occasions,

. staying about two weeks each time; tlat she has another worman with ler in ber
one-room apartment which is number 38 at the prosent tims. Mr, Eassie did not
Xnow the name of the other womsm. He atates that she does not &s a rule enter-
tain any men {n her apartment and that the only man he had ssen tlere was a
Jewiah men =, proximately 55 - 65 years old, nemed Sam, who used to be a tailor
in the Globe Building.

K

-

', From the deseription of this Sem, it .is known that he is

Sem:Leff aliaa ssm}Loff, a motorious ffence” of Sty Paul,“brotler of Natham

tLetf aliss Nathan{Neff, who is at present on prodation in aderal Court at Ste™:
Paul, Minnesota,

fter conviction on a Theit from Isteratale Shipment case. (

On August 20, 1336, Agent observed Bslar Marks get in a 1936
black Plymouth Sedan bearing Minnesota plztes B-0537,924. This car is listed
e b and ha dress on the licerss rwcord is shown as 44 North Lexingtom,

aeerobR i:;sr% D ! 223

SPECIAL AGENT S ——

FORWARDED: - DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

IN CHARGE

COPIES OF THiS REPORT

- v VILE S. BV L

7“’[5;1@&3%&@&

COTIgA DESTKOYKJ

3’ Buean : FP : l 4{\‘ v b
- A x o g 41200
bl 1 JURRIRE - G (
i1~ Chicago L -w """"" H:\ i ‘ - 7'_““' ) B _—,‘
2~ St.Paul SWH: SBC T ! e i;

U.S. GOVAakAMNINT PRiXTING OFFICE 7--2034



Mhegres

Ste Paul, Minnesota, The car dears motor 250,956

Minneapolis Police Deparfment records reflect that
Helen Marks is ¥BI numbar 35750, a shoplifter; that she has an
extenaive eriminal record as & shoplifter fram 1903 to the prese
snt time. Some of her aliases follows

15 347 SOAY she 15 Claveland, Obfo, Polfce
Dopartimsnt numbeyp 25321,

As JULIA‘E:IOENIDK she is Toledo, Ohio, Polioe
Department number 17588,

As nlwsm’éam she is Chicago, Illinois,
Folice Department aumber C-52751, :
As Emm.ymm she 1s M: neapolis, Mirnesota,
Police Department number £4184e

As HRLEN MARKS, ste is Ste Paul, Minnesots,
Police Do) .tment 26488,

y Kinneapolis police records reflect she 1s sister of
Bobby' Nawjon, a fconfidence man, and that she was the wife of a
man Namsd JMARKS alfas{®gT, PAIL SIKES® a thief who dropped dead
in Now York while picking pockets a fow years ago.

At the time of hor arrest {n Minneapolls in 19533
she wag with another shoplifter named Catharinef Slcane, wife of
Charley Altany, who is a Minneapolis thief living off his wifets
asrnings as a ghoplifter, .

folen Marks and Catherine Slocane were defended by
Attorney Archie|Carey of Minnespolis on shoplifting charge in Nov-
enber, 1932, In January, 1° 7, tlay were living at the boms of
Harty/Joyce, 1355 Hicollet ...onue, Minnsapolisge Joyce at that
$ime Tented rooms in his douse to amall time rackatears eround
¥ nespolise '

This Helem Marks {s evidently the p-rty who corres-

ponded with Cu P Cortsche, ©:08 Hagnolia Avenue, Chicago, I1linois,
Juna 12, 1936,

e



/
8ince Willianm Elmor\tﬁead bas been apprehended, in the
moantime the Agent in Chargs of the St. Paul Office inatructed
that Helen Marks should not be interviewed, He also insiructed
that the lead appearing in report of reference for the St. Paul
Office at Staples, Minnesota, to ascartain Msdd*s location, should
be disregarded in view of the recent apprehension of Mead,

At the ’Bad! sson Botel in Minneapolis, Assistant Mane
ager C. Os{Olacn was contacted and he stated that there hed not
been eny inecident of a man being thrown from the bslcony of that
hotel during the past yesar that he knew of, This was verified by
a number of belldboys whom he called to question about such an
incidente Tha Minneepolis Police 414 not know anything about seh
an inc{dent,

Assistant Manager Olson checked hia records to aszcer-
tsin whether G.[Miller alias J. J, Miller alias F. A. Horgan, had
baen at the Radiason Hotel @uring the past year, with negative
resul tsy Neithar he, nor house detective Tynson, knew of this party
nor of anyone using the alias of] "Renc Red%,

The Minneapolis Police Record Bureau and the St, Paul
Police Record Iureau do not reflect this G, Miller, alies J. Je
Miller alies P¢ A. Morgan alieas "Reno Red™ .ader any of those
nams s, Bowaver, it was ascertained at the Minneapolis Police Record
Bureau that a confidence man using the name "Reno Bed™ had been
in Mi{oneapolis at sc > time during the past several ysars. However,
this information Lad fust come fram other confidence men during
questioning, snd no police record of "Reno Hed™ could be located
under his known namese

Offfcors in the St. Paul and ¥inneapolis Police De-
partments were contscted with regard to Willism Mormonm but none of
them meerwd to know such a person and a check of police records
failed to reflect that there was a record on such a partye

" - PENDINGe

“Se



Post Office Box 2118 - u/
Detroit - Xickigan ’ LL
August 28, 1936

Kr, Johr J. Ryan
Superintendent

United States Detention Farm
¥ilern, Hichigan

BREKID
Dear ¥r. Ryant Ret

Thie will acknovledge receipt of photo-

stotic copy of letter written to Dolores Delaney
ar. irmete of your &rstitutiorn, urder dzte of August
2z, 19%, by Hdrs. Clar«Vemute, 525 Korth Wood
Street, Chicago, Illirols,”

Thenkinrg you for—your cooperetion in
travenitting this letter to us, I remein,

Very truly yours,

H., E. Reinecke
HEF 1AM Speclel A ent in Chsrge
7-25

cc~Bureau V//

REOORDED e R iz‘“

e ]-576-1an2]
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CLASS OFf SERVICE DESIRED
DOMESTIC FOREIGN

TR.EGRAM FuL RATE Came x]

DAY LETTER OLFCARED Camy ; : . <A i I“H-_‘B'
;{ ;
|

- NIGHY CARE o K
NIGRT MESSAGE LETTER '::;P. L

r]

NIGHT LETTER :5'_:‘._’:1“

SHiIF R L

Pacoms should check clam of scvir davel, othower
memage will b Gonsmiced @ & fullisn EMisCHG

Send the following message, subject to the terms on back . which are hereby agreed o Form 2
S F. . TCIT  LCUNE, S e BeoS=36 2 2:10 P I

He Lo BRC.N

FUD.X .1 BURZ.U OF INVS T1G TION
TS o RTVRT CF JU-TICE

752 YISL N S VINGT BPUTLOING
DIIVEY, CLICKADO

B ZKID <.CURL I'FT.DI.T LY [HOTOGR-TH S 'V L LN SHRECTED DTVCR TOIICE
: PINLTOW TLIARTY (R 00 KIR TN 7 INTY T € FU% LORGEN «NGL: BD /UTHOWITIVS
{ 2. SWINDLE C* RGEZ FOR..RD I ROTCOY 71 ¢IMCIMN TI CFFICH IR “.IL r¢.CIL
D=1IV.RY

RI;(?O;I:ED 71\/'//“ ZQ 7 jj

CFFICI 1 HUSINES™ & : L —

o ';.f Tv!’;. 1T . RG2 ! b - [N > .:-'\iﬁ“"
: GOVaR nNT U TE CR RG2 INDEXED ﬁ ) o i O |
‘ 7cc Bureau, Lincinnati, Xew York 5 AUE o4 1R8-I I
T !

| SEP11%38 o ] e

e
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404 New York Building
Seint Psul, Minnesota
Auguet 25, 1938

Director

Faderal Bureau of Investigatioma
¥ashington, D. C.

Deer Six HANAP - BRIXID

Refersnce s mafle to your letter of August 20, 1936

sutmitting eoples of ransom notes {a the above mentioned cases,
However, eories of two rasnsoin notes {n the Brekid czsq were not
included, Ome, sndated, which {s partinslly guoted as follows:

*Chasd Ueles

v

*"You must be proud of yoirself dy now, If Sramer dont
got back his fanily has you to thank TYouve made %
aliaost {mnoasible tut were going to give ore nore
chanco = the laste

"First of ell ell coppors rust be pulled off,

"Second the douzh mist be resdy, : ' :

"Third vo must bhave a ie¥ signsl, ¥han yo3, are re:

to moet our ter=s plsce a N, R,!,sticker in the Gunter
of each of your office Winant8, &elmaw it the
goppora ers pulled or nose

The aacond note s the cae that Mclee, the intermedlary,

£ 'nd {n the pocket of his sutomoh{le at 962 Univerasity ivenmue, St.

Pml.

It appreara to hava Ysan she final note ia the Brekxid case,

erd was delf{verad on efther Fodruary 8 or 9, 1934, I% instriucted
the payofl mam %0 drive down a cert-'n rogd unti{l he sax red flsde
lights and then t0 threow the money ous,

I% 19 roquestod that photograshle coples of those notes

be furnishad this offfce AIR W4IL ~ S°LCIAL DTLIVLKY, for transe
mittel to Kr. Connolly,

,hEuUhLbD o LU TZEBL ey

L 1 13%7  Very truly yours, H ¢ S

. C. ¥, STLIN _

%S ACE Speclal Agsnt 1a Chearge v, .

¢o Chicago (2) Sy -l
Cincinaatl VIA AIR MA]L - 1 \’
Clevelsnd *

SPECIAL. DFI IVFRY

(“\'T“";'h

]

A

)
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Juguat 29‘ 19’60
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¥r, C. V. 81’.’1!.

Tolsral Buresu of Investigetion,
Us 8, Departeent of Justics,
404 Fsz York Bulldlng,

8t. Paul, Hinnesota,

Res HiFAP - BREXID
Teur 8irs
Refsrerce {3 vede to your letler of fuzust 25, 1936,
requseting photographie oo les of two rsnzom notes in the Brekie
Cara, which wers mob frcluded fn th%s Burcau's letter of August
20th,e .

Ops, undiectod, deglnnirg as follows, is trananitted
Yereaith,

#Chss, Eclee

Toyq xust o proud of yourself By now 488

The secord note reojuasted 1 the oni Hclae, the intere
collary, fourd {n the pockst of his aulonodile {n frent of &9
Oniversfty Lvonus, 8ty Prul. Pleate de alvised thet a photograchie
00y of thle nots {s not on file in the Buresa's pholozrajhle file
end ther “sre {8 not deing trarnsalitted,

Yory iruly yours,

=
Iohn Zdysr Toover, [}
Dirsgtorse: .
L_\
Tnoloaiice FATIL2Y, } 2
== 2

AIR_E: Tl EPESIAL DILIVIRY

368 - Chicsge
Cinnirnetd
Cluveland

( /"/:L '/, NI L L pvNIn e

S}

‘



i CLASS OF smvncz DESIRED

DOMESTIC FOREIGN

ERIN.
—EWICE
DAY LETTER

Send the follownng radiogram “V1A MACKAY RADIO” DOMESTIC WORDS FOR THE

v qubject to the terma on back hereof, which are hereby ogreed to: SERVICES USUAL PRICE OF

v DCC-8 BN—98235
Fi. TO LT BOSTON, MASS. 8-29-36 1:40 ™ p

. W Rr. T, VITTRLX

~DER-1 BURE.U OF INVESTIGATION
US DUF-RT=IT OF JUSTICE
; 1300 LIP.RTY TRUST BLLG.
! PHIL DEIDHIA, PENNSYLVARIA
i

: RE BREKID SECURE IMVEDIATLLY PHOTOGRAPHS FR.NXK C"D- Y1S CONVICTEZD NINTEEN THIRTY

»‘ T.0 SDKY ON VAIL FRAUD S-NTd Col NORTIEASTERN PuNITENTI.RY 1E-1SBURG SENTELCE

' CQZUTED SUEBR NIN_TSER ToIRTY FIVE ;1S0 PHOTOGR-PHS .fIlLLJ\éB'{_IJI\ CONVICTED
RIN«TaaN ThIRTY TwO GR ToIRTY THRsE SUAY YAIL FRAUD SERTENCED ONZ Y--R ONE DAY
SA'E INSTITUTION FOR....RD PEOTOGRAPHS DIRZCT CINCINNATI OI‘JEICJ:. ,—JR F'AIL SPF‘CL.I
D] IVERY T

RECOR
DED & INDEXED jf_ — /2 /4 (l

: KCKLAN " - i
- GEFICL.L LUSINESS
ACVER.2'WNT RATE CRARGE SEP 11 : - | :

@ Cincinneti, New York _ hbdeIE . - P -
i AN . Lo

TO SEND A MESSAGE TELEFHONE HUBBARD 1234 OR ANY POSTAL TELEGRAPH OFFICE.
FOR MESSENGER TELEPHONE POSTAL TELEGRAPH OR RING POSTAL CALL BOX.

K Jg

A

A
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144E “tandard Buildlirg
Cleveland, Chio

v

B S

Srecial .rent in Charge
Mew York City

o

Y Brekid

iear Bir:

neference {8 made to the lettsr from this office
to Xew York deted .dgust £7, 1538, as to the girl by the nume
of nlaineinayas alias Lou!eelysrtin reletive to a pcasible
“hite Slave Treffiec ..ot matter,

- ©On the ni~ht of 'urnst 29, 1988, loulse ¥artin talk-
33 1o lLer rother {m Listereville, - est Virsiniz, at whieh tire
s ¢ stuted that she wee leaving Clevrlené for Xew York City at
1: % a.m,., Lte following corning. Turing this counvers:=tion
e-¢ was asked by her mothar where in the c¢city of Kew York she
cculd te reached In the event it wos necessary to get in touch
sith her hurriedly, to whick ske replied she could be resched
at 77 Lsnox /venue. No telephone nunber was given, dut lue W
the fuct that thie 1£ not the address as z{ven for Forcy)yay;a
it 38 thought this is rrodably a house of prostitution or a
erll house,

The fact that shs has left Cleveland was confirmed
over this telephone tap, as ardellf‘uinn informed soze persom
ealling for loulse thet sde had left the eity.

Very truly yours,
RECORDES,

! f7‘_’E7t--'/ /

: INpE AU S
, | XED. 1 b, ¥AC FATLASD :

sPK: Special ..gent in Charge
¢a: furesn : i -
Circeinnsti i~
" an
Chicapo S[P 11 fJL
“te " aul Tt

n

% Kugust S1, 1936,
Y e
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; ' FEDERAI. BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION # ne-d
% U. S. DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICE
(:
: CAA:EG
; Laboratory Report
; .
Case: agant =7, 1956, Numbver:
rexid 7=L76-12658

Specimens:

Ae 'i'w puzes of the ruxple kurd riting of ;irs., %éna ! urraye.

\

% Examination requested by: Lrnsas City Cffice

; Date received: 8/24/38

W Examination reguested: Comesant
\gii ¢ Result of examination: Examination by: Appel
¢

D R
)

Soarise of the ubivae krousn writing +1th anon —ous letters
irn gonersl and ottar questicral writings 4n various cases will bte 007 latod
a3 moon us othor knowk gungsters' writings are collected,

X CePP) - ://),) ‘M/ C?& L R S W~ TN PR vé;

NLURTEY W A e o =5 7Y o B ORI g,
gy 5 K

‘ 7576 a1y
Bd‘ﬂnﬂ o T N LA
Xw.ans Ci8Y R AL /- ~ , Q :)u
Cinetnnatd SEP
Clavelmnd > y e
%, Pau . ’f_}l ]935 ! o [ S
Ciousro -
"Pe Connaller, Cl.106420

= Labur-tory - .//
v

PR Ny

(ool ol B B o
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rugust 27, 1936,

R \3"\\& oy

Spacial Lgent §n Chkarge,
AN Kurgas City, Vissouri,

Re: DPrexid

Dear Sir: O

There is transmitted herewith the laboratory report
covering the examination of specimens submitted by your office
in connection with the above entitled matter and received in

the Bureau  ....¢ o4, 195G,

Very truly yours,

\1.'&.»&%

John Edgar Hoover,

Director. =

iy
-/
L7 0
Enclosure: g
| | 7!

F1049590
v 83 = Circinnatd
Vgt Cleveland / Y,
o Jt. Pl
CU‘c'&sO

Wre Yo Jo Conalley, Chlesgo -




- - . Nathan .=
JOHN EDGAR 4OOVER [~ Mr. Ra
DIRECTOR

Federal Burean of Jivestigation e G
H. 8. Brpartmend of Justice o

| Hutingten, 8 & e

T , . oxworth . ...

! July 7, 1936 X in;mbo“““"w ”/,

! ) . / t Mir. Jusepb ../

E sy, Eeith ooocoomer

. * nfr. Lester ...oc.--o-

reere ! Mr. Quinn....-c.-eoes
7=-576

. \liss Gandy

!
) CR JDUL. FOR TiZ DIRZCTOR T
1

ke: BRSKID

You will reczll thzt it has beer rumored from time to time
thet a pey off wes rade by members of the Karpis-Zarker gang cduring
Sertemnter, 1924, when they are slleged to huve been tipred off by
members of the Cleveland Police Department, There Las been some
irtimation t‘aZ{; diamecnd bracelet was the consideration fcr tlhis
tip off., Jezme# Speur, & detcctive on the Shaker Ieighis Police
Departmernt, wlrick city lies adjacent to Cleveland, has advised that
ke hes reard rwrors thet et tte time & raid was conducted orn the
recidence of Karpis irn Clevelsnd, Okio ¢uring September, 1834, a
rolice serceant, vhose identity is not known, and vho was ir clLarge ~
of tre r=zid scuazd, ordered the cruisers to meet on & street next to
the street or which the gang was living, and that he sent one cruiser
to stop in front of the correct zddrecs whick wes a signal for the
mob to leave. Spear lLas declared that tuwo of the detectivec ir tte
cruiser wiick stopped in front of the house bad no krov:ledze of the
setup. accoréing to Speear the pay off was & diariond bracelet., The
two detectives in the cruiser vwho are alleged to have been iznorart
of tie entire affair, are said to befiuso and/ﬁacobs. cacobs is now
dead, Trhe Sergeant in clarge of the detail was Sern ardf}olf. Volf,
as you will recall, was the officer of the Clevelend Police TDepartment

wro made the z2llegation after the apprekension of Karpis that sgents
had rot cooperated with tke Cleveland Police Department, and at the

time & reid was conducted at thLe home previously occuried by W

Wynona
~Turdette and T a__ifg__nbell a shootinsKIGomg plost arose Tetween

azerts =nd members of the Cleveland Police uewartment. P

ﬂ‘:7 J/ /“ -
TLe Cleveland Offige hes cscertoiied thet ongfr rris, a R
lieutenent of the~FittsburghTolice Department, at one tire had a 42
_ rup-in with Sernard olf and it is alleged that he may have inf 2ormak!

tion of velue concerning “iolf. ThLe Fittsburgh Office Las been cslled
upon to interview Ferris to thLis end,

350y 19
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Irn rrevious reroranée I heve inforied you of =évice received
Trom Glecye™Scuyer to the effect thiut a police metror hud exnressed s
willin-rec rint September, 1934 to plece 5Gladys Seiwyer, ynona
Zurdette tné rcul
¢ =
o

4

a-Zarmon on the streets in considerction of .50C.00.
Sefety Tircetvor Z1liotN7ess of Clevelund, Chio, hes exrressed &
willinsrese to co0 E

ti:e rimies of ¢1l —itrons =ndé cetectives vrho "~ ere on ¢uty on Serterber
&, 1834, TLis rmiter 111 be folloved ur by the Clevelund (ffice.

-te iz tris mztter &nd Los ~romicsed to secure

-

IerretfTureon, o moiorercle officer of tne Tolecoswolice
Ter-rient, =nd o forzer nenver of tlLe Vice Zguud uncer Cartzin Zeorge

~Tininecy, lis o(vised wsernts in Toleco tuxt (fter urecu ..sents

most of tlese Lousecs Lot edictely closed down; thwt the pay off for tte

ronth e becn mude et thet time, -nd wher tle houses closed the

collecior vus forced 1o "rxick buck"™ port of tre collection., Lzrson

irfored tr=t it is reported ti:st the City rell newsourer reporters

cet ,200.00 & 1ontk esch fror the "toke™; thet the reporters czre Joe
-3ibis, Liks\Eﬁshond, =nd JuckN\Tlznizen; wnd thet Sitbs end Tesrond

are very close friercs of Cec»otein Tirirney end give Lin e boost lenever

noscivle, Lerson hes ¢lso inforred tiot one JuliufF..vis, a je. eler,
hes veen wroun to tle verious lLouses of r~rostituticn ¢né Les instructed
the loircledies enC inmutes tiherecf tc keep etill -nd not to sign state-

Cuntein ClerieSrennessy, clso of the Toledo Police Derurtment,
=nd vl.o vas formerly in cherge of the Vice Lqued, wfvised asernts thet
e recizred as neuC of tle Vice tiouzd on Februwry 16, 1924, e«rd steted
tii.t le refuced 1o tile -reft wndé would not rlcy bull +ith tle cririnal
eleriert. iernessy clsc infored thot Ted and Zertrmncus hencdled creft
fror. vice w1& other sources for six or seven ye.rs until Tinirney w.cs
reroved Trom the Vice zné -ooélum Scuedes; that he hes no doubts but
tiet 11 iney knew tile true identities of merivers of the Karpis-Iarker
cang vlien they were in Toledo Guring the swa—er of 1¢34. It is also
irteresting to note that orne ranK™Roush, who v.as forrerly & roliceman
in Toledo, resizned some time zs0 in order to enter the slot racline
business, -

VR - SO

ERROISFOTERR VR 3

Detective Juwcd rord of tie Toledo rolice Tenzrimernt wes
likeuise for-erly in chirge of {.e Vice Scuad. ilc olvisel tlet the
Licovoli mob wzs imnorted into Joledo by the Fretti brothers to tzke
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over the nanufecture of ligquor. TFord stated thaet wker he Leard of the
rresence of the Licovoli mob he sent out word that they viould not be
tolereted in Toledo and tlat trnree days later he was removed from the
Vice zréd Zoodlum Squads,

Irnforrction has been obtiined that George Timiney formerly
cclubited witk & womzn krnown as ijpg\nllen and thet ke is now living
vith one TditINIirks who is the former wife of the deceased v“ef‘Larks
urzderworld character. In fact it hes been shown thet Tiriney's bonus

.oney vee sent to the nddress occupied by =dith llurks,.

~ sizned eteterent Les been obtained from lirs. Peire-Koofer of
Toledo, Crio, who wes a close personal friend of ClereN c5raw. Cempbell,
as you will recall, resiéed at the !’cGraw home and it was there that he
riet Gertrudée~killeter. In her stztement 'rs. Foofer allepes thet she
was irntrofuced to Izrry Cempbell by Clera l'eSrew under the name of Bob

~ T ————
- 'iller; trat Clara I'cGraw zllered Ililler to be her cousin &nd to be
er~.red =s ¢ conirector. Some time therezfter Clera ileSraw informed
I re. Loofer tiot Carprell vius not in faet ler cousin, but geve nc further

ex-lenztions It would undouttedly &) vear thzt Clzre and Law=rd . ciraw
w.ere tlorcuchly cornizant of the true identity of Carmpbell. Tlere is
tre edditionezl factor that Chirles nT\M1uz ~erz1d, e&s eurly es 1919, wes
frecuenting Toledo, Crio in the lijuor racket, and at that time was
accuuinted vwith Fred end CetlerinésGoulet who ojerate a restaurant known
u6 tre sonlet Srill zt which place Eerry Cur.pbell end SLeriff James
T0'feilly freguently drunk beer =nd converced together concerning dogs.
The Soulets and llcsraws are well known to one snother znd it is not
reusonable to sunpose thet Campbell may have had an erntree to many
persons in Toledo including the lleSrews and Goulets tlroush Fitzzereld,

Irfornaztion has now been obtzined from Charles T N\long of
Crhiczso, who you will rec=zl1l was tke former compz=nion of "illiam Elmer
"}eade, to the effect thet the "fix" in Toledo, Chio is usuzlly collected
by Sur=¥essler, an underworld character, Ilessler in turn eccomnlishes
Lis "flx" tLrou;t Sercesnt Villiw™Qulver. Long allezed that Culver
collzcted this greft for Ceptain George Timiney.

pectfully,

M}n e

K. R. ZcIntire.
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August 29, 1936

'A Director

ol Federsl Bureasu of Investigation
Washington, D. C.
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Dear Sir:

’ Tere are transmitted Lerewith
additio istg of sales of the Thomoson Su.b-
*Lachine Gut, furnished this office by th
eral Labora’_c_gr}ea Inc., at Pittsburgh, ,Eenn—
gylvania todaye. .
) Yery truly yours,
o Lo é(IVERS
Special Agent in Charge
RLS: IV ’
7-39
<Bnods,
cc:Cincinnatl
< ENCLL
‘\".‘_ L
< - ‘*‘k ! Y ‘;\
T S PN 5‘-:_}3‘.:{‘_‘\;
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Wisconsin Continued

syrchaser Date
City of wadison 2olice Dept. 5/11/34

Sheriff Brown Count, , Green Bay 5/12/34

Iincoln County

11,4 Zast 1lst St. errill 5/16/34
City of ierrill Police Dept. 5/16/34
City of Wausau 5/16/34
Dane County, ladison 5/25/34
City of Plymouth Police Dept. 6/7/34

Ccity

of nreen Bay Pclice Dept. 10/6/30

ﬁOPRgﬂOﬁST

RLCOR

Quantity Serial Nos.

e 3425 13397
P 6065 3247

7043
7644

7022 7379
13261 13267

13468
9055

R S R I I




THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
TZOII2SON SUBIACEINE GUNS SOLD IN WYOM:NG FROIL
OCTOBER 22, 1929, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS
THE RECORDS 0= THIS OFFICE DISCLCTSE

rurcraser date guantity Serial XNoOs.
Wyoing State renitentiary,Rawkins
. 10/22/29 1 6599
Sterif: Sheridan Count,,Sheridan 2/11/31 2 3077 2222
Law =Znforcement Dept. State of Wisconsin
Cheyenne 4/4/31 1 2834
Pclice Dept., Chejenne 4/10/31 1 9005
Police Dept.,Gasper 7/21/31 1 6902
Sheriff Carbon County, Rawkins 6/10/33 1 3646
City of Laramie Pol ce Dept. 11/17/33 1 5432
: Natrona Countj, Casper 3/30/34 2 7167 5662
i
— :SLESTLED’S.?‘{%
s WECORD
Y A :
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST:
OrF THOMrSON SUBLIACEINE GUNS SOLD IN WASHIKGTON
JULY 26, 1934, AS

FROM DICEYBER 28, 1928, TO

FAR AS ThE RE

Purchaser Date

Piper and Taft, Seattle 12/2s5/2¢

Overland Package Freizht Service,
Seattle 5/21/29

Art Rurnside

I.2203 Dakota, Spckane  7/6/29

" " 8/5/29

n " 8/12/29
Sheriff of King-Claude,Rarnich County
Seattle 10/4/29
Sheriff Dill, Xelso 10/15/29
Sheriff Yakima County,vakima 11/26/29
Art Burnside Sporting Goods Co.
N. 2203 Dakota St. Spckane 1/10/30

" " 1/18/30

" " 1/24/30
George kKwan
214 Washinzton St. 3Zeattle 9/4/30
Chief of Police,Raymond 9/20/30
Cchief of porice, Yakima 9/23/30
pellingham Folice Dept. 9/30/30
Sheriff vhatcom County,
Bellingham 8/30/30
Chief of Police,Everett 1/3/31
SherifI Walla Walla County
Wella valla 9/23/33
City of Tacoma Police Dept. 9/27/33
Chief of Police,Tacoma 6/27/34

U.S.Penitertiary,i’cNeil Island 7/10/34

V;ashinzgton State Patrol,
Olympia

NO PREVIOUS RECORD ASLISTEDS. P. T

7/20/34

J%u}"{btbb

CUTD3 OF
DISCLOSE

TrIS OFFICE

Quantity Serial NOs.
2 8057 8452
4661 4680 4202
5 4037 4422
1l 1360
3 6163 6208 6965
2 6622 5774
2 6525 5811
1 9091 Returned
1 6086
“ ‘» .
2 7375 6862 :-R*i\
2 5574 (58663 oy
1 6321
1 4680
1 ge9
1 8680
1 C998
1 8425
1 8756
1 3913
1 2408
2 10446 10331
6 12758 10827 10079
1110 12791 11158
2 11524 13451

A

¥
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

OHIO FROM 1921 to JULY 23,..1928 .

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCIOSE

PURCHASER DATE JUANTITY SERTIAL NOS.
Stambaugh Thompson Co. 5/7/21 1 223
Youngstown, Ohio | -
Stambaugh Thompson Co. 5/27/21 1 909
Youngstown, Ohilo -
Whiteacre-Greer 6/24/21 1l 948
Fireproofing Co. -
Waynesburg,Ohio
A.J.Coach & Co. 5/24/21 2 147-190
222 Leader Bldg. —
Cleveland,Ohlo
Cleveland Trust Co. 3/22/21 1 This order filled
Cleveland,Ohio at N.Y.Office
165

Farmers National Bank 5/14/21 1 246
Canfield,Ohlo

Note: Gun #246 returned Nov.3,1931 by
Postmaster,lianville,N.J. for compensator.

Frank P.Hall Co. 5/24/21 1 618
Columbus, Ohlo T
Police Dept. 6/15/21 1 1125 -
Youngstown, Ohlo N N
F.J.Blose 5/24/21 1 610 5
Delco Light Co. - o
Dayton,Ohilo
Roscoe C.Smyth 5/3/21 1 167
Bergholz,Ohio N
Brendanour Sporting 9/26/21 1 1271 :
Goods Coe. :
130 East 6th St. B
Cincinnati,Ohlo. -
Louis Rush, 7/22/22 1 2453

Starbenville, Ohio ;

The EBruse & Ballmann Hdwe. CoO.
Commercial Square, 11/23/25 1 4384
Cincinnati, Ohlo :

London Prison Farm, 7/14/26 , 2 3834-5200
London, Ohio o -

The Cleveland Sport Goods Co.
1909 E. 13th Street, 12/15/26 1 4313
Cleveland, Ohio

The Cleveland Sport Goods Co.,
1909 E. 13th Street, 12/28/26 1 5300
Cleveland, Ohlo. T

The Ohio Penitentiary, 2/9/27 4 5026-4973
Columbus, Ohioc 4074-5058
Shipped to:
P. E. Thomas Wardens Office,
Ohio Penitentiary,
Columbus, Ohio
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Ti.Z FOLLOwWwIKNG IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN OHIO
FROM 1921 TO . JULY 23,, 1928 AS EAR AS
THE RECORDS OF THIS ORFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY
Yew Prison Constr. Dept., 9/19/24 2

State of Ohilo,
London, Ohio

Theodore B. Eickoff, 9/11/24 1
1747 Hillview Road N E
Cleveland, Ohilo

The O. F. Deal Hardware Co,,

Canton, Ohio 11/10/24 1
Ohio State Penitentiary, 7/20/25 2
Columbus, Ohilo

H. T. Belz Hardware Co., 9/13/28 1
Maumee, Ohio

The Buckeye Cycle Co., 5/20/27 1
65 East Mill St.,

Akron, Ohio

The Buckeye Cycle Co., 6/23/27 1
65 East Mill St.,

Akron, Ohio

Frank P, Hall Co., 8/4/27 2

100 N. High St.,
Columbus, -Ohlo

Shipped to:

Don R. McGill,
Nelsonville, Athens Co.,
Ohio

Tre Buckeye Cycle Co., 8/15/27 1
65 E. Mill St.,
Akron, Ohio

Louis Rush, s/2/27 1
335 Market St. ’
Steubenville, Ohio

The Frank P. Hall Co., 9/21/27 1
100 North High St.,

Columbus, Ohio

Shipped to:

Don R. McG1l1ll,

Nelsonville, Ohilo

Clarence Harris, ~11/12/27 1
Cincinnati, Ohilo ! § ’
Shipped to:

Eugene J. lertaugh,

Hessel, #ackinac County,

Michigan via

St. Ignance

Crawford & Deal, 10/11/22 1
335-337 Tugcarawas St. E
Canton, Ohilo

Geo., H, Collins, Cashier, 10/26/22 1

Jewett State Bank,
Jewett, Ohilo

Page 2

SERIAL NOS.

2312-2911

1887

2789
3184-3394

—
NSO

7298

4385

3360_

4846-5110 -

4398

4987

1173

5169

s
JARNEN

Y iUt



Page 3
T4E FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THO#MPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN OHIO
FROM 1921 TO JANUARY 1, 1928 AS FaR AS
TEE RECORDS OF ThIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
City of Lima, 2/5/23 1 1065
Lima, Ohio

Leon L. Vviolf, 3/4/24 1 2669

Johnson Paint Co.,

Cincinnati, Ohio

LOAH

Service Safety Co., 1/19/28 1 4{}6
Findlay, Ohilo

John Vi. Echelbeny, 2/6/28 1 3927
Director of Public Safety,
Kent, Onhio

Cashocton Mining Co., 3/9/28 1l 6?&?
Cashocton, Ohlo

Buckeye Cycle CoO., 5/16/28 : 1 6659
65 East Nill St.,
Akron, Ohilo

~

. Cte - \ f J ) \ E:~,.(....._..,_...--.“-q"_,. -




T ' Page 1.
. TH. FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

3 THOMPSON SUBKMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

: TEXAS FROM 1921 to .. JULY 2%,1928

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER - . DATE QUANTITY SERTAL, NOS.

;

; M.E.Raya 5/24/21 1 215

4 E1l Paso,Texas R

3

: The Petmecky Co. 7/28/21 1 2307

; 505 Congress Ave. o

E Austin,Texas
Potchernick's 8/9/21 2 This order fil
211 St.hary's St. at N.Y.Office
San Antonio,Texas. . 2073 2199
Joseph Netzer Hdwe.Co. 10/21/21 1l 661 -
Laredo,Texas - ¥
Adj.Gen.'s Dept. 1/6/22 1 2275 H
Austin,Texas — i
Potchernick's 1/17/22 1 897
The Winchester Store — 5
San Antonlo,Texas , .
M.E.Raya 3/15/22 5 1287-1347-1362
c¢/o Brennan & Leonard 1331-1830
Laredo,Texas -
Garza Hawe.Cos 3/22/22 1 2210 K
Eagle Pass,Texas, . v

YA

The Stockyards Nat.Bke. 5/13/21 1 198 .7
Fort Worth,Texas - —
Joseph Netzer Fardware Co., 3/23/22 2 14332255
Laredo, Texas

The Petmecky Co., 4/5/22 2 200-957
505 Congress Ave., Ry
Austin, Texas

Fred J. Feldman Co., 4/26/22 1 1925
El Paso, Texas ' AR

The Fetmecky Co., 5/8/22 1 1841
505 Congress Ave., ——
Austin, Texas

Shipped to:

H, J. Petmecky, S~

ZAlbert Sigal,

Del Norte Hotel,

El P- 0o, Texas

K

]
«5ﬁ§

-3,

O

0 R T 2
o
’

e

G )

f
I
«

The Fetmecky Co., 7/12/22 2 1462-1468
505 Congress Ave,,
R Austin, Texas

rvTOUS BRCORD AS LISTED 8. P, L

OB S g oW RS b KL B
i '

Cas30, Guerra & Co., 9/3/25 2 3017-3345
3 Laredo, Texas -

: Murray Hardware Co., 8/9/26 1l 2732
Eagle Pass, Texas
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TEE PFOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON

TEXAS FROX 1921 TC ¢ .JULY 2¥, 1928

SUBNMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

AS FiR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER

A. Dentz & Bro.,
Laredo, Texas

Casso, Guerra & Co.
1301 Itrubide St.,
Laredo, Texas

Krakauer-Zork Co.,
El Paso, Texas

Shelton-Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

Guy B. Harrison,
Waco, Texas
LOAN

F. J. Boyer,
Gainesville, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

Shelton Fayne Armns
£l Faso, Texas

Police Dept.,
Dallas, Texas

Norman Lunday,
City Karshall,
Eenedy, Texas
Shipped to:

Norman Lunday,
Karnes County,
Hobson, Texas

Shelton-Payne Arms
E1l Paso, Texas

City of Berger,
Texas

Shelton Fayne Arms
El Paso, Texas

First Kational Eank,

Pampa, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

9/16/24
R 11/28/24
3/2/25
Co., 6/17/25
1/15/27
1/21/27
Co., 2/3/27
Co., 2/28/27
Co., 3/2/27
3/4/e7
4/26/27
Co., 4/26/27
5/25/27
Co., 5/27/27
5/31/27
Co., 7/13/27

¥r. 3ee Ccwen, Probition Adwr., 8/1/27

Beaumon@, Texas

QUANTITY

1

Page 2

SERIAL NO

2850

2786

PR

2048

3842
T |
4635

w——

4685 !

[ A SR L L

4995-5042

4830-4927

5174

4917-4515
5176-4976
4936-4523

5854

4867-3458

4748-5107

4441-1779
5157-5288

5087

44908-4292

4989



Page 3 {

THE FOLLO.ING IS A LIST OF:

THOM¥PSON SUBMACHINE GUNE SOLD IN TEXAS
FROlX 1921 TC . JULY 27, 1928 AS EAR AS
Tz R'CORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NO

Mr. Bee Cowen, 9/14/27 1 5232
311 San Jacintc Bldg., —

Beaumont, Texas Tote: Gun .'5232 returned to have compensator

attached Feb. 17, 19034 by City of Fort
~rtlur rolice Ilept.,, Port irthur, Texas
City of San Antonio, 10/1/27
Texas
Shipped to:
Chief of Police,
San Antonio, Texas

1 2781

2 4153-3376

Shelton Payne Arms Co., 10/1/27
El Paso, Texas ‘

Treasurer, 11/22/27 1l 5126
McLennan County, -

Waso, Texas

Shipped to:

Judge James R. Jenkins,
McLennan County,

Waco, Texas

The Petmecky Co., 7/28/22 1 1549
505 Congress Ave.,

Austin, Texas

———— ————————

.
\ B
‘K
] .

lexican Consul, 8/30/22 1 2023
Laredo, Texas

For Gen. Bustave Salinas

The Petmecky Co., 9/29/22 1 2202
505 CongressAve.,

Austin, Texas
Shipped to:

Roy Campbell,
Collector of Customs,
San Antonio, Texas

—_

o) PREVIOUS DT.CORD AB LISTED 8. P. I,
re=

The Petmecky Co., 10/2/22 4 361-657 1
505 CongressaAve. 1905-1939
Austin, Texas

Sheriff H. H. Stickley, 4/30/23 1 1545
Eemphill County,

Canadlan, Texas

J. W. Lorentzer+& Co., 9/20/23 1 2502
El Yaso, Texas Note: Gun #2502 returned larch £6,1920 -
to be converted from 21 into U S
lavy ~odel by Chief of rolice,
El Pasc, Texas

Mexico Fardware CoO., 12/15/23 5 2418-2548
E]l Paso, Texas 2577-2552
2029

= ety -
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN TEXAS
FRO¥ 1921 TO JULY 27,.1928_., AS F4R
AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

FURCEASZER DATE
lKexico Hardware Co., 12/24/23
El Paso, Texas

Laredo National Bank, 1/12/24
Laredo, Texas

Imperial Trading Co., 2/13/24
Laredo, Texas

Ogden & Van Auken Co., 2/15/24

Beaumont, Texas

Torreon Exchange & Com. Co., 4/2/24

907 Farraght St.,
Laredo, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas
Shelton Payne Arms

El Paso, Texas

Shelton Payne Arms
El Paso, Texas

Co., 5/1/28
Co., 67/16/28
Co., 6/20/28
CO.y 7/3/28

T IRl ant pmaa il easpgeeme mpemeag s e 3 -

QUANTITY

2

10

<

O\

‘Jﬁ}

o

Page & \

SERIAL NOS.

1052-2047

1849-1911=-
2051=2085=
2117-2119«
2173-2224-
2569-2774

2368-2671

,,,,, —_—

6966
~
5590-~-7320-6804

5844-5745-6229
6000

/;5222}5975

6327

&nMWuuLLLm,

- ,//(/"‘_ )

ViIOU
oot prvy.

FReR

35
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THz FOLLOWING IS A LIST Or: .
THOIIPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN N
. N\

ILLINOIS FROX 1921 TO JULY 9, 1928
A5 Fir AS THE RECOADS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

EDS p,

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY SZRIAL NOg.
W, P. Hanson, Gen. Mgr., 5/13/21 5
Rosiclare Lesd & Fluorspar
Iinlng Co.,
: Rosiclare, Ill.
: Rock Island Arsenal(Museum) 8/12/21, 1 6 )
; Rock Island, Ill. A - - 2]
: LOA 3
wn
First National Bank, 12/2/21 1 This order <
38 So. Dearborn St., filled from 3
Chicago, Ill. N Y Office S
. 1593 3
Theodore May, 12/10/21 1 This order
%J. V. VWatson, ‘ - filled fromo
Room 1108, 20 Jackson Blvd., N Y office 2.
Chicago, I11l. Returned 3/
LOAY o
‘—‘l
A, Irving Jordan, 1/25/22 1 1836 2;
Highland Park, Ill, - !
Dept. of Police, 3/9/22 1 This order
Chicago, I1l. filled from:*
N Y Office-
returred - A
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 5/17/22 1 512 —x"f \
128-132 So. Viabash Ave., - ! wﬁ
Chicago, Ill. ad
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 5/22/22 1 Filled froﬁ%
128-132 So. YWabash Ave., N Y Office |
Chicago, Ill. 1900
Western Cartridge Co., 12/19/21 1l 2188
East Alton, Ill,
_0AX

NA PRETIONS BECORR, AS, WELERD

—
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Page 2
THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOL.PSOL SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN )
ILLINGIS FROW 1921 TO JULY 9, 1928 -
AS FAR AS THL RZCORDS OF TLiS OFFICE DISCLOSE N
{ ,," :}
f PURCH .SER DATE QUANTITY  SFRIAL NOSaMy
: Von Lengerke & Antoine, 5/17/22 2 1664-2476
: 128-132 So. Viabash Ave., T o
; Chicago, Ill. Yots: Gun 1554 returned for repalrs from So. SN
¢ Dakota Fenitentiary ATT: arden Lugene A
; Relley, Sioux Falls, So. Dakota and ret'd. .9
{ to them April 9, 1034, xJ\;\ ;
: rs" \)
! Hibbard, Spencer & Bartlett Co., AT
1 p :
/ Chicago, Ill. 6/9/22 1 AT
'Qd"
S. Glen Young, 12/31/23 1 2256 J»‘,g,,;fg
Special Officer, — A 5.
larion, Ill. . ir;\ a}-
Von Lengerke & Antoins, 2/8/24 1 : Qigfé:; K 3,
128 So. '‘Vabash Ave., ﬁ
Chicago, Ill.,. g
§ Hibbard, Spencer & Bartlett & Co., gl
H Chicago, Ill. 3/14/24 2 2681-2999, 3
E; The Detective Publishing Co., 8/10/25 1 3279 ‘r$’=%
£ 1029 So. VWabash Ave., — ot 2
i Chicago, Ill. - a2
..I :L:: .: .‘9 >
E L.O: ) Ow >
?3 Von Lengerke & Antoine, 2/6/26 3 4656-4916 =
i 33 So. vabash Ave., \ 4645, 2
3 Chicago, Ill. N
Al Dunlop, Editor, 2/25/26 2 4310-41861
The Detective Publishing Co., \“" T
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.
Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co.,
2 4173-4614

State Street Bridge, 3/1/26
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:
W. H. Shoemaker, Chief of Detectives,

179 North La Salle St.,
Chicago, Ill.

PR STV ENR RS
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN

ILLINOIS FROM 1921 TO JULY . 9, 1928

AS FAR AS THE RECOKDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE UANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Al Dunlop, 3/30/26 3 70-1176-3223

Detective Publishing Co.,
1028 S. Wabash Ave., ,
Chicago, Ill. .
Shipped to: S
Highway Deputy Sheriff's Dept., )

Rm. 715, County Bldg., ‘f.qu
Chicago Il1. R

’ /\ \ | J
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 4/19/26 2 3454-3042 .
33 So. Wabash Ave., S

!

i H

Chicago, Ill. .
Note: Gun #3454 returned for repairs June 16, 1934

by E. F. NcDonald, Pres., Zenith Radio Corp.,
3620 Iron St., Chicago, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co., 8/10/26 2 310-311
1029 So. Wabash Ave., -

-
Chicago, Ill. Al ‘
Detective Publishing Co., 1/20/28 1 3731 @
1029 So. Wabash Ave., - 2
Chicago, Ill. &
@
! SRR
i Mahoney Hardware Co., 10/8/26 1 4689 @ \i \
. Eidora, Ill. — <y !
8 ‘ g
Clifton Hatcher, Dep. Sheriff, o},
Williamson County, 10/11/26 1 2165 23
Marion, Ill. : o 0=
T w
i Detective Publishing Co., 11/6/26 2 4284-4448 ' .
- 1029 So. Wabash Ave., ' Sy
i Chicago, I1l. SN
o Shipped to: TN
k| Warden Rudolph, o \i
; State Prison, N

Jefferson City, Mo.

Federer Miller Hardware Co., 12/3/26 1 4421
Carbondale, Ill,

R. Z. G111, Jr., 12/14/26 1 4961
Sheriff's Office, '”'

Murphysboro, Ill.

R. 2. Gill, Jr., 12/17/26 1 4427
—— Sheriff's Office,
vff Murphysboro, Ill.
The Detective ~ublishing Co., 3/7/27 1l 5099

1029 So. Wabasn Ave.,
Chicago, Ill,

The Detective Publishing Co., 3/7/27 1 4457
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,

Chicago, Ill,

Shipped to:

Lawrence Hattendorf, Sheriff,

YVheaton, Ill.
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THE FOLLOWIL

‘‘‘‘‘

ILLINOIS FROM 1921 TC JULY
AS Far AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

IS A LIST OF:

(

Y

9, 1928

PURCHASER

The Detective Publsshing Co.,
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, I1l1l.
Shipped to:
H. A. Byrn, Chief of Police,
Johnston City, Ill.

Note:

Ge N. Portman Co.,
122 No Adams St.,
Peoria, Ill.

Rudolph Z., Gil1, Jr.,
1328% Walnut St.,
Murphysboro, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

Sheriff Pritchard,
Benton, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. ‘abash Ave.,
Chicagoj Ill,

VWoodward Hardware Co.,
Cairo, Il11l.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Wwabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

Chief of Police,

Doguoin, Il1l,

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill,

Shipped to:

Chiaf of Police,
Westfrankfort, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Snhipped to:

Chief of Police,
Wankegon, Ill,

Von Lengerke & Antoins,
33 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Il1.

Sergeant 0. W, Kempster,
State Pollice,
Sterling, Ill.

DATE
3/7/217

QUANTITY SERTAL NOS.

2

4681-4947

Receiver #4947 returred Nily 3, 1930

by Califernia arus Co., 225 11tk St.,
San rrancisco, Calilf. to have compen-
sator attached

3/22/27

1/26/27

2/1/27

2Y1/27

2/3/27

2/15/27

2/24/27

6/20/27

6/27/27

7/8/27

R e e - T AN
SERE TS ST e,

2

5046-4772
4413

5106-5296

——
‘\ ,‘ §I W

4581

5068

" 1 RVIOUS RECORD AS WISTED 8. P, L

4466-5290

WA ZEY 7 2 G000, 503

¥

A rer

5204-4693-
5075

2498-3406

3847-4200
4134-4933

5597
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
JLLINOIS FROM 1921 TO JULY
AS FAR AS TEE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

8, 1928

PURCHASER

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Yabash Ave.,
Chicago, I11,

Shipped to:

Louls A. Bright,

County Auditor,
Edwardsville, Il1.

Von Lengerke & Antoine,
33 S04 Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Von Lengerke & Antoine,

33 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. VWabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

E. M. Stubbleflield, Sheriff,
Larlinville, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. ¥%abash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

Frank Schram,Sheriff,
Oakland Countys

Pontiac, Mich.

Von Lengerke & Antoilne,
33 So. ‘“abash Ave.,
Chicago, I1ll,

Mindes Bros. Supply Co.,
15 Collinsville Ave.,
East St. Louis, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So., Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill,

Shipped to:

Police & Fire Committee,
City of Ashland,

Ashland, Ky.

Detective Publishing Co.,
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Il1.

Shipped to Chief of Police,
River Rouge,

Michigan

Von Lengerke & Antoine,
33 So. Yabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

DATE
7/8/27

3/29/27
3/31/27

3/18/27

5/6/27

5/27/27

6/46/27

6/15/27

6/15/27

10/13/27

QUANTITY

1

R To ST UC LI PR

Page 5
SERIAL NOS.
4267
O
KA
bqu\
c5
f'/_\i’i\yi’ '
- 3520 .
— TRy
.qh
T T /K);'.‘
. 4945-5284 -
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5172731 °
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BN
43899 g~é
2745
/
4213-2823 v
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3402-4236
3979
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THE FOLLOWIY IS A LIST OF: B
THOMPSON SUB. .CHINE GUNS SOLD IN ILLINO{
FROM 1921 TC JULY = DB, 1928 AS FAR AS

THE RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE B
PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 11/19/27 2 . {4850-5281
33 So. Viabash Ave., r‘—” BURIIRS
O L

Chlcago, Ill. . -

Detective Publishing Co., 11/23/27 1 3324
1029 So. Viabash Ave., —_—
Chicago, Ill.

-

Shipped to: : ‘ e
K. D. Hiller, Chief of Polkce, e
Police Headgquarters, Y
Uhrichsville, Ohio. 'iflwu
,"\7; 4')
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 11/28/27 1 4856 ;
Chicago, Ill. Ho
[ro9™
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 12/27/27 2 2693£31085) '

53 So. Wab&Sh AVQ. ’
Chicago, Ill.

‘Detective Publishing Co., 7/16/29 1 4183
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co., 7/21/27 2 2960-5262
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Mindes Bros. Supply Co., 7/23/27 1l 3393
15 Collinsville Ave., , B
East St. Louis, Ill.

e ey

IR aasa. IR W NS -

LIST

HCORD AS

-

LY.

Detective Publishing Co., n/27/27 2 2825-378%;,
1029 So. Wabash Ave., \
Chicago, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co., 7/28/27 1 3752
1029 So. Wabash Ave., e
Chicago, Ill,.

Detective Publishing Co., 8/2/27 1 5115
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,

Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

H. J. Mueller, Cashier,

Morton Grove Trust & Savings Bank,
Morton Grove, Ill.

Y

4

&I

O PREVIQUS™,

9

2
J..”{(’/.i / v

Detective Publishing Co., 8/9/27 1 4720
1029 So. Yabash Ave., . -
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

Sheriff Chas. Ahrens,

Belleville, Il1l.

Detective Publishing Co., 8/13/27 2 5136-4580
1029 So. Wabash Ave., -
Chicago, Il1,

Shipped to:

Folice Dept,
City of East St. Louls,

East St. Louis, Ill.

e

v
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Page 7

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN ILLINOIS

FRC* 1921 TO JULY  ~ 9, 1928 AS EAR AS

THE RECORDS OF TEIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
Detective Publishing Co., 8/17/27 1 4677
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.
indes Bros. Supply Co., 8/23/27 2 5177-4672
15 Collinsville Ave., "
East St. Louis, Ill.
Mindes Bros. Supply Co., 9/19/27 1 5134

#5134 was a carbine model and was returned

East St. Louis, Ill. Note:
Jan. 24, 1931 by H. Papper Estate, 6211
Easton Ave., St. Louis, }Mo. to be converted

to 21A.

Detective Publishing Co., 9/20/27 2
1029 So. Wabash Ave.,

Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:
Sheriff Walter Neirstheimer,

McLeon County,
Bloomington, Ill.

The Detective Publishing Co., 5/8/28 1
1029 So. Viabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:
Ross Johnson, Chief of Police,

Granite City, Ill.

Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co.,
211 East North ¥ater St., 6/7/28 2
Chicago, Ill.,

Shipped to:
I1linois M¥erchants Trust Co.,

ATT: Capt. C. S. Brandt,
231 So. La Salle St.,
Chicago, Ill.

Detective Publishing Co.,

1029 So. Wabash Aveo,

Chicago, I11.

Shipped to:
Detective Publishing Co.,
§H. D. Harper, Chief of Police,

Antlers Hotel,
Colorado Springs, Colo.

Detective Publishing Co.,

1029 So. Wabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:
The Chief of Police,

Springfield, Chio

P. Von Frantezius,

2/21/28

608 Deversey Parkway,
Chicago, Ill.

6/7/28 D

2/2/28 1

4125-4127

4502

3998-52735

7029-5316

5496
e

1675

NO PREVIOUS RECORD AS LISTED 8, P L
. [ ]

A
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

ThnCMPSON SUBLMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN ILLINOIS
FROII 1921 TO JULY 9, 1928 AS FiR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

Page 8

PURCZASER DATE QUANTITY SERIAL NOS.
7-37¢=/c-
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 2/28/28 5 6159-5454%
33 So0. .abash Ave., 5457-5518"
Chicago, Ill. 5918\
Detective Publishing Co., 4/28/28 1 6918
1029 So. V“ab:ish Ave., -
Chicago, Ill.
Shipped to:
City of Chanute,
Police Dept., N
Chanute, Kansas Sy
Detective Publishing Co., 4/28/28 1 6334 I
1029 So. abash Ave., l
Chicago, Ill. N
Shipped to: liotes This gun rsturned to have COmpensator‘fj,
A. R, Armstrong, attached July 10, 1934 by liiddletown M4 ¢
Chief of Police, Police Dept., l:iddletown, Ohio. B A
Pittsburg, Kansas e 757 =125/ q >
. ~
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 1/6/28 3 éfi}é 401 % :
33 So. Wabash Ave., 201 AN
Chicago,,Ill. = 3 A~
Note: Gun #4281 returned for rcpairs on b
Feb. 20, 1930 by John Koch Company, g N
Roc Island, Ill. 8 .
P. Von Frantzius, 1/19/28 1 4397 : =
608 Divzrsey Parkway, - X 5/ 8:‘
Chicego, Il1l. Y /e = 1<~ SRS
/ Eh
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 1/19/28 1 /4086 ) =\
33 So. .abash Ave., ‘ o N
Chicago, Il1l. | f”“\\\\m‘i
Mex Améritan-Co., 2/8/28 7 4254-4336
10 So. La Salle St., 1729-4730
Chicago, Ill. 5674-5266
Shipped to: q%%l
¥ex America Co's. Yarehouse,
1548 West Taylor 3t.,
Chicago, I1ll.
Von Lengerke & Antoine, 2/16/28 1 1492

55 SO. ‘I"'abaSh AVB.,
Chicago, Ill.

4
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBKACEINE GUNS SOLD IN ILLINOIS
FROM 1921 TC JULY 9, 1928 AS FAR AS
THE R=CORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY  SERIAL NOS.

Hibbard, Spencer, Bartlett & Co.,

Chicago, Ill. 8/28/24 1 2636
Shipped to: -
A. M. Devoursney,

$Edwardsville National Bank, lotes #2636 was returned for compen-
zZdwardsville, Ill., sator and inspection llay 25,

19324 by liadison County Sheriff,
zdwardsville, Illinois.

Detective Publishing Co., 11/12/24 2 2347-2596
1029 So. Vabash Ave., “‘
Chicago, Ill.

Shipped to:

Lesley O. Farmer, Deputy Sheriff _ -es

Marion, Ill, ’ ! /’f7z'l‘5°/

Von Lengerke & Antoine, 2/25/25 2 <;§§94-5$§§

33 So. Wabash Ave., _ ';Z:}ZTW

Chicago, Ill. 7-ﬂﬁ
.

Von Lengerke & Antoine, 7/9/25 2 2976=-3717 °

33 So. Vabash Ave.,

Chicago, Ill.

Von Lengerke & Antoine, 8/11/25 2 3732-3824

33 So. VWabash Ave., —
Chicego, Ill.

The Detective Publishing Co., 3/5/28 1 5914
1029 So. VWWabash Ave.,
Chicago, Ill.
Note: Tnis gun returnecd to have compensator
attached June 29, 1934 by Middletown
Police Dept., Niddletown, Ohio.

mesm BEAART AY DISTED S P L Ao e
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THE FOLILCWING IS A LIST OF:
THONPSON SUBKMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
CONNECTICUT FROM 1921 to JULY 30,1929.

Page 1.

AS FAR AS THE RECORDS OF THIS OFrICE DISCILOSE

PURCHASER DATE QUANTITY SERTATL NOS.
State Policeé Dept. 5/11/21 6 305-306-335-353
Hartford,Conn. 363-372
Remington Arms Co. 6/2/21 1 697 .
Bridgeport,Conn, Note: This gun loaned. (i~ Tei96 =57
S.¥.Stone 8/17/21 1 @

Coltt's Patent Fire Arms

Hartford,Conn.

Remington Arms Co.
Bridgeport,Conne.

Herrick Foote,
P. 0. Rox 548,
New Haven, Conn.

Herrick Foote,

P. O. Box 548,

New Eaven, Conne.

Shipped to:

Chief Geo. S. A. Pickel,
Police Heazdquarters,
Linden, Ne Jo

John F. Moran,

P. 0. Box lo67,

New Haven, Conn.
Shipped to:

John F. Moran,
Heany Laboratories,
“'hi tney Ave ¥

lew Haven, Conn.

Stete of Connecticut, .
Quartermasterts Dept.,
State Armory,
Hartford, Conn,.

Supply Officer,
Coast Guard Academy,

New London, Conne.

John F. Moran,
P, O. Box 1667’
New Haven, Conn.

Jordan Hardware Co.,
670 Main St.,
Williimantie¢, Conn,

Jordan Hardware Co.,

670 Nain St.,
Willimantic, Conn.

e e AT G i PN T et LEmt M ama e e n e g et -

ra.'
9/12/21 1 992 :
Note: This gun loaned. a
4/19/27 1 . 1722 §
5/9/27 1l 2095 a
'
5
w \.
g
N
7/6/27 1 3864 < N
a .
4 3286-34"79
4/11/25 3578-3695
9/12/27 1 4860
7 1l Filled from _ _
11/26/% { 1 ‘ N Y Office
" Returred
5/1/28 1 7188
5/29/28 1 5478
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST CF:
THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN VIRGINIA
FROM 1921 tc . . APRTIL1,1929, AS FAR AS THE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER DATE UANTITY SERIAL NOS.

Watlins-Cottrell Co. 5/24 /21 2 340-448

Richmond,Va.

S.0.Fisher 5/2/21 2 206-213

Lynchburg,Va. .

Nelson Hardware Co. 5/12/21 2 416-490

Roanoke,Va. '

John M.Tanner 6/3/21 1 665

Greham,Va, —

The Chas. & Ohio Railway Co.,

Richmond, Va,. 9/2/22 2 Filled fro
N Y Office
986 1456

F. J. Merkling, 6/17/26 1 og%

Elk Nountsailn,
Viaynesboro, Va.
LOAN

10US RCOLL o8 LiSTub 3. P, L
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
THOMPSON SUBWACHINE GUNS SOLD IN
MASSACHUSETTS FROM 1921 TO DECEMBER 17,

Fage 1

1928

AS FAR 1S THE RZCORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCEASER DATE QUANTITY
Boston Police Dept., 5/26/21 6

Rostorn, Mass,

Bob Smith Spprting Goods, 8/8/21 1

: 78 Federal St.,

Roston, NMass.

Dept. of State Police, 5/13/21 1
Comm. of Nass,.
State House, Boston

Bob Smith, 5/24/21 1
Federal Street,
Boston, Mass,

Ordnance Dept., 6/23/22 4
Nass. N. G.,
State House,
Boston, Mass.

()

Selectmen, 7/6/22
Town of Maynard,

Police Dept.,

Yaynard, Nass.

Shipped to:

John Connors,

Deputy Chief Police,

Maynard, lass.

Bob Smith, 12/6/23 4
75 Federal St.,
Bostcn, Mass,

SERIAL NOS.

540-554-562=-567
575-587

This crder filled
at N Y Office

1952

312

583 -
o2
a

1485-1684-1968 =

2015 2

1467 3

=) 5

]
FAERN

2410-2445-2470
2479

Note: Gun #2470 rcturned January 1632 by

l’ass, State Folice to have

attached.
Bob Smith, 7/15/24 1
75 Federal St.,
Boston, Mass.
City of Springfield, 7/31/26 2

Springfield, Mass.

Shipped to:

Wm. J. Quilty, Chief of Police,
Springfield, Mass.

ccmpensator

2390

4282-3343
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THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:

THOMPSON SUBMACHINE GUNS SOLD IN FLORIDA
FROM 1921 TO JUNE 24, 1929 AS FAR AS TEE
RECORDS OF THIS OFFICE DISCLOSE

PURCHASER

Board of County Commissioners,

Suwannee County,
%%. H. Lyle, Sheriff,
Live 0sak, Fla.

Gen. Chas. P. Lovell,
The Adjutant General,
St. Augustine, Fla.

Col. Merian C. Cooper,
526 “'Q.I’ket St.,
Jac: -:nville, Fla.

Autc-Ordnance Corp.,
St. Fetersburg, Fla.

Je. C. Green,
St. Fetersburg, Fla.

Dr. De Boe,

1510 Pizarro St.,
Coral Gabler, Fla.
LOLL

Frank T. Budge,Co.,
Niemi, Flae.

City of VWest Palm Beach,

West Palm Beach, Fla.
Shipped to:

Note:

H. W. Butler, City Pur. Agent,

West Palm Beach, Fla,

Frank T, Budge Co.,

Frank T. Budge Co.,
Miami, Fla.

Frank T. Pudge Co.,
Miami, Fls.

Shipped to:

J. S, Bletch, Supt.,
Florida State Farnm,
Raiford, Fla,

DATE QUANTITY SERILL NOS.
5/13/21 1 365
Gun #2€5 returned for repsirs

Decermber 3, 1934 by Duvel
County, Jackscnville, Florida,
Sheriff Kex Swesat.

8/4/22 1l 1570
8/30/22 1 Filled at
N Y Office
Returned
1/21/24 6 - 2511-2870
2814-1988
28B7-2713
5/12/24 1 3252
5/3/26 1 3148
12/7/26 2 4501-2816
9/8/25 1 3793
1/21/27 1 4760
2/16/27 1 4393
7/27/27 2 5112-2183

\
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THEE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF:
TEO-SOI SUBACEIRZ GUKRS SOLD IN WISCONSIN FROU
SEPTH EER 27, 1928, TO JULY 26, 1934, AS FAR AS
TEE RECORDE OF T-IS OFFICE DISCLOSE

Durchaser Date Quantity Serial Nos.
Jonn _leunier Gun Co. ‘ 4"j”ﬁrri2;§—
272 Vv.est Vzeter St.iwilwaukee 9/27/28 1l O,‘j-'f. N
Crief of Police, Xenosha 2/19/29 1 5335
Guy Z. Dixon : Son Co.
246 iain St. Zacine 3/5/29 1 7008
Ciief of »Y¥lice,ienosha 3/13/29 1 6649
Dunham Fulton Gun Co.Oshkosh 3/20/29 1 7257
Joln leunier Gun Corp.
272 est Vater St, IMilwaukee 3/21/29 2 7163 7244
Voigt and Christensen,Hurley 11/9/29 1 6711
WisState Prison, Waupun 11/14/29 2 5749 6214 ;?
John lreunisr Gun Corp.lilwaukee 12/21/29 1 6040 4
" " " 1/3/30 1 6011 E
'Aéapt. W. Permain %
Wlﬁ?& zuincy Ave.,Racine 1/25/30 1 7336 2
N jo}m lfeunier Gun Corp.:ilwaukee 4/14/30 2 8630 8981 g E
i} Sheriff Mueller, 3araboo 6/6/30 1 6081 § N
Sheriff Zincoln Comty, Nerrill 9/24/30 1 6285 é;ii
Police Dent., liecnah 12/5/30 1 9963 j: :f\
police Dest.,A.pleton 2/2/31 1 2582 = \é’
Sheriff's 0Office, lanitowoc 7/16/31 1 5931 g
County Clerk,Vonroe County,Sparta 1/25/32 1 10451
Kohler 20lice Dept.
Village of ¥ohler, Sheboygan 3/12/32 1 7849
Police Dept.,Racine 9/14/32 1 3363
Pc}lioe Dept. Fo:ud du Lac 2/24/33 1 9823
police Dept, iau Claire 4/19/33 1 6212, -~ T
R. W. Enos,Fed.’ab. Agent
Consignment , Milwaukee 6/15/33 1 3044
Sheriff walworth County,Elkhorn 8/26/33 1 7413
Village of Shorewood
3930 North lurray Ave.uilwaukee 11/29/33 1 8130
Sheriff Juneau Countj,Xauston 1/23/34 1 11560
City of Marshfleld Police Dept. 3/10/34 1 13703
Sheriff Lanzlade County,Antigo 5/8/34 1 7964
City of Antigo police Dept. 5/9/34 1 12359
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Form No. 1
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.
ITLE ’ CHARACTER OF CASE

ALVIN KARPIS with el’ases; DR, JOSEPE P. ‘
.  KITNAF OBSTRU JUS
FMORAK with eliases, FUuITIVE I. 0. 1232; et al;! mopgg oF m,,lﬁggg °§ATIO§}I£'}:

Edvard worgbﬁrsmor. Victim | FIRRATVS ACT

-~ e ————— e

|- SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Individuals who atiended Sam Coker at Lercy\ Hospitel,

’ /( a Toledo, Ohio, unatlo to i{dentify persons who visited
ratient. Gertrule!Miller now edmits that Karpis was
known .to her as\'Sonny ; Yisited Camphell at place

j‘ = of Ed’xccraw in May T335 end again in latter rart of

N October 1935; that mnon{}.ett known to Ler as !"Bill®

& U visited Cnmpball at McGraw's place in September or i
¢ October 1935; thet she first met Cempbell on a "eall

- date". Sam Coker registered at!Iorraine Eotel, Toledo,

~# ~ ‘ Ohio, on Cctober 23, 1935. Ko identification made to

§ . . date of Co&er s visitors, Original registration cards

B2 > U for John! 'Brock at Lorraine Hotel during March and No-

R vember 1935 secured. Joe/Roscoe and Tip)0'Neil ap-

N N . parently good friends and visited Middle Islend to-

T gether., Joe Roscoe purchased interest inMiddle ls-
i land in 1929 with.Larry Taylor, Guy [Tibbles, Gene ,

[Stacey and Walter. Larmers. Clayton {Aall furnjshed de- f

tails cogcerning his association with Karpis’ -Funter,

Coker) arpbell and Lett. States Karpis and Sunter

claimed that Sheriff 0'Reilly and Gertis/Miller did. !
not know trus identity of Cempbell, WilliamlPoulos |
states his slot nachines removed from Lucas Coynty

by deputy sheriff while those belonging to Tca Worland

wore ps. ttted to operate; that Fretti broibers tried

to "muscle in" on his punch board business in 1928 and ‘
when he refused to do business his stock was seized by
police. Slot machines of Tom Worland gontinus to opere
ate in Lucas County unmolesteds O, W.{Plciner advises
slot machines of ‘¥W-B Service Temoved from his filling

station by deputy sheriff after he refused to do busi-

DO NCT WRITE IN THESE SFACB

7 Ry 7A:/'7 190 cea %

COPIES OF Ti4!S REPORT

o e | -
- (S /= Buresu DN TerTRGTED - ,
s 2 - Cincinnett e ] T o e
1 - Chicago %555? b~ ‘% 3 f~ |
l - St, Faul | /

4 - Cleveland B — S e

LS GIVERNBENT P2 W™ NG OFFICL 7 2034



7-1

ness with worlend; Worland's machines continue to
operete in the immediate vicinity of this filling
stetion, Vildred fKuhT!ne_n adviges that Rehe and
Thelma‘ﬁolat and MadelinelAngus talked freguently
of the geng kpowing their true identities; that
Rene Folst stated to her thag’fiifﬁey backed out
bocause gang too Thot™; that ertlangua turned
Karpis and Campbell away from Casino Club after
their esczpe from Atlantic cit and thersafter
Karpis and Campbell frequented!47nd Streey Cafe;
that Whitey{?arner associated with Willie“Earri-
son at Cleveland, Ohio and was the "boy friend®
of Rene Holst, Warner employee of{Harvard Clud
during 1934, Toelephone tap on Fretti brothers?
telephone indicates they have influence with

Le police, Maxin&\Belmont apparently deeling die
rectly with members of the Vice Squad to avoid
baving Shelby Hotel molested. BilllIrwin, former
crap dealer atAvaial Cludb, ledo, Chio, might
be person referred to by orelSellers at Cleveland,
Obic, es being friend of Farpis.

- P -

Report of Special Agent R. C. Suren, Cleveland, Ohio
dated 8-22-36.

“TTAILS:

AT TOLEDC and YOUNGSTOWN, OHIO

Thia report covers the investigalive ectivity of Special
1ts V. E. Criss, J, L, Macala, E. J. ¥Wynn, D. P, Sulliven, J. V.
phy and R. C. Suran, who have been engaged on tLe harboring investi-
fon at Toledo, Ohio.

Specinl abent E. J. Dowd has beer maintainicg a telephone
tup on the telephone of the “Anuserent Jemes and Novelty Carpeny (Star
CF Verding Coupany), B5l4 Monrce Street, Toledo, Ohio, whizhie ths busiress
- Wddress of Joe and Beanretti, who are prominent in the garbling activi-
ies in Toledo, Ohio.
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Special Aéents R. A. Guerip and M. J. Kavanagh have been main-
taining the telephone tap on the telephone of Maxine Belmont »
who ie prominently engaged in the vice racket in Toledo, Ohio,.

’

Special Agents H. B. Dill and N. S, Barzenstein are maintain=
ing the tap on the telephone of SadieiDann,?Oxford Hotel, 825 Summit
Stireet, Toledo, Ohio, Sadie Dann being another madam of a house of
prostitution mentioned prominently throughout this investigation.

Some of the conversations as appear to be significant to
this investigation are being included in this mport,
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agents
V. E. Criss and John L. Madala at Toledo, Ohio, om August 22, 19%36:

Referring to the report of Special Agent E. J. ¥ynn, Cleve-
land, Ohip, dated 6-13-36 as to the epprehension of Harry Campbell,
Dr. D. J O'Leary, Mercy Bospital, was re-interviewsd, and from the
hospital records concerning Sam Coker who wae in the hospital under
the name of RobergiPratt advised that Sam Coker entered the hospital
on October 30, 1935, as & patient of Dr. Howard JJ Nurphy., At this
time he had as a special nurse Bobbie {Robbletto., Om October Slst
Nrs. A. R, Krueger was hired as a special nurse to work from 3:00
Pe ®m, until 11:00 p.m., and on November 2nd, 1935, Miss Dorothy/Stout
was hired as a speciel nurse tc work from 11:00 p. m, until 7:00 a.m,,
Miss Robbletto working from 7:00 a.m. to 3:00 p.m, Mrs. Krue and
Miss Stout worked through until November 12, 1935, Miss EelenfDu-
vall worked in place of Mras, Krueger on November 7, and -8, 1935, JAZE/
Rurses in treining at the hospital who attended Sam Coker at wvarious
times weres Miss lforris, th apd MissiFromapacheckel, Coker
was operated or LEEEEIRE.: *ﬂ'? N 5 ovember 7, =

1935, Coker cla Voo i 0 HlosnAl i ¥ B O om

Chelsea, Oklehoma, and had roomed &t 414 Fast Warren Street, Columbus,
Ohio, and had requested that his employsr be notified in case of emer-
gency; that bhe had two sisters living and well, one sister dead who
died from tuberculosis and that his parents were dead. He refused to

give the names of any of his relatives.

Dr. kllaﬁquery performed the operation on November 7, 1935.
The records reflected that on October 30, 7:00 p.m., Coker had one
visitor. The nursse attending him at this time would be Miss Morris.
On November 12, 1935, befween 12:00 and 10:00 p.m. he had one visitor
which would be during the time Mizs Robbletto was om duty. On Kovember 18
between 10:30 and 11:00 a.m. Coker had a visitor while Miss Robbletto
was on duty. On November 15 at 7:00 p.m. he had a visitor, ¥iss Smith,
Miss Morris or Miss Promemacheckel being a duty. On November 17th be-
tween 12:00 and 1:30 p.m. he had a visitor, Mias Robbletto being on duty.
At 7:00 p.m. on the same day he hag anmother visitor, one of the ge. .ral
duty nurses, meptioned adove, wds- on duty. On November 19 he had a
visitor, one of the genc.al duty murses being on duty. On Kovember 20th
at 7:00 p.m. he had a visitor; one of the general purses being on duty.
On November 21st the record reflects that Coker left the hospital at
2:00 p.m. and returned at 8:;45 p.m., that on Noveumber 22nd he again left
at 3:°0 p.m., and returned at 8:15 p.m. On Novewber 25, 1935, at 3:30 p.me

he was discha. _ed from the hospital.

¥iss Mary Ruthyabrris on general assignment at the hospital, as
referred to above, was interviewed, dbut could pot remember anyone visiting
Sam Coker while she was on duty., SLe stated tlat she only went f.:to his

q
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room from time to time or when she wes called, She was shown the pictures
of Alvin Earpis, Milton Lett, John Brock and Earry Cam;boll. but could
not recognize any of the picturo-.

Sister Irens, in charge of the nurses at Mercy Hospital, remsm
bers that Miss Robbletto told her on one occasion that she believed that
there was some mystery attached to "that man®, referring to Ssm Coker;
that he must be a bandit, robder or something. She wes also shown
various pictures of FKarpis, Lett, Brock and Campbell, but failed to recog-
nize any of them &s any one she had seen at the hospital.

ERE Alice R\.}/Krueger. 3809 Alemeda Street, Toledo, Ohio, tele-
phone Lawndale 1010, was interviewed at her home and stated that she
remembers that shortly btefore Sem Coker was operated on, & man about
fifty years of age, medium build, ebout five feet eight inches tall,
grey »air, wearing & large dark overcoat and having a full face visited
Coker. As far as she knows this was the first visitor Coker had; that
he was in isolation at that time dut inasmuch as this man wanted to see
Coker quite badly, ahe permitted him to visit, and as she opened the
duvor, Coker apparently recognized him and told her to let the visitor
in. She stepped outside and thus did not hear anything which they talk-
ed about; they talked for about five minutes, and as she remembers,
this man said he was either from the Lorraine Botel or had heard through
the Lorraine Fotel that Samr Coker was in the hospital, She further re-
members that on another occasion subsequent to Coker's operation, two
men visited him. Cne of these men she is unadle to desoribe and has no
idea as to what he looks like; the second man she remembers resembled
Sam Coker very closely, and she thought he might be his ason and ssked
Coker if he were. Coker stated that he Lad mo children, This latter
man she describved as being between twenty and twenty-two years of age,
dark hair, medium build, about five feet, eight inches tall, weighing
about one hundred sixty pounds, prominent nose and very closely resembl-
ed Sam Coker; that ¢ ze two menstayed and telked for some time, and
she knows that they left him scwe money, as Coker asked her to take it
from his dressing gown pocket, she ~2lieves, and give it to him; that
he then counted the money and placed it in the pocket of his pajamas
and said he would have Bobbie take ¢:=.2 of it in the i~ 2ainge Ske claims
thet she did not hear the conversation of these men, aas they would stop
talking whenaver she came into the room. The only thing which ahe re-
members that Sem Coker said relat{ve to hi.sslf was that he was a travel-
ing sale. _xn with siwe oil company and that %o had coniracted his fever
somewhere in Alabama,

Mias Haxei‘Duvall 321 - 2lat Street, Toledo, Ohio, telep“nne
Vein 3891, was interviewed and stated that ahe was cslled on the tele-
phone by ¥rs, Krueger and requested to substitute for her on Kovember

]
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7tk and 8th; thet she distinctly remembers that Sam Coker whom she knew
as Tommy [Prett would not talk to her end said nothing; that the only
thing whioh he asked her to do w:zs to purchase for him on November 8th
an out-of-town newspaper, which she believes was a Cleveland paper;
that she sent the newsboy who sells papers at the hospital for the
paper. Coker did not ask her to read this psper. She stated that he
had no visitors while she was on duty and that as far ss she remembers
he had come out of the anesthetic defore she went on duty and thus if
he did talk while under the influence of the anesthetic, she did not
heayr it. A s :

Doctor Allan Avery, Room 1052, Edison Building, Toledo, Ohio,
was interviewed and stated that he had operated upon Sam Coker alias
Tommy Pratt on Rovember 7, 1935 betweenla_lo gnd 3:44 p.m., that the b
operation was S ;'4u;~7. ﬂﬁ;;;éﬁgggiﬁﬁﬁgﬁ*,;i.w3¥' that he
knows that Cok&F .a6 K8 V. : 2 ng him and that
no one ever telephoned him, Dr. Arery, as to Coker's welfare, which
Le remarked at the time seemed very peculisr; that a eouple of days
before Coker was discharged he requested permission to leave in a
cad to get some money to0 pay his bill, whereupon he, Dr, Avery, thought
that that would be the last Le would aee of Coker, but, instead, Coker
did return to the hospital, peid his bill in full, and as he, Doctor
Avery, remembers paid him with twenty-dollar bills; that while under
the anesthetic Coker did not make any statements though he 4id not
sce him after he left the operating room; that Miss Duvall, the gpacial
nurse, should have heard anything which he wight bave said after he,
Coker, was tsken from the operating room; that Mr. Sharkey, the floor
walker, wheeled Coker from the operating room to his private room, =~ -
which would tske approximately ten minutes and ;&rhaps ke might have
heard someihing. :

On August 24, 1 3, Special Agents V. B, Criss and John L. Ma-
dala made the following investigation: ,

¥rs, Gertrude Billeteggxillar. who is preseutly living in an

auto trailer at her mother's home, 513 Kopernic ~ -enue, Route #3,
Nebraska Avenue, just on the outskirts of Toledo, was brouzht to the
tempor -y office of Yhe Buresu and re-intervieved, She stated that
she first met ¥ ‘her{Goulet, she believes, ‘n the summer of 1932 at
the Trianon Ballroom, 1415 Xad!{:on Avenue, through & girl frienpd.
Subsaquently, she te. :8 very frisndly with Esther, Esther had an

i automobile and would piek her up quite often at her home at 1049
A Indiana Avenue and go for ride, On these rides they would just ride
= i sround, goinz nowhere {m y.rticular, During this period Esther iniro-
duced her to her parents who at the time were operating the!Delmar
Lunch Room at 708 Monroe Street, About this time Gertrude's mother de-
cided she was going to move out of Toledo into the country where she

6
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could live cheaper. Gertrude d: ..'t want to leave the city and talked
it over with Esther Goulet &nd Esther suggested that she, Gertrude,
come to live with tham. Gertrude's mother moved out somewhere on
Central Avenue, and she, Gertrude, went to live with Goulets, She
started to work for Gertrude's parents, Mr. and Mrs, Erod(Goulat,
receiving roam and board and tips., She balieves this to have deen in
the latter part of 1938, She worked for the Goule$s for four or five
months and during this period she met Mr., and MrsijMcGraw through
Esther, who had known them for some time and who would oftem go to
the McGraws to visit them or to use their telephone. At thisg time or
when she first met them, the McGraws were operating a rocming house
and selling besr and whiskey on the side. Esther and she bought drinks
from the McGrews, Esther Goulet at the time was not going around with
any boy friends, as far as she, Gertrude, knows, and she, Esther, fre-
quently took money out of her mother's cash register, She atated that
she visited the McGrews on various occasions during this period, some-
times in the afternoon or then again in the evening. She claims not
to bave known that the McGraws were operating a call house; that dur-
ing the winter of 1833 and 1934 she had trouble with Fred Goulet and
was discharged on account of being late and went to live with Mr. and
Mrs. BowardiKrueger, 629 Miller Street, Toledo, Ohio. She stated That
she 1ived with them for about four or five months and obtained a jod
at Herk's Hat Store; that she did not see Esther Goulet or visit with
the NcGraws during this period; that her job at the bhat store termin-
ated through lack of businees, and she again saw Esther who invited her
to come back and live with them, which she did.

This was during the summer or fall of 1934, TFred Goulet told
her that Le was sorry that he discharged her and that she ecould coms
bvack to work for her room and board and tips, She atated that at this
time the Goulets were opereting the{LaVardo Inm, located in the 2700
block on Monroe, and they had moved %o 20173 Adams Street where they
lived in an apartment on the segond floor, which wae about two doors
distant from where E4 and Clara’McGraw lived at 2032} Alams Street.
Esther Goulet was still friendly with thLe McGraws, and she, Gur' . ade,
learned that Clara sent for Esther to come over there on two or three
occasions; that she also went to visit the McGraws, usually accompanied
by Esther, The work at the Goulets consisted of serving meals apd
drinks, She eapd Eather visited McCraws in the afternoom on an avserage
of once or twice a week, Ed's sisters were frequently there., Ed‘'s
sister, EleansriDavis, andfuamio, last neme unknown, Wwere frequently
at the McGraws, Another visitor was old;Louie, who visited there and
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did chores for Mrs, McGrew, Ruth,&lng would be there on Frigay doing
maid work. While ghe, Gertrude, was working at the Le Vardo Inn, Mrs,
KeGraw knew that she was not earning much money, and om one occasion

when visiting Mrs. McGraw, Mrs, ¥cGraw told her that a man at her place
wanted & girl and wanted t¢ know if she would party with him, as it would
be a chence for her to earn some money, She stated that she went to the
room with this man, had sexual relations with him and was paid three dol-
lars, She claims that this was the first tims that she had ever had
ssxual relations with & man for money, She is gquite positive that Esther
had relations with men at McGraws or went to the McGraws on call, although
Esther never told her so, She claims that the man with whom she had re-
lations was about fifty years of age, grey hair, stocky build, weighing
about one hundred seventy to one hundred eighty pounds; that she 4id not
hear his nams and did not see him after this., She was asked by egents

if she had ever heard him called Sam, but she claims she never heard his
peme at all, She stated that several weeks later when she was going

over to McGreaws to use their telephone, as she came up to the rear door
of the McGraw apartment she observed that there was & stirange man sitting .
in the kitchen; that she started to leave when Mrs. McGraw called to her
to come on in; that she said no as they had a visitor, whereupon Mrs, Mc-
Graw told her to come on ip and meet her cousin, Bob, which she did, Ed
McGraw was there at the time and heard Clara introduce Bob whom she, Ger-
trude, now knows to be Barry Campbell, as her cousin; that she used the
telephone and commenced to leave, but Bob asked her if she wouldn't stop
and have a bottle of beer; that she steyed a few minutes but did not
drink; that she does not recall at this time just what the conversation
was about; that this was on a Thursday prior to Mother's Day; that from
all appearances it sesmed to her that Bob had mserely dropped in to see
tte McGraws, and she 414 not think bhe was living with them.

As she was leasving, Mrs, McGraw told her to come wp Saturday;
that he, Bob, woculd be there, inferring that there wor’d e some busi-
pess. In response to Clsra'®s suggestion she went back to McGraws about
one o'clock Saturday and found Clara, Ed and BRob there, She stated that
they had a fow drinks, and she began to get infatuated with Bob and asked
Clara if he was a married man, Clara said, "No". Thereafter, she and
Bob want to a room at McGraw's house, had sexual relations and Bed paid
her ten dollars, After that they had a few more drinks of beer. She
still did not know whether Bob lived with the McGrawx: at this time, She
stated thet efter this Bob took Clara snd her in his black Ford coupe,
1935 model, with Chio license plates, to & florfat, where he b _ht a
rose bush for her, Gertrude's, mother and one for Clera for Motiur's Day,
which was the following day, Sunday.
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She told Bob thet she might see him the next day and then left
the MoGraws in 2 cadb and went to the Goulet's restaurant to work. The
following morning she called Clara on the telephone and asked if Bodb
was there, Whense found out that he was, shs asked to bave him call
for her at the laVardo Cafe where she had been cleaning, This he did,
He 4rove around for a while and then to the McGraws' home, where they
arrived at about two o'clock, She believes that E4, Clara McGrew and
old Louie were there when they arrived, They all sat around and dreak,

" and when it came time for her to go to work, which wes about six-thirty,
Bob wouldn't let her go. He told her if she would quit her job, he
would take care of her, end by this coexing finally induced her not to
return to work but to stay thers at the McGraws with him, When ghe -
agreed to stay he told Mrs, McGraw they would take the back room. At
this time ake observed that Bob had some of his clothes there, That
night she and Bob went for a ride., She returned with Bodb to the MoGraw
house &nd stayed with him, She d1id not notify the Goulets where she
was, Monday morning Bob gave her thirty dollars to buy some clothes,

Ske went Sowntown by herself and purchased a full outfit of
blothinge When she returned she showed these clothes to Clara., Clara
knew that she, Gertrude, had not had sufficient money of her own to buy
these clothes, Around this time she heard Esther Goulet come up to
the McSraws on severel occasions and ask if they knew where she, Gertie,
was, Nrs., ¥cGraw said that she did not., She, Gertrude, had previously
told ¥rs. XcGraw to say that. She claims that she did not see or meet
eny people at the McGraws during this time. Three or four days later,
she went to the Goulets and got her elothes, This time she saw Esther
and told her that she was going to live at the ¥cGraws with Clara's
cousin; that he sppsared to have a lot of money. She :ccalles that she
bad previously told Esther sbout the affair with the first man she met
at the McGraws, She stated that Esther was/little bit put out by the faet
that she had not let her family kncw that she was not going back to the
reataurant to work., On one occasion shortly after she met Bob she asked
Clara what his nemevas, and Clara told her that it was Bob Brown, Sometime
later she and Bob went to the Goulets to get things s%ﬁéightensd out, and
Bob said that his name wasn't Brown, but was Clarence Miller, but that she
should continue to call him Bob., Finally Bob a:.sd her %0 marry him, and
when they told the McGraws about this, Ed McGraw atated that he, Bob, was
getting a good girl and that she, Gertrude, was getting a good man, Along
about this time Clara told her that Bob was a road contractor. Abdout
two days before they were to get married, which was May 29, 1935, Bod pur-
chased an e:gaganent end wadding ring, giving her the engagement ring at
the time, They told the McOraws that they wanted to get married right a-

way.
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Ed McGraw said that he had a friend in Western, Ohio, who could
fix it so that they wouldn't have to wait five days, which is required
of non-residents in Ohio., Gertie stated that thereafter E4 and Clara
McGrew, Bob Miller and shs proceeded to Viestsrn, where Ed McGraw con-
tacted an 0ld friend of his nsmed’Livingston. Ed McGraw informed him .
in the presence of Gertie that his wife's cousin, meaning Bob Miller,
wanted to get married right away and asked whether he could fix it,

80 that they wouldn®t have to weit the required five days, Mr, Living-
ston replied that he thought he could, whereupon the five of them, ,
that is, E& and Clara McGraw, Livingston, Bob Miller and she drove to
Bowling Green, Ohio, in Livingston's car. When they arrived there

the five of them went to the Clerk's office, and Ed McGraw told the
clerk that he had a courple with him that wasnted to get married right
away. At this time Livingston t0ld the elerk that Gertie was his nieos,
and that she resides at Western, Ohio. He also “f{ronted"™ for Bobd Miller,
but Gertie doesn't recall what statements he made as to him, Miller,
Gertie recalls that Bob Miller told the clerk that his occupation was
thet of a road contractor, : :

Bob Miller and Gertie were married at Bowling Green, Chio, on
May 29, 1935, by Justice of the Peace Frank Smith., She stated that Ed
and Clara McGraw woere witnesses to the marriage.

Gertie stated that Ed and Clara McGraw and Bob ¥iller and she
.returned to Toledo, Ohio, that night, and thereafter they went to
!Goulet’s Grill, the!{Granada Gardens and Tony f0'Brien's place to celebrate
the marriage. She atated that this was the second occasion she had taken
Bob Miller to Goulet's Grill, and as she recalls, she introduced him to
Rsther and Mr. and Mrs, Coulet, as Bob Brcwn, snd indicated to them that
he 28 a road coptractor. At the Grandda Gardens they told Jim'iColeman,
whom Gertie previously met through Fsther Goulet, ebout their marriages
She stated that Bobd Miller met Jim Coleman for the first time on this
occasion, he bel ; introduced to bim Uy Clara McGraw as her cousin.

Gortie advised that thereafter Bob Miller and she lived with the
McGraws for @ period of possibly *hree or fuur woeeks; that during this
period Clara McGraw prepa_:d the . meals and would make them as confort-
able as possible. She stated that Ed McGraw also attended them during
this period, and frequently ran errands for her husbend, Bob Miller,
Gertis asserted that no one came to visit t:om while they were living
at the McOraws and that they, likewiss, paid no one any visits, She
stated that Esther Goul:  ceme to sece her on several occzsions around
this time, but that these visits wore very shorts In this connectiom
she atated that EstLer was still Pu’ at® over the fact that Gertie left
her parsnts' place of business withu.. prior notice.

10




7-1

Continuing, Gertie related that while they were living at the
McGrews, they frequently went to Goulet's Grill, Granada Gardens and
Tony O'Brien's place in the county; that on one occasion while Clares
McGraw, Bob Miller and she were at O'Brien's, Mrs., McGraw introduced
Bob Miller to Mrs. O'Briem as her cousin, stating that he and GCertie,
pointing at her, had just gotten married, Gertie stated it seemed that
Mrs, O'Brien and Ciara McGraw were old-time friends, as they talked
about past experiences, :

Gortie further stated that the only persons 'hamn7he recalls
frequenting McGraw's place while they were there are Bert/Ford, Mo-
Craw's two sisters,A"01d4" Louie, Ruth King and GlengiKheisel. She advis=
ed tbat there were, of course, other persons, but she does not know

their identities,

She went on to state thet it was during this period that her -
husband firat met Sheriff Jim/O'Reilly; that as she recells this meete
ing, Bob was at Goulet's Grill drinking =t the bar, and Sheriff 0°'-
Reilly was also there; that Fred Goulet introduced them, and there-
after Miller became quite friendly with O'Reilly., Gertie was asked
whether she htad knowledge of the fact that Sheriff O'Reilly was in-
timately acqusinted with Esther Goulet, and she replied that she knew
they were good friends but that she never saw them alone together at
any place other than the McGraws.

Gortie was then asked whether she knew Tom Worland, and she
replied "hat she did not know him persornally, but Lad heard that he
operates the slot machines in Lucas County. She was then asked
whether her husband, Harry Campbell, ' 24 any slot machines in Lucas
County, and she stated that she had not heard this, but 3did heer that
Le had ssveral machines in Cuyahoga Coumty. She further stated that
she tad not heard that Sheriff Jim O'Reilly hed introduced Tom Worland
to her hustund and that he had purchased en interest in slot machines
in the county through Tom Worland,

Gortie further rela’':d that on one occasion while they (she and
Bob Miller) were at the Granada Gardens, she was playing the slot mach-
ine, aud so0 was Campbell; that it happened that her husbend was winn-
ing, and she was not, Campbell at this time told her that it was sll
a matter of knowing how to play these rachines, and thersaf' - slated
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tkat he was in that kind of racket. Gertie averred that this was the first
word she had that her husband was supposed to be in tke slot machine dusi-
ness, She stated that Campbell told her he hed several machines in Cuya-
hoga County, Ohio, and thereafter led her to believe that he was in bdubi-
ness by himself and that he had someone make the collections for him,

Continuing, Gertie astated that on July 15, 1935, Cempbell purchase
ed a trailer, fully equipped, for approximately $600; that thersafter they
lived in this trailer on the lot in the rear of her mother's place on Hill
Avenue. She stated that this place ies immediately adjacent to théW?Dng-
out®, which place is reported to be owned by Tom Worland. Agents asked
Gertie at this time whether she and Miller habitually frequented the "Dug-
out®™ during the period they lived in their trailer, and she replied that
she recalls going into this place on only one occasion with her husband,

Gertie further advanced the information that sometime in the
month of July 1935 she and Campbell drove to Silver Lske, Michigan, in
the trailer, and stayed there for approximately one month; that her mother
and two brothers visited them over the week-ends, She stated that whea
they returned from Silver leske, Michigan, thay continued to live inm their
trailer until the weather became cold, possibly in November 1835; that
they returned to McGraw's place, where they lived until they moved to
the address at which they were reaiding when Cempbell 'as arrested by
Bureau agents on May 7, 1936.

She advised that dquring their latter stay at the McGraw'a Camp-
bell, on one occasion, brought homwe a friend of his whom he introduced
as Tommy Pratt; tbat shortly thereafter Tommy was forced to go to a
hospital, end sometims later Gertie asked Camptell what had happened to
Tomny, and Cempbell replied that he was still in the hospitale Agents
asked Gertie if she kmew of her own personel knowledge whether Campbell
visited Tomuy, since identified as Sam Coker, while the latter was ia
the hospital, and she stated that he did not and would furnish no ex-
planation as to why he didn*t, She went on to state that after Tommy
left "“e hospital he went t0 live with the McGrawx: and that shortly
prior to his arrest he iad moved in with them, Millsr end her,

Gertie stated that sometime in October 1935, while they were live
ing in their trailer, Campbell left Toledo and :as gone for approximate-
ly one week, not steting where he was going or where he had bteen upom
his return. ‘ :

Gertie sdvised that she never saw a Hudson coupe in her husband's
possession and {8 positive he nsver owned a car of ti‘s type. It will be
recalled thet LynnjlLamb had previously advised agents that Campbdell
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possessed a Fudson coupe for a period of about tLree weeks and that on
one occasion Campbell drove him to downtown Toledo in the same.

Agents asked Gertie about the address, 1805 Adams Stireet,
where, according ¢o John Brock, he, Brock,'visited Alvin Karpis and .
"Ser® shortly prior i the>Eerrettsvi112§£s?1 train robbery on November .
7, 1935, She replied that she Laver vicited this address, nor 4id she
know anyone living there, . -

Gertie advised that she racalls living at McGraw's place om
Thenksgiving and that Campbell and she had Thanksgiving dinner there,
~ich dinner was prepared by Clara ¥cGraw, She further stated that
while they were living at 2130 Monroe Street, the only visitors had by
them were Tommy Pratt, Esther Goulet, Gertie's mother and her two bro-
thers. She emphatically advised that Sheriff O'Reilly never called
upon them et their apartmenmt, . R T~

Gertie was questioned further about her knowledge of Campbell's !
history and family relations, and she replied that on one occasion she
acsked him about his parents, and he stated that they were miles away,
and, in fact, didn't even know whether they were still alive, She stat-
ed thet Le never received or sent any mail during the time that she liv-
ed with him,

It »!1]1 be recalled that Bobbie Rotbletto, the girl friend of
Samr Coker, edvised agents that on one occasion she accompanied Pratt
(Coker) and Gertie and Bob Miller to the Granada Gardens, and while
N there Bob left and returned about thirty minutes later in the campany

Ea of & young couple, apparently Gertie's friends. Agents agked Gertie
‘ about this incidsnt, and &e recalled that Janet and HarryiJull who now
' live on Detroit Avenue were the two indi{rviduals abdve referred to. She
stated that Janet Hull is a school chum of hers.
A Agents 8lso acked Gertie whether she sver met a man by the name

of}"Slin' at Coulet's Grill, and for whom Campbell frequently bought
drinka*‘gnd she replied that egents undoubtedly had reference to
0rv11l£5chaffer, who is 8 repairman of takery equipmeat about Toledo;
that she was acquainted with this individual prior to the time she met
Campbell and that ke was frequently in Goulet's Grill whea she and her
Lasband were there. She was unable to state where this man lives and
suggested that hs could be located through the Goulets, as he is in

their place quite often.

i omen
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It might be stated that duringz the entire interview with Gertie
Viller on this occesion Agent Madala repeatedly and vigorously informed
her that she was not telling the truth about csrtain matters, parti-
cvlarly the matier of her knowledge as to the true identity of Campe
bell end others, whereas Agent Criss, as pre-arranged, would talk
pleasantly and attempt to reason with her, as a result of which she ‘
stated to Agent Criss that she had some information to t="), but would
divulge it to no ome other tham him. The following signe? stateament was s
this tige obtained from Gertie Miller, the original of which is being re-
tained in the Cleveland field office files:

"Toledo, Ohio
August 24, 1936

*I, Gertrude Billeter Miller, make this statement voluntarily teo
Special Agent V. E, Criss, Federal Bureau of Investigation, United
States Deparﬁment of Jugtice. .

"About & week defore I was msrried to Bob Miller, who I know now
to be Sarry Campbell, E4 and Clara McGrew, Bob and I were sitting out
in the kitchem of McGraw's home, 2011} Adams Street, Toledo, Ohio, a-
bout seven or eight o'clock im the evening, or shortly after we had
finished eating dinner, when acmeone rang the front doorbell. H
¥cSraw went to the door, met this person and epperently took him into
the living room which is located in the f. .at part of the house, EA
then came back to the kitchen, and told Bob that there wes someone t0
see him, Bob left the kitchen, whieh is located in the rear of the
house and walked up the hall tcward the front of the house to the 1li:ing
room. Bob remained im the front part of the house aboui fifteen or twenty
miputes, apparently talking to this unknown person, when he called to me
and told me to come on ime. I then went to the living room and =8 intro-
duced as Jertis and as his future wife by Bob t0 a man who:ze name was
given as Sonny., I identify the pelure of Alvin Karpis, dressed in black
sweater, white shirt, wearing glasses, a full length photograph, as bde-
ing the man, I was {ntroduced to as Sonny, At that time he was wearing a
dark suit of clothes, glasses and had a dark felt hat, Bod then called to
Rd McGraw snd ordered a drink for five and told Ed and Clara McGraw to
come on into the living room. E4 and Clara came on into the living room,
¥4 bringing drinks with him, I think all, with the exception of Clara
McGrew drank beer, asd she drank a highball., Bob 4id not introduce E
or Clara %o ~onny, as they alrsady seemed to know each other, and entered
into a general conversation, Soany remained for ebout am hour and Lalf
talxing to us, after which he departed. Eob did not siate anything about
this man, Sonny, after he dsparted.

I
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"About four o'clock in the afternmoon, in the latter part of Sepiember
or the first part of October 1935, when we were getting roady to eab,
Bob and I being in the kitchen, Clara wes preparing the evening meal, end
I believe Ed McGraw was in the front part of the house somewhere., The
front doorbell rang again. Ed answered the door, and again apparently
took the person into the living room, and then ceme back into the kitchen
where Bob and I were and told Bob that Bill was up in front and wanted teo
see him. Bob left the kitchen &nd walked up into the front of the house
and telked to this person for ten or fifteer minutes. This person then
left, and I was not introduced to him. About a week later, at about
aight thirty in the evening, Bd and Clara McGraw, and Bod and myself were
in the living room, when the frant doorbvell rang. Ed answered the bell,
&end invited the person in, and took him into the card room, which is ad-
jacent to the sitting room. BHe then ¢ame in and told Bob that there was
somecne to see him, Bob got up, and went into the card room, and talked
to this person, and then Bobd came back into the room and said that he was
going out for about an hour. I went to the front door with Bob, and he
introduced me to this man who he had been talking to in the card room
as Bill., I identify the photogreph of Milton Lett, taken at Akronm,
Chio, 10=-20-35, $26337, as being tte man I was introduced to. Bob and
Bill then left the house together, and Bob returned afier about an hour.

"One afternoon sometime in the latter part of Octoter 1335, Ed and
Clara McGraw, and Bob and I were eitting in the kitchen of the McGraw
hore, 2011} 5dams Street, Toledo, Ohio, when the front doorbell reng.
Ed MeGraw went to the door and epparently took the person who rang the
bell into the living room, than ceme back into the kitcher, :nd told
e Bob that Sonny was tlLere to s2e him. Bob went into the living room, end
e rerained between ¢ -half hour and an hour, Bob ordered drinks for all

- of us. R4 served Bob and Sonny their drinks in the living room, and
care back and gerved Clara McSraw apnd myself, and he then drank with
us. I did not see Sonny on this occasion. After he left, Bob came
back into the ki’chen, and made no wmentfon of Sonny or any cornversatiom
he had with him,

"This statement consists of two pages, each of which I have read,
and initisaled miatakes with my initiels G.B.M., and placed my siznature
to the bottom of page one, and also my sig:o:ture btelow to this second
B8 e
£ae /8/ "Gertrude Billeter Miller®
Witness: - .

V. E. Criss, E. J. Wynm, ‘
Special Agents, " .Jderal Bursau of

. Investigation, U, 8. Departizent of Justice,
G- 1448 Standard Bldg., Claveland, Ohlo

15
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Gertrude Miller was very friéndly toward the Bursau af the time
she left agents and stated that she is willing to cooperate in any
way possible and furnish all informetion in her possession.,

She will be interviewed again in the near future, . -

16
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The fellowing investigetion was conducted by Special igents
V. E. Criss end J. L. liadala on August 22 and 24, 1936:

.- -

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent R. C.
Surer, Cleveland, Ohio, dated Auguet 22, 1936, wherein it is
mertioned on page 39 that Bobbie Robbletto, nurse, first met
Sam Coker, whom she knew as Tommy Fratt, at the Lorreine Hotel
where he occupied room number 609; thet he was exceedingly siek
at the time and that she and Dr., Eoward Kurphy took Coker to
Mercy Fospital, this being on or about October B, 1935,
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Lgent contacted Mrf(Schwanbarger, Chief Auditor of the Commodore
Ferry Hotel, who permitited agents to search the registration recoris
of the Lorraine Lotel for tLe above-mentioned periode A thorough seareh
failed to locate a record in the name of Pratt, and thercafter agents
had Mr. Schwanbarger search the hotel general ledger which listed the
accountings of the individual rooms by number, Mr. Schwenbarger turn- ™.
ed to the account for room 60 around November 1, 1935, snd it revealed
tbat Robert{/Fratt occupied that roam on this date, and in checking back
it wes determined that Pratt registered into this room on Octoder 23,
1935, peying & rate of $2,50 per day. Agents checked this account thru
the ledger, and it was noted that on November 9, 1935, Fratt's account
was trapsferred to the hotel's city ledger, which means that Fratt was
temporarily relieved of this room, end his acecount charged to the hotel's
accounts receivadble, The ledzer further reflescted that rratt checked
back into the hotel on November 26, 1935, and was given the same room -
609; that he thereafter remained in the hotel until December 5, 1935,
at which time he checked out, paying the ampunt of $78.56 in full of
account, Agents noted that three local telephone calls were charged
against Pratt's account on October 29, 1935, and one local call on
October 30, 1935; that the only other incidental items charged to the
account were for laundry and valet service,

Mr. Schwanterger edvised agents that the records of local calls
medé from the rooms of the Lorraine Eotel are stored in ihe warehouse
of tte Commodore Ferry Hotel at 1001 Madison Street, Toledo. At this
latter place agents ascerteined from the list of local calls made on
Cetober 29, 1935, thet the following numbers wers called from room 609:
Main 2176, Main 7488 and Jefferson 1490; that on October 30, 1335, tele-
phone number Main 7483 was again called from room 609, .

At the Hillerest Jotel egents examined the criss-cross directory
for the eity of Toledo, which revealed that telephone Main 2176 is liste
ed to the Toledo Academy of Fedicine, 1420 Monroe Street; that number
Main 7488 is listed to A. J.\Robletto, 124 Irving Street; and that Jef-
ferson 1490 is listed to Dr. H. J. Murphy, 3315 Parkwood Avenue,

Cn A st 22, 1936, agents intervi:.sd VYerne!Smith, relief day
clerk at ti.lCommodore Perry Hotel, whom agents learned wae night clerk
at the Lorréihe Hotel during the period im question. Ee reedily identi-
fied the photograph of Sam Coker as the Mr. R. Fratt, who occupled room
609 at the Lorraine Eotel from October 23, 1935 to December 5, 1935, He
stated thaet be recalls that this individual was taken to the ¥ercy Hos-
pital by Dr., Howard J. Murphy, who was the hotel doctor at that t?me,
shortly after he registered into the hotel; that he was confined in the

18
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said hospital for approximetely three weeks and thaf after he was dis-
charged from the hospital he returned to the hotel and steyed for
possibly ten days before he checked out, ¥r. Smith advised that the
reason he so distinctly recalls this individual is becauss that during
the time Pratt was in the hospital considerable discussion was had eon-
cerning his hotel ;11, which at that time was upusually high. Mr. Smith
atated that Thoma Willls was manager of the Lorraine Hotel at that
time, &nd it is his belief that Mr, Willis went to Nercy Hospital amd
telked with Pratt about this bill, altho he is not certain as to this,
Smith advised that he never had any personal ¢ontact with Pratt and that
the information above set out is his entire knowledge of this individual.

Mr. Smith was asked whether he receslled any visitors which
Pratt (Sam Coker) might have had while residing at the hotel, and he re-
plied that he, versonally, did not observe any. He advised, however,
he is certain that Mrs, Grace/Baker, who was then day clerk at the
hotel saw one or two of Fratt's vieitorss The following employes worke
ed at the Lorraine Fotel during the above indicated period, according
to Mr, Smith: .

t,

Thoma & F.\* willis

- Nanager
Grace Bakar - Day room clerk
Charlo tel Cranker - Cashiesr
Roscoe’'Jolnson - Bellboy
rué/ﬁilson - n
Jesse Bimmons - "
yitohell’?erry . - b
ProctorxLyle; - "
- ] _ g

Mr. Smith edvised that Thomas F. Willis is at the present time em-
ployed with the Electric Auto-Lite Company, Champlain and Mulberry Stireets,
Toledo; that Grace Baker is now cashier in the coffee shop at the Commoe
dore-Perry Hotel; that Roscoe Johnson, Larue Wilson &nd Kitchell Perry
are still bellboys at the Lorraine Hotel, and that Jesse Simmons is now
bellboy at the Commodore Ferry Hotel, Mr, Smith d4id not know the pre-
sent location of Froctor Lyles and Charlotte Cranker,

Agents exhibited to Mr. Smith all available photcgzrapks of the
Barker-Karpis mob, but he was unable to identify any of them as persons
he mizht have seen in the Lorraine Hotel.

Mr. Smith was particularly guestionsd as to who referred Dr,
Yurphy to Fratt (Sem Coker), having in mind that perhaps sameone outside

[~
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of the hotel's employ secured the services of Dr. Kurphy for Fratt.
Fr., Smith was unable to advise as to this, but advenced the suggestion
that, in all probability, someone in the hotel's employ called Dr,
Lurphy, as ne was house doctor there at that time, .. ¢

At the Flectric Auto-Light Company, Champlain and Mulberry
Streets, agents interviewed Mr. Thomas F. Willis on August 25, 1938,
Vr. Willis is &t the present time employed as an accountent with this
firm., Fe stated Le wus mansger of the Lorreine Hotel from August 1935
to April 1936; that after he left, Verne Smith, above mentioned, took
his place as manager until June 1, 1936, when the hotel changed manags-
ment, Mr, Willis readily identified the photogreph of Sam Coker as R.
Fratt, who resided at the Lorraine Fotel for several weeks during the
latter part of 1935, Ee atated that Le saw Fratt on only two or three
occasions, the first one being when they took him to Mercy Hospital
end the others being when Pratt returned to the hotel after his re-
leass from this hospital; that he never engaged in any conversetion
with him, and the only recollection he has of his being at the Lorraine
Hotel i{s that when Fratt went to the hospital he recalls checking his
bags in the room to see whether they were of any worth in the event
Fratt would "jump” his hotel bill, Mr, Willis stated that he was kept
informed of Pratt's condition at the hospital thru Dr. Mu: hy, &nd om
one occasion he, in bshalf of the hotel, wanted to send a btasket of
fruit to the hospitel , but Dr. Murphy advised him thet Pratt wasn't
rermitted to eat fruit.

kr, Willis further stated that he at no time visited Pratt
while the latter was in the hospital; that for some reason he was not
worried about his unpaid hotel bill, possibly because Dr, Murphy in-
formed him, Willis, thet Pratt appeared to heve considerable money and
was firancially capable, Mr., Willis could not recall whether he had
Pratt fill out a formal ¢. 4it card; nor could he recall of any visi--
tors to Pratt's room or persons in his company when leaving or coming
to the hotels..

After some questioning Mr. Willis recalled that either a day or
two after Fratt went to the hospitel some person inguired for him at .
the hotel, either by telephone or at the desk, and Le referred this
perticular individual to the hospital. *r, Willis was unadle to des-
ecribe this person, stating that he d04s not know now whether he per-
sonally telked with this person or whethsr someone else told him ebout
tue inquiry. Fhotographs of Alvin Kerpis, Milton Lett, Harry Campbdell,
red FHunter and John Brock were exhibited to Mr. Willis, but without

avail.
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It will be recalled that John Erock informed the Post Office
Inspectors that j"Sam® visited Sam Coker at the hospital shortly -
prior to the Garrettsville train rodbery, which ocourred November
7, 1935,

It should also be noted in another portion of this report
that brs, Krueger, nurse at Mercy Hospital, advised that an elderly
men vieited Pratt (Sam Coker) a day or so following his arrival at
the hospital; that the description of this person as given by
¥rs. Krueger is somewhet similar to that of "Sam"™, allegedly the
fifth man in the Garrettsville robdbdery. . .

Arrangements will be made to interview the other persoms,
name8 sbove set out, who were employed at the Lorraine Eotel
during the period Sam Coker resided there, as to anything they
may furnish as to the assocciations of Coker and particularly es to
any visitors who he might have had during the period in question,.

-
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The following investigation was conducted by Special igents
V. E. Criss and John L. Madale on August 17, 1936, at Toledo, Ohio:

Through a confidential source the Bureau received a eopy
of the undeted sigred statement submitted by John Brock to the
Post Office Inspectors, which statement contains in narrative form
a report of facts in cornection with the movements of Alvin Karpis
and Earry Campbell and others during the time of the mail robberies
at Warren, Ohio (April 25, 1935) and Garrettsvills, Ohio (November
7?7, 1935). Photostetic copies of this statement were transmitted to
the Cleveland and Cincinnati, Ohio Bureau offices by the Buream
under date of May 12, 1936, for consideration in connection with this
case.,

It was noted in the first part of the aforementioned statement

hat either in the latter part of February or first part of Mareh
1935 FreddiePHunter approached John Brock at the Lincoln Hotel in
Tulsa, Cklahoma, and made inquiry es to whether Brock wanted to make
some money. Brock replied that he did, whereupon Fred Funter gave
Brock $100.00 and told him to proceed to the Lorreine Hotel in Toledp;
that Broek left Tulsa, Oklshoma, by bus two or three days later, and
upon his arrival at T-° 2340 he checked into the Lorraine Hotel, where
he waited three or four days before Fred Hunter showed up.

It was further noted that at this time John Brock met A;yi?i
Lsrpis and Harry Campbell and discussed the contemplated+quren'§g,‘
rotbery; that after this discussion Karpia told Brock to'go to the
Barvard Club in Cleveland; that he went to the doorman of thfs club,
and to0ld him that he wanted to see another party; that about thirty
minutes later Brock cc .iected with thLe other party and delive.:d to
hir the following message, "To see that boy apd have the boy get an
apartment for Karpis®"; thet Brock returned to Toledo that night and
steyed g the Lorraine Hotel whore he was registered under the name
of T, ¥ ,Evans.

VWith the above information in mind agents contacted Al Shapiro,
maneger of the Lorraine Hotel, 1117 Jefferson Street, who advised
trat the present menagement had no intereat im the Lorraine Hotel
during the year 1935; that the hotel wes formerly under the manage-
ment of the Commodore-Ferry Hotel and that all of their records for
the period subsequent to June 1, 1936, are in the posssssion of that

hotel.

At the Commolore-Ferry Hotel agents contacted Mr. A. W. Schwan-
barger, Chief Auditor, who permitted asents to check the registiation
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cards of the Lorraine Hotel fcr the year 1935, Prior to the search
agents asked Mr., Schwentarger whether any Post Office Inspectors had
rreviously checked the hotel records for & recistration in the name

of T. F. Evans, He advised that he hae no independent recollection of

such a check being made by that agency and various inquiries among the
several employes in the accounting office also were negative as to
this, . -

Agents located two registrastion cards in the name of T. ¥.
Evans, Sandusky, Ohio, the first one disclosing that this individual
checked into the Lorraine Eotel at 4:3C a,m,, March 22, 1935, ocoupy-
fag room 616 at s ftate of $2.00 per night; that he remained at the
hotel uptil March 26, 1935, checking out some time in the afternoon of
that date, The records failed to reveal that Evans made any local or
long distence telephone calls or sent any telegrams while registered at
this hotelo

Agents also located a registration card which reflests that
T. ¥. Evans, Sandusky, Ohio, again registered into the Lorraine Hotel
on November 5, 1935, and checked out the folliowing afternoon, occupy=~
ing room 312 on this oeccasion. Ko record of any telephone call or
telegrem could be found on this record.

It should be noted that this is in conformity with Jobn RBrock's
statement, in trat he and Fred Hunter left Clevsland on or sabout FKovem~
ber 4, 1935, Funter going to Youngstown, Chio, and Brock going to
Toledo, where he .agistered at the Lorraine Botel w.nder the name of T.
F. Evans, this being just prior to the Garrettsville train robtery.

The original registretion cards of thLe Lorrains Hotel which bear
the signature of T. F. Evans, Sandusky, Ohio, were obtained from Mr,
Schwanbarges and are being retained in the Cleveland field office files
for future evidential value,

The various emplcyes who worked {m the Lorraine Hotel during the
aforemen! sned period will be interviecwed at a later d:.e, at which time
photographs of the various members of the Karpis-Barker mod will de ex-
hibited to these employes for possible identification ds visitors to
Evans' room.

23
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The following investigation was made by Speciel /gents V. E.
Criss and John L. Mecala on August 20, 1936:

Larry Teylor, owner and operator of the%ﬁivereide Cafe, 1797

Surmit Street, Toledo, Ohio, was interviewed and advised that he hed oper-

ated & hotel on Mid Island which lies within the boundaries of Canada
and in Leke Erie for approximately five years or between the period of
from 1928 to 1932, inclusive. The island eonsists of 493 acres of lamd
and the Cansdian govermment owns 1 acres for 1ight house purposes, The
balence of 48 acres im 1928 belonged equally to Cene Stacey, Tiptom,
Ohio; Guy Tidbles, East Barbor, Ohio, and Walter Lammers, now deceased.
In 1928 lerry\Davidson, a prohibition agent, who subsequerntly turned
bootlegzer, 201d & four-hundred horse power speed bocat to Joe Roscoe,
who came over to Mid Islsnd thereafter quite often bringing frienmds
with him. Joe Roscos was known as a prominent gambler in Toledo, Ohio.
At first, he, Taylor, leased Mid Island as a resort and in 1929 {nduc-
ed Joe Rpseoe to go into pertnership with him, and they purchased that
portion of the island not reserved by the Canadian govermment for
$36,000. Supposedly, Joe Roscoe and he owned one-half intercst each,
but he later found out that Stacey, Tidbbles and Lammers had reserved a
one-tkird interest, and as he and Lariners wers enemies he, Taylor, pre=-
vailed upon Joe Roscoe in 1932 to buy his, Taylor's, share; thus Joe
Roseoe after 1932 was, as far a3 he knows, a two-thirds owner, -

Taylor doesn't believe that Bert Angus owned or cwns any share
of %id Island., Tewey!Smith was supposed to have operated the hotel on
a commission btasis duringjl1933; Bert Angus operated it on a percentage
besis in 1934 and ﬁalterggelpash ope.ated it in 1935, Dewey Smith has
been interviewed, as set out in the report of Special Agent R. C. Suran,
Cleveland, Ohio, dated July 3, 1936, on page 26.

Bunky (Babefﬁbowers was & bartender for either Dewey Smith or
Bert Angus,.

Taylor claims to have kmown Joe Roscoe for about fifteen years,
but knew his wife, Ganegﬁ?roadsay, prior to that, He doesn't remember
how he met Joe Roacoe, who 18 a very quiet person 2nd is more or less
of a mysterious character, who was a gambler jn Toledo and finally be-
came an operator of gambling places with John/Rayes, who was killed at
Detroit, Michigan, in 1935, Joe Roscoe then took over Eayes' places of
busineas, at present operating hie main gambling places at 513 Jefferaon
Street, which is » =ged by Egiﬁandtke and at 221 3t. Clair Sireet.
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Teylor clsimed that as far as he kunows Joe Roacoe never ran
liquor from Cenada to the United States or had any interest im liquor
running. He remembers that Joe Roscos brought Tip O'Neil to Mid Is-
land Just after he was released from the penitentiery after having
served a sentence for Post Office robdbery; that on several occasions
thereafter Roscoe brought him %0 the islend and apparently they were
good friends. TFrom & conversation overbeard bdeiween Roscoe and Tip
0'Neil, he, Taylor, was of the opinion that 0'Neil is in eoms way
interested in the Farvard Club, a gasmbling place located in Cleveland,
Ohio. Joe Roscoe also brought Ted Angus to Mid Island shortly after
he wes released from the Feleral Penitentiary after having served a
sentence for violation of the National Prohibition Act. In 1930 and
1931 Ted Arngus was rated as a "fixer"™ of the local authorities around
Toledo. . -

Taylor cleims not to know of any previous criminal record of
Joe Roscoe, stating that Roscoe is very close-mouthed, speaks brokea
English and on this account he has always been refused entrance into -
Csnada by the Canadian suthorities, He d.2s not seem to have United
States eitizenship pspers, as people from the United States are usu-
ally allowed entry without questioning into Canada, Teylor claims not
to know Joa Roacoe by any other name., He clalimed never to bave aeem
any of the gahg implicated in the Sremer kidnaping at Mid Island or
at the Cesino Club in Toledo, Ohio, or at the Farbor Club in Cleveland,
stating trat he had only been at the Zarvard Club once in his life in
the year of August 193¢ when he went there to visit a couple of his
friends known as Red/McColl and Charlie/Crowell, who are ladder men;
ttat is, observed payments of money over crap tables and who have worke
ed there during the period of its operation. Taylor claims not to
heve mads sny pay-offs to local or county officials tut admitied he
operated a small bootleg joint in Toledo, Ohio, prior to going to Mid
Island, although he claims he was arrested at that time by federal pro-
hibition agents and pajid a small fine and served a short sentence., He
further stated that he has observed peace officers trying to rald gam-
bling places im Toledo, dut they were thrown out bodily therefrom and
nothing scemed to come from ft; that .any people observed these attempt-
ed raids, which clearly ind{cated tl:i there was something wrong some-
where or that the gsrbling places undoubdbtedly are protected through bri-

bery.

He atated that te knew Fred Goulet when he used to have a plaoce
at Point Plaee near Toledo, Ohio, but does not know of any assoclatiom
of his with Charles J.{?itzgerald alias Big Fitz or oller naabders of the
Kerpis-Earker gang. FHe stated that he knew B4 McGraw, but claimed not to
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know of any association between }McGraw and the Barker-Karpis gang.
e stated that Le had mwet McGraw in Miami, Floride, in 1927 where
he wes operating a small bootlegging establishment, He under-
stands McGraw only operated this place a short while as he was
arrestsd and sentenced for violation of the Kational Prohibition

Acto . . - . > b

He knows that Joe Roscoe knows EA MceGraw, but knows of
no business associations between them and Las rever seen them meet
other than casvally,

He knows thet Fdith Barry and Tip O'Neil are very close
friends &nd that Edith Barry is also a very good friend of Joe
Roscoe, but as far as he knows, they bhave never had any business
connections.

(4]
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent J. L.
Kedalas at Youngstown, Ohio, on August 16, 1936:

Clayton Hall, who has heretofore admitted harboring Alvin Karpis
at Youngstown, Ohio and Hot Springs, Arkansas, was again interviecwed
by this agent with the hope in mind that he might de able to furnish fur-
ther detailed information with respect to the set-ups in Toledo and
Cleveland, Ohio, which made {t possible for the various members of the
Barker-Earpis Bang t0 live in those cities without any interfe uce by
the local police, MNoast of the information "urnished by Mr. Eall has been
previoualy reported, 3ams being contained in several voluminous reports;
however, in order to use the information submitted dy Eall to better ad-
vantage, it was deemed oxpedient to piece together his statements fo form
a more coherent whole and set out the same in one report im proper ekrono-
logical order.

Clayton Eall advised that he has known Fred Bunter for a period
of approximately three years, having met him in Warrem, Ohio, which is
punter's home; that thereafter he saw Funter off and on in various
gamdbling pleces in Warren and Youngstown, Ohio, et which places e work-
ed as shiller and black-jack dealer, Mr, Hall stated that during 1933 and
1934 Hunter worked in the Single 'G' gambling place and thereafter went
to work for Iim;Muncine, a8 gambler who has his place in Warren, and that
Bunter was also interested and active in the promotion of g=me cock
fights,.

Eall went on to relate that sometime during the latter part of N
Tanuary or early part of February 1935 Bunter came to his home at 154 S
Ridgewood Drive, Youngestown, Ohio, in company with a young man whom he :
introduced as Raﬁcuiller, since identified as Alvin Karpis, Hunter sd- . ., ..

vised Hall that Miller and he were associated fogether in a gamdbling
place in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, called "ThéiMonoca', or scame such ) L
name, and thersafter led him to believe that they had just clipped some | ™' vty
sucker for several thousand dollars &nd that this individus]l was out look- | L%'
ing for them; that tley wanted to know whether they could live at his \ ‘

\

place until things "cooled off", EHall stated that this j.oposition was

not unusual, as he alse i{s a professional gambler and that in several i
past instances he had been in similar circuzstances, He advised t:at he 3
consented to keep them, and it was arranged that he feed and shelter them E
for a period of possibly two or three weeks, Hall advised that his mother
was there at that time on a visit from Columbiana, Ohio, which rmade it

f
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necessary for Karpis to sleep with his young son, Bobby. Ee stated that

Freddie Hunter did not stey there that night, but went to his place on

Vine Street in Warren, Ohio; that on the following afternoon Eunter
Teturned to his home and picked up Karpls and left; that they did not
return that night or any %time thersafter until the latter part of
¥ay 1935, EHall advised he later learred from Kerpis that he 414 not
stay at his place, as was planned, for the reason that he did not want .
to impose upon Hall, on accourt of his mother being there.

-

Lgont asked Hall whether either Karpis or Bunter indicated to
him where they were living Jjust prior to their visit to his home, and
he answered thet he believed it was ip Cleveland, Ohio, notwithstanding
the fact that they originally told him that they were operating a gambl-
ing place in Pitteburgh. In this connection Hall explained that he knew
Bunter as a big liar and that in this instance he did not believe that
Bunter had any interest in the mentioned gambling house, although he d4id
believe their story sbout "clipping some sucker®™. Hall could furrish no
definite information as to why he thought Eunter and Kerpis lived in
Cleveland, as above mentioned, Ee stated that he just thovght that they
dia, '

¥hen agent asked Hall whether it was customary for him to hardor
"hot™ gemblers in hie home he replied in the affinnative, stating that
he had previously permitted Ed; Seamopd and Jack]Campdell to live at his
home while they were "hot". ‘ . S

Fell advised that Karpis wasg driving 2 1935 model Ford V-8 coach,
black in color with black wire wheels, oa the occasion of the above
visit. He did not know where Karpis purchased this sutomobile, dut
thought it wes i{n Cleveland, . , .

C.ntinuing, Bell stated that the next {ime he saw Kerpis and
Rupter was acme time in the latter part of May or first part of June
1935; that Bunter and Karpis stayed two or three nights on this occa=
sion, end that on either the first or second day Eunter Tequested that
he drive him to Cleveland, Ohio, ir Hall's Reo automobile, FHell advis-
od he drove Fred Bunter to Cleveland and that upon their arrival there
Hunter directed him to a perking lot near the Cloveland Hotel. He told
Eall that he had to see some party and requested that he return to "his
lot several hours later ad pick him upe Hall advised that he obssrv-
ed Hunter enter & taxi-cab and that he parked the car sud went to a
movie; thet he returned to the appointed place at 4:00 p. m., and short-
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ly thereafter Hunter arrived in campany with a young man whomr he intro-
duced as "The'EKid®, BHall now knows this individual as Milton Lett,
Hunter {nformed Hsll that he was unable to contact "that party", which
would make it necessary for him t0o remain im Clevelard until "that
party" retv :4, He instructed Hall to return to Youngstown and inform
Karpis, whoi. e referred to as Ray, that he would waitRzr Tthat party®,
and would return to Youngstown with “The Kid™ as soon as he contacted.
him, Hall stated that Le relayed this message to Karpis upon his ar-
rival home, ‘ oo . i '

At this point Fall advised eagent that he later learned from
Runter that ke worked at the Harverd Club in Clevelapd, Ohio, just shorte
1y prior to this particular trip and that his mission on this trip was
to see his formser boss. PBunter did not indicate who his boss was nor
the nature of the mission, Hall further advised that he, likewise,
learned at a later date thet Milton Leitt was working at the Harvard
Clubt around this period and that Hunter met Lett on the occasion of
this visit, :

Eall advised that on this trip Fred Hunter wes driving a 1935
model Ford V-8 coupe, black in color, which Hunter purchased in the
§tate of Fentucky, name of city unknown, He further edvised that this
automobile was left with him by Hunter in October 1935 and that the
same is ncw ip storags at the Msmnirg-Marino Company garage at Youngs-
town, Ohio. Further details as to thie will be reported hereinafter,

Mr. HEsll stated that during this visit at his home Ksarpis fre-
quently talked about the excellent fishing in the state of Maine, im--
dicating tLat he had recently been theres

Continuing, Hall related that the next time he again saw Fred
Bunter and Alvin Karpis was on or about August 1, 1935; that on this
oceasion Funter and Karpis came to his home as before and requested
that he keep them for a couple of days. Fe stated that on either the
first or second day of their arrival he, Hell, and Fred Hunter went to
the Manning-Marino Motor Company, Youngstown, Ohio, where Hall jpurchas-
ed a 1935 Hudson coupe for F:rpis under the name of E. ¥.;Parker; and
that thereafter Hunter end Karpis remained only a few days and then
left for points unknown,
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Eall advised that Fred Runter came to his home alone just prior
to the Jos Louis - Msx Beer fight in New York City sometime in September
1935; that Eunter at this time indicated thet he had been in Hot Springs,
Arkensas, end that Bay Willer (Alvin Karpis) had also been there, Hall
stated that he drove Hunter to Cleveland, Chio, in Hunter's Ford coupe
bearing Kentucky license plates, and that Runter boarded a plane there
for New York City. Hall stated that Hunter purchased his ticket and
made his reservation under the nsme of Harold King, : '

Continuing, Hall edvised that three or four days later Bunter re-
turned to Youngstown, Ohio, and stayed at his, Hall's, home overnight;
that on the following morning Bunter requested thet Hall drive him to
%arren, Ohio, in the latter's Ford coupe, which he did; that Hunter d4i-
rected him to a certain intersaction in Farren where two men apparently
were waiting for Funter; that they were seated in 2 Hudson coupe (not
Karpis' Hudson) and Hsll met them under the name of Tommy and George.

He now knows them to be identical with Sam Coker and Earry Campbell, He
stated that this occasion is the only time he ever saw these two indi-
viduals, Fall coniipnued that Bunter got out of the Ford coupe and enter-
ed the Eudson car, stating that he was riding with George and Tommy to
Bot Springs, end that he, Hell, should keep his Ford until he returned
for it. EHall edvised that he kept the car in his garage for a few days
and then gbred it at the Manning-Marino Garsge in Youngatown, Ohio.

¥ith reference to Tormy, referred to adbove, Eall stated that
ke later heard from either Hunter or Kerpis that this individual had
served time in the Cklahoma State Penitentiary for arproximstely tem
years; that Karpis assisted 2 a monetery way in obtaining a parole
for him in the swmer of 1955; that thersafter Karpis met him in Mc-
Alester, Oklahoma, end drought him to Hot Springs, Arkansas, where Kerpis
had a cottaze. He furtlier learned that Tommy (Sem Coker) lived with
Karpis ard Fred ¥ ter at Bot Springs for a short time, after whiech
Hunter drove Tommy to Toledo, Ohfo, and e: »blished him there, FHall is
not certain whether Tommy attonded the Louis-Paer fight with Fred HRunter.
Fall continued that shortly af<:r Tomsy's ar: 2l in Toledo, he decame
seriously 11l and had to undergo some kind of an operation.

Fall related e following information as to Barry Campdell, which
he gathered through cuaversations with Fred Hunter and Alvin Kerpis:

Fe stated that Tampbell was supposed to have married a young girl
et some place out of Toledo sometime during the month of April or May
1935; that a sheriff was prsesent at this wedding, dut that the sheriff
does not xnow the real identity of Campbell; that Compbell's wife i3 also
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not eware of Campbell's identity, she thinking that he is in the slot

rachine racket; thet Campbell is always referred to as George by

Karpie end Bunter; that Campbell is suppcsed to be a heavy drinker

end spends a great deal of his time riding in his automobile and can

usually be found om the highways, .

According to Clayton Hell, Fred Hunter and Alvin Karpis again

came® t0 bis home in Youngstown, Ohio, on or sbout October 12, 1935, and
stayed for approximately three weeks; that they would generally be gone
all day and would return at night, stating that they were going "to town®.
Fe advised that on or about October 15, 1935, he went to the Wanning-
Marino Motor Company, Youngstown, Ohio and sold the Budson coupe pre-
viously purchased dy him for Karpis under the neme of Parker to that
automobile agency; that several days later Karpis dought a Terraplane
autamobile from the Menning-ifarino Motor Company under the nesme of

CAmes,

Continuing, Hall stated that on Octoder 19, 1935, he drove
Fred Bunter to Akron, Ohio, for the purpose of essisting Hunter i{n pur-
chasing a second-hand esutomobile; thet while they were there they obe
served Milton Lett in the office of the automobile agency, likewise,
pegotiating for the purchase of an asutomobile; that he, at first, d4id
not recognize lett, end when he and Hunter left the avtomodbile company
office, Funter asked whether he noticed “The Kid"™ in there. He went on
tc state that at Bunter's suggestion they waited for Lett on a street
corner near the automobile ageney, and & few minutes later Lett joined them,
Hunter stated that he Lad to sece Jack’tandy for a few minutes and sug-
R gosted that Hall and Lett wait for him at an appointed place, which Hall
et believes was in front of the leading hotel in Akron, He continued that
Lett and he waited at this apot for sbout one-half hour -nd apparently
their actions aroused ' 2 suspicions of a police officer who arrested
them on suspicion; that at the police station the officers found approxi-
mately $850 ‘a the poasession of Lett and only a few dollars in Eall's
poesession; that they held Lett and fingerprinted apd photographed him.
“all steted that inasmuch a8 they had nothing on him, they immediately

lot him go.

Hell further stated that he later learned from Fred BEunter that
he wes within & few fecet of Lett and Hall when they were picked up;
that he irrrediately went to a friend of his in Akron and propositioned him
to put up $150, which with the money taken from Lett at the time of his
arrest, would be sufficient to provide a $1,000 bond, which Lett was going
to esk for; that the object in mind was to have Lett jump this $1,000 bond
: after his release, :all did not know whether this proposition was accept-
? ed, nor did he know under what circunstances Lett was roleased, He
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stated that this was the last time hLe saw Milton Lett.,

As stated before,Eall advised that Fred Hunter and Alvin Karpis -
Temained at his home on this particular visit for spproximately three
weeks, leaving on or about Nove  ar 8, 1935, . He could not or would not
furnish any information with respect to the Sarrettsville, Ohio, train
robbery which occurred on November 7, 1935; he also cleimed to be ig- <
norant of the fact that Ksrpis et al "cssed" this robbery during the
period he and Fred Hunter were living at his home, He profsssed to
know absolutely nothing of this robdery, nor would he admit any know-
ledge of the Warren, Chio, mail robbery whieb took place on April 24,
1935, Ee did atate, however, that EKarpis at one time indicated to
him that Georgd Sargent and another fellowhare serving a bum rap, (they
were convicted for the Warrem mail robbery mentioned above). BEall ad-
vised that Karpis seemed pleased about Sargent's incarceration, stat-
ing that he should be in jail, as he is nothing more than a *stool
pigeon". In explanation, Eall advised that FKarpis believes that Sar-
gent put Doc Barker ®on the spot®™, for the resson that Doc Barker had
taken his, Sargent's, girl away from him. Continuing, Esll stated
thet about one month ago several Italian men from Warren and Cantonm,
Chio, came to0 him and offered him a proposition to go to St. Paul,
¥inneaota, and secure a deposition from Alvin Karpis to the effect
tret Ceorze Sargent did not participate in the Warren mail robbdery,
and trat his recent corviction was unjust, Hall stated he informed
them that ke, of course, could not do a thing like that and suggest-
ed that they contaect the proper United States Attoiney {m this re-
gard, Agent attempted to sacure the pnames of these individusls from
Hall but without succeaa, he advieing that he did not want to involve
these people. .

Continuing, Hall related that ~%en Karpis left Youngstown,
Ohio, on or adbout FKovember 3, 1935, he told Hall that he would leave
the Terraplane automobile in his custody and thet Le may use it at
will until he came back after it, He explained thet he had no use
for it at that tims,

At this point Clayton Hall etill insists that he was not aware
of the true {dentity of Alvin Karpis, although he 4id admit that he be-
lisved him to be & bank robder. - _ -

, Hall turther gtated that &8s he recalled, sbout December 10th or
12th, 1935, he received a telegram from Kerpis from Hot Springs, Arkan-
2as, advising him to drive the Terraplane coupe to Hote Springs snd to
register at thejArlington Hotel under his right name and also adviasing
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that he should bring his wife with bhim for the trip. Ball stated that = . .
this invitation was merely a friendly gesture on Karpis' part, as his

wife hed previously remarked to Karpis that she had done very little
traveling in her days; that Karpis knowing this and the faet that they
ireated and fed him well while he lived at their house, it is Hall's

belief that KEarpis felt he owed them some considerztion, Hall stated’

ttat about a week or sc later he and his wife proceeded to Bot Springs

in the said Terraplane coupe, and _o5n their arrival there they regis-

tered into the Arlington Hotel under the neme of Mr. and Mrs, C. A.

}Pall Yourgstown, Ohio; that either that same day or the next day —
Karpis contacted him, and thereafter brought him and his wife to a
cottage Qn the outskirts of Hot Springs, where he for the first time
met GraceXGoldstein, who was living with Karpis,

-

ey

Rall edvised that Freddis Hunter was also ia Bot Springs 't;rl
this time and wes keeping oompeny with a girl named Connie; thLat hq“‘
and his wife remained at the Arlington Hotel for only a few days,

and thereafter moved to a tourist camp on tke outskirts of town. Hall
stated that he and his wife remained in Hot Springs until on or abous
December 22, ' 935, when they returned to Youngatown, Ohio, in the Terra-
plane coupe,

! \

Continuing, Hall related that the next time he saw Alvin Karpis
was on Jenuary 14, 1936, at which time Karpis ¢ame to Youngstown, Ohio,
by plane, he arriving at his home, 134 Ridgewood Drive, by taxl-cad
around 5:00 or 5:30 p.m., that on the following morning Karpls asked
Eall to drive him to Toledo, Ohio, in the Terraplesne coupe; that en
route Farpie directed him to a girege im Port Clirton, Ohio, where
Karpis got out of the car and entered the said garage. BEall slvised
that Karpis remained in this place f~r only & ainute ¢r so, and im
getting into the car he remarked that "the fellow"™ wasn't in, and
that there wasn't any use in waiting for him to return. Hall averred
that be 18 not scquainted with John Zetzer, nor has he ever heard his
pame mentioned by either Earpis or Fred Hunter.

Hall went on to atate that he thereafter drove Karp!s to Toledo,
Ohio, and upon their arrival there Earpls directed him to ° “ve to the
intersection what he ¢’ .ought was Eleventh and Adams Street; ihat when
they neared this perticular intersection Karpls directed him to drive
around the block defore stopping; that as they made the first cireuit
around this dlock, Karpis obsccyed & nsw Packs:d automobile parked im
front of the building at that location. Hall stated that Karpls apparent-
ly suspected this car, as he told him, Eall, to again drive around the
bl: k%, and whon they came back they observed a colored chauffeur sitting
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in the Packard eutomobile above mertioned, and shortly thereafter 4rive
ewey in seme; that thereupon Karpis remarked, "It's all right", emd
ipstructed Hall to park in the space vacated by the former automobile.

Eall went on to relate that Earpis got out of the Terraplanme
and entered the building at Eleventh and Adams Streets; that although
he d41d not sctuelly see Earpis enter the said dbuilding, he believes
with a certsin degree of certainty that Earpis ertered dy way of the
first entrance from the corner of the intersection of the adbove two
pamed streets; thaet as he recalls, there is a grogery store located
on the cormer of the building and a row of stores on the first floor
and & number of apartments above these stores on the second floore

Hell stated that Karpias returned to the car about five minutes
later in a very apparent excited and disturded condition; that he
Jumped into the sutomobile and instructed Hall to drive away from the
viainitly immediately and thereafter directed Hall over a circuitous
route out of Toledo. Hall stated that as thsy were driving away,
Earpis related that he went up to "this™ apartment and knocked on the
door; that a man whose nsame might posaibly be “Joe™ opened the door
and Karpis asked him whether George was in; that this man pretepded
pot to know him apd stated that he, Karpis, must have the wrong place,
indicating that no one around there wes nsmed George, and that possidbly
tLe party for whom he was inguiring lived across the hsllwsy, Hall
etated that Kerpis at firat 4id not get the meaning of this non-recog-
nition, and whern he was about to again talk with this men, the latter
winked at him, and about this time Karpis observed through the open door
a siranger standing beside a tadle which was located at the end :f the
long hallway which is visidble from the corridor outside of the apartiment.
Hall stated that Karpis tlLereupon believed that the place was "planted®
by government agents and that it was for ‘his reason that the ren im .
qusstion refused to recognize him, He went on to astate that Karpis
further feared at this time that the agents mizht have recognized him,
and seen him enter the Terraplane coupe -~hich Hall was driving snd that
for this .:ason Kerpis told Fa2ll frmediately upon their arrival at
Youngstown, Ohio, to store the car in Manning-Marino's garage, which
Eall did. . N

Xarpis also informed Hall at this time that it was lucky for
him that he did not go to the apartment by way of the dack stairs; o
that if ke had, the probabilities were that the agents lc ated in the
house might have easily recognized bim, as one conld easily and clear-
ly obasrve from the kitchen of thes said apartment anyone coming up the

stairs, :
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bg It might be steted that on May 6, 1936, Clayton Hell accompani-
ed/Speciel Agent W. J. McNulty visited the intersection of Eleventh
and Adems Streets, Toledo, Ohjo, and Eall informed that as he re-

calls he parked the Terraplans coupe on Jaruary 15, 1936, approxi-
ratelyin front of the Blue Goose Lunch on Adams Street.

Continuing, Hall related that on the following day, Japuary
16, 1936, at Earpis' requsst, he drove Karpis in his personally-owned
Reo seden to Cantonm, Ohio, where Earpis contacted Jog Rich, who ap--
parently was koown to Karpis; that as he recalls, he left Karpis
out of the car at the corner of Third and Cherry Sireets, Canton,
Ohio, and when leaving Karpis informed him that he wouldn't need
bim any more &nd for him to rsturn to Youngstown, if he wished, Ball
stated that previously Karpis asked him to return to Hot Springs,
Arkansas, with his pilot and to tell Grace Goldstein to coms to
Centon, Ohio, with the same pilot and register {nto the Onssta
Eotel and to wait there for a telephone call from him, EHall advised
that he readily agreed to meke the trip to Hot Springs and that that
evening he left his home and checked into the Albany Hotel at Youngs- -
town, Ohio, under the name of Art’Bell; that the pilot, now imown to
him as Jo /Stover, contacted him that night, edvising that he
should be at the airport at 7:00 a2.m. the following morning. Hall
stated that he was at the airport at the appointed time, and there-
after he accompanied Stover and his wife in the plene to Hot Springg
Arkansas, leaving Youngstown at about 8:00 a.m,, Japuary 17, 19836,
Fall stated that they had & forced landing during the afternoon at
Faducah, Kentucky; that they remained in that city overnight, and
on the following morning they proceeded on their way, and thereafter
had en uneventful trip to Hot Springs; that upon his arrival at Hot
Springs he checked into the Majestic Hotel, and sametime during the
evening of January 18, 1936, La contacted Grace Goldstein at her
house of prostitution, theé Fatterie Hotel, and geve her Karpis®
messages EHe stated that either the following day or the day after
he drove the Goldstein woman in her greem Buick coupe to ths airport
at Hot Springs, Arkangas, wlare she boarded Stover's plane, and she
thereafter flew with him and his wife to Cantom. .

21l advised that about three or four days later Karpls and
Grace Goldstein ieturmed to Hot Spr’ g8 and contacted him at the
Majestic Hotel; that shortly thereafier they came by the hotel, plck-
ed him up and drove him to a white stucco house located at 127 Fensel
Avenue, Hot Springs, where Karpie and Gr . were apparently living to-
gether, Hall atated that Karpis informed him "~ a1t they had a very
rough plane ride on their way back to Bot Spri..s; that they had a
f.-ced landing near Benton, Arkansas, and that it was necessary that
they hire some individual with an automobile to drive them to Hot Springs.
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It was while in Fot Springs om this trip that Clayton Hall first
lsarned of the identity of Alvin Earpis, according to his own state-
ments, He stated that he observed Karpis®' photograph in the Red Book
magazine, and when he recognized the same, he confronted Karpis with
the identification, and Xarpis readily admitted to him his identity
and asked what he was going to do about §t, BHall stated that Le agreed
to go along with him and keep his identity a seeret, and thereafter
by his own admissions, he, Hall, rented a bungalow and purchased a
Buick car for Earpis, :

1y

The details of Eall's movements and activities while ia the
company of Alvin Karpis at Hot Springs, Arkansas, during the period
of Jenuary 18, 1936, to February 20, 1936, are set out in full in the
reports of Speciel Agent B. L, Damron, Little Rock, Arkanzas, dated
April 19, 1936; report of Special Agent in Charge E. J. Connelley,
Chicago, Illinois, dated April 11, 1936; end the report of Special
Agent B, J. Wynn, Clevelsnd, Ohio, dated April 22, 1936, The inform-
ation here apparently bas no bearing on the Iinvestigations presently
upder way in Toledo and Cleveland, Ohio.

As irdicated adove, Clayton Hall left Hot Springs, Arkansas
on February 20, 1936, end prior to his leaving Karpis informed Hall
that Le would sce him on or about April 15, 1936, at Youngstown, Ohio.

Hall was questioned at great length concerning his knowledge
of the set-ups in Toledo end Cleveland, Ohio, and he advised that the
information related adove is the extent of his knowledge as to this,

) - ‘He stated that he frequently heard Earpis and Bunter talk about one
3 j P EDITH, who is supposed to be a former nurse ancd an Bll-around good
3 fellow" in Toledo, and from whet he could gether as & result of these
i conversetions, she is their Toledo contact, Hall could not recall
any speeifiec conversations or statements relative to this possibility.
Agent asked Hall wheth.: either Karpis or Eunter ever mentioned the
name of JOE ROSCOE, and he replied negatively, He did state, Liowever,
that at the time he drove Earpis to Toledo on January 15, 1936, Karpis
referred to the man with whom he talked relative to C pbell as Joe,
last name not mentioned. Hall knew of no other individual in Toledo
who might ~ ive harbored Ka.pis or Campbell in any manner or at eay
time, . ) . ; .

With refe. ace to the possibility of Sheriff JameﬁéO'Reilly know-
ing the true fdentity of Campbell while he was asaocliating and drinking
with the latter at Goulet's Grille and other places, Hall advised that
from what he could gather, as a result of conversations hed with Karpis
end ‘unter Sheriff O'Reilly did not know the true identity of Campbell;
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that they freguently laughed over this and would remark thet that situ-
etion "was one for the booke"™, Hall further advised that the name

of Ed McGraw wes never mentioned to him nor in his presence, nor was
the name of Fred Goulet ever mentioned, Fe stated that it was also
his understending that Campdell's wife, likewise, did not know who

Camptell really was, she believing that he was in the slot suchin.
businesa. 3 ;

! ;

Aa to the Cleveland set-up, Hall advised that both Fred Hunter
and Milton Lett formerly worked in the Harvard Club, and in view of
their close association with Karpis it appears very likely that Karpis
is, likewise, known to other employes of that club, EHe sta that he
never heard either Xarpis or Hunter mentior the names of Art{Hebe ,
Shimmy]Patton, Tipf0'Neill, Swoky/Sharkey, Neil/Mitchell or Tony'Amers-
bach; that, however, he frequently heard Euntevzmake refarence to "his
boss" in cleveland, but at no time did Hunter ever reveal his name or
identity to him, :

With reference to Milton Lett, whom Hall knows as "The Kia",
Hall advised that Lett is probebly known to gamblers and underworld
characters in Akron, Ohio, as Lett on one occasion mentioned to him
that he used to work in Akron as & shiller, not mentioning the name
of the gambling place.

For the information of the file, Cleyton Hall &nd his family
are presently reeiding in a cottage at Craig's Beach, Milton Lake,
Ohio; this cottage is situated on a short dirt roed called Edgewater
Drive and is the second house on the right as one enters this road
from the highway going to Creig's Beach proper, Hall advised that he
contnmplates residing here until September 1, 1936, and when he moves

he will inform the Cleveland field office of his new address, It might
be stated that Hall is sti1ll employed with the Holland Furnace Conpany
at Toungzstown end 25n be reached by cal’ing the office of this company.
Be receives all of his mail care of General Delivery, Youngstown, Ohlo.

tw;nn,
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio, on
August 22, 1936 by Special Lgents D, P. Sullivan and E., J, Wynn:

Mr. Waltefﬁggrran, Sales Engineer, Bunting Brass and Bronze
Company, 715 Spencer Street, Toledo, Ohio, wes interviewpd with
reference to the fight at the Casino Clud involving Pet/lurrey,
the entertainer, and various membere of the Barker-Earpis gange :
He stated that he recalled being at the clup on the occeasion of the
fight, having gone to the c¢lud with Messrs,}Zehrly 4 Mclahon and
Gevin; that he recalled that at the time the fight startied there
was a group of young men, short in stature, stending at the bar,
but he was uneble to identify them by photographs as being members
of the Karpis-Barker gang.

He stated that he recalled that Ted Angus and Nig'Cousins
grabbed Mr., Zahrly during the course of the fight; also, that one
of the men stending at the bar gradbbed a chair as if ready to

The only information of real value obtained from Mr, Curran
was a corroboration of the fact that a fight took place at the Casino
Club, which corroborstes the story told by Merig’Barley and the
entertainer, Pat Murray, the latter two, it is f{o be recalled, be-
ing able to identify members of the gang as having been participants
in the fight; slso the fact that Curran stated that after the fight
bhe heard Ted Angus state that the fellows were just & bunch of young
punks off the boats and not to p&y any at! .ntion to the matter,

On August 23, 1936, Special Agents J, V. Murphy and R, C.
Suran interviewed William Poulos et the Fenny " ~cade, Jim's Place,
Put-ic-Bay Ohio.

Previous investigation at Toledo, Ohio, revealed that Wm.
Poulos formerly operated slot mechines in Lucas County, Ohio, and
Toledo, Ohio, and as a result of his failure to pay protection he was
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run out of the slot machine business in Toledo and Lucas County, Obhio.

Poulcs advised that his residence is 1584 Elesanor Avenue,
Toledo, Ohio, and that Le presently has the slot machine concession at
Jim's Place, Put-in-Bay, Obio, which place he oparates during the .
summer season, which ends on Labor Day, and he expects to return to
his residence in Tolelo immediately after Labor Day, Ee stated he
Las been in Toledo, Ohio, about seventeen ysars end the greater part
of this time he has bsen in slot machine, pin ball and punch board
business., Poulos advised that prior to 1928 and during that year
he had a place of dbusiness located at 707 Surmit Avenue, Toledo,
Ohio, at which place hLe was engeged in the manufacture of punch
boerds, He stated that during 1928 Al{Rtzer and the Fretti brothers
wanted a half interest in his business of manufacturing and putting
out punch boards, but did not want to put any money into the buasiness
but wented their half interest to be given them for the protection
they might afford his business., Ip stated that he refused to accept
their proposition, and Fetzer and the Fretti brothers put the *finger®
on him to the police, and as a result the gambling asquad, under Cap- .
taid?Schultz, rajided his place of business and confiscated all of
his stock, including punch boards and some slot machines; that his
entire stock was valued in excess of $10,000, all of which he failed
to recover after sawe was seized by the police department.

Poulos stated that at tie present time bis wife has eighteen
one-ball pin bell machines in the city of Toledo, which were in "on
the sneek™, and no gontridution is made, either te the police depart-
ment or the Fretti brothers or anyone else for the privilege of oper-
ating these machines, He stated, however, that thie is not true with
other opergtors of pin hal}'machines in the city of Toledo. He atated
that a Mr,{Schearer of the/West Toledo Coin Kachine Company, 1414
Sylvania Avenue, hes several machines in Toledo, for which they pay
$1.50 per week to the Fretti brothers for the privilege of operating
them. He stated that other operators in Toledo are Loule H.fHouse,
405 Platt Street azd Al Fetzer, 312 -~ 18th Street, Toledo; that these
operators are reported to have an understanding with the Fretti bro-
thers, whereby the Fretti brothers receive a part of their earnings.
Poulos advised thet he placed slot machines in warious spots in Lucas
County, Ohic, about three ; ars ago and continued to operate rachines
in thaet cou .y until about four or five months ago. He atated that the
_ aber of machines he had located varied in r mder, &nd the most machines
he tad at any one time in Lucas County amou. 1 to about thirty. He
stated that about four or five months ago < .ciff O'Re‘’ly came to him
apd instructed him to take all of his slot .cchines out of the County
of Lucas, BHe stated that the sheriff never at any tine endeavored to
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collect a pay-off from him, end neither did the sheriff give him any
reason why he, Poulos, should teke hie machines out of Lucas County,
while Tom Worland was permitted to continue operations. He stated e
that he had no evidence that Tom Worlend paid the sheriff for the privilege .
of operating between four to eight hundred slot mechines ir Lucas County,
but inzamuch as the sheriff permitted Worlend's machines to operate,
while other operators were not permitted to operate in the county, bhe
concluded that Worland muast be paying off to the sheriff, o

Poulos was asked to name specifie instances where his machines
were removed and Worlend's machines wers permitted to operate, and he
etated he had a ccaplete 1list of the machines which hLad been removed
by the Sheriff's Office at his home in Toledo, and after his returms
to that ocity about September 7th, Labor Day, he would furnish this list
to agents with more detailed informetion. He stated that he had one
S5¢ slot machine in the Gintzel Grocery store, and Tom Worland had four
suck machines fn this store, which store is located just over the city
limit line in Lucas Sounty at the intersection of Chicago Pike and
Wayne Avenue, FHe stated that abou! three or four : 'nths ago his
machine was teken out of this place by Deputy Sheriff Sharkey, while
the machines belonging to Worland were permitted to operate, Poulos
also mentioned that at one time he had two 5¢ slot machines and one
1¢ cigarette premium slot machine located at Sam's Place, about five
miles out of the eity limits of Toledo on West Central Avepue; that
about two months 2go, which he recalled was shortly after the capture
of Earry Campbell, Deputy Sheriff Sharkey took his, Poulos', meachines
out of Sam's Place end Tom Worland’s machines were placed therein a
few deys later,. e - -

” . - ~

. . : \ .
Poulos advised that there is a feed store and filling stationm
iocated on the Telegraph Road just west of the Toledo Terminal Raile
road upderpass; that the proprietor of this place had his own slot
machines in operation at tbe filling statiom; that Tom Worland tried
to place his machines there, and the proprietor refused to do busi-
pess with Worland, and shortly thereafter the p. prietor's machines
were confiscated by the sheriff's office, while at the same time slot
machines belonging to Tom Worland were peimitted to operste in a
filling stat!:n located a short distence fi.a the filling statioa
where the slot machines had been conflacated, = .
Poulcs advised that quite some time vefore the apprehension of
Harry Ce.pbell he bad heard that tke Zop Miller who was hanging around
in the viminity of the Goulet Grill on Yonroe Street had an ipterest

10




7-1

with Tom Worland in some slot machines, but that he had no definite

information thet Miller (the alias of Carpbell) did, in fact, have

slot machines in operation.
On August 24, 1936, Special Agents Murphy and Suren deter-

mined that the filling station and feed store located on the Telegraph

Road, referred to by Poulos, was one which is operated by Mr. 0. W. >

Plotner at the intersection of Telegraph Road and Warrington Street,

- Mr. Plotner advised agents that three or four years ago he operated

slot machines in his filling station for a period of about one year,
which machines belonged to Tom Worland. He stated that after operat-
ing these machines for about & year one of Worland's employes came t0
him and said that they would have to take the machinss out, which was
done, and a few woeks later Worland's man, whose name he does not know,
came back and wanted to replace the slot machines, but that he, Plote
ner, advised this man that he did not want the machines put back into
his £111ing station ina=much as the biggast play received on the
machines wae froe his, Flotner's, employes, He stated that for & period
of a year and one-half he had po slot wachines im his filling statiom,
but after this period & man representing the W-B Service Company, de-
lieved to be a Greek by the name of Poulos, put in one 5¢ slot machine.
Ee advised that this slot machire was in operation for [ust a short
while when one dey a men employed by Worland stopped to buy a cigar
and observed the W-B Service Company slot machine; that about a week
leter a deputy sheriff, whose name he does not know, came t0 him and
stated that he had received a complaint from some tsachers' sssoci-
ation about the slot machine, and Plotner would have to teke out the
machine from his filling atation.

Flotner atated te ssked the deputy sheriff why the filling
stetion operated neardby by MrsJ’Tiplady. a principal of a achool, would
be permitted to operate slot machines in her fillf-g station while he
could not do so. He stated thet the deputy sheriff pretended to bde
surprised thore . e slot machines in the filling station operated by
Mrs, Tiplady; that the deputy sheriff them proceeded to ¥rs, Tiplady's
place of business and returned shortly thereafter and advised him, Plot-
ner, that Mrs. Tiplady bad bteen instructed to remove "' 3se machines,
Plotner advised that the slot machine was taken from uis filling stetiom
by the deputy sheriff, and the slot me.".ines were 2ls0 removed from .
Mrs., Tiplady's place of business, but these latter machines were re-
placed within a week. He stated that as near as he can rocall this
incidsnt took place about the first of the year 1936, Plotrer advised
that about five months after the 5¢ slot machine had been removed fram his
filling station, the W-B Service Company placed a l¢ slot machine in his
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filling stetion, and thie machine was 8lso removed by the same deputy
sheriff who bad removed the 5¢ slot machine, Mr. Flotner stated that
t:e slot machines belonging to Tom Worland are still operating inm
various filling stetions slong Telegraph Road, end these machines bear
a lticker}, elur Bervice®™. Plotner stated that while he wes not spe-
cifically told, he coneluded that the recson his machines were removed
was bacause he refused to do business with Tom Worland's outfit, who
seem t0 Lave protectiom. _ . : R

Investigation previously reported verifies the informatiom
furnished by Mr, Plotner that numerous pin ball and slot machines bearing
the *"Dalux Service”™ sticker are in operstion in various filling stations
and lunch rooms along Telegraph Road in Lucas County, Ohio.

Special Agents Murphy and Suran visited the’Gintzel Grocery

Store, located on Wayne Avepue, corner of Westwood, and found this gro-
cery is now operated as the'Maumes Valley Market Ko, 2; that there were
no slot mechines located in this storg; however, alongside the grocery
is a amell drinking joint called the ffuiable Inn, and it was noted there
is one one-ball machine in this place, which btears the "Delux "Service®
sticker, It was also ascertajped that Mr. Gintzel mo longer operated

a grocery store, and is now operating a fruit stand on route #, which
is located about one--alf mile west of ¥esiwood Avenue on Wayne Avenue.

lr. H. L. Gintzel stated that he operated the grocery store pre-
viously referred to at the corner of Wayne Avenue and Westwood, prior
to December 1935, He stated that prior to 1931 he had a slot machine
in his store, placed there by a 5reek whose name he believed to be
Poulos, but he hed the Greek remove this machine from his store in 1931.
Kowever, the Greek had one or two slot machines in the lunch room known
as the Tumble Inn, next door to his grocery, amd the slot machines in
the Tumble Inn were hijacked and teken by some unknown pe. SORS, and
Poulos accused him of teking the machines and searched the upstairs of
his atore, which resulted in hig, “intzel, giving Poulos a whipping for
calling him a barsh name. Mr. Gintzel stated he has had no slot machines
{n his place of business since the year 1931; thst he s0ld his grocery
store in December 1335 after his father tecame injured and was unable to

assist him in its operatiom.

On August 22, 1936, Special Agents Murphy and Sursn, while at a
£111ing stetion and lunch room known asfAdams Lunch, located at the
intersection of US #20 and State Highway #263, observed in this place
one 5¢ slot machine bearing a Delux Service stickere. There was also in
this place of business a one-bdall pin bell mechine, also a ten-ball
pin ball machine, which bore no Delux Service Sticker, but had a card
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with a notetion "Phone Main 2374%. Across the street from the Adams
Lunch is loceted thLe/Garden Gate Cafe, where agents noted therein
one 5S¢ slot m&chine and two ome-ball pin machines, 211 bearing the
DeLlux stickers . et e e v i e e e

Agents interviewed Oaripiisher. Justice of the FPeace, who oper-
ates & grocery store, gas station and tourist csbipns at the intersection
of Highways 2C and 263, opposite the Gerdenm GCate Cafe, in Lucas County,
Chio. Fisher atated he is a brother-ic-law of Al Zetzer, of Toledo,
Ohio, who operated slot machines in the county of Lucas about five years
820 but was "pushed®™ out of the county by Tom Worland; that Fetzer is
presently operating pin dall machines in the city of Toledo, TFisher
advised that during the time that Fetzer operated slot machines in
Lucas County, he, Fisher, had some of these machines in his place of
business, and after Fetzar turned the county over to Worland, the
latter's machines were placed in his grocery atore and filling statiom,
and he continued to operate these machines until he decame Justice of
the FPeace on January 1, 1936. Fisher was asked if he knew the location
of any alot machines ip Lucas County at tke present time, and he said
that be did not have any such information, as he did not get around
very much, and as Justice of the Feace he would not give any attention
to slot machines unless a complaint was filed before him, which he
stated hes never been done, Fisher previously stated that the Aldams
Lunch is operated by his brotker-in-law, and his attention wes called
to the fact that a slot machine is located in this place, s well as
one being located in the Garden Gate Cafe, directly across the street
from him, He denied Le knew these slot machines were located im
the abeve-stated places. FEe stated that the cornatables working out
of his office carried Deputy Sheriff Corrissions, dut would take mo
sction egainst slot machines, as that matter would be left to the
sheriff's office, and, as Justice of the Peace, Le left the prosecution
of slot machine cases to the County Prc. cutor's office, He was asked
if he bad any information as to why slot icachines were permitted to
operate openly in Lucaa County, and he smiled and said "]l suppose fees
are psid to the Sheriff", He would not enlarge upon this statement,

Mr. risﬁer stated he had no information, rumor or otherwise,
ttat Harry Campbell hed ever placed any slot machines in Lucas County,

Ohio.

On A 3%t 22, 1936, Agents Murphy and Suren while ‘en route to
Waterville, Ghio, stopped at a grocery etore and filling station known
as the Kation Wide Grocery, located at the {ntersection of US Highway
#20 and Dulton Drive, Lucas County, Ohio. Agents Obs .ved in this
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place one 10¢ slot mechine, one 5¢ slot mschine and one 1l¢ slot machine,
all bearing the Delux Service sticker, There was eleo in this grocery
store a 1l¢ cigarette premiur machine, : - :

At Faterville, Ohio, agents otserved ome 5¢ one-ball pin machine

in the Dick\Witt store and Wer parlor. There was also observed two 5S¢
one-tall pin machines ip the Walbg Inn at Waterville, Ohio., These
machines 414 not bear the DeLux Service sticker., Ko slot machines were
observed in thése places and other bdeer parlors visited,

Justice of the Peace L. HJ/Ehoroman, ¥aterville, Chio, was inter-

viewed., He stated he Laa been Justice of the Peace at Waterville, Ohio,
for the past eight years and did not know of any slot mechines that are
in operation in his township. He remarked that he did not believe he
would know & legal vending machine from an illegal gamdbling machine;
that Le rever bad a slot machine case in his court, Thoroman said he
was & Republicam and of opposite political feith from Sheriff O'Reilly;
that he had never received any information that O'Reilly permitted the
operation of slot machines ia Lucas County. -

In two drink perlors at Whitehouse, Ohio, which places bore no
namas on the front of the building, agenis observed pin dall machines
therein. In one of these drink parlors thers were two pin ball machines,
and in the other drink parlor there was one pin ball machine. These
machines did not bear the Delux Service sticker,

Mr. J. CE(;ennia, Justice of the Feace, Whitehouse, Chio, ad-
vised egents that he had no information concerning any slot machines
ip operation &t Whitehouse, Ohio. Dennis stated that he has been Justice
of the Psace since Jsnuary 1, 1935, dbut is crippled to such an extent
he is unable to get around much, which fact was observed by agents.

Dennis atated that he is & Republicen and Sheriff James Q'Reilly
{s a Demoerat, but that he has po information of any malfeasance by
the sheriff in the administration of the duties of his office, with
the exception of the newspaper publicity which Telated to the sheriff
associeting with Harry Campbell, Dennis stated that tte majority of
the eitizens at Whitehouse, Ohio, were of the opirnion that the sherift
knew the true identity of Ea. g Campbell, but that no ome, 80 far as
be knew, had any definite informatloa which would indicate this to be

true, .
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On Aucust 25, 1936, Special Agents R. C. Suran and J. V. Murphy
interviewsd Mr, R. G.'EKerr, address 3219 Maher Street, Toledo, Ohio :
at the temporary office in Toledo,.

Eerr stated he entered into partmership with Williem Poulos
in the slot machine business from 1831 to June or July 1932 or 1933,
when the Lieavoli mob took over their machines numdbering about 125
slot machines; that the Licavolis were to buy them out, but the
only thing he received for his one-half interest in the 125 machines
was a down-payment of about $125; that he and Poulos were to receive
$3,000 for their machines, Kerr stated that Poulos received about
eight or nine hundred dollars, He stated that he and FPoulos at that
time were known as the Frincess Peper Products,

Eerr further stated he was in partnership with William Poulos
in the Arrow Cafe from December 23, 1934 to April 15, 1835, incor-
porated as thelirrow Cafe, Incorporated; that they operated a cafe
and drink place and went into receivership in April 1935,

Kerr stated that when he end Poulos were in the slot machine
busipess from 1831 to 1932 or 1932 they had to pay 25% of their
earnings into a syndicate, but this was handled by Poulos, and he,
Kerr, does not know just who got the money. He stated this was sup-
posed to te for protection. He steted that about 12 cperatars were
in this ayndicate,

Kerr further advised that in July 1935 he started in putting
out pin bell rmachines and now has eight machines in operation, which
are licensed and located in the city of Toledo.

He stated that he has about 50 slot machines, dut has only
two in operstion, whick are put out in Luces County on the "sneak".
He stated he has never been asked and never pald any person anything
to operate his machines,

Kerr seys he has had as high as ten machines in Lucas County
early in tte spring of the year 1936 when Peputy Sheriffs Sharkey
and Carr, Lucas County, started picking up slot machines in the
county, and he went out and picked up most of his machines before they
were confiscated by these deputies, He stated that Al Fetzer lost a
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couple of mechines. ¥Xerr stated that he had & 5¢ slot mechine in Al

_Cousino's fillinz stetion and grocery loceted at Big Ditch Road and

Cedar rPoint Road, Luces County, and this machine wes picked up by
Deputy Sheriffs Sharkey and Carr in the spring of 1936 and he never
got the machine back; that he has not been around to this locatiom
to see if any other machines were put in after his was removed by
the deputy sheriffs, Ee stated his rmchine was the only one at that
spot. He stated hs has two pin ball machines in Lucas County; that
William Foulos has some pin ball mechines in Lucas County and Poulos
operates as the W-B Service, Kerr stated that he has a penny slot
mechine in theIVeggrans of Foreign Wars Club at Point Place, and Tom
%orland has two five-cent elot machines in this place slongside of
his; that he has a five-cent slot machine in the Tremainville Road in
Lucas County, Ohio., He stated he placed these machines in the county
just a few days prior to this interview, and he does not know how
long they will remain before being picked up by the Sheriff's Office.

Kerr stated that the following operators operate pin ball -

" m&échines and some bhave a few slot machines: " v

Al Feizer, 18th Street near corner of Madison Street, Toledo;

LouiQ*Bbuae,

Kylel Mobley and Donald Feek om Western Avenue, Toledo,
L«.’urrel_/f‘ike,

Car ?Cooper, National Coin M=chine Company,
GuyiShearer.

'cse _and HuntsT'Shapiro,‘ one of whom deals "Black Jack"” at
1 Superior Sports Center, 120 Superior Street,
r{LdPlante,

.

s
GeorgeiDavis, with Cooper in National Coin Xachine Company

Kerr stated that Cooper has quite a fcw slot machines, but the
big operators in the city of Toledo are Eouse, Fetzer, Cooper, Fretts
brothers and Guy Shearer; and that Cooper and Shearer have a few machines
in spots in the county.

Korr denied that he knew that Tom Worland had he concession for
slot machines and other machines in Lucas County, but ste’2d that he
kpows it 18 a big risk to put machines out in the county. Kerr denied
that he ever made a payoff to anyone, other than the 25% of their earm=
fngs pald to a syndicate, when he and Poulos were in tusiness together

from 1931 to 1932 or 1933,

Cn August 25, 1936, Special Agents Surgn -ad ¥urphy interviewed
Guy Shearer at his place of business, the Coinfimusement Supply Co.,
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1353 Syivenia Avenue, Toleéo. He steted Le sterted in business in
Toledo in April 1936 and is & broker or agent for pin ball machines;
that he does not operate any of thfpe machines in Toledo or Lucas
County, Chio, altho his son, Floyd,Shearer, bae about 25 pin dall
machines in Toledo, He stated before coming to Toledo he was
located at Monroe, Michigan, where he operated ebout forty slot
machines, Mr. Shearer denied that he ever paid anyone anything

in connection with the operation of slot or pin-ball machines in
Toledo, altho he did stete he pald the attorney fees on one occa-
sion about the time the city of Toledo was going to license pin-
ball maschires a couple months ago. .

Shearer stated his business is to sell pin ball and other
amsement machines to the operators and he has recently sold an
order to the Fretti brothers of Toledo, who are large oPerators
of pin-bell games in Toledo.-
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The following investigation was performed at Toledo, Ohio, on
August 23, 1936, by Special Agents D. P. Sullivan, John L. Madala and
&. J. Wynn:

rathéffgchackelhoff, in oharge of the Propagetion of the Faith,
2205 ¥adison Avenue, Toledo, Ohio, on August 23, 1936, contacted Special
Agent E, J. Wynn by telephone concerning agents' previous interview with
Kildred Kuhlman requesting to see agents, Agents Sullivan and Madala -
called on Father Schackelhoff, and he stated he has besu acquainted with
Mildred Kuhlmen for meny years, both having bBeen born and rearsd in the
same town; that afier she was called ws a witness at tLe trial of Arthur
ROBarker at St. Paul, in May 1935, he read of this in the newspapers
and that later during the year Ler mother asked him to look out for
Mildred, and on his returp to Toledo, Ohio, he contacted Captain George
Timiney and Detective Johp McCerthy, who he previously knew and asked
them what they knew about the Kuhlmen girl's acquaintances and friends,
and Timiney and McCarthy told him at that time that she was going around
with gangsters, but they were no more specific than that; that he inter-
viewed Mildred at that time, and she told him some of her story in com-
fidence; that on Sunday, August 23, 1336, Mildred Kuhlman called on him
and told him that she had again been interviewed by Buresu sgents and
was greatly worried, because she had told all the truth and still was
not believed by agents,

The Father stated that he suggested to Mildred that she tell
all the truth, and he asked agents whether they believed that she was
withholding information. Agents stated that they were sure of this,
whersupon the Father agrsed to contact Mildred Kuhlman and advise her
to tell the trnth. .

The following investigetion was conducted on &ugust 24, 1936, by
Special Agents E. J. Wynn and D. P. Sullivan:

Mildred Kuhlpan was contacted at the residence, and she willingly
came to the temporary office being maintained at Toledo for 1ntervigl
stating tret she did 1o 17.i7g to bo ©  riawed et *or Tosldence E
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She stated that for about two months, up until either May or
June 1924, she was visiting in the state of Texas; that upon her retum
home to Toledo she was keeping company with a young man, who was engag-
ed in the chromium plating busipness by the name of Eddie Nagle, 1231
Overlend Parkway, telephone Kingewood 2451; that at that time she was
residing with Thelma Holst end A}/ Wilson in the Burdella Apartments,
Collingwood and Cherry Streets; that Thelma, Rene and Madeline at this
time told her of a wonderful bunch of fellows who were banging out at
the Casino Clud and Y¥ragged to her how muoh money they had and were
spending there, and whem she inquired as to their {dentities, they told
her that they undoubtedly were racketesers, who might be employed in con-
nection with the Auto-Lite strike in Toledo; that she did not go to the
Cesino Club for two or three weeks or more; that thereafter she 4id
visit the Club with Madeline, Rene and Thelma and there met RussellPGib-
son, under the name ofoslig; Doc"Barker under the nsme of%Shorty:
Jimmie Wilson under the name of Jimmie; Willie Harrison under the name
of Willie Harrison; Charles J. Fitzgerald as the “0ld Van"; Herry Qgggr
bell as-Buff and"Buffslo; Dr. Joseph P, Voran as Do¢; Wynona“Burdette
as"¥ynona; Paula Earmon 8s Faula, Edna-Murray a#:Rabbits; Vblney‘bavia
as(Cotton, and Dolores(Delaney as D%éorea. She was unable to identify
tné photographs of O11i¢-Serg, Fred-Barker, WilliemWeaver, Wyrtle Eatonm,
Alvin Karpis and Belle’Born and other photographs shown to her. She
atated that these men and wormen were freguent visitors at the Cssino
Club and spent money freely; that they were friendly with Bert and Ted
\Angus; that after they were seen by her over a period of time she recog-
nized the fact that they were not legitimate; that she recalled that
on one occasion at Thelma's apartment sumetime before Madeline went to
the hospital in the summer of 1934 she, Madeline, Rene and Thelma were
the.e and Madeline and Rene produced a Tols newspaper which she believ-
od was the News-Bee and showoed Mildred a news article with an accompany-
ing group of three or four pictures and thet she recallad that Doe ‘
Barker's photograph was among them, but she could not recall the other
photographs; that she believed that this news srticle mentioned that Doc
was wanted for ..urder.

She stated that she ~nd the other three wcmen were siartled by
the zews and little wes zaid; that thereafter Thelma and the other two
women diligently read the newspapers and " ought detective mugazines,
which might contain sto-ies of the gang; that thereafter she recalled
Thelma having a detsc’ 3 magaz’ » having photographs of Alvin Karpis
and Frod Barker in the iline-up; that she believes that mention was made
that th._e men were wanted for murder. (The only Toledo ncws . .ticle
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with pictures of the gang which appeared in the summer of 1924, was an
article in the Toledo News-Bee of May 25, 1934, which contained a photo-
graph of Farpis and Volney Davis, the latter having printed underneath
the name "Earker®™, and this article mentioned that Barker and Alvin
Karpis are under indictment for the Bremer kidnaping case),

Mildred Kuhlmen stated thet thereafter Rene and Thelma Holst
and liadeline Angus frequently talked of the geng, knowing their true
identities; that she recalled that some one of these girls, prodably
Rene, told her that Bert and Ted Angus and George Timiney were not receiv-
ing sny money to protect the gang; that originally a large sum of money
was to be set aside and given to George Timiney by the mod as *protection®
money; that Timiney was, in turn, to split some of this money with Bert
and Ted Angus, but that Le refused to teke the money, because he felt
that the gang was *too hot', apd for this reason Bert and Ted Angus did
pot get their money; that it was evident that this gang obtained protec-
tion, because the various members of the Hoodlum Squad visited the Casino
Club when the gang was frequenting the place; that she is acquainted with
,the following members of the Squad, as it was then constituted: Jobm
/i McCarthy, Bob) Fielding,/Nichalak and Ti{mirey; that she could not recall,
however, seeing McCartiy at the Casino Club during this time; that she
did not see Timiney viait the Casino Club with the Squad, but that he
did visit there during the time the p3ob was going there; that on a couple
of occasions he wes with Mrs, ToddyAarks and another elderly couple, une
known to her; that zenerally Timiney was alone; ttat she camnnot recall
him sitting at the teble with any of the gang, but remsnmbers that he
was drinking et the elub during the time that the gang was presemt,

She stated that she recalled that one evening at the Casino Club,
she, Rene, and probsbly Madeline were sitting together at a booth; that
on their arrival she noticed a party . sitting at a table in the rear;
that these individuals consisted of the 0ld Man (Fitzgerald); Doc Moranm,
probably Nig Cousins and EditﬁiSchultz, former sweetheart of Nig Cousins,
an 0ld grey-haired woman whom Rene told her was Clara Miller, a ‘call-
house® operator : .d two or three young women who wore unknown to Mildred
and who Rene stated wers fcall' girls of Claraj)iiller; that she recallsd
that Doc Moran was gquite intoxicated and that he caue over to the booth
and aszked hsr to dance with him, but she refused; that Ceorge Timiney
may have been present at the Casino Club that night, although she could
not racall this to be a fact; that Doc Barker epd other members of the
gang may have, likewiae, been there; that she could not rscall George
Timiney :sking Reme Hol-t for a dance .:d being turned down; (this incident
has previously been ne. :ted by Edna Murray, as set out in the report of
Special Agent R. C. Suran, St. Paul, Minnesota, dated July 24, 1936); that
she recalled members of the gang -ore exleavoring to induce Doc Yoren to
stop drinking, but he was quite surly and disagreeable; that she could not
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recall Doc Moran leaving the place that night and that she believes it was
the last time she saw him; that she had no information with reference to
his death other than information obteined from recent newspaper articles;
that she thinkas it was on this occasion that either she or Rene Holst
Jokingly made en indecent suggestion to the 014 Man (Fitzgerald); that

the latter became enrsged and swung his cane about and =mmashed some gless-
es and bottles sitting on the bar; that it was possible that 'Rabbits’

was present at the club that night and may have sat with Rene and her-
self for a short while, . £ ‘

¥hen questioned concerning the occasion when the gang had a free-
for-all fracas at the Cesino Club, Mildred Kuhlmen stated that she re-
membered that one very hot evening while it was still quite early she
and Rene Holat were sitting at the bar with Willie Harrison, Jimmie
Wilson and Doc Barker and possibly a fourth man from the gang; that she
recalled someone of the gang hit an entertainer by the name oé!Scottio,
and a man sitting at some table took Scottie's part; that Ted Angus and
Nig Cousins held this stranger’s arms end FEert Angus, likewige, attempt-
ed to stop the fight and that either Willie or Jimmie, dut very probably
Jimmie, waelked up to the stranger and struck him from the rear while he
was held by Nig and Ted; that during the fight Willie pulled a gun, amd
Bert Angus sa2id in substence 'Willie, what the Hell are you doing - put
that gun away', which Willie d4id. ,

¥ildred further stated when acked whether she recalled the member
of the gang who vertally chastised Willie for pulling & gun as being Fred
Barker, ske replied 'Was that Him?', snd she stated that she did recall
a short,young man who was occasionally with the gang, but who usually
kept to himself and sat iz a booth on the side, but she could not identify
the photograph of Fred Barker; that she coull not recall all the details
of the fight, because shs sat at the bar combing Rene Holst's hair and
purposely only took glances of what was going om. . :

She stated that she was acquainted with Whitey Tarner, who, she re-
called, was in char e of the gambling concession at ¥iddle Island during
the sumser of 1932 when Bert Angus managed the Island; t:at Warner was the
sweetheart of Rene Holst, and was still infatuated with her in the summer
of 1934, although he was working s : gambler somewhere in Cleveland, O.,
and she understood that he had a good gembling job, and was working in a
large gembling house there; that Willie Harrison would meke trips to
Cleveland and later Whitey Warnmer would visit Toledo to see Rene, and Rene
discovered that Willie while in Cleveland would narrate to Whitey ¥arnper
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stories that Rene had an apartment in Toledo where she was prectising
prostitution and had a number of girls working for her; that, as a re-
sult, Whitey Warner would become greatly aroused over Rene's reported
activities; that Whitey Warner visited the Casino Club with Rene Holst
on several occasions in the summer of 1934 and that it was probable
trat he was there when the gang was present; that during this time Rene
wes also keeping company with Ludzﬁ?leming and that she was worried
thaet Fleming might find her at the Casino Club with Whitey Warner.

2

It is to be recalled that Whitey Warner has been previously
mentioned in this ipvestigation and that it has been reported that he
was employed at the Harvard Club, Cleveland, during the year 1934 and
up until it was closed in January 1936 as the result of a raid by the
prosecutor end that thereafter his name was mentioned on the telephone
tap of Art Hebebrand as being a prospective employee of the new Harvard
Club which reopened in a new location shortly after the January 1936
raid; that while in Cleveland Whitey Warner was a permanent guest at
thé/Allerton Fotel, and it is very possible that he is presently employ-
ed ‘'at the gambling place of EHebebrand and Shimmy Petton in Newburgh
Feights, which place supplanted the closed Harvard Club,

Vildred stated thet she did rot kncw whether Whitey Werner was
acquainted with the other members of the gang or whether the geng
viaited him in Cleveland other than Willie Earrison; that she has not
seen him since shortly before she left Tolado in Kovember 1534 with
Doc Barker. '

Further information was obtained from her that Ludy Fleming
visited the Casino Club in 1924, when the gang was tlL..re; that she re-
called that Ludy Fleming owned a boat and that she also believed that
Tod Angus owned a boat; that it wms her impression that Ted's boat was
called the/!Cum-Cum', and Ludy cwned & boat which sie thought was call-
ed, 'Thg?ﬁéy Bag'; that she Leard same of the gang intended to pur-
chase it and that they spoke of riding in it on differsnt occasions;
that she understood that Ludy was having trouble with his wife at that
time and that sale of thes boat was held up because Mrs. Fleming object~
ed to it., Reference is here made to the informetion previ: aly provid-
ed by Mildred Kuh®-an concerning the boat trip made by her, Doc Barker,
Parry Coempbell, Willie Harrison and Rene Holst to Middle Islend, as set
out in the report of Special igent R. C. Surenm, Cleveland, Ohio, dated
August 22, 1936, Mildred Kuhlman stated that when they reached Middle
Island Joe Roscoe was th._.o and that she recalls at thet time he was




N
Pa i
[}

7-1

having a well dug on ithe island and that members of the gang present were

greatly interested in watching the well digging operations; that Willie,
Doc &nd Buff left and were gons a couple of hours and returned with
three girls whom she gathered were ‘call' girls, and who they stated
they had picked up at Put-in-Bay, and after a few hours they took the
girls home. She could not recall whose boat was used on this trip,

and no additiopal inforwation was obtained from that previously report-
ed concerning it,

Kildred Kuhlman stated that she, Madeline, Rene and Thelma did
not know where thLe gang went after they left Toledo, She recalled, how-
ever, that Rabbits stopped at the Casino Clud one day and had no money,
and she mentioned that she left home wi th only fifty cents, just suf-
ficient to pay the toll bridge charge, and that from this she, Mildred,
and the cther women mentioned surmised that Rebbits hed moved to Cleve-
lepd, Ohio, and had to use the money for the Sandusky Bay toll bridge;
that thereafter she rea¢ u the Toledo nswspapers of the arrest of
¥ynona, Paula and enothke: soman in Cleveland at a hotel where they had
a fight and that independent of the newspapers, she heard from 8 source
that she cannot now recall that the rest of the gang had escaped after
teirgz tipped off; that she did not hear that eny man had called at the
Casino Club shortly after the arrest of the wouen at Cleveland who ad-
vised Bert Anzus of the detajls, (This information is contained in
previous reports on intarviews with Heleg,?erguson, who stated that
{mmediately after the arrest of the three women in the Clsveland Hotel
a man cem® to tke Casino Clubt and called Bert Angus outzide and gave
him the details and told him that there had been a police 'tip off?
there and the gang got away.) .

Miléred Kuhlman stated that after the gang left Toledo she did
not see them again at the Cagino Clud or im other local places, with
the exception of Doc Barker and Russell Gibson, and again related the
incident when she made a trip to Chicago with Doc Barker in September
1934, as set out in her signed statement obtained from her when she was
arrested in Chicago -ith Do¢c Barker in January 1935,

Concerning Albert "Aiiﬁ;ilson, who formerly lived with Thelma
Holst in the Burdella Xpartments in the summer of 1974, Mildred Kuhl-
ran stated that this man worked as a crap desler in a gambling place
on St. Clair Street, (This is probably the gembling place operated by
Ed{Warnke at 631 St. Clair Street, Joe Roscos ie reported to own this
place.,) Mildred stated that she has not seen Wilson since she left
Toledo in Ncvember of 1934 for Chicago snd has no idea where he is
presectly located.
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The Kuhlman womer stated that she kept company with Eddie Nagel
in the summer of 1934; thet Nagel was e legitimate business mem, and
when he discovered the type of persons who were fraquenting the Casino
Club in 1934, he wes #ispleased with Mildred because she continued to
g0 there, but he never had anything to do with the gang.

_When acked what places the gang frequented besides the Casino
Club, while they wsre in Toledo, Mildred Fuhlmsn stated that she heard
ttem speaking of having visited the 42nd Street Cafe, which is operated
by Joe Roscoe and also having done to the’Dutch Village Night Clud
operated by Art Hand and Joe) Rose, although, she stated, she had not
ever been with them at the Dutch Village.

Nildred Kuhiman atated that she had no informetion as to where
Doc Barker and other membters of the gang purchased their automodiles,
nor did she know of any favors done by Bert or Ted Angus for the gang.
‘She stated that she had been acquainted with George Timiney for many .
years and that up until five years ago she operated a "beer flat®™ with '
Kellie!Carbin, and that she had forgotten Timinay's reputation until
Nellie recalled same to her, -

Xellie reminding her of the incident which occurred several
years ago when her trother-in-lew, Red/Haynes, who was also boot-
legzing, raved adout having to pay off to Ted Angus, Mildred stated
tust she knew that George Timiney was quite friendly with Ted and Bert
Angus, and this incident recalled the prodadle reason for their friend-
ship. M)Mildred stated that Red Faynes was either a dye maker or a type-
setter and is probably located somswhere in Toledo,

Mildred recalled that on one occasion while the gang was fre-
quenting the Casino Club, "Slim™ Gibson mentioned that he was going to
the Algeo Hotel to pick up some waman, Mild::zd gathered from the re-
mark that "Slim” s referring to Pattig/Iongusst, (Upon the arrest of
Doc¢c Barker and Miidred Kuhlman in Cbicagh ‘n January 1935 it was known
that Mildred Kuhlman was quite friendly with and frequently in the com-
pany of Pattie Longquest,) The Kuhlmen womsn was asked whether she knew
how Pattie Lonquest became acquainted with "Slim"™ Gibson and others of
the gang, and she remembered that Fattie Longuest told her that onee she
had a date with Louis Alterie, but was out with "Slim"™ “ibson at the time;
that Pattia asked "™Slim" if Le desired to meet her friead, referring to
Louis/Alterie Y2t not mentioning his name; that when "Slim" and Louis
Alterie saw each other they greeted one another as old friends,
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Mildred steted that from what Pattie told her Pattie and Louis Al-

terie were cuite friendly, inasmuch as Pattie spoke of him as being

a firce man and a free spender of money. It mey be noted that- -
Louis Alterie, a former Chicago gangster, was ambushed and killed
presumably by gengsters last year in Chicago. Nention has previous-

1y bdeen made in this file that the Barker-Kerpis gang negotiated

with Alterie for the exchenge of rensom money in either the Bremer

~or the Hamm kidnaping case,

Mildred Fuhlman further informed that upon her return to
Toledo in the latter part of Jenuary 1935 after she was released
at Chicego, Rene Holat end Madeline Angus told her that Karpis
and Campbell sppeared at the Casino Club after their escape at
Atlantic City, New Jersey, and called Bert Angus outside apd re-
quested that he give them shelter; that Bert Angus, knowing they
were "hot" told them to get the hell awasy, although they offer-
ed him a large sum of money, probadbly $500, if he would aid them.

Mildred stated, further,that someore whom she beli:zves
may have been Repe Holet told her at about the same time that
a few days after Karpis and Campbell had contacted Bert at the
Casino Club, they were seen at the Dutch Village and also seen
drinxing beer at tre 42nd Street Cefe, e&nd the remark weas made
to her ihat they must te crazy to do such a foolish thing, con-
sidering the fact they were so "hot"™; that Hene, Thelms and
Madeline were quite frightened about this and Madeline said
that they all would probably be picked up. Mildred stated that
she 4id not know what happened to Karpis and Campbell after this
tire and had no information that they remained in Toledo or even
visited here, :

o In view of the information previocusly obtained froo ? Lr’A
’_ﬂ;ﬁatbat Rene Holst told him that Cempbell had merried a loca
Tedo girl, Mildred was closely questioned re any knowledgs she
might have that Campbell was married, but she denied ever hsaring
of same or even knowing that he was in Toledo until after his arrest

in M&y 1936.

Further information was obtained from Mildred that after her
return ‘2 Toledo in the latter part of January 1935 Thelma Bolst told
her Doc Zarker and "Slim" Gibson had visited her around Christmas
time in 1934, and Doc Barker told Thelma that Mildred was still in
e s Chicago and that he and the gang had never wanted her to be with
s them, but she had "hormed in"™ on them.

N |
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On August 19, 1936, Special Agent E, J. Dowd while covering
the telephone tap on the telephone of the amusecment Game and Novelty
Company (Ster Vending Company) 514 }onroe Street, Toledo, telephone
Main 5412, overksard the following conversation om August 19, 1936
at 10:58 a. m.,

~

Joe Fretti: DMNow lieten, Wilson, you want to be a detec-
tive, don't you? Well, teke a tip from me
and stall sround for am hour or so and the
license will be there for the tadble, What's
the big hurry?

(The City Council of Toledo recently passed@ an ordinance
which provided for tre issuence of licernses for pin-
ball machines in Toledo provided there were no rewards
peid. The licenses for the machines were to be placed
on Au-ust 19, 1936, and the above conversation, no
doudbt, refers to said license and indicates that the
Fretti brothers have some influence in the polics de-
partment.)

At 12:13 PM on August 27, 1936, Special Agent Dowd overheard
tle following conversation omn the Fretti brothers tap:

Incoming call: Guy Shearer calling Ben Fretti

Shearer: Ben, get this - an ad in lest night's paper -
Attention shopkecers! Fin-tall -zchines
cheap, sold, rented apd exchanged and ser-
viced - 436 Superior Street, Is he com~
nected with you?

Fretti: Ro, I never heard of the place, but do not
get confused if they ere attempting to sell
pin-ball machines; they are going to get
an gwful trimming. You know we are not
in business for our health. Just as soon as
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they put & machine in alongside of ours, we'll teke
ours out and after they lose a few machines, pay
350 fines and go into court, they won't last. What
we got to do is to keep our collectors on the alert _
and whenever they find any of these machines, fill .
them with slugs, and we'll teke care of the rest.”

Skearer: "What about the test case im court?" . -

Fretti: "There's nct going to be anything to it, ¥We ar-
ranged this morning to Lave the cass continued to
the 14th, s0 ae to give us the opportunity to look
up the validity of the ordinance, Fersonally, I
can't see where it will stand up, As I sa2id before,
I will instruet the collectors to be on the lookout
for any new machines, apd if you get any further
information on it, let me know."

Incoming call at 12:22 p.m, on August 27, 1936: ‘:

Man calling: This isDick, let me talk to Ben Fretti.

¥an answers: He's talking on the other phone; hold the wire,

Ben Fretti gets on the line '

 Dick: . Say Ben, what's the dope on the machines?

Ben: Everythineg is all right. We arranged this morning to
bave the test case continued until the l4th to test the
validity of the ordinance, In the meantime, everything
is arranged to open up all the boxes. {revward boxes whem
a winning play is made) - Go ahead and operate,

Dieck: Yeah, but if we get pinched, who pays the fine?

Ben: There's going to be no pinches that we know of and if
there are, we stand good for the $50 fine.

Dick: There are two patrolmen on the beat out here, and they
came in and made inquiries sbout the machines, but we
had them lockede

Ben: Hell, open them up. What's the names of these coppers?

Dick: I don't know, the one in the afternoon seems to be a
pretty good fellow,

Ben: Get their nsmes right away &nd call ms back and we'll
see they don't bother you. .

On August 16, 1936, Special Agent R. A. Guerin overheard the fol- -
lowing conversation over the telephone tap on the phone of Nexine Belmont
Thomas, 2105 Warren Stireet, Toledo, .Ohio:

Y
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Incoming cell at 2:45 p, m,

Woman calling: I don't feel well, I'm disgusted.

¥axine: I suppose you're still bothered after having those
teeth pulled, I had to meet some people up at
Jenny's (Jennifﬁiller, Shelby Eotel), so they
wouldn't be bothering here, They sa2id though they
were sent up there, You know sent up to do it on
account of that other trouble, (spparently meaning the
dismissal of Officer Raala from the police department
for associating with Jemy)

Woman: I sew somsbody yesterday and asked why they were pick-
ing on here This party seid that it was because of
that trouble she had,

Maxine: Well, that's it, I wented to find out what it was all
about and that is what they told me. ¥We cen't go
out of business, and I can't tell her to get out,
anéd she wouldn't sell out anyway,

Woman: A lot of others are walking the streets, but they
are not bothered, I1'll tell you when I see you
who it wes that told me about why they are picking

. on her. _

Mexine: when they came up there, Freddie loss (member of
the Vice Squad who wes with the squad when Jenny
Miller was recently arrested) was so drunk he could
bardly stapd up; he was paralyzed, end in court he
said he was drunk, he didn't know what he was doing.
That other one is coming back tc work tomorrow, and
you know how he is. He's the leader, and I do not
like to see him come back.

On August 23, 1936 Speciel Agent R. A. Guerin overheard the fol-

lowing conversations over the telephone tap on the telephone of Vaxine
Belmont Thomas:

Outgoing call to Main 0596 4:29 p.m., (place of business of Johnnie

YThomas, husband of Maxine)

Maxine: Gilley made an appointment to meet me at your place
at five o'clock, and I don't want to disappoint
him. Will there e some place in front for us to
sit? :

Johnny: Yes., (There ies_ an officer on the present Vice Squad
by the name ofKGilley, end it is probadle this man
is meant whom Maxine has referred to).

7
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Cuteoing call to Adams 0655 (Shelby Hotel) at 7:05 p. m.

Maxine: Mary, is Jenny there?
}khrr No, she's not here today.
Maxine; I met that party and talked to him in case
you see her. '

Mery: I won't be hLere, I'm teking off tomorrow; it's
my birihday.

Yexine: Have you got a new sweetie?

Mary: New, nothing like that,

Merine: Well, in case she calls, tell her I saw that party.
(The party referred to would appear to be Gilley)

Sreciel Agent M, J. Kavenagh overheard the following conversation
on this tap at 9:47 p. m. on August 23, 1936:

Outgoing csll to Adams 4941 to Lena Miller, 45 ¥ichigan

Maxine: Helhf(iena, how are you?

Lena Bot. Eow are you?

Maxine: Zlright; last nicht Gilley and his partner were in
the place and wanted to see me, Nary called me
and I had to meet them. Talked to tham am hour
and a half, Told them that I didn't want to be
a bad loser, but neither did I want to lose the

big prize,
Lena: I know, I'1l see you tomorrow end tell you about

it.

It appears from the above conversations that Maxine Belmont is
dealing directly with members of the Vice Squad to avoid having
trouble in operating the Shelby Hotel,

These conversations will be borne in mind at the time Gilley is
interviewed concerning vice conditions in the city of Toledo.

The telephone tap being maintained on the telephone of Sadie Dannm,
Oxford Fotel, 825 Summit Street, Toledo, by Special Agents N. S. Har- '
zenstein and H., B. Dill has produced no conversations of apparent

value,
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Feport of Speciel Agent C. E. Smith, Cleveland, 7-21-36, sets
out & lead to locate Jeorge/Green, paramour of Meble. Green,
7-1 madam of & ¢211 house and thru him locate Eddie’Seaman and Jake
(Gilmore to inquire re the ectivities and associetes of Joe Rieoh.
On August 16, 1836, Snecial ngents R. C. Suran and J. V.
Jurphy con.ac‘”g .’"f*" o L T who advieed that he L?A
knows one George Green, me ran a joint in Canton,
Ohio, and wes supposed to have been run out of that city; that
George Green is not the paremour of lMeble Green, madam of a house.
: . _that he does not know Eddie Seaman and Jeke Gilmore.

stated he ascertalned that George Green is now

.lrv ng at'1770 Superior Street near Agh Street, Toledo; that Green

is in bed with a bad lsg and :ppears to be in hiding, as it was very
dirficult for_h n to obtain his location through members of the under-
world. & W el also stated he learned there are two men who
frequen : lub in the 400 block on Huron Street; that these
two men ¢-me to the Owl's Club shortly after midnight and are free
spendere, and it is his opinion they are "hot", end they may be Sea-
mar and Gilmore, although he has no informetion to tase t:iat opiniom
on or with which to drew that conclusion.

el , hat Joé{Billeter, father of Cer-
trude gf%fbté“"ﬁl arry Campbell) received a post card on
August 6, 1936, bearing an illegible postmark and the card was a pic-
ture of the Leavenworth Federal Penitenti""l and bore the message that
she, Gertrude, was goipg to Oklahir#y e ated that Gertrude
has a sister, Mrs. Max Snyder, residfng at 17242 Orchard Avenue, lLos
ingeles, California, and he heard that Gertrude might go to viait with
rer sister in California, Ee stated he heard that some young man aec-
corpanied Gertrude on Ler trip to Leavenworth, Faress, but is unable
to learn the identity of the young man,. ‘ o

On August 22, 153cdl, Jom. 'm\mea that he
learned that Gertrude Billeter Miller has returned to Toledo, Obilo,
about August 18 or 19 and that her mother and same unkncwn man had ac-

companied her to Oklahoma end Leavenworth, Kansas, end that Gertrude
did not go to see her sister in Los Angeles, California.

figf,‘ i ggm&““,tated that Velmer "Fats‘f;;son, 206 Indiana Ave,,
Toledo, Ohio, was trap drummer at the old Casino Club when Ted and Bert
Angus operated that place,

e

o i oy wﬂjﬁdvised Agent
J. V. Murphy that Harrj4welles. xddress upxniw«n, .8 formerly a dbar
tender at the 42nd Street Cafe for Joe Roscoe during 1933 and 1934;
that Charles‘Sweet wes a chef at this cafe about the same period, and
Sweet lives at 628 lotus Street, but he {s now working for Joe Rosacoe
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as chef at Middle Islend, having started working there about the first £>17Cj
pert of the week; that Hoscoe, who has a dock at Lakewood, Michigan .

met Charles Sweet at Lekewood, Michigan, about 6:30 a.m., either

Vonday or Tuesday of this week and toock him in a speed boat to

Viddle Islend to work at the hotel therO. T ~

R R e advised that Nicke;*ﬁunnold was campyign 7
manager for former -eriff ‘Krieger and is a good friend of present
Sheriff James O'Reilly; that Nunnold used to reside at 647 Westemn
Avenue, Toledo, but is now sajd to reside in West Toledo near where
Krieger resides; that Nunnold is a "fixzer" and hangs out quite a bit

at the city btarns back of the county jail.

e PR . §otated that a friend of his by the neme
of Lilly, who lives at the'Merchants Hotel, informed him he saw Ted and
Bert Angus on tlLe atreet ip Toledo last Friday, August 21st, and Ted
looked very tad and scemed to be worried; apd that Ted told Lilly
that things in Toledo looked bad,. '

George Charles’éellers, who operates a beer parlor and res-
taurant at 3113 Earverd Avenue, directly across im front of the
Aervard Cludb, when interviewed by special agents of the Cleveland
office stated that hLe orerated a bootleg joint at the same address
in 1934; that Earpis, Earrison and a third man by the name of Farry
—— were in his place drinkirg during the summer and early fall of 1934;
N, thet the first time he saw Karpis was when a crap dealer by the
nEe name of Bill, last name unknown, who hailed from Toledo, Ohioc, shook
v hznds with Farpis and then turned to him, Sellers, and stated, "These
men ere friends of mine and are ok~ they want some whiskey, take care
of them"™. :

,ﬁzaﬁ ﬂy@t N 6, Special Agent J. V. Murphy contacted
T , advised that he knows a crap dealer

wyﬁthe namert Bill Irwin or grwin, who used to work at one time 1n
the Jovial Club at 631 St. Clair Street, Toledo, Ohio.

He des. ibed Bill Irwin as about 42 years, height ebout § feet,
8 inches, woight from 180 to 200 pounds, having a big -_Amach, being
a neat dresgser, with a full head of hair.‘

® @tated he would ascertain where Bill Irwin is

b TR

presently located, and if he is still [a Toledo and so advise agent.
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Oz August 19, 1936, Gerald P. Openlander, Assistant United
States ittorney at Toledo, Ohio, directed a letter to the Cleveland
field office, in which he requested an agent to interview him con-
cerning a matter which was of no particular importance.

. . - - ~.. . : - I v

The following investigation was condu;ted by Speciai Agents :
E. J. Wyrn and D, P, Sullivan on August 24, 1936: -

4 Assistant U, 8. Attorney G. P. Openlander was interviewed
at the Federal Building, During the conversation Mr. Openlender
stated that the next Grand Jury would convene at Toledo September
1, 1936; that ordinerily the Grand Jury sits for only two or three
dayse Ee asked azents whether they thought anything of importance
in instant icvestigation might come to his atiszntion in the ensu-
ing weeks, stating he desired to take s few days off, but would re-
main in the city of Toledo if he thought that anything of import-
ance might come up during the time he might be away,

Mr. Cpenlander steted that the cases hendled by his office
are unusual, jn that it is rere that esnyone pleads not guilty;
that in the two or three years he Las been holding down the office
of representing the United States Attorney at Toledo he has tried
only four cases; that for this reason it 18 very difficult to get
any trial experience while acting as Assistant U, S. Attorney
in Toledo, -

¥r. Openlander further stated that U. 8. District Judge
Hahn, who holds court at Toledo for the Western Division of the
Northern District of Ohio, is unusual in that he has a strong dislike
for sent.icing any person who comes before bh’m; that it is told
that the first individual Hahn was forced to sentence caused him
so much anguish that he was actually sick both before and after
the msn was sentenced, Mr. Openlander went on to state further

that Judge Hahn is quite averse to sentencing women, in particular,

and that "hemly cases where he does sentence women are where they

‘re convicted on narcotic chzrges; that even then he ordinarily will
give only a suspended or probationary sentence, In further conversa-
tion ¥r. Openlander stated tL:t there was some question as to whether
persons indicted in Toledo or in any other part of the Western Division
of the Northern Judicial District could be tried in Cleveland, which is
located in the Eastern Division of the sane judicial district,
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UNDEV-LOPED LEADS

The CLEV:LAND OFFICE at Toledo, Ohio, will continue investi-
getion at the Lorreine Hotel in an effort to ascertain the

7-1 jdentities of persons visiting these parties there, especially
sub jectse

Will interview Clara Miller, msds> of a call house, concerning

her alleged visits and association with mcmbers of the gang at the
Casino Club.
N : B v . T e
Will interview Eddie Nagel, former friend of Mildred Kuhlman,
concerning the statement msde by Kuhlman that he ceased visiting the
Casino Clud due to the charscter of the individuals who frequentod
the place. .

Will interview Dr. Howard MHurphy, Nurses Dorothy Stout, Mias
Smith and Miss Pronenscheckel and exhibit photographs of the gang
to them to ascertain whether any of them visited Sam Coker during his
confinement in the Mercy Eospital.

Will endeavor to locate Gene Stacey relative to hie interest in
Middle Island ir 1929 and for -hatever inronmation he Les concerning .
the activities of Joe Roscoe. # < . -

Will endeavor to locate and interview Al Iilson, former boy
frisnd of Thelma Holst.

Will interview Edward Greenwald aliss Greenie concerning the
transportation furnished by him to various members of the geng,
particularly Karpis, Cempbell, Coker, Joe Roscoe and Ed McGraw, This
man should possess considerable information concerning the various

persons who harbored Doc Barker, Kasrpis and Harry Campbell, Care should

be exercised when interviewing this man in order that he will not be
aware of the fact that Edith Barry has been interviewed by an agent of
the Bureau.

;PIIDIIG -
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August 29, 1936,

Mi:0 ANDUY FO: THE DIRECTOR

) Rer UNKNO™M SURJECTS}
7{ Ir. Cerl RAQ!obla - Victimg
Extortion.

S2C MacParland of the Cleveland Office telephoned me and
said th: t toni;ht at one o'clock, they heve %0 p:t on a plant in the
above antitled case at Sendusky, Ohic. He seid that since the p:=rsone
nal siturtion in thet office 48 very terse et this tize, he ras
sondaring if he @i ht use the special detall on ihe Bremer harboring
cases for t is one case.

1WA OO0

I told MacFerland that he might use these men for a Zew
houss on this plant »ith the underst-nding thst no men are taken
off of tie telerh.ne tups, pointing ous/? thet the tune must go
on, ex‘orticn case or no extortion cass.

1

Hr. NacFarland said thst he .28 alreedy %‘elked rith Hr,
Connelley, w.o said th:t if the use of these men would not jJeopardize
the case, and if the Bureamu approved the usse of them, it would be
all right »ith him. :

TN - T Cy oy
. : 71—- ) ) - 9 -
; - C. '/7 e

Rezpectfully,
. Bo ‘o ’.&n.
RECORDED  — &£ 37 |/ -
INDEXED. ’
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(A7 Lebe Court nouse,
¥aley igquare,

g O Liw York, . .Y.

7-120

RSN gt

AlIR PAII. - SP.,CIAL L: LIV’m

Cineirnati, Orie. / . K ’
o S R -
Re: BREFID
Dear Siry

Aa2lerring to regort of 5pscial A ent H.D,
ferris, Cincinnati, Ohio, dated June 23, 1335, Special
A;ent in Charpe C.D, kciean of the Boston (Ifice telee
~ phonically advieed on August 29, 1936 that one Arthur
YHe-ilion who was arrested by the Mew York City Police
A pepertjent on Auzust 27, 19:C wes identical with one
Art 'Iap'vney, a suspect in instent case,

. Detective Horman Levins of the Sefe and Loft
cguad, Yew York City Police e sri-ent, who wes one of
the erresting oifi~ers, was interviewed by Special A-eat
“,e Leslle, ani alvised that he had inforration that
Eamilton to_aths uith one ..amzel{é.ll“n eni arnother
*con ran® na-ed fiHenty”, whose i-mtity will be sscere

teined, 1s the rob of oon ron” who delrauded kr. FeCo

Tuttle of Clncinnatl ﬁ»ié:“ - v

i

of Ba:*ilton, which shiould be shown to Tuttle for the
purpose of doteruining wiether he can he.tify Earilton
as one of the mod that defrauded him,

_-eglecber 1, 1356,

a:a will Ze found s.lacted heretlo photograph

1 report in this matter wﬂl be submitted withim

the next day or so,

Very truly yours,

\

- 4 al . - . T ——

P mﬂf APHEN & rIDRED /_,‘5’/; s
S R. mumsr. . --v«--h. < /
mol, Special Acent ln Charges i 7 . p -
6c Pwreau f\ 1;1 ‘ )

Chicapo QEP 11 11)33

St. .')aul : =

Cleveland .

Ciharioctie

Toston

T



. Foet Office Box 7118
Tetroit - ¥Fichigen
dugust 73, 1956
) e
\ " S;eclel Agent im Charge
, ﬁ, Cleveland, Ohlo
s Res BRFXID
N A, \ Desr Sirs
\.3
3 p ;; Reference 13 mzce to your letter deted August 6,
v 7 1336, requesting inform:tion as to the dute the/Icentificstion
77,’& cruera oa Xar;ls eng Arthur (Doe) (Berker were received by thia

)

ofTice tnd further infort=tion t2 to the distritution sné receirt
of the teaporary wented notices for mezmleres of rrer-Kerpis

geng, tnc inforaction as to the icentity of the Lgents working
on this caze et Toledo, Ohle.

A czreful review of the file in the Tetroit Office

o

L - -

©

4

4/'9

revesls th:t all serials relzting to investigution in Chio sere
forvarced to your office. Thi:c revier further shove:. thet in

s

g toxe fnetences the only serlel conteined {n the letroit file
A vee forenr oS to your office enc for thls resson it 1z suggested
@ \\ thet your office review the files there {m order to cefinitely
N esteblish the nemes of the Agents voriing in thet territory
\Q curing the year 1934,
N

-
&

Your attention s cslled to the rezort of Special
Lreut D, E. Bell ceted hugust =0, 1934, ¢4 Detroit, Kichigen.
On p:ge 11 thereof Zgent B-ll sgts forth sa Interviex vith
Ceptein Jennessey of the Toledngolica Tepertrent at wiich tine
’ﬂaptain Rennessey sdvised cgrinst contecting Ceptuin George
T

{mzepey, #t:ting thet there ws no (uestion 1n his afind btut
th t Timzeney was crooked.

The Icentification Order on Alvin Ksrpis, £1°18,
and trte Icentification Orcer om Arthur Berker, tl?ls, were both
receive, {n the Le Office on Mereh 26, 1934, enc were dis-

tributed dy Denuld Lo st éarter, who was the ni‘hj clerkx im
the Letroit Office at the -

Vs
R CORDED & INDEXED Ve ?) L= [T s |
RGN The teaﬂoranf(rtnted notices on the members ut;JWGATNﬁ
the Farker-Kerple geng vere received et the Letroit Office on
O<tober 18, 1924, cn. & correction w¢s mce on the Yeentfficstion
orcer &s to (lvin Kerpis, ch nglng ¢ typogreshicel error froa
#1518 to the correct nusber 1718, o ~

CRECORDED COPY FILED IN .
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Lg to the Zgent who celivered these wented uoctices
to the Toledo Police Leptrt-eat, reference is m: e to the rejort
of Spceiel boent L, E, Hrll deted Leceaber &, 1934, «t Letroit,
Kichigea, & copy of mnich wes forverced o your office April 24,
1985. On pege 27 of 5 report Agent Hell stited thet he com-
tzeted Ingpector Johnfgirry of the ICeatificetion Unit of the Toledo
Police Depirtzent and’ left these temporary wented motices vith him,

ks to the Agente in the Petroit Office working om
thils case in Toledo during 19%4, from the serizls on h:nd in the
Tetroit Cffice 4t his been escertsined that these Agents tre as
followss

Forzmer SiC Billizm Larson
. %, Yoekins

R. C, Chapasn

A, Dickstein

L. E. B211

J. L, ¥urphy

1. 28 - Pem.

D. Allen (4)

L. Winary (A)

X, E, X:nson (&)

Jo Y Kichalek

H. H. Hol{s (Cecezsed)

omm.rmn

A 11:t 18 delng forrerded to the Buresu re,uesting
that the present loc:tion of these verious hgents be smuplied to
your office,

Very truly yours,

Ro Ko RﬁiaeCk.
JICiERA Speelul Ag: L §in Cherge
7-25
cc-Sireau
Chlcego
stc Ptul
Cilonef{nnetd



Federal Burcan of Intrestigation .
H S, Beprrtment of Justice -

1

. C. Box 709
rortland, (re~on

1

August 28, 1935

Director
rederal Pureau of Investigation
v vasnington, D. C.
o)
Dear Sir: Re: ALVIN VARPIS, with alieses, et al
i < FD%aRD GEORGE BREER - Vietim
Kidnaping
' /7 ¥ith reference to Bureau letter dated June 1, 1856, in
/ recard to a letier from .ack 4. Renny, dated May 15, 1935, in whiech
he furnishes information with regard to the alleged location of Dr.
g Joseph P, lloran, the following investigation was conducted by Special

agent R. 4. Sizons at Agness, Cregon.

Larry Lucas, a resident of signess for a long period of
tine, stated that he knew Nels l'elson and his partmer, Farl R, .ilder,
well. Trhese two mern registered &t his teverr June 2, lydoc, as being
from A~mboy, l'innesota, and were looking for & cabin site. Tre sus-
picious thing about the individuals wes the unusual site selected for
a cabin and was not a suitable place in the eyes of the locsl people.
Tnaarked photographs were displayed and Lucas was cspecifically asked
to view the photographs of iloran and Caipbell, He stated that there
was some similarity in the features of !'elson and Harry bampbell, but
he definitely stated that they were not identical. ‘There was no
similerity of either of the men to the photograph of Noran, He gave
the following descriptions of the two men:

zarl R. wilder

Eeight S*' 6"
Build Short, stocky; slight pot belly
Age about 45

Vcre glasses
Geecupation Newspaper man

Nels lelson RECORVED N
age 40 to 45 & o= oo /’ s
“eight 5' 9 or 10" g wNFY Y -l
Build Slender
’ eight 145-160
COFIRS DESTEOYED sppeared to be an old ball player

10¢% MAR 24 1365



